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DONALD LEE WEST all information cui.jtaii.ied

SM - C HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

(00: BALTIMORE) date 11-22-2010 by 60322 uclp/plj/jn

RE: Pittsburgh letters to Baltimore, dated

WEST is a Reserve Index-A subject.

This case was reopened for a periodical updating
of residence* and employment, but efforts to verify his
current residence in the Baltimore area have been negative.

In the past, the subject resided at 900 Elton
Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland and was employed, as a public
speaker from his residence* He was also a former teacher.

A review of the subject's file reflects that the
subject, since 1968, has been involved in the operation of
the Appalachian Polk Center at Pipestem, West Virginia.

The Pittsburgh Office at Pipestem, West Virginia
should attempt to verify if the subject is working and
residing there.

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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DONALD LEE WEST
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(00: BALTIMORE)

ALL INFORMATION COHTAIHED *

HEPIII 13 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-22-2010 BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/ JN

Re Baltimore letter to Pittsburgh dated 2/^6/71*
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Thf^ foi l owl ation was conducted by

On 4/27/71,
West Vi*giii4 vproieeu la^ttT^Tyj , advrsecl that

during the winter months su|>3ep* Jtapr net xesadinga*/ -

JE^eSt,einhbu*^du±d:
-ocpasiQna

7

llyr stop at the Post Office
tp piq& up h|s mail. She said he wis itt Nesr-Yorkj
Hew York, for a period of a little over one month
and she forwarded mail to him at New York but she
no longer has. this address. She said Object informed
heir that he gave lectures at the colleges, universities
and schools, in Delaware, Connecticut, Massachusetts,
Ifew York, and Ohio until about two weeks ago tthen he
returned to Pipestern ^and is - pVe^entljr *esidinjg a* the
Agpai&chian Folk Center, which is the name he gave to
the farm that he purchased at Pi^estem.^ She said there,
wa& an old house* bri* the^ property when he purchased it
and si^ncie that time he has added a, house trailer
and three or four out buildings,, ope of which is a*

kitchen and dining hall and the others have barracks
type ypoms, I

I said during the^ summer of
1970,, Object had a number of groups visit the
center for short periods and she assumes that he will,/
do ihg same during , the .summer of 1971.

iyife obta
-further advised that subject's

.W9U. sfctupsitical leave from the school where"
she was teaching iii Maryland; arid she is presently*
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b7C
b7D
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b7C
b7D
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PG 100-15680

attending Marshall University at Huntingtdn, W>
where she .resides in au dormitory but reportedly frequently

, visits art Charleston:,. where her daughter resides* ,
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SAC, PITTSBURGH (100-15680)

SAC, BALTIMORE (100-22392) P

DONALD LEE WEST
SM-C
00: BALTIMORE

ALL IIFOPIttTION CONTAINED

HERE II IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-22-201-0 BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JN

RE : Baltimore letter to Pittsburgh^ -2/26/71v - - -

Referenced communication requested investigation
be conducted at Pipestem, W. Va., in an effort to verify
if the subject is residing and working in that community.

Pittsburgh should expedite investigation.

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
Sent U Per ^ :

U. ,S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE ; 1969 O - 346-090 (11)
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Or* 5/21/71,
Jtteat_3Ciiifidiiia, (Protect Identity) advised SAl

that subject's address while he war m kaw York
rfnvintr fliS. «infor TnrmihTm rvf ~ T.&7V1 in «ara Of

| |

bfew-¥orfc<

LEADS

BALTIMORE ,

AT BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

If pot previpttsly known, ytilt attempt to ascertain
subject's aetiv£t*«s while ya&' i».N«f fork*

"

: ,

:

.

b6 ,

b7C
b7D

J"

-Baltimore
-Pittsburgh

GAP/ssk,
(3)

*• /



FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

CGKALL INFORMATION

HEREIN IS OTCLA35
DATE 11-22-2010 BIl

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

IN flPESTEM PINKO PURGE'

HTAIHED

I]FIEE'

60322 UCLP/PLJ/JH

An .informer for- the fiisfee,

I>epartmefnt; .perjured; tiimsej:

.

according-; -to -an, v
ar&cTe;v%

James%& ;Hatight, statf'write|

'"for tfie- Charleston. 'Gazette, & i^mimnkF'&^ XPU^ ^

fees <*m-r*$8Mm. CJ# 'I '
®&*& uIt •i^!naS! *"a

-infers

r Tinder

Glory"

"Akm^niiion.;^

"IZsT^ioF* Grouches t^Urapnyi
the^onmister -said it \yaW "com--

.piefely false*" ^

>

' ''The, iriflamixiatory' mood grjld-

uailjp .c^minishedf . Mrr We;
fo& fe camjj,

5

where
,
tie , it?

;tem fe^£o^,teac1i ^at'jnaouhtMn
peoj: e have ,a_feaditi&^

_ 1 crAife- XpJ^P^ has becpirK
repriiit^ ^an^establi&ied; fixture^ lis airfe

;a .and

toe

v^nsi^^4»/^M^j om'^s^Zf ?J&* W»» * itetL^ toi^erMiar^V
, - .

,
r^ — r

" mmers. and^
k
Mercer;J #

«?hQ editor; * ;|rin^

cate page, name of
spaper, city and state.)

Page #1 & 8
tinton Daily News
iirvton, W. Va.

|--«oda«^WBWl -i'Suiiusiw? ^ .
M " ii*?i-We Converted- fdrro, . :

••;

- y ji wrong -and hasufcecoraeva friends
rrrgAK ' ^ricl:*^£ate to^SM ^vt'viriA r ' ^4H iv visitor afrfite fniwifo ^n^vT t

^garimeiit to
5

ly visitor; ^trlfle^fd^^eicaOT.
.

^"^An^epitajii^ to' the, ' fi^sten^
JPiiikd; ^ Pur^e; came Wedttesday^
The '^^ti6n^^',OTi^cate&} t, jfpsr;

^pfr. Msg? colun^'^cii^T^
ly ,hjfadsCc^sj^a^
sidoife , ^Tafeedf &Lj-matiy
v*h&^/infprmers^^-us^ by. Jiixe

Justice ^e^ar^^;^ tee
.Garth^ : heydejf, were; Qut-and^o,ut

the ei^- .one; p£'/u_r

^jfced? ^hims^f Mc^'^o^citer*
^Cpurt /action 'followed;' ^ffl'd:

hirect. inforiniers' Kerje* final

'dcb^^'.-frpjnii. ,tiisj Justice^ M-
;partment ;^^pjl^T / ^

XLZl. ;iKs-igs-=

lag

7/15/71

r
Title:
DONALD LZ3 /^SST

SM

Character:
100' -15680 -^5"

Classification:

Submitting Office:

I {
Being Investigated

b6
hlC

I
SEARCHED,. INDEXfifc

1 SERIAL12ED.



FD-3S0 (Rev. 7-1G-63)

ALL INFORMATION COHfAIMED

HERE IM IS UNCLASSIF!

DATE 11-22-2010 BY hO

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

ED

322 UCLP/PLJ/JN

icate page, name of
spaper, city and state.)

Page k 1

Hinton Daily News

8/2/71

b6
b7C

DONfikD DEE WEST

crcter:

.sification: i) )*

litting Office: IOO-I568O

3eing Investigated



FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

ALL IMF0P1IATI0N COHTlAIHED

HEREIN IS OTICLASS I FI ED

DATE 11-22-2010 BY 6 0322 UCLP/PLJ/JN

(Mount Clipping In Space Below)

> vfi bis farm afr Kji^Jen^ last weeg, jts

slxoivn WMa^ yyibtL his* ^tagftteS Hedyi
JbjT ail. .estimated .6,000 to /7}Q{H& .fiprib

'

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

Page rfl

Hinton Daily News
Hintcm, ,v. Va.

Date: 8/2/71

Edition:

Author:

Editor:

Title:

Dons Id Lee «<est

SM - 0

Character:

1CO-1568C

Classification:

Submitting Office:

I I
Being Investigated

b6
b7C

ALj -
; 1071



OPTIONAL. FORM NO. tO

MAV 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, PITTSBURGH (100-15680) date: 9/28/71

from : SUPV #

be
b7C

subject: DONALD LEE WEST
SM - C

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERE III IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-22-2010 BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JN

The attached leaflet was received anonymously
in the Ronceverte, W. Va # , Resident Agency mail on, 9/20/71.
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HEARING
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-22-2010 BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JN
of record

under Call No. HX91A13U55, Library of Congress
Washington, D. C.^

document titled

IN THE MID-SOUTH
TJnexpurgated transcript of referenced document on file in the
Library of Congress beginning on page 25 thereof and ending on
page 31* identified as

TESTIMONY OF DONALD L. WEST
in

HEARINGS BEFORE THE SUBCOMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE THE ADMINISTRATION

OF THE INTERNAL SECURITY ACT AHD OTHER INTERNAL SECURITY LAWS
of the

COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY, UNITED STATES SENATE, 85th CONGRESS,

First Session

Memphis, Tenn*, 28 October 1957, Senator Win* E. OTHER, presiding,

also present:
Robert Morris, chief counsel

J. G # Sourwine, associate counsel

Benjamin Mandel, research director, and
Frank Schroeder, chief investigator*

(Last seven lines of Page 24 of Record)

Senator Jenner. All right, call the first witness*
West, will you be sworn to testify?
Do you swear the testimony you give in this

hearing will be the truth, the whole truth*

and nothing bat the truth, so help you God?

Mr. Morris * Mir,

Senator Jenner.*

Mr* West* I do*

Senator Jenner* You may be seated*
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TESTIMONY OF DONALD L. WEST
(Page 25 of Record)

Senator Jenner. Will you ^ive your name and address, please?

Mr* West. Donald L, West.
Senator Jenner. T"here Ho you live?
Mr* West* Douglasville, Ga,, rural free delivery h.

Senator Jenner, What is your business or profession?

Mr, West, Farming,
Senator Jenner, All right, you may proceed, Mr. Morris,

Mr. Morris. Where were you born, Mr. west?

Mr. West. Born in Gilmer County, Ga., near Ellijay, Ga.

Mr, Morris, Gilmer County?
Mr * West, Near oillijay, Ga.

Mr, Morris. I see. I want you to tell the committee very

briefly your educational background, will you, please?

Mr, West, Well, part of my high school—*I went to grade school

out at Rome, Ga., worked my way, and from there I worked in a little

college in Tennessee, as part—worked my way through the university,

Lincoln Memorial School,

Mr. Morris What school?

Mr. West. Lincoln Memorial, And from there I went to Vander-

bilt University, received a bachelor of divinity degree. And have

done advanced study at various educational institutigns^ar^und

—abou-t-the-counlayv———————

—

Mr. Morris* And what is your business or profession at this

time?
Mr. West. I just said, sir, that it was farming. I am trying

to run a farm on the Chattahoochee River; in other wor^s, out of

Atlanta,
Mr. Morris, Have you been in charge of the Communist Party in

Atlanta, Ga.?
Mr. West. Sir, I would like to say at the beginning that on any

questions relative to my past political associations or affiliation^

or religious beliefs or political, I will have to respectfully
claim the rights of the fifth amendment of our Constitution. I

might say further that I am not a member of any political organ-

ization. I am only working only on the matter of running a farm,

trying to make a living thereby.
Mr. Morris* Well, were you a member of the Communist Party

3 days ago?
Mr* West. I would have to claim the fifth amendifient on that, sir.

Mr. Morris. Were you a member of tte Communist Party this

morning when you first came into ihis courtroom?

Mr* West. I am sorry, sir, I will have to take the fifth amend-

ment on all such questions*
Mr* Morris. Are you a Communist now?

Mr. West, I have just said voluntarily that I was not a member

of any political organization, including the Communist Party.

Mr. Morris. As of this afternoon session?
Mr* West. True, sir;-.

Mr» Morris* As of this afternoon session, 20 minutes after

2 o* clock in the evening, October 28?

Mr. West. That is right.

(Page 26 of Record)
Mr. Morris. At 12:30 this morning, October 28, were you a

member of the Communist Party?
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Mr. West. I have already said, sir, I would have to claim the

fifth on all questions regarding my past associations or affiliations.

Mr. Morris. On February 1$3 1956, did you make a trip to Mew

York City and there visit certain Communist Party functionaries at

Communist Party headquarters?
Mr. West. I would claim the fifth amendment, sir, on that,

Mr, Morris, You have been a contributor to the Communist pub-

lication, Masses and Main Stream, have you not?

Mr. West. I will claim the fifth amendment on that, sir.

Mr. Morris. In fact, the editor of Masses and Main Stream, Mr.

Samuel Sillen, has been an intimate friend of yours, has he not?

Mr 0 West. As I have previously said, sir. I would have to claim

the fifth on past associates or affiliations, and claim it now.

Mr. Morris. Did he not come from Mew York and visit in your

home at Christmastime in 195U?
Mr. W^st. I take the fifth on that, sir*

Mr. Morris. Mow, your wife is Jeannette West?

Mr. Waste I would take the fifth on that*

Mr. Morris. Was she formerly a correspondent in Moscow of the

Daily Worker?
Mr, West. I would take the fifth^onjfchat.

Mr. Morris.._Do^you-have^aTsTster, Belle^ B~e-l-l~e?

*^TEFTWest # I would have to claim the fifth on that 0

Mr. Morris. To your direct knowledge, has she been a Communist

Party organiser in this particular area?

Mr, West. I take the same position, sir,

Mr. Morris. Have you been the editor of the publication called

the Southerner?
Mr. West. I would take the fifth on that, sir.

Mr. Morris. All right „

Senator Jenner* Mr* West

—

Mr. West, Yes, sir.*

Senator Jenner. Do you honestly believe the truthful answer to

questions propounded td you by Mr. Morris concerning your wife and

your sister would tend to incriminate you?

Mr* West. I would take the fifth on that, sir—have to.

Mr. Morris. Mr« Chairman, in view of the responses of the wit-,

ness, I would rather not prolong this too much. But Mr. Mandel has

compiled a long series of exhibits—we of course have enough evi-

dence and information, the sum total of which is that he, this

witness today, has been one of the more prominent Communist organ-

izers in the South over a period of years.

I wonder if, Mr„ Chairman, subject to more questions by Mr.

Sourwine and yourself--1 would like to offer this for the record.

Senator Jenner. They may go in the record and become part of

the record.

(Page 27 of Record)

(The material above referred to was marked "Exhibit 2-M" and

reads as follows:)
- Exhibit 2M

DON WEST

"Don West, Louisville, Ky.; This man, formerly in charge of

Atlanta, Ga,, for Communist Party, is a preacher and a graduate of

Vanderbilt University. He sneaked out of Atlanta on a truck, under

a load of gunnysacks, when Assistant Solicitor General Hutson
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swore out warrants for his arrest. After a short period in New York

City, he was sent to Kentucky and there made organizer*
nIt has been reported on numerous occasions that he was a part-

time employee of the Textile Workers Union, a CIO affiliate and at

the same time was district organizer of district No, 23, Communist

Party** 1 (Part of the records introduced by Mr* John P. Frey,

president of the metal trades department of the A. F, of L,, before

the House Un-American Activities Committee on August 13, 1938 j p. 129,

vol, 1, Investigation of Un-American Propaganda Activities before

the House Un-American Activities Committee, August 1938)

.

Contributing editor, The Negro Liberator (p. 625, vol, l,ibid d )

Affiliated with the People r s Institute of Applied Religion (p.

139j testimony of Walter Steele before the House Un-American
Activities Committee, July 21, 19U7). Peopled Institute of Ap-
plied Religion has been cited as subversive and Communist by the

Attorney General in letters to the Loyalty Review Board dated June 1,

19U8 and September 21, 19U8,

"Mr. Mandel. (Did you ever meet) DonJJesi?-———— —

—

"Mr* Crouc,h,^I-knew-him^vMy^weS7^ for many years, as Don
W^t^andTas^ijn Weaver. He was district director of the Communist

Party of North Carolina while I was district organizer in the fall

of 193U or early 1935* He then left the Carolinas and went to

Kentucky as district organizer of the Communist Party through
most of 1935>, and then was released from that post and returned
to the South, where he has spent most of his time as a writer. The

latest news I had was that he was a professor at Oglethorpe Univer-
sity in Georgia and recently published a book of poems" (testimony

of Paul Crouch before the House Un-American Activities Committee,

p. 191, May 6, 19U9)

.

One of the organizers of the Highlander Folk School at Monteagle,

Term* (p. 193, ibid.),

"Mr. Russell. Will you tell the committee what you know about

Don West?
"Mr. Crouch. Yes. I first met Don West in North Carolina in

July or August 193U when he was sent by the oentral committee to

act as central director. He acted in that capacity 1 year, using

the name Jim Weaver* During this time he headed the Burlington

defense committee. He was released from North Carolina to go to

Kentucky as district organizer of the Communist Party, After
leaving Kentucky he went to his old home in Georgia-, where he en-

gaged in literary pursuits for some time, and I understand at

present he is a professor at Oglethorpe University, and the author

of a recently published book of poems. He is a brother-in-law of

Nat Ross, southern representative of the central committee of the

Communist Party, and a brother-in-law of Bart Logan, a former dis-

trict organizer in North Carolina 3 and a sister of Don West,

Jeannette Weaver, has been Daily Worker correspondent at Moscow
over a number of years" (p. 20 9 > ibid*)

.

"Mr. Tavenner. (What do you know about) Don West, of Bethel,Ohio?
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"Mrs. Edmiston (former member of the Communist Party), He was

a minister: of what religion I don't know. He was also a Boy Scout

leader at Bethel, Ohio, He wa? identified as a Communist Party

member and an active member Gf 'the American Peace Mobilization.

"Mr. Tavenner* How did you know he was a member of the Com-

munist Party?
"Mrs. Edmiston* He was identified to us by Steve Grattan,

secretary of the Communist Party at Columbus (p* 2716, testimony

of Martha Nichols Edmiston, House Un-American Activities Committee

hearings regarding Communist activities in the Cincinnati, Ohio,

area, pt. 1, July and August 1950) (on p. 2726, ibid # , Mrs*

Sdmiston identifies West as being minus one finger on one of his hands) .

(Page 28 of Record)

GEORGIA COWSPION ON EDUCATION, ATLANTA, OA,

Donald L. West

(1) American Peace Mobilization: Endorser, call to^Ame^
Peopled Meeting, April 5-6, jy?4l^^^

(2)_JBAokJUnion^ New Masses, October 1, 193?,

T5ackTcover.

(3) Committee for Equal Justice for Mrs. Recy Taylor, an

auxiliary of International Labor Defense: Member of committee of

sponsors, booklet, August 1945.

(4) Communist Party; Member, House Committee Report on

Southern Conference for Human Welfare, 1947 > page 5o

(5) Educators for Wallace, members Pamphlet, October 1948.

(6) Mother Bloor Celebration Committee; Sent greetings,

booklet, undated.

(7) National Council of the Arts, Sciences, and Professions;

Sponsor of conference, report of conference, October 9-10, 1948?

(8) National Federation for Constitutional Liberties; Signer

of open letter asking the President to rescind Biddle decision on

Harry Bridges, booklet, July 11, 19U2*

(9) National Wallace for President Committee; Member, press

release, March 23 > 1948.

(10) New Masses; Contributor, New Masses, April 10, June 5, and

June 26, 1934s August 27, 1935; May 28, 19U6.

(11) Open letter on Harry Bridges; Signer, Daily Worker, July

19, 1942, page k.

(12) People's Institute of Applied Religion; State director

for Georgia, letterhead, December 11, 1940*

(13) People's Institute of Applied Religion: Sponsor and State

director for Georgia, letterhead, February 12, 19Ul*

(14) People's Institute of Applied Religion: Field leader,

letterhead, April 9, 19^2*

(15) People's Institute of Applied Religion: Member of

southern committee, letterhead, January 1, 19W3*

(16) People's Institute of Applied Religion: Member of

southern committee, letterhead, April 16, 1953.

(17) Pilot (Communist-controlled weekly of National Maritime

Union): Writer for Pilot, May 11, 1945, page 17.

(18) Southern Conference for Human Welfare : Signer of mani-
,

festo, Southern Patriot, June 1947, pages 4-5*
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Mr. Sourwine. Mr. Chairman, Mr. Morris, I. have two questions.,

not in the area where the witness said he woud have to claim the

fifth amendment* Maybe we can get answers.
Senator Jenner. AH right, proceed,
Mr. Sourwine.. When were you last in Knoxville?
Mr. West* Sir, I could not remember when I was last in Knoxville,

Mir. Sourwine. You have been in Knoxville this year?
Mr. West. Not that I recall, sir.
Mr. Sourwine* On March 17 of this year?
Mr. West* I don*t remember that.

Mr* Sourwine, Do you know Helen Parsons?
Mr, West. I would have to claim the fifth amendment, sir,

as to all my past associations and acquaintances.
Mr* Sourwine* Do you know whether Helen Parsons lives in

Knoxville?
Mr. West. I do not, sir.. I could not say truthfully that I

do know.
Mr. Sourwine. I want to refresh your memory and give you an

opportunity to correct the previous answer* Isn*t it true that
on March 17, 1957, you visited Helen Parsons' home at Knoxville?

Mr. West. I would have to claim the fiftti_or^hat,^s±r.-

(Page 29 of Report)
Mr. Sourwine. Now, we will go back to the prior question when

I asked you whether you were there in March of this year • Do you
want to change your prior answer?

Mr* West. I said, sir, that I could not recall, and I would

have to take the fifth amendment on any questions
Mr. Sourwine. You now take the fifth amendment on that?

Mr. West. Yes, sir.
Senator Jenner* I think you previously stated, Mr. West

—

however, the record will speak correctly—that you could not recall?
Mr. West. That is true.
Senator Jenner „ Now, do you recall, or do you take the fifth

amendment?
Mr. West. I take the fifth, sir, upon the question.
Senator Jenner. That is all, then*
Mr. Morris. Sir, I have one more question I would like to

ask you.
I would like to offer—
Mr. Barber, will you offer this piece of paper to the witness?
I wonder if you will read that for us, Mr. 'west. Begin reading,

so that you will be able to identify it in your own mind and give

us -a general idea what it is.
Mr. West. You want me to read aloud?
Mr. Morris. Yes* At least, the beginning of it, until you

are able to answer whether you identify that.
Mr. West. Do I have to read this, sir? I mean—

—

Mr. Morris. Well, I am asking you to.
Mr. West. And do I have to read it?

Mr. Morris . Can you?
Mr. West. Yes, sir,. It isi

Correspondence: Any person or persons handling mail or corres-

pondence with sharecroppers, farmers, or tenants or organizers
in the Souths should remember, the following- elementary rules.
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Mr. Morris* Now, did you author that?
Mr. West, Beg your pardon?
Mr. Morris. Did you author that? Did you write that? Did

you compose it?
Mr. West. Sir, I would have to take the fifth amendment on that*

Mr. Morris. Mr. Handel, I wonder if Mr. Mandel would read
this in the record?

Senator Jenner. Proceed, Mr. Mandel*
Mr. Mandel (reading).

Pointers on work in the South. 1. Correspondence: Any person

or persons handling mail or correspondence with farmers, share-

croppers, tenants, comrades or organizers in the South should remem-

ber the following elementary rules*

(a) Envelopes should never be addressed by typewriter, hand-

writing is better, and should not be too flashy—better if somewhat

poor. Always use title (Mr., Mrs., Miss, etc.). Never use

business envelopes..

(b) Don*t use return address of our offices, use some innocent

address, better if a house address. If writing to a Negro, juse___—
address from Negro section of ^y.^JfLname-of^-co'mp^^ business

housej^^e^^use-one^halT^r^sponds to the kind of package or

^envelopeTsent

.

(c) Packages must always be well wrapped (so they don*t fall

apart in transit) and must look innocent* Don ? t send papers openlyy

but if a bundle, put in a box, so that it looks like a gift or some~
thing personal* In addressing, abide by rules given for letters.

Single copies of paper should be sent first class a

(Page 30 of Record)
(d) Time: Don l t send packages or letter to any given address

too often. Alternate, have at least 2 or 3 addresses in each
locality, if possible * Don rt continue sending bundles for too

long a time to one address. Three months 1 limit*
(e) By all means, do not send any circular letters as third

class m Send first class, following directions for letters^ They
expose at once. If the organization is known, on rare occasions,

such can be done. But don rt make this a practice.
(f) Content of letters; When writing letters, always,

although writing business matters, make letter appear as personal*

Address person as "Dear Friend," etc. Avoid mentioning names, do

so only when absolutely necessary. Always use very s dmple language.

Experience shows that letters from our office have not been under-

stood by sharecroppers, and necessitated a "learned" person to

transcribe same.
Some general suggestions *

(a) Always avoid too much mail. Try to get along with as

little as possible*
(b) Have all southern mil and addresses handled by one

responsible person, v-~who has been assigned to do it*

(c) Build up a definite machinery to handle contacts, addresses,

etc. Use past experience of our organizations

«

(d) Do not mail letters and packages to the South with other
office mail. This practice should be followed all the time*

(e) Always remember the following:



1. One letter, wrongly handle d, can subject receiver to terror,

discrimination, etc*

2. The mailing apparatus is part of the United States spy system.

3* Farmers, sharecroppers, tenants, etc., always live in local-

ities where "local acquisitiveness 11 is rampant.

To editors; Some things to remember.

(a) Always use very simple picturesque language. Avoid all

long words. Don't try to prove your intelligence by high language.

It usually brings the opposite result.

(b) Avoid using names of people. (This does not apply to

our enemies) o

(c) Names of places, if connected with definite events, often

give away our friends. Be careful how such is used*

(d) Often a detailed account of an event will expose those

connected with it. Such material should not be used.

(e) Don*t write long articles

(f) Use letters from friends.

1. Try and save the southern language, terms and names of

things; changing such will greatly lessen value of article or letter.

2* By all means, use such correspondence. Our papers contain

too little from the South,

3» Whmjjojtoufcl^^ article,

^geinOTTSa^^ nearest organizer.

Mr. West. May I say just a word, please, sir, Mr. Morris?

Mr. Morris. Yes, Mr. West,

Mr* West* I know that^-see, in the first place, I only

received the subpena late Friday afternoon. I haven 1 1 consulted

any attorney or anybody else, and I know that in a case like that

I could say that I did not author it and there might be someone

who might swear that I did, but I am going to take a chance and^

give a frank answer. I have never seen nor heard that reading in

my life^ as far as I can recall, and I certainly did not author it*

Now, that is the plain answer to that.

Mr « Morris. Is your testimony, Mr. West, that

Mr. West. My testimony is that I did not' write the piece of

paper, and as far as I can recall I have never seen it or heard

it read in my life*
Mr. Sourwine 0 Did you write the original of which this is a copy?

Mr. West. Sir, I said I did not author that piece of paper.

Mr. Sourwine. Did you ws.*ite the original of which this is a

copy, Mr. West?
Mr. West. That is what I am trying to say.

(Page 31 of Record)

Mr # Sourwine. lou did not?

Mr* West. No, sir, I did not.

Mr, Sourwine* Did you write a—or send in information to be

set in a memorandum of this general nature and content at any time?

Mr» West. Not that I recall, sir. As I say, I have never

recalled having ever seen or heard this particular paper or writing*

Mr. Morris. Did you know Carl Braden?

Mr* West. Beg your pardon?

Mr* Morris. Do you know Carl Braden?

Mr. West. I would have to take my former position, sir, that

I claim the fifth.
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Senator Jenner. You might identify him. What is it, Carl
Braden, worked formerly for the Courier-Journal and was—

-

Mr, Morris* Former newspaperman, who was a defendant in a
criminal case*

Mr. West. I would have to take the fifth.
Mr. Sourwine* Mr, West, as I understand, you are claiming

the fifth amendment on all matters concerning Communist activities
or affiliations?

Mr # West. As I say, any questions concerning affiliations and
association in the past, I claim the fifth amendment, sir*

Mr. Sourwine. When were you last in Monteagle, Tenn.?
Mr. West. I can*t remember, sir, when I was last in Monteagle,

Tenn.
Mr. Sourwine. *

Tere you there over the past Labor Day weekend?
Mr, West. You would know that better than I. I was not. That

I will answer you flatly, that I was not.
Mr* Sourwine. You were not there?
Mr0 West. No^sir.
Senator Jenner. No further questions*
Mr 0 Morris, I have no questions.
Senator Jenner* Then you may be excused^^\Jfest^_____~^
Mrc West.^^ajrJE^retxrcn^homey-sir?^——
~S'enatbF^eSaer . That is all right,

(Witness excused*)
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS

_ C'SK in e&tT£&$~&^^ ft*** eradv&lly in&i-tiug towns-*

i £3T7!flftHS.i Buraaa Ifttrtor dri»4 April 104I«

this r^orfc is aado itt os'dei* *»o «?oasol4tfc -5 isforxa&fcioa

found to the various Afeluita- £11d« jeela^ias to- tS» a.jbjaarfc«
D'TAILSI

b7D 0a Bay 8* 1941 j I ~l

* b7D

ewi !*flGa» vh* operates a Berecuifcil* &tor$ oa the sola stswfc

0? that tosza, ca&© into the qfjfioe emet fidralsbfcd the foil****-

i&g information 5

I I
fftfefcgd that has ka<yan th© aubjtftft as a

ahureh r/^abar aatf folic?/ towson&a sine© his arrival in tho tows,

of fcoaasvilio sotasfcisK* Jb& August or September 1340* 3$ st&sas

that subject: is a Coa^recfctional Preacher ana lir^s a-' oat

ano-hali" a sslie north of tH* eeater of ths town of Jtosnsvilla?

that tho h«i30 o£ tho subject is rented ediiker by the sublsot

or the? saaaafe&rs of the coagregatioaf th^t tii© subjsot att«»d5

to thras or Tour churchos^ thw lowttoa of wi>toh vma i%;Jao?ra

to the iitforasantj that the sublet &riw$ a Lillys auto?:iobiIe,

either 1930 or 1340* Uo further stated tftftt tho aubjeot Is a

PFROVED AND
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Atlast?** 1.

rt^n^obout Sb \ears ei
H tall and raxL?lv* «ft^s;rstrte« a cast

hw s ^ * ^irls^ about
thras, &nC bi& olh^r about fc^sx; v^b-tect fax- traveled on tho
continent of hurops and is such a cubtic a^ordcer vius his eo&gref&bion
ctdee nofc i'a&ii£& is inrluomjin,:; th$& hit *d&&3«

It f';*rts*r » tat.il ih.v,t the i ;rix^i.^ una dlstri-

&.eansvillc arid is suupvlsic literature to t;;v;t ^irii*^ rekca ^bill station*

u:;3
ud operatas a planting pros 3 in his asm r^ddense* «*ni tliat he flitter
har*ds tli$ literature to the 'to^ns^cn or It*"to that the sub-
ject's philosophy is ruflcctod in thor,o papers* th*b ho stir* up olass
hatred, labor af&inat c&*ntei y and his to* tf:usi#3 ap^o&r to bo Cossaunlstic*

In addition bo bho s^.iaet^ In-Uvkfral activity it tog stated
that he has obtained the oorvi *:t ok.oth^r*; V.^ ai& in *L*?. distribution
of his papers* fcimt one JJhL l^VT^'V?3, about -86 ye^rs of fejee, son of a
farmer nutr l^naviile, and vrho la ooy has d^s? no vrork and is
eoasidorod a jCTe*©r-do-^rell» is nosr asslstl:.-; tho subject aztd -only recent-
ly was sent to Xsw York on scsno sort of a Con~rfi>j&tio;i&l Peace mooting;
that such & trip is strange si tho chyr^r. h«r ro funds, the boy has
none *

* and fcho subject has nono or at le&zz ©arms nous si&cg his salary
is no more than -135 per jsonth*

It Tms. further stated that one VI^^oyiTH^a, «?A foreman, ahox^
tho average in intc?iiigenoo 5 vrhp originally live! in Kew Srua^vick, hce
been associated with the subject sinoo last wintor when his afflicted
child bocagto ills chtt the su^joeb, Tl^T"; $iA Celt Hit are togoChor very
oftan, wait for tha x,:ail evcz*y erenia.5 a^<I Rf Lor t^u -aaii co^os in they
all go across the stroot bo SMITE'S r^sid«z*oo Tihich is over the ixiforniant 5 s

store, and that there they have sozaa sort of £t eorjforextoe*

He further stated that one PRhD ^CvAhlS. Ksansvillej age about 26,

a nocliaaic who works for the nollov;ay Canning £0*, LvUievilJa, and v^tiose

father runs a sfcall chop thoro, has cois^lnic^ 1 t. w tha talku of the sub-
ject hc\B definitely influenced his ^othor »*ho auuxot read or vrrito and
that seething should bo dort© a>:out it»

r?
o ndded fchat th*% eaonory workers

v;oro afraid thzt tho subject; *u iitara^uro u*~i Idcna vrotild provoko a strike,,

although such has not boon the oaaa to dat& e

it ts not. d that one DO:* V*^iT^ a vrhito ^x^us z ^i of ClifcrOL^S Si2ST^ reported
to b& a resident of Sanosa^ Ga«, 'contaotod tho caid LEHANA SArJNlvR vory
often but tho nature of their buoinoss is uni^isv/ru



Atlanta,

file '-.•.titled E.'
,
* >

F'?T> P.>r/5S t ^"'t >
,-"i

f»'
,?as s Sspianujro,

in roforoiuw to r»vorb iiud© -;y £^eii<.l ' 1;, . -c.*':^Ys dated 8-18-40*

states that the e-ibjest's book of Cassavistio rrj .-.5 is being printed and

diafcribuSi.1 to>u.-hout c/~'-try iv <• - -'- -SLUiD, operating

It is reported in tho file entitled Jlit JO^r^R;' Espionage, re-

port of bvocitxi A-ont B. DiLILLO, dated £~14-40, Avb on© £EA;S£R or

,
jOiiUCtf drif^d aoufch-fijad ho ulo,- wito :rrania«d^ateike3 JLx^

the t»r#rr £ohuol .iucit: oucaiuu oX ^'ulajAiiA, „..j.iv;i^» ».vs w^c v.o ^oorgxa.

ao oa orraniBor of- the Youn<; Coa»ffl,uni3t Xea^u«#__ i^t^o_^^^ooKc^he__

Irt Atlanta. «hen Diatriot Attorney BOYilll stirred up trouble for D«I

i'h»'f and others , Ju-KsaON skipped town* and hi<i lor ^vhil© ab A&aietoa*

Alabama, and labor worlcod for £0*13 23ilALi., at' fciin&x;han, Alobaafi.

Files entitled JACK ^aiLA, Sttbatago, ia Istssr from tho Bureau

to the SAO Sfcw York, d*ted 3-1S-40, wit"* i^iorandua attached* aeriax*

one and two, revels the fact i*.a* IfcU.;, t,-.ul' is purported wster

of ©OH *33i», forawr Minister of die gospel, -nho ine graduated from
_

Vanderbilt University and who subsequently bacamo subsiecriot; organiser

for the Cciaanmiat Party, District 25 s L-onisviils, *catttueky. It farther

"wealed that B ILS »&SX, alius, IWLLS UAJvTIH, *occapanicd one JACK

riiUtUA, BBI * 10WJ724, an avwed Co^uniat* end *tut both were arrested

by the police" in Jjirainchan, Alabsuca, during 19S6. One BSAXRICK AtfAXS,

FBI #8S5&52, cay be identical viith BiMX ;^AK?IS.

Report raads by Spooi&l Agent c. A, SlUTTKH. Hiraingham, Alabama,

dated 6-27-40 in the above Mentioned case, rofera bo a memorandum in tao

files of the losmoaaoo Qoal, Iron & RR Co., Brotm Kaxx Bldg., J3iraingham9

Alabama, dited l~23~5o, furnished to apodal Ag^a'* C A, ...112 ?£S by

llr* C. H. bAYlS, Jhiof Deputy i^j^oanesae* .v^^roa & Co-»

reflecting tJic faob that 5S
J>oii tfoti* and JAUK 3Ai«Ti;< «oro s cay*ag at 1033

Pinson :
jiko, tarraat City, Alabaaa, reported to bo tho hone of v2->bl»

H» OlIEHe" the report further shows tiiat DOa was oontribu^ang a
,

ooluam to the Southern Hews Alnanao.on 5-11,15,:---^* ontitiod "The

Ajamkeninr Charch 15

, signing his naiaa as iiar* Doi.ALI* L. »'^ST« laforaa-

tion furnished the Atlanta office by i«r. JUih ..u'L303f, attorney, Atlanta,

is sot fox*th in -tho report as follows 1

M
ilr. ymZ'SiM advised chat during 1934, ho had token an actiTQ

Interest in snopresaing subTorai^e aotiTitios in the City of Atlanta and

v„ n-vnrv effort to strtn C<wwmint orranisatiens frost

.
'

... « , . ,. .... r - . . » - •> t
-»

5 sivl^usiioa of

into contact with an individual by tae name of i,o» HEST, «ho was xne son

^ s «
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"*ti-xt*x
fi
ion:?

and that ho h<ul \t.\:vr:;ll'fc U;I*ur^ity rcr u &h^t feL^o, aa*d

vfhile/ at; this institution ha had e&u^.;d & cou^iaorubl^^t^uat of &r/i«-

Mr, HCTSOH further &3vi:;oJ thai; doris* 1534 at the time
of his contact vrlth hirst, v;as carried and had a baby,. Hoiwvfjr,
he vrts tuWolu to rtirnish wi^i'S reside*^ in AiUt*t,* stated
that Uvulvlbiac in. Atlanta coayiGtcu of ii^icJLn^ HO^tinga in
tho houses of negroes and poor \rhite laborers; tr&t ho tsucj also rossonsibl©
for the distribution of Coga..vjxioi literature in wo vicinity* 2'r, JJJDSGtf
also advised that \£SJ? was active i*a /.tlnr,^.,^, an:: h»l an associate
by iha /JGUutf of dl*l BODlt^u who was all&^od to b$ a "atoog©'* for V02

for th3 far?cs6o of concealing ih© lottc*^
quent^o:*^^ a Ktar&od rossnblanos between—-——^^Tjhsm and thoy wo able to pass for ono another^

J.
I5r» liW^Oi? stated, however, that in&s&uch as considerable acfeioa

v-ras taken againot 1)0:1 WJS? at Atlanta , both 2^oX and S^USIS loft than*
during 1934 and had not b^ea lcno?m to return sino* that time* Further,
that he attempted to have an indicta^at returned gainst 17E8T but vms
tsn&blo to do I so on account of insufficient ovido^co and that about this
tXxiiO $ the Svprono Court of the United States had *ofcurnofi a. verdict

;

against him in tho case of A33LJL0 H^&iwK, a nogrQ Co^unist, whoai

I
they had oonviciad for organising Communist Clubs and distributing
literature in Atlanta, and for that roasoxi it waa r&thor difficult
to take action against at that tisao#

Mr* HBDSOJ] further advised fcjtet asiong some Cossmuzxist literature a

. *?hich ho obtained, was a copy of the Laily Sorter, dated 1-11-34, in
which thore was an article about BOH *7SS2, in vyhioh it tms sfc'*tod that
TfiSST had j#st ?/ritten a saall book of poe;as callad *3etvH*ea the Plovr

Hands 13 and that 7? "ST was at that tiiao in Hew York City, following his
escape from Atlanta, Ooorgia*

Hr» JirnsOil also advisod fchafc the above referred to artiale
relative to A^ST suaationod' the fact that he" was worldLng on tho National
Cominittoe for tho Kefens 9 of Political PrisG&ersj that ho was a youag han
over six foet in height, with black eye brm*s t com in Gilmer County,
Goorgia* in 1003*

Mr* EUDSOff furnished tho following description of TffiST:

DONALD L« KiJ&T

About SO

« 4 -
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OX £*«„Vi

Fils onMtled iV.c^lLC, va'.fc aliaaoa, ^botege, in report of
Special Aftnc L« i*l:*X«Y» d^co^t I-^o-lI at JLouisviilo, IlwtuoJzy^ acts

forth the f cllcvi:.,* ^or^bi;^ >l .rl-\l C, C w Aofcn*n&e to tLo

several &oui&?iIle City Directories covering a period of soveral y$ar#

prior to i*XQ d*v#l.v%*J that tl*s of ora D,i ,

v
i*r and his wife,

l'A3;L :«J5T, ^re lisUi in 1337 as t 3 n~ reside; ^ ?f 1730 f^-asir*© St.,

Louisville, is llttcd a?, a stvto or^nissr for a;: organization
knevrn ea tho "'.errors »*11Uacj of .\-cricaw ,. Tic ^r>oa of ^LSJS33V^-
with aliases, and subject JAGi PiRllllIL^j^ in

any of j^^ir^stori^^ ssvoral* 5
rears*

Appropriate in^uirisa at the- office of tfco Foreman of Carriers;

Louisrille >r.tral fc^st Offi'j, Vv*jlo;t 1 *V fc thy r '~y? living si

17S0 Kagassino Street left a i'orwaaMin?; address April IS, 1337* as 400
?test iaan .treet, Lexington, K^ntuoiry. \o additi&aal information, re-

lative to ,»£3T ttrs available &t this root OLTica*

Subsequent inquiries in the vicinity of J750 TV^i&inc Strsot

developed that none of tho present residents had any knovrlodga of SOIf

and J2A3EL .*'^>r. This is 'true also of . ".rJST hur alias XAXflH

and JACK ?E2RIIJU*

Tho file entitled BART SCW 1

*? LOS H, Internal Security, in report

of Special Agent K, S. rtTBJAtf, Chariot jo, 15. Carolina* dated 2-20-41 re-

veals that DOKALD L» TfEST, presently of the ITeansville tongre^afeioaul

Christian Church* Post Office Box 27, teansrilie, Georgia, was publishing

a pampnlet entitled "Tho Country Parson" o It is to be notad that rOVALD

U*ff2iT U a brother of Mrs. ini-UI "\S3T L0GA!I. filt also contain^

% a letter from R03F5KP CARMICtX^L, General Merchant, Leastsvillo, Georgia,

enclosii).^ a copy of the
.

rtCox»itry Par3outt and stating that wit nay bo

hamlaas hut it is calculated to ir«ako trouble for "someone. Tho publisher

jpjxy not be a Fifth Columnist but his doctrine and utterances reill accom-

plish tho same ends* Signed ROSLKT CATil!! 1£AKL«

In report of Special A^ont LCOJT 0* ?JU0a, dated 2-8-41, Atlanta,

Georgia^ additional information from the filoa of forasr Fulton County

Solicitor JOWl H» ffi^^Oif, is est forth as foilers t
MCno raid conducted

by liUDSON in 1934 Tfraa on tho aparfeacat of a wonnunist organiser by th©

n^rno of DOS WEST, thon living in Atlanta Many piecos of Coramunist'

as follows because defitiit^iy states t:ru*a ^c^iuiii,^^ ifv^vy in i>A#

United States is controlled by Ik&OQoxn

<*< 5 —



Atlanta, If.>8S0

^ *Vhai? is tlio strue^ur^ 5f «h*# C^&iara^ire ^Ff^H

tun ItWMC or
b
:&ni*u»i<u is tha plantation, -sr ntr^t unl/b*

All tfct* I'^iitG in a w*>rtain torrid ^rvr ~> r;\y a city or half
a city - ard uaJar loadorafcin of a s-c-tifiHn* Annrihnr of sections

* in a .;iroxi territory (a 5U.vO or jovor*! ^^3s) ar^ under tho leader-
ship or tiiw district* All the* disfciiotg r.ra tender* th« leadership of
tho I-urcy's center in IJjsr Ycr<:* 7' -t*r^ ir .omuTi^i; party in ovory
couniry, &11 *«? y-csn bvio/.ri;A" l*> i'-. :> «»o ua^vrit^t In^wna*
tio^ul* >,-iwi h*„#<v yftrt rs ir; ?Jodou«*» jh«> i^.t is led hy fch*» ^

burojf tho efiction by tho c^cU m c^n*iti:c^ districtJ^-4^i€^^^'
T*"

ditf^riet £05Cjit"bi5»j tho I arty an r y^^^J^^^rtix^iotib body, tho
Central Co^itfcee (bu£u)^^^ disfcriat aro may
j^ogilons---HfeyTSafcRaco, city sections X end I in Eirrain$riiaia, thou
tho Atlanta soction, the Slack Bolt boobies, and tho Eew Orleans
section* and so on* 1 *

In connection ?;ith DCS W**?* it will be* not*& her** that in the
K&ttor ontitlsd "BA'ST *-IUIif*i.\ iTi/SI, with aliasnnj Ixttar^l Socurity-0%
Charlofcto* origin, by facial A?smt lu VO^U Cn&rloiFfc©* dctod 2-20^41*

it is stated "that is tho brother of Krs» LS n\,&3? MWATJ. 8AS?
I*0GAff is the secretary of tho Caiuruaist Karty of the Stat© of Nort'i

Carolina « Ths Aci^nta filo further indicates that iriS'f is new living
in ife&asviil<x, ia., i$ publishing a nc^/spanor known as tf?he Country
P&rsGtx% -An ax&ain&'bion of this paper indicates the-t it is definitely
Communistic, Uo leads ar& being sst out in this roport with rejard to
TSSST inasmuch as a complete investigation of him is being ja&do and will
bo reported in the previously montionod oas$«"

A ktUr fron tho Savannah Fiold Division Say 14* 1941, en-

closed a copy of tho "Country Fnrsonu edited by DOJ «jSof having beon
received through the mils by ilOYT CoL^ander oT th© ixiorican

L^gion^ Jirxxn.wiok, ^ost JIo# 9» 3rims?rici:, Ca# Iho last issuo of tho
4,Country Farsonn ims forvmrded to this office by K032HT CAHlflCEASL of*

Moanarilie 5 Ga*» undor lotLor datad 5~12**41 with the following arezaarkss

Fol J Oiling Jecret&ry Stimsoa f s flpsech, ^Ji T roooi-v^-d instructions to i^ot

busy, or^anisd clubB, con^iittcos^ &.nd -post ^ick as *^o.ld soon bo

at war# Tho abovo instructions iasuod fron Acsoricsti Feaca Mobilisation

hoadqunrtei'e over the sigxuitnre of P?J2D SIC'I \% 'in ^\aio 3^ 1341

a letter W3 v;ritten to the AXlnnw, offico b- Ic "J" *a7 CALVICt

?;CSL of ronns-

villr^j GtNMyia* advising that a large indiTidnal^ tough j with Jewish

features, ©go about 25 to 30, woight around ISb, mil in* hK^Jt rw?
PC5UES and dHv^* ^ ^ * ;

«

*

^ \ : - w*""- 7 , , ^- fc.x ^ cox©-

^ , , t.h ..^o r^wyivod &t tifrm Atlanta ¥*3Lcl«3 "fficD In ooii' motion tritSi tho

abova lot tor dated 8**8-41, se^tinj; out th© contents of a tol«crRW addressed

to CYSUS FOKTiSR* boing ^ired through Fort Valloy?





Atlanta, 100-059

IE& A* LAI,"* Fl^LD Uofj^wviiie, Gccrt;ia will conduct
discreet lavr^clrctic^ of tl*- ^^Jjc»*~ u*x<l\ *.\j,i< k t^j. d^orkiiino *ti.>

pro^^nb address* *

P S X » I K G

8.



FEDERAL F.1SEA.U OF INVESTIGATION

Origin: Atlanta, Georgia File No. 100-559 BIT

Report made at

Atlanta, Georgia

Date Made

3-16-42

Period
7-25,30:8-13,
17; 9-11,19, 23;
26;10-13,18;
11-19 ; 12-1-41

1-7,8,19,20,
22-42

' Made by

S. D. DURFEE

Title (CHANGED)
DONAID LEE WEST, with aliases,
Rev. Donald L. West, Don West

Character

INTERNAL SECURITY - C

SYNOPSIS:- VvEST was active in Communist party in Atlanta, Ga. in
1934 during Angelo Herndon case, WEST claims to have /

helped Herndon \vrite his book* Subject claims to be
one of the founders of the Highland Folk School, Mont-
eagle. Term. Subject reported to have been active in
organising the Harlan County, Kentucky coal miners in

1935 and 1936 for the_C.jL^ ^ub^
^organii^^ from 1936 to about 193&.
Subjecjt reported to have been active in the American
Peace Mobilization in Bethel, Ohio in 1940. From the
fall of 1940 to 11-1-/+1 subject served as Congregational
minister in Meansville, Ga., where he edited a small
newspaper entitled "The Country Parson »• Subject has
written -two books of poetry entitled" "Toil a_ndMHunger"
and "Crab Grass". Subject is presently residing on a farm
located on Route #3* Cartersville, Ga. Subject was born
6-6-06 in Gilmer County, Ga..

REFERENCE :

Approved:

- P

Report of Special Agent GERALD B. CRAWFORD dated July 17,
1941 at Atlanta, Georgia

SAC

SERIALIZED

.

N3H*o 1965 ,

4C 1L

Copies:
5-Bureau
3-Louisville
3-Miami
3-Khoxvill6(lnfo)
3-New Haven
3-Pittsburgh -

3-Ch^rlotte
3""Mcnv his
3-New York
3-Indianapolis
^Atlanta

3-Chicago
3-Cincinnati
3~Birmingham
3-Savannah
3-Denver
3-Saint Paul
3-Huntington
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DETAILS 5

The title of this case is being nnrked changed to reflect the

"true name' of the subject, together with his known aliases.

Bureau letter dated April 3 S 1941 captioned "Rev, DONALD L*

VfEST - INTERNAL SECURITY - C" advised in substance that the subject

had long been a co Tiunist and was active in Atlanta, O . until 1934

when he vws forced to leave the state, From rbout 1936 to 1938 he-

was Stnte organizer for- the Communist Part" in Kentucky and thereafter

was associated with the Highlander Folk School at Kontoagle, Tennessee.

Earlv in 1940 VZEST was reported to be in New York Citv and in April

1940 was said to be located in Minneapolis, Minnesota . During the

summer of 1940 VJEST v/ns alleged to be active in the work of the American

Peace Mobilization at Bethel, Ohio, until he left for Georgia in the

fall of the s \me year. b2
Jo7D

rirTNOTeSbe^940. The informant stated thrt the subject married a north-

ern woman and has two small children, Informant was of the opinion

that the subject's wife forrsrly resided in Bethel, Ohio. He advised

that WEST is the Congregational minister in Meansville, Ga., and is

continually preaching Communism.

According to the Informant, the subject has converted one

JOEL MATTFIEl'-JS into a partv member and had sent him to New York for a

six months course in a Communist school. He stated th/*t he did not

believe subject was publishing "The Country Parson 11 any more but was

distributing Communist literature around the corjaunity.

The Informant turned over to the Atlanta office two newspaper

clippings" which are being retained in the Atlanta files. These news-

paper clippings were taken -from the Southern News Almanac which was

published until recently in Birmingham, Alabama, and the Pike County

Journal. The clipping in the Southern News Almanac dated June 6, 1941

under the heading "Awakening Church" by Rev. DONALD L. WEST, disclos.es

that the subject, rs of that date, was against wnr and advocated that

America stay out of war because it was war of the capitalists and

imperialistic nations. The clipping dated July 4 3 1941 from the Pike

County Journal, under the heading "Defend Democratic Ideals" by Rev.

DCI*ALD L. WEST, stated thot the American people should have no s^apathy

for Hitler and that America must never submit to Hitler domination. In

substance VJEST advocated all out aid to the allies. These clippings

merely she- the change in attutude of T^ST after the declaration of

war by Germany on Russia on* June 22, 1941.

-2-
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b7D

Confidential Inf?rnrnt
| |

al j turned -vor to the Atlantn

Office a lr;-k <\f r^ems published by BOiV.LD VJZST entitled "Toil and

Hunger! 1

. This b"' k of pr-ens indicates tlvi the subject is an avid

Communist. One of the poems in this b-"*k is entitled ''Listen, I'm

a:- Agitator", The first line of this p^en. begins: "Listen... I I am

an agitator - They call me 'Red', the color of bl— d, and - 'Bolshevik 1
J

The above book of poems is being retained in the Atlanta file.

b2
Confidential Iriform-:nt| [further advised th*t ^ne ?. B/.RRY, b7D

Laredo, Texas had wired the subject and hod arranged a meeting between

the subject and BARRY either at Columbus, G*., or Atlanta, Ga; cn August

27 , 1941.

Inquiry vjas made cf the San Antonio Field Office by letter for

any information they night hnvc in their files concerning F. BARRY of

and the San AntonioFi^c^
~T&ttecTttl&F^ concerning BARRY.

Laredo, Texas
^hei^^indices

idvised b2On September 26, 1941 Confidential Infornani
j

that DONALD WEST had resigned his pastorate at Meansville ,
Georgia , , ^id

effective November 1, 1941. Informant advised thei DON WEST had moved

his household: and personal effects to. C^riersville ^ Georgia, Route 3-

He stated that WEST apparently was endeavoring to get int^ the public

school system and had registered with The Teachers Placement Seivice,

Atlanta, Georgia, inasmuch as thejr had referred him t'-- schools at Abbe-

ville and Honticello, Georgia. Informant stated that on September 22,

1941 WEST had received a communication from ALTON LAWRENCE, Atlanta,

Georgia, which said "forced to cancel employment, letters follows."

It is to be noted that LAWRENCE is a labor leader in Atlanta.

The Informant forwarded a letter from a friend of WEST in New

York City. This letter is dated September 12, 1941 , New Y-^rk, N. Y.

The letter is addressed to "Dear Friend Don" and is signed "Harold".

Inasmuch as this letter sets out a great deal of information concerning

sr&e of VESTS 1 friends , the letter is being 'set forth bel^vr:

"Dear Friend Don:

I was very glad to hear from you again, and an replying much

sooner than my usual wont. Since Celia and I are having to park with n

friend until something comes along financially, I am having t^ write

in longhand rather than bang the typewriter. We have been having a

tough battle with poverty right now, and poverty has us down for the

count cf nine.

"



Best Copy
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«I h-ve ncnti^e-4
. yr-u to H;'rry K'.^er, md will write to hir:

more fully when he replies to my recent letter. After seeing Drn

Renders i s tre-trent' -.-f Clrudc Willies ia Chicago lr.st ye^r, I d>-ubt

very much if you \nuld be able tc get pn with U S A P a A. Hoover,

Harry now draws his wages fmc the C.I.O. Infl Woodworkers of ^nca.

"I have no influence vdth any Yf- those contacts I mentioned

except Koger. If I an able to cement those c-ntocts, I may be -*ble to

£ seething lr.ter on. They are people with whom I have n bare speaking

acquaintance. If I tried. t=- presume upon that acquaintance, it would

do you mere hsrsa than g^-cd.

"Is there n'nv possibility of yrur linking up with the new
#

Georeia Fact binding Comnittee and getting sons support from ther. in

your Srk etc? A recent number of Atlantic Monthly ta* a et^ry written

by David Cohn about it. And have yru thought of inserting an at m
Editor or Fublisher to see about gettingAJob^;

^^ic^d^o^o^
-f^ur^s^lt^^n-^^ewspaper. This my seen snug, but I not isti

"

that you should embark on any crusade without some assurance that your

wife and babies continue t^- eat.

"Possible vou night be able t- syndicate your column, The Awaken-

ing Church, to soke' of the labor papers, particularly since you could

send then galleys from your own press.

"Bv the tot, another progressive poet, Keene YJallis, who is with

us teancrerilT, sends his regards plus the hope of caking your acquaint-

ance some day. Keene has a great admiration for your *0^:*™^-
have read some of his verse. His second book, publisher- by Cowarcl-jacCann^

is due this fall.

"Snne friends of nine here are starting a monthly magazine for

carroers and hikers. I wish you would send then something about your hik-

ing exoeriences in Europe along with your picture. Be sure ^ tell now

*

you managed to get by in your travels plus any good advice to hikers.

"Send the (illegible) to Ruth Widen, Box 10, Sta. C, New York,

pnd dc ret be afraid of taking a moderately social slant. The mag. pro-

bably will not pay at. the start, but it will be anther means of. extend-

ing your audience.

"Ruth and her husband, Lew Ney, once published 'The latin Quarter

ly« , one of the best of the Village magazines. Ironically enougn, Lew

comes from my home town in Austin, Texas - the black sheep of « respect-

able T&th*r»n fr.mil-. I kn-w his brother wh'> is president 01 the Texas"

-4-
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"Rel^rfaTcrbclit Mens Association. Lew took his present sarnie from

the ^roat sculptress ^n-
1 3ibert~ri^n, Slisribot Ney, wh- lived -n exiles

existence in Austin and who yps his friend.
* *

t

"I am en^a^ed in some correspondence with Ben Patrick of Worth

Carolina., whom I have never net but who recent!^ spent .
'
Tay with Hike.

I should like to know from Hike vdr-t he thinks of Ben «nrt h<~w f~r I, can

go with him.

"Thanks for the- conies of *The Statesman 1 - it is, without

doubt the most despicable sheet that I hpve ever seen, The nnme of that

town, Hapeville, ought to be spelled with a T. Incidentnll^ a mutual

friend in Atlanta sent me a cony of a leaflet against 1 foreigners' which

the KKK had put out in a middle class Jewish district.

"I wish thrt you would, sendjG^^c^ —_—
—xliLy^^ N. T. C. - even when you rewrite

thek with the correct angle fron the Atlanta papers. 'If you send them
- the stuff they will provide you with a press card, air nail stamped enve-

lopes, and typewriter ribbons. I found an F P press card t^ be very

handy when I was working in the South.

Write soon,

/s/ Harold"

\/ \ / \r\/j(j #_> o U'J'JUP'J'.7w\ /ww ~ ~w->. *">wwwww *

Informant advised that DOM TCEST had been elected to teach school

at Shady Dale, Georgia. He did not know whether WEST had accepted this

appointment or not.

Confidential Informant! I
advised that

| |

| |
r. C". WIGLEY, Justice of the Peace, Kennesaw, Georgia, and was

informed by him that the subject 1 s sister, SSE ViSSTJlO§g was in Russia

and that another sister, DBLLAjjSST_jjOS_Sjyas wording for a Communist news-

paper in Bimin^ham, AlabamaT^

On interview, R. Ci 7JIGLEY advised that the WEST family lived for

years in Kennesaw, Georgia. He stated th*t DONALD "WEST is a Communist and

that he has influenced the entire TVEST familv to become Communists* WIGLEY
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did n:-t know the fanilv very well personally and directed the writer tr

ROBERT LEE F0
T

7ELL, v/hr is a farmer in* the Kennesaw community.

Mr, HGPJELL advised that he has lived in the Kennesaw ccmnunity

for a great number of years and th^t the J. 0. XJEST family moved to Kenne-

saw approximately 17 years ago fr^ra Ellijay, Georgia, v/hich is located in
— . - — . T »_,,-__-. i . -i i v .. i t r-rrnnm 4.1,,. Z1 *- +. vi ^.-f* 4- <-*ni-* n^rfc-t-

J-jJ.JLf.UJLrj J -UJ_ilYX j l.U VOV. Uv 17Wi :.^-U.U ji^Ui vj xiuii ^«.vjw ^ ^ J

short distance from Cartersville, Georgia, H01ELL stated that DONALD VJEST

is one of the leaders of * the Communists in the United States and had work-

ed all over the United States for the Communist Party. He stated that

the subject attended school at one time in Europe and traveled extensively

in Europe. H(MSLL was unable to give the dates ."-f the subject's sojourn

in Europe but stated that it was a number of years ago.

HOVJELL stated that WEST has influenced every member of the J. 0.

WEST family to join the Communist Party, with the exception of cro_in-_____
j3i3dduarXHAH^ that

CHARLIE WEST is a fine boy and does not following the Communist Party line.

HOWELL • stated ^that Mrs. WEST quite often stops at his homo when

she is pr ssirifc through Kennesaw on her way to Meansville, Georgia, where

DONALD WEST has been preaching in the Congregational Church. He advised

that Mrs. WEST and her- daughter, DELLA ROSS, the wife of MIKE ROSS, stopp-

ed to see him on August 23, 1941 for a few minutes on her way to Birming-

ham where DELLA was to meet her husband, KIKE ROSS. HOT-ELL stated that

DELLA is the oldest of the WEST children.

The next child of the V7EST family is ELSIE VJEST ROSS* the wife

of NAT ROSS. HO^TEIL stated that ELSIE VJEST ROSS went to Russia a few years
J

ago and is now in Denmark or at least that was what Mrs. J. 0. VJEST claims.
\

Mr. HOPJELL stated that the next child in the J. 0. ROSS family is

CLEITHE BELL WEST, who is married to BART HUNTERJDOGAN. IOGAN is the lead-

er of the Communist Party in North Carolina.

The next child, according to HOWELL, is DELLA VSST, who is present-

ly married to MIKE ROSS, who is also active in the Communist Party in

North Carolina. HO&ELL advised that BAST LOGAi: and HIKE ROSS live in

High Foisit, North Carolina, -or at lease did when he last heard of them.

The last member
wh'-* is approximately and is attending school in the

according to HOT'ELL i.<

he
b7C

Uass community where Mrs, J. 0. t-fSST is residing.

-6-
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HORSLL stated thot DOI.AID \T3ST w?.s well educated, strong as an

ox but disloyal t* tho United States. H0T
-ELL was of the opinion that

DOKALD PEST v;rulr. resort to violence if necessary in order to gnin his

ends. He stated th?.t about two years ago VEST started to build a school

on a 20 acre plot near Kennesaw, Georgia but quit before he had finished

because he 'i:?.s tald thet the Ku Klux KLa'n would burn it dorm. HO'TBLL

stated, however, th-t -TEST had built a cabin on this 20 acre plot and

hid held meetings .which were attended by the negroes in that community.

HOWELL advised that he had been following the activities of

DOKALD VJEST for a number of years and that "EST \ns at one tine an agi-

tator at the Mount Berry School, located in Rone, Georgia*

HOWELL displayed a be.ok entitled "Songs for Southern Workers",

which was prepared by DON WEST when he was a State organizer for the

Kentucky YJorker's Alliance. The fly page of this bcnkjft^lcjes_U»t_^__

—

^his-b©€4^-^-s««js-jwa^^ Board, Kentucky

Worker's Alliance, A00 Main Street, Lexington, Kentucky in Jlay 1937. A

preface to this book of songs was written by GILES COOPER, President of

-the Kentucky Worker's Alliance. In this preface COOPER states thet»D0N_

WEST v*?s born in the mountain country of the South. Ho was brought up in

poverty. By hard work he managed to get an education; he won a scholar-

ship to travel arid study in Europe; his opportunity ta rise in the world

was good but DOW realized if he rose financially it would be at the expense

of stomping hxs fellow worker down deeper into poverty. DOM could never

{ do that*. He gave up what many would consider an easy life and fine eppor-

I tunity for success and came back to live with his people, "When I rise",

VEST 'says, "it will be when the great mass of my own common people rise^

I in one big united movement. . 'No honestson of toilers will ever crush his
.

1 fellows down for greedy financial gain' . His ability and courage to lead,
' even in the face of jails and gun thugs has won confidence and respect.

i Don is at present State organiser for the Kentucky Worker 1 s Alliance.

] We are glad tc have him with us."

One of the pcens written by HEST in the above mentioned song book

is entitled "My Country 'tis of thee", with words as follows:

"My country 'tis of thee

Land, of mass misery,
" Of this I sing.

Land where workers toil

And bosses reap the spoil
Hhere children starve and freeze

•From fall til spring'."

-7-
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MHy native country thee,

Our fathers fought to free

Y^u fron <?: kin*;.

And in their steos v/e tre^.cl

Righting, for neat and bread.,

Workers, lift up your head

—

Let freedou ringi

The uni^n nor, you see

—

Our h^pe f-r liberty 3

Of it vie singi
Let Southern voices sound

Vrith union all around

The nountain side rebound

With s n-ngs we singi"

—
"The" above ~bock" of songs is being retained in the Atlanta file.

Special Agent B. J. TRAEGER conducted the 'following investigation

_

in Gi.lr.er County:

Both the Superintendent of the School. F. E. PETIT, Gilder County,

and Ordinary HOLDER, of Gilner County, advised that they were unable to j

locate any birth record for the subject.

Special Agent A. tt. NE.VEB conducted the following investigation

at Mount Berry, Georgia:

The scholastic record maintained at the office of the Mount Berry

Schools reflected that DONALD VEST had attended the Fount Berry School

from 1922 to 1926, receiving above average grades. A notation was placec.

upon his school record showing that he left school July 1, 1926, dissatis-

fied.

Dr. GREEK of the Mount Berry School advised that when WEST left .

school in 1926 he had told Dr. GREEN that he was not in harmony with the

school system and was leaving for that reason. Dr. GREEK advised that the

subject- at one tine was highly regarded because he was definitely above

/ average in intelligence but Dr. GREEN stated the school's attitude changed,

when it was learned that the subject had attenpted to persuade the pupils

at Mount Berrv to strike because the school was supported by capitalistic
j

groups and beenuse the school demanded a small tuition from the students,
j

Dr. GREEK stated that PEEST was considered to be a Connunist agitator for

his actions vnc* beliefs at Fount Berry.

It is to be noted that the Fount Berry Schools have received con-

siderable money from HENRY FORD in order to carry on their school program.
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Mount Berry is an industrial school.

The records at Mount Berry further disclosed that the subjects

complete 'name is DOISAED USE W3§T and he was born June 6, 1906 in Gilrier

County, Georgia. His father's name v/as given as J, 0. r7EST and his occu-

pation as a farmer.

. On January 7, 1942 Confidential Informant

[

>,vas contacted 3Ji

Georgia, and advised that the subject had resigned his pastor-

als bia.bcixi e November 1> 1941. The Infomant stated that WEST had moved

to Cartersville, Georgia. He advised that the subject was considered to

be a Ccnaunist by the citizens of the Meansville community and there v/as

no doubt in his mind that the subject is a Communist. Informant advised

that JOEL MATTHEVJS was presently residing on his father's farm, which is

located two miles fron Meansvilie, Georgia; also th^t information concern-

ing the subject plaht be obtained from F. L. FACKLER, owner of the Halloway

b2
b7D

Canning Company in Meansvilie, Georgia.

L. FACKLER, Meansvilie, Georgia, was contacted and advisedMr, F.

that he had seei} the subject on numerous occasions visiting in colored

He was unable to give any information as t^ what the sub-

ject was discussing with the colored people but did state that it was his

opinion that the subject was spreading Communist literature in and around

Meansvilie, Georgia, FACKLER advised that the subject and JOEL MATTHEWS

published a local newspaper called "The Country Parson", which was very radi-

cal in its view joints. He stated that "The Country Parson" was definitely

against the Roosevelt administration.

FACKLER stated that prior to June 22 , 1941 he had on two or three

occasions heard the subject deliver sermons in the Congregational Church

in Meansville, Georgia. From these sermons FACKLER advised that it was his

opinion that the subject was a German sympathizer in that the subject was

definitely against the United States sending any aid or supplies to Great

Britain. FACKLER stated that he had not heard the subject preach since

June 22, 1941. He stated that from his observations the subject was definite-

ly a Communist.

Mr* R. R. CARTER, owner of Carter's grocery store, Meansville,

Georgia, advised that he had heard it stated by various individuals in Means--

ville that the subject was a Communist but that he could not verify this

inasmuch as he had not had any contact with the subject. CARTER stated

that he had heard that ITSST was .going to prosecute a few fellows in Means-

ville for slander. Mr. CARTER referred the writer to Mr. HcGAHEE, local

black-smith.

-9-
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Mr. A. C. McGAHEE, Meansville, Georgia, advised that he was
serving as Treasurer of the, Meansville Congregational Church. Ho stated
that in this capacitor he had the opportunity on several occasions to talk
with the subject who was serving in the capacity nf pastor nf the Con-
gregational Church, McGAHEE stated that Y7SST was definitely in favor of
labor unions and that they h»d had sons arguments over that view point.
He alsu advised that he saw a book of poems which was published by the
subject and in this book nf poens the sub.iect stated he was «n agitator*
rcGAKES advised that

#
the subject was agitating the negroes «round the

Meansville community to ask for higher "w^es; McGAHEE said "if that isn T t
Communism, I don't understand what Communism means.

"

McGAHEE also stated that the subject on one occasion exhibited
a mrvin

tj nicture in the Cnn^^tiona]^
i-sticrlSn?^ the^ub^ject edited a snail "newspaper call- /
ed "The Country Parson",, which was very radical in nature. He* advised v/

' that subject's attitude towards England and the Roosevelt administration
in the United States definitely changed after Germany invaded Russia- He
stated subject ha.d always talked for peace and had continuously advocated
that America stay out of war. He advised that subject often severely
criticized the Roosevelt administration, stating that the administration
was taking America into an imperialistic war.

After June 22, McGAHEE said that the subject was definitely in
favor of America aiding the allies* He* stated in his mind there was no
doubt that the subject w*s a radical and belonged to some subversive
group. McGAHEE further advised that .he seriously doubted whether the
subject actually believed in any religion, even though he was acting in
Meansville as pastor of the Congregational Church*

/ McGAHEE stated that the Congregational Church paid the subject a
,

; salary of §1,200 per year, that the subject came t^ Keansville in November,
[

1940 and resigned as pastor of the Congregational Church effective Noven-
v ber 1, 19U.

J. E. OfJENS, farmer, Meansville, Georgia, Trustee of the Means-
ville Congregational Church, advised that the subject was the paster of
the Congregational Church in Meansville and also served as pastor of the
Liberty Chapel, Jones Chapel and Crest Church, which are rural churches
in Meansville, Georgia. (FffiNS appeared to be very reluctant about dis-
cussing subject but did state' that if the subject had not resigned he
w^uld have been ^sked tn resign at the end of his mc year term. OTJEIJS

-10-
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advised that it was the general opinion around Meansville that the sub-

ject "was a radical.

A. J. McCORD, farraer, Heansvillc, Georgia, advised thot in his

opinion the subject is a Cnmaunist. He stated that when the subject

first came to Meansville in the fall of 1940 he had liked the subject

very much. He sto ted tlv;-t he had gone around the country -with the sub-

ject in an effort to reorganise the farriers union, however, in travel-

ing with the subject, McCORD stated that he soon ascertained that the sub-

ject Has a radical and that his vie?; points were not those of a loyal

American. McCORD said that the subject was constantly* criticizing the

Roosevelt administratio.i, statin/ th?t the administration wts favoring

the capitalists in the United States.
,

—

—

-—-——^m(X^^lBcrs^^d thot subject was /very much a;;ainst war and any

possibility of America sending any supplies to Bn^l^nd. He stated that

the subject severely criticized the Roosevelt administration because it

was leading America* into war. He stated that subject maintained the above

view point'until July 1, 1941 and since that tine has been strongly in

favor of America enterin:; the present war and -sendinj aid t~. its allies.

McCORD stated that the subject printed a local newspaper called

"The Country Parson 11
, in which he expressed very radical viewpoints* He

advised that the subject had edited a b-ok -f poems entitled "Toil and
'

Hunger" in which the subject openly stated he was an agitator and a "Red".

KcCORD stated there was n^ doubt in his mind but that the subject was a

Conaunist and a person who was disloyal to the United States.

G. B. HUTCHIKSOM, Superintendent of the Meansville Schools,

Meansville, Georgia, advised that he had little contact with the subject

but the few times he had engaged the subject in conversation he had ob-

tained the opinion that the subject was very radical. He stated that he

had read a "book of poems which the subject had written and that it was

very apparent fr^n this book of poems th?t subject was a Ccinciunist.

HUTCHINSON advised that the subject als rt wrote articles for a newspaper

called "The 'Southern News Alaanac", which was published in Birnin^hnn,

fvlabaaa *

It is to be noted that The Southern Hews Alrianac which was pub-

lised in Birain^han, Alabama, is no longer in existence, haying discon-

tinued because of financial difficulties*.

-11*-
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Miss IUCY S. COCHRAil, Pc steistrsss, L^nsville, Georji?,, was

contacted with negative results. .
.

. . b2
Confidential Infomantl

dvised th-t he believed JOSL b7D <

MATTHEWS would talk freely concerning the subject if cmt^cted. In-

formant advised that liATTHSTS had been closely associated with the sub-

ject and apparently .had been under his influence, but since the subject

tad moved f r-:m Heansville, 1L\TTHH<TS had been talking rather freely about

the subject 1 s activities.

Accordingly JOEL I'ATTHEvTS was- contacted at his father 1 s fora,

which is located apprbximateljr two riil.es from Meansville, Georgia. IL*TTHEf?S

stated that he had been closely associated with the subject the first six

months of 1941 in that 'he ted helped the subject edit a newspaper called

"The Country Parson". FATTHE17S advised that VEST edited this newspaper

capacity os pastor of the Meansville Coa&^&Q^ -

cia. ~ - -

in his official
-^mn^^i4rl^y-&et:^

MATTHEWS stated there was no doubt but that **!EST was a Communist

and would always follow the party line, I?ATTBS?JS f;nve the following sign-

ed statement.

I
% "Atlanta > Georgia

- January 8, 1942

"I, Joel Mathews, jive the following signed statement to S. D. DURFSS

kn^win^ hin to be a Special n^ent with the Federal Bureau of Investi-

gation. No threats or pr^rises have been rarde to me and I am making

this statenent of my own free will, Ky constitutional rights hrve been

explained to me and I kn-^w that this statement can be used gainst me

in a court of lav/.

"I am presently residing in ileansville, Georgia an my father's farm which

is located approximately two miles from Meansville.

"I first came to know Reverend Donald L. West around Christmas time of

1940, V/est was then acting as the minister of the Heansville Congregation-

al Christian Church. TJest came t^ Keansville around September of 1940.

"In January, 1941 Vtest started editing a newspaper, "The Country Parson."

I helped him print this paper • This paper vws ver>r ore—1-tbor in attitude ,

and anti-war. T.?est at thnt tir*e was very much opposed to the United States"
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aidin; the allies in any way aiv». strrn{;l7 ur„eA th*t the United States

stay out of the W . I, tor., opr-sed to vnr. West prated th. p.pel

in a back roon of his hone in li^nsville, r^or^ia. ^ WL ne th -t

he wanted to le^rn to operate the printin, pros-, so th-x he would be ablu

to aerate the press when the Contrast Prrty ;res
_

under^ouno.
.

est -

t-ld me about his trio in Europe and hovj he v;a 3 portion l-'-rly impressed

with the underground work of the Cnraunist Party in Gernany.

"When-I first net Donald vrest he tolr ne th--t he was not r. nenber of the

Comnunist Party. He told ne this first after he receiver several copies

of 'Soviet Power' the Dean of Canterbury. '*est, als~, received y creau

deal of literature frva the American Pence Mobilization headquarters m
New York City. iTest induced ne to attend a meetinf of the Anerican Peace

Mobilisation in Now York City in April around the sixth ?md eeventn of

April. He arron ed a ride for ne to New YorV: City- tnrou .h the Southern

News Alnanac, newsoaper, Birnin^han, Alnbana._ I rode to New York City

in an automobile driven by Sidney Rittenbur* of Birrdn;;han, Alabana. ue

were ..cconoanied on this trip by Annr- K. Lee and Joseph Gelder's daughter,
^

both of Birrinsh*:*, Alabana, Ttrer<UDS_<m§-0^^
-wit^^us-th^^

1ncni'Tl?ecOTr^Vrest drove ne to Atlanta and Rittenburr-

picked ne up at the Atlantian Hotel in Atlanta

«

"I, nlsn, attended the Highlander Folk School in Honteaole, Tennessee

at the instiltiMi of Donald West, nyles H-rW, director of H^hl^nr.er

Folk School, had written to West and stated that '.Test could £j
ive a scholar-

ship to anyone that he desired and so I went on West's scholarsnip. I

attended this school two weeks in May, 19W-. This sch-~ol is a labor

school. I did not notice anything that would indicate thrt it was a

Colonist sch-ol. I did learn that the Connunist Party ha d-_a nenber

attending this school and his name was. Sidney Rittenburp. 1 he*ra ljuer .

tfr-t Sidney Bittenburij was the executive 'secretary cf the League oi iounj

Southerners with offices in Birmingham, Alabana. This League 01 Young

Southerners is Connunist controlled.

;
"Donald L. West t-ld ne that he wps one of the original founders of the ?

!

Highlander Folk School in Jrntearle, Tennessee, ltyles Hereon tolr ne
^

that they didn't care t- hrve jest's anm associated with the Hirhlano.er

Folk School because oT the fear of bein* accused of beinj a Coruaunist

organization, and of beino investigated by the Dies C-nruttee. I c-n t
#

believe Korton is a Connunist.
t

"Don?!'
1

L. Vfest, also, told ne duriiv. t e course of ny fssociati- n with

him that he, V;est, lived in Atlanta on five dollars a week during tne

time tarelo Hernd-n, colored, was bein*. tried by authorities m "tlanta

for spreadin- seditious material with the intention f> incite * riot."

-13-
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"Test claimed ttot he helper5

,
investigate Herndrn's c*ise for the Com-

munist P*rty and Inter helped Herndon write a b *ok on Herndon ! s life,
I don't .knew the date t'/est said he did this in Atlanta but I believe it
was some where nmund 1932 to 1934.

West,alsh, t'.'lcl me ab<->ut helpin/ out in the textile strike at Rossvillc,
Ge^r^i*, in 1934 or 1935.

"West tcld me that he was an organizer for the C.I.O. in Harlan County,
Kentucky and bra

ttred about bein^; thrcwed into the same jail with Theo^re
Dreiser. West said that he was severely beatten and the material that he,
7fe at, hr.d for the coal mine strikers was taken fr^m hira. Test claimed to
h«.ve received a letter fr'm JVhn L. Lewis c^riendin-; bin, r*est, for his
services and v/ork in the coal fields. I don't recall the date Fest stated
that all this happened.

"I have met Hardy Scoti^JSecre^
^tianx<r7i}W^iaT~r had been to Atlanta on several occasions with
Donald L. West and he had left me sitting in his car while he went up to
Scott T s apartment at 680 West Peachtree Street, Atlanta, Georgia West
Always returned with Communist literature which he would give me to read.
It wasn't until sometime in May, 1941 that West felt that I had been
sufficiently conditioned in the Communist Party line in order to introduce
me to Scott. West also introduced me to Nathan Katz whom I later learned
through Hardy Scott is a Communist 'Party member.

"I v/as with Donald West the night Germany marched into Russia and it was
then that I was sure West was a Communist. Prior to that date West iVd
been extremely against United States going to war and of giving any aid
to England but that night West immediately stated, that the United States

'

would have to give oil possible aid to Russia and England in order to
help them defeat Germany. West was very astonished that night when he
heard Russia and Germany were at war but he very definitely changed his
view points immediately and came out for all possible aid to Russia and
England even to the extent of hoping that the United States would join '

with Russia and England in defeating Germany.

"I left Meansville, Georgia around the first of July, 1941 and came to
Atlanta. West resigned .as minister of the Meansville Congregational Chris-
tian Church in September, 1941 effective November 1, 1941. He moved from
Meansville to Cartersville, Georgia where he has a farm.

"West wrote me a letter around the Inst of August, 1941 and stated that
he felt his work in Meansville., Georgia had been worthless except for find-
ing me and getting ne started on the ri-ht p-th. T<>~t cV-tod th. t he"
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J'hoped that I would become something in tht, l^bor movement and indicated
that he 'hoped I would join the Communist Party.

'"I never knew of Doaald West to hold any other meetings at Heansville,
Georgia than his church services. So far as I know he never held f>ny
meetings with the negroes, lie did allow the negro cook to sit down and
eat v/ith him and his family at meal time for I saw that happen. West
treated the negroes as his social equal.

"Donald West will always be right in line with the Communist Party and
will always follow it.

"West has a sister in Russia who is married to a high Communist official
but I don't recall his name. This sister writes under the name of Janet
Weaver. He has another sister, Belle West, who is married to Bart Hunter
J^ogan_^
Donald VJest has another sister m-nrried to Kike Ross and her name is Delia
Ross. Delia is usually called 1 Buddy*. Mike Ross is also active in the
Communist Party.

"I have read the foregoing statement consisting -of ten pages and h?ve
initialed each page. It is true to the best of my knowledge and I am
signing my name to this statement voluntarily.

/s/ Joel Matthews

Witnessed:
S. D. Durfee, F.B.I."

'J'J'JUO'JO'J'JC
>\*"5v X X"""/ <"> \~

The above statement is being retained in the files of the Atlanta
Office.

MATTHEW'S cane to the Atlanta Office on January 20, 1942 in
order to furnish the vs.- iter more information concerning VJEST and other 1

Communists he hc?d known through his associations with TEST. ILiTTHEt?S •'

stated thPt HOJER L. PIKE, a C.I.O. organizer, follows the leadership of
H.'JtDY SCOTT, Secretary of the Comr-unist Party for Georgia. SCOTT is" the
subject of an Atlanta file entitled "FEilDY LEE SCOTT, with aliases.
ESPIONAGE - C". .
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W TTHETKS stated that SCOTT, PIKE and the subject of instant
case miide c. trip to Slhcrton, Georgia around the first of July, 19^1 >

where "EST spoke to c group of colored workers at Slbertcn. KATTffiFJS

stated that since that date PIES has been organizing the Quarry Yorkers
in Slbertcn, Georgia, for the C.I.O. JIATTHMS stated that SCOTT kt.pt

PIKE supplied with Coianunist literature,

i;ATTKE7S advised that ^:1EST! poses as a preacher but is a pro- ^
found atheist; th-~t T:SST and another nr ted Comunist, CLAUDS Y*ILLLA2-B,

!

believed that they cm work through the church and convert the south to

Cocununisfii. ,

According- to ii'.TTKETS, VEST founded a religion called » Insti-
tute of Applied
WILLI/JJS is a i/etired Presbyterian ninister and fomerly served as pas-
tor at Paris,

Religion" at Little Rock, Arkansas. He advised that

rkansas.

MATTIES advised that one HOWARD who was for a time con-
nected vfith the Southern Conference -f Human Welfare ^ is, a Communist and
is one of CLAUSE UILLL'dC 1 converts. He stated that at one tine H0I7ARD
LSS considered building a Proletariat Teir.nle in Arkansas,

i .

M/iTTHS7S advised that ALVA K. TAYLOR, Vanderbilt University,
is the -individual responsible for converting VTEST to Comuniscu TAYLOR
"was later ascertained to have resigned from Vanderbilt and MATTHSS7S does
not know where he is located at the present tirae.

• • vJEST also attended Berea College, Berea, Kentucky, where he net;*
his wife, MABEL ADAHs. I.-ATTHE/S advised that IJABEL ADAFS VJEST is as much ;

of a Comunist as h f.T> hnsh»nri TWP.Tr> -tbwt. w« fl t.a f.ari +.hai. +h g wq^ h.?^
two small children,

ILA.TTHEVJS stated that subject bragged about organising a group
of volunteers in Kentucky for the Abraham Lincoln Brigade , which, went to

;
Spain and fought for the Loyalist Government. According to JfATTHHTS

,

subject claimed to have persuaded thirty or raore individuals to join the
Abraham Lincoln Brigade and to hove raised several hundred dollars, f^r

' the Brigade. VJEST t^ld IL\TTHEF3 that he had persuaded his wife's brother
.
to join the Abrahan Lincoln Brigade and that subsequently his wife's

\
brother was killed in Spain fi^htin

:; for the cause.
°

' •

he
hie
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MTTHES33 advised that all. the information given by him to

the writer vas told to hiu the sublet.

MATTHIAS recalled that VEST w-:nt to Birnin-ha.^ Alabama in

July 1941 Tfdth BART HUNTIR LOGAN, ialKS ROSS and IIAEDY SCOTT to see

RQ3IRT P. HALL, Secretary of the Communist Party for District 17-
%9

It is to be noted that BART RlJNTSR LOGAN i^> Secretary of the

Communist Party for North Carolina, and is a brother-in-law of the

subject. KEKE ROSS is also a brother-in-lavv of the subject end StfilvE

PXJS5 if: likewise active in the Communist Party in North Carolina.

HARDY SCOTT is previously mentioned as S ecretary of che Colonist Party

in Georgia and did reside in Atlanta, At the present time KARuY SCOTT

is located in Baltimore, Maryland > where he v*as recently transferred by

the National H sad', uarters of the Ccmmi:nist Party.

liATTHSHB stated that WEST came to Atlanta quite frequently

and on his trips to Atlanta he also scoopea to^3e^^J?^IKEa^^ani
iTZv-^r&ST'^^ on the Ange-

lo Heradon case in Atlanta x\i 1?33 or 1934, P5INEERG was always good for

some food and that he would :;uite frequently go cut to EEIKBSRG'S store

end eat.

It is to be noted that both PEINESKj and KATZ are subjects

of internal security cases in the Atlanta Fisld Division. KATZ is the

leader of theJewish Section or KOTIISRHB^RG OPOUP in i-itlania.

* 2ATTHEHS advised that WEST spoke at a "Smash Hitler Committee"

picnic in Atlanta,, Georgia in September 1941* This picnic was held at

linstock's in Atlanta. KATTH3?9S stated that the picnic was attended

almost entirely by Jews,, there being about 25 in attendance. He advised

that this picnic was arranged by NATHAi and KATZ. MATTHEWS recall-

ed that G-jORCE GRE3ME visited with vVIST during the summer of 1941 and

had helped WEST on the Cunningham peonage case v:hich "HOST -worked on in t

Oglethorpe County for some Conmuiist front organization in Chicago, at
j

their request. MTTfSVS was unable to recall the name of this organi-

zation.

MATTHEWS advised tint he didnot know v/hero GE0RG2 GRF.3M liv-

ed or his background but he understood that GECZ5IE v/as a divinity student

at Yale University.

KATTHSWS advised that WEST hated RALPH VicGILL, Editor of the

Atlanta Constitution newspaper, because in an editorial McGILL had made

the statement th?t he hoped German and Russian Coaimunists would kill each-

other r.n the oresent v/ar.
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^ \j,TTH2T3 also advised that both DONALD 7SSST and HaRDI S COTT

i<e£V;rr^d to the F.3.I. as the Gestapo. IaTTHEBS stated that SEST had

in "ids possesion a .45 calii/or pistol anc a black jack and that iSST

had told hi.n that if anybody ev&r endeavored to pick hla. u? for any

reason vrhatsoiver he would kill as many ss hi could before thoy got

hia. ioATTHSVaS advis-sd that it was his opinion that T33ST would be an

exceedingly dangerous individual should anyone ever attempt to arrest

Hi:a.

MATTHBvSB gave the writer several copies of "The Country Parson

v/hich arc bein- retaxneo in tho Atlanta files. He also gave the writer

a little magazine .entitled "Span". i^TTHESSB advised th A he" and the

subject printed this magazine, for J0S3PH HOFj^M, Route 13, Kirkwood,

JiLssouri". KATTHE7JS was not certain but believed th:-t he and WEST print-

ed this magazine only two months. The magazine "Span" claims to be a

herald
1

of realty and is a magazine of verse and prose # The following

individuals made contributions to the "Span" for the April-May issue

ISA3ELL KELLOG MGGLUNDj ALBERT CL3ENTS} JUDSOF C. CREftS; LUCIA

TRENT ; JACK GRESJBERG; RALPH CHSKEYj AUGUST DSKLETER; EDSEIN C. GRABiR;

J. PATRICK BESTS j LILLITH LOHRAIIGS; C. B. JONES and the subject.

The. addresses of the various individuals mentioned above are

not disclosed in the magazine.

. A perusal of the magazine ""Span" indicates that it is extreme-

ly radical in nature and that the contributors thereto are following the

Communist Party line. ELLIS W. KOKEN is listed as an associate editor

of this magazine along vdth VEST and JOEL luATTHEYS.

In the April-May issue 1941 of the "Country Parson", edited^

bv the subject in Meansville, Georgia, there is 1 letter directed to

the editor from HSLZK H. GIMffivAH , Executive Secretary, Conference of

Southern Mountain Workers, Berea College, Berea, Kentucky. GEJGiiAN

stated that she was deeply enthused and interested in what !$SST had to

say in his newspaper and the courage with which he said it.

The above is set forth for the information of the Louisville

Field Office.

This same issue of the "Country Parson" carries a one page

advertisement of the magazine "Friday", v/hich is published at 114 East

32nd Street, New York City, with the notation that the "Country Parson"

endorses "Friday" and which states th .t ever citizen of Georgia and the

soutii snould road and study "Friday".

-IS-
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In the May. 1941 issue of "The Country Parson" there is sot
fortiori article entitle "A Challenge to Christian Youth of Africa",
v;feich editorial is signed «Th«- Religious Commission, American Youth
Congress , 230 Fifth Avo., New York City". Tncre is also set forth an
editorial entitled "American Peace Mobilisation' 1 on religion, which edi-
torial is oignod "Rev. JOHN 3. THO-^SOH, Presbyterian Church, Herman,
Oklahoma. Chairman, :Tiss PARIAN BRIGGS, 1133 3roadway, New York Citv,-
National Secretary."

There 'is also a column about Congressman "\TCT0 ILiRCARTOMIO,
stating th-n-K he is a champion of peoples rights, bitter foe of war and
fighter for peace, whcT has consistently opposed every step of. the
Wall Street imperialists toward invoivmoiit in this wpr. The above is
set forth in this report to disclose the trend and the attitude of
"The- Country Parson", which was published by the subject of instant
case. .

SATTHE3S also gave to the writer a smalJLpa:iiphl^t^^
-»A-GiiilXti^^^eaio?rahip Message", which was published by Rev. DONALD
L. WEST, vdth no date of publication given. This publication in sub-
stance states that the great majority of the American people do not
want war. The present war is i war of rival imperialism and there is
danger of America being dragged into the war, .quoting from this pamphlet
"But don't forget, we are in danger of being dragged^ in J Look what*
happened to the embargo against the overwhelming sentiment of the people.
America's o\m imperialists, our 7/all Street bankers, chase the dollar*
just as desperately as do the British 'or French or German. Profits come
first for the profiteers. It makes no difference how much innocent
blood may be smeared over them. Profits and blood flow well together.
So tilt? first step is to wors up a sympathy on one sioe. Wall Street is
cast in tho rele of a saintly warrior, a Qallahad, for democracy—but
American boys of the common folks will do the dyin.r. And unless the mighty
'voice of the co.ra.ion people who love peace can be united against war
strong enough to send the war rats back to their holes, in we go J"
"L-ok at the late Spanish debacle, when Franco * Hitler and I.lussolini
wore crushin:: Spanish Democracy, did Britain, France, or our own govern-
ment rush gallantly to the aid of embattled democracy? Far from it.
Out government held doggedly onto the arms embargo, refusing to sell to
the Spanish democratic government, but hypocritically ignoring Hitler's
and Mussolini's hold in Spain, sold to then and enabled" them to smash
Spanish democracy J We hypocritically held onto the embargo then, but
now that another imperialist ivar is on, wo rush in rdLth ?/spjcial session
-ana left the embargo] We are immediately told thrt we must take sides."
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"Little by little, stco by stop, ?.e in tho list ..^j, ve ar-~- draped

toward the brin'--. Jh we told th-.'c v,v <riu.-:i.V-:ip those 'heroic fighters

for democracy .and freedom of saall nations', Britain and Franco, vho

for centuries have th.-Msclv-s kept wilDcns of colonial slaves in bon-

dage.' Do v. - forget that our ov;n nation held to fi^'ht to fret itself

fro.-i the British yoke? Isn't it clear to" us novr that neither re nor

tho cause of democracy can hope to gain anything by us taking part in

this present strulls for loot—colonics, markets, profits ?"

kiTTHE3S ad-vised that the above leaflet was yiritten and pub-

lished by rfSDST in tho Sprin,; of 1941 and shov.s the subject's; attitude

toward v:ar orior to June 22, 1941, Germany marched into Russia.

.KATTlOvS advisad that whin V3ST heard the news that Geraany had marched

into Russia h; completely" chinsod his attitude and was all for Aaorica

entering the present ".;ar.

As rasntioned previously in this report, ''EST in an article

print 3d in tho Pike County Journal, Pike County, G*:>rgia, on July U,

stopped, at all costs.

It is to be noted in connection with the above pauphlet by

DONALD vvEST, several cosies of this paaphlet were found through a

confidential source, in the possession of KARDY SCOTT, 630 west Peach-

tree, Atlanta", Georgia, who. is Secretary of the Cowmunist Party for '

4

Georgia.

On January 22, 1942 Sheriff G. W. GADDIS, Bartov? County,

Catersville, Georgia, was contacted, .and he advised that the subject •

was living on a faru about two ailes fro a a little town called Cass--

villo, v/hich is located about siic ::dles froa Cartersville, Georgia. .

GADDIS advised that a few weeks back ha had -'ono out and visited
^

DONALD YfiSST v.ith the intention of searching his preiaises to see if

he could find anything which ::±-±t indicate that W3ST was involved in

subversive activities'.' GADDIS stated, however, that $3ST wis very

accomodating and showed the sheriff all over Ms pre.-J.scs. The sheriff

advised that he saw nothing which would indicate- that tho subject was

encased in subversive activities, however, the sheriff advised that

VEST*has had for years the reputation of beins a Comvoirdst and is known

throughout Bartow' County as a CaTtfJiriist. ThJ sheriff stated that

TEST had advised hi:a tiv»"t h~ would like to become an Aney chaplain.
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Sheriff GaDDIS stated that it uas his opinion that if ?EST obtained a
position as Ar;^- chaplain it ;;du.uI bo canorous to Lhc r*olfaro of thw
United States because ho believed that 7S3T vjould endeavor to convert
the soldiers into Co/xiunists. The sheriff vras unable to /;ivo any
specific statements or acts co;.v.dtted by subject v.-hxeh would hive a ,

tendency to shov; that subject r/as a Comunist, vath the exception /
that tho sheriff recalled that thu subject was active several years
ago in agitatirf* the students at Berry Schools in Rorae, Georgia, to
strike

,

Sheriff GADDIS advised that S££ ?ITT.,RD of Cassvillu., Georgia,
ira^ht" possibly knov a s?roat d--.il concerning the subject.

GUIN. ATKINSON, pastor, First Baptist Church, Cnrtsrsvillv,
Georgia, advised that hz did not know the subject. Ho stated that ho
was surprised that th* subject had act c-.ntictcd hi.», inasmuch as the—-subj-ect-isr ^ar^e^orT^ ATrXlTSDTTli^^^^ ever
contact hi.n he *:ould endeavor to ascertain his b^livfs and philosoohy
concerning- the United states Government and v/ould Lvonedi iU>lr advise
"the Atlanta field Office of such beliefs.

?ir. JOLL N-3LSC&, Pbstmster, Cartersville, Georgia, stated
that ho know nothing definite about the subject v;it'n the exception
that the subject was known to be" a radical and suspected generally by
people of bein^ a Coiirjunist. NELSON advised that he had n.;ver hid an
opportunity to converse- with the subject.

«

NHSON furnished the writer a book of poe.is written by thu
subject entitled "Crab Grass", This book of poelis is 'bein-? retained

'

in the ...tlant i ELeld Division.

3. :i. PITLiED, .ujrehant, Cassviilo, "Georgia, advised that the
%

subject Kris presently living on i far... located ".bout too .riles fro* v
Cassville back in. a section known as thy "Devil's .H-jllov.1-". PITT^HD
stated th-t TEST had been in and out fraa this far.i on sz\ny occasions
duriii-T the last three years. Hf advised that he bcli-ved TEST had boon
living -at Ho-msville, Georgi-- tho past year and had returned to Cass-
-viile only- recently.

. PITTARD stated that the subject is 'cnovm to be
a radical and th-t ho- would testify if called upon that the subject is
a Coi,ioanist. He was unable to ?ive any specific statements jade by
the subject v.iiich aould set hiu out as bein.<? a Cc..uuuiist but PITTARD
dio advise th?:t he conversed with the subject on nw&orous occasions
and it was fron the general .conversations of the subject that he was
able to tell that the subject r .j a Cviiuaicb.
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PITTARD fit-iUo tint the subject so;ic few y~ars back had en-

deavored to organise the students at ICount B^rry School in Ro..K , GecrsLi

into a strike because the Berry Schools war? supported by aon.y frna

HEHHY FORD. "
'

PITTARD -advised th-t Mrs. S
T. 0. -VEST, the /.aoth^r of the sub-

ject had been residing on the subject's far:i for the past three or four

years. Ho stated that on numerous occasions auto mobiles fro;,i out of

the State of Georgia were seen to stop at the :\S3T farra. He- advised

th t in the future ho would endeavor to obtain the license ta.? numbers

of any cars that stopped at tho TEST far,;i and would forward than to the

.Atlanta Office.

PITTiiRD also advised that whvn TEST recently ^oved to his

faro he brought alonp mth hia a printing press. Ho did not know

whether tho subject is \t th^ present ti..ie usin~ the printing press.

PTTTSRP referred the writer .tCL J, ^iTTHBTS^^acr and

school bus driver for the Cass Schools.

A* J, :-I/iTTHE7iS advised that when 7S5T was a boy he used to

visit an uncle near Cassville who is presently deceased. iiATTHSv/S

stated that as a boy TEST used to ride his bicycle all over the sur-

rounding co;.i..iunity and distribute radical literature. He stated that

it is well knewn that VEST is a radical and a Coraaunist and th*t he

would so testify that TEST is a Coimunist. MATTH3S advised that he

had seen some of the literature 733T distributed several years ago

and would testify that it was Cou:nunist literature. He advised that *

subject had gone to college and also was reported to have traveled in

Europe

.

" 2SATTHE7TS stated that TEST caae fro.a a poor fa.rdly and in

order to obtain his education soac organization uust have helped pay

his expenses.

ilATTHSWS, advised that his brother had /t-arri^d the subject's

aunt and that he would endeavor to obtain through this source infor-

mation concerning subject's activities and if he was able t^ obtain

any infor^ationhe would notify PITTARD so that PITTARD could contact

the Atlanta Office.
*

iirs. PINK M. MATTHEWS , who operates a grocery store in Cass-

ville, Georgia, advised thrt she had never conversed with tho subject

but stated that it was generally knoven throughout the ceaaunity that th*
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subject is a Cax.dinist * Sh„ v-as unable to furnish any further infor-
mation concerni/r tho subject or his activities.

EDWARD HA3T0N, Superintendent, Cass Schools,, Cassviile,
Georgia, advised that the subject's younger brother B | j
is presently a

1 |
in the schools. HUSTON stated th atl "lis

a splendid student -and a very ~ood boy. He stated th^t l I had
never showed any tendencies that are un-^rterican in school, however,
HaSTOM ad-vised th t he and tyro of hie fella.1 teachers received a pasiph-
let at Christr.ias called "Constitution of Soviet Russia 11

. These pamph-
lets ^rf; ^mp' 1

hy|""
j

""

H " HASTON was of the opinion that al-
though

b6
b7C

signature wots on the fly leaf of these pnnphlets
he -fas not responsible for the sending of then-. Mr. H&STON believed
that possibly | Ibrother DON 753ST had sent them.

RatrON advised thnt he did not Jcnow the subject of the ±n^
-staat^as^^n^^h^
\in~- the subj feet.

Rev. R« C. KI2SSZY, pastor. Baptist Church, Cassviile, Georgia,
advised that* he first knevf of DONALD :"SST several* years -:£0. Rev.
KDSSEY was a: pastor in the coi-ununity known as Snow Springs, which is
located six Ml.es v/est of *idairsville, several years ago,. He wis unable
to recall the exact dates. He advised that at this time WEST came into \
this community and endeavored to organize the fanners arouad there into *

a union. He stated that VEST distributed Cora uanist literature -and the %/
Daily 7/orker to farmers in that coiiraunity and that he had 'seen such
literature. KltSSSY advised that 73ST created a great deal of unrest in
that community. He stated that .at the saoae time 'VEST is as endeavoring
to create a strike at the Berry Schools in Roine, Georgia, and it "was

KBISEY'S opinion that there was so.ae correlation between REST'S activities
in the Snow Springs co.ar.iunity and the strike at Berry Schools in Rone,
Georgia;

KLiiSEY also advised that at this 'ssuae tiuie he had read an
article in the Daily Worker v.-hich was written by 7JEST.

KIlaSSY advised that a l-.r. CULBERTSGN , :*ho .lives in th.it com-
munity would be able to furnish information concerning the subject's
activities in thot cominunity at that tine.

ECSSEY advised that I^IIUEL SUTTON , \*r& professed to be a
Jehovah's Witness appeared to be one of DON TEST'S cohorts during that
particular period. He advised that 3ST .v>d? his headquarters at SUTTON'S
hoae

.

-2>
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KEiSEY stated th t before the United States bectnac invo]v

in war v&th Japan- itASUDL SUTTOM v;?.s circulating petitions \gaLis;l

United States going- to war. He stated th -t from what he Vnov/sof :
.

subject it is his fira conviction that the subject is a Coaiiiunist.

On December 31, 19U Trooper T&WER of the C-eorgia State 1'

furnished the Atlanta Office with copie.3 of "The Country Parson",

he dbtained froa A. J. KcCORD of Keansvillfc, Georgia. These copies

arc being retained in the Atlanta files.

In an Atlanta file entitled "NATIONAL STUDENTS LEAGUE, IK-

TEHuAL SECURITY - C" in the report of Special Agent L. 0. PRIOR daU
February 11, 1941", there is set forth information concerning the act

vities of the National Students League in Georgia from 1933 to 1936.

In connection with tho investigation, February and^ April issues of 4

Student Review were found in the files^of"the Fulton County Solicit

0

Office. Those Student Reviews listed ADA*: LAPIN as editor, TH30 DR..

uanaging editor, JOSEPH STAROBIN, associate oditor, DENA GLANS, litv,-

editor, MORRIS LEVINS, business manager and ALEX SHINASl, curculatio.

manager

.

The February 1934 issue of the Student Review, on page 8,

carried an article concerning the Southern Folk School library open-

by DON 1EST, CLYDE JOHNSON ..and YJILLIS'SUTT'Olf'at Kennesaw, Georgia.
^

In connection vath this organization a pamphlet was found published

the stationary of this group and indicating that its purpose was to
_

arouse and educate the Southern farmers and workers for a society cf

,
of justice, freedom and plenty; that this organization maintains a c,

\ of circulating libraries and a folic school reaching^ out to resole f?

j
communities,mountain neighborhoods and industrial vilages.

It is to be noted that at this some time correspondence wa

found indicating that. CLYDE JOHNSON was very active in organizing f:.

National Students Union in and around Atlanta. Further it is to be n-

that CLYDE JOHNSOS and DONALD VEST were very active at thi.; time in

Coiruaunist Party in Atlanta.

Concerning DON WEST, who was listed as director of the. Sou

Folk School and libraries, the following information was secured fro.

the Daily VJbrker of the -column written by MCHA2L GOLD, entitled "Ci.

The -World". In this article GOLD states that Y3ST is a young sout

i:iountaineer boy who b^caa^ revolutionary and studied Marx and ^ Lenin,

the puroose of' organizing thsnegro -aid unite farmers in Georgia.
_
Th

colonm further states that VJSST was forn in GiLaer County, Georgia;
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he was oduc?.tod at tfie 3urr.y Schools in Ho^e, G-orglx5 at the Lincoln

Memorial University in Tennessee j Venderbilt University and that he

won a scholarsnip to study in Do&iark 2nd Europe.

In Atlanta £LU entitled "HNHL^DEt FOLK SCHOOL - IKISKJAL
SECURITY - C 11 in the report of Special Agent J. J. LINCH, KnaKvillo,
Tennessee dated Docember 30, 1941 j there is set forth information con-

cerning the subject of instant case. In an interview v/ith a Mrs,

VJINNIE XEKKS, sEonteagle, Tennessee, she advised that she has heard

DON VEST'S parody sung at the Highlander Folk School, This parody of

DON '.TEST'S ie entitled «Ky Country «Tis of Thee", the first line of

which begins: "My Country ! Tis of Thee, Land of Mass Hisery »

This poera has been set out previously in this report.

In the sane report of Special Agent J. J. LYNCH , Knoxville,
Tennessee, there is set forth the results of an interview "with Dr.

UPTOM B3ALL B07JDM , County Health Officer, Pelhau, Tennessee, B075DEK

furnish —
had written to the Methodist Bishop coac^rnin* Dr. LILLIAN JOHNSON,
the individual v/ho gave land upon vhloh the Highlander Folk School . ,

is founded. This .letter is naintainec in the Khoxville files and

reads as follows:

"In the early twenties, a Hiss Lillian Johnson took up residence at ^lont-

eagle, the report has it that because of Another Lillian Johnson living

at llonteagle and because of a Ph. D. froii a University in Leipzig, Ger-
nany, this Miss Johnson began using the title of Doctor.

"At the ti&e she caao to Konteaglo she was a great V/. C. T. U. worker,

or appeared to be. She had a lot of - energy for a vvonan of her age and

soon .iiade herself known in her community of Siunr/ierfield just above
ilonteaglo. She took a very active interest in th^ Suariwrfield School
and b^ing a tireless worker,, through contributions fro;:i without as well
as within the county she was instrumental in getting a fairly respectable
school building erected in that co.Vuaunity and sous* very able teachers
brought in. It took two or three years to do this.

"After she had taken such an interest in the schools she was elected by
the County Court to the County Board of Education sx-ewhere about the
year ,of nineteen hundred and twenty-seven* She was soon elected chair-
£ian of the County Board of Education by the .members of that board. It
was then that I becaac very well acquainted with the lady, as I was be-

ginning to visit the schools in a Public Health capacity. She asked ~c

if I would niiid taking her frou school to school that she right becone"
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'^bettor acquainted a-ith the lay of the county, the school buiWings

one! the people in each oaannity. Sh, visits ill of the scnools ^n
ne fro/i tine to tine and attended th-; count.' court yiuh :ao irai ca^

to ti*. She is one of the few people that I h ;vc o^n ohrov.a wit.

and have tried to understand bat n^r could aakc any

in;
Vback over sonc of these trips, sho. nido sonc r^inrks th?t i no-.v

think were unguarded at the time.

»'4t that tine wo h.ad~ia Grundy County a very strong- Caxaunist Red

settlement in the far east -aid of the county froa Suaaorxic^Q -and

vontea^lc. In our rounds wo visited schools in tnose neighoornoods and

soae of that element occasionally would get out hand DiL-uS, she was

.eager or seemed to be .ager to get her hands on these oocunents. oh*

was acceptable and visited' in tho best hones in Grunoy Coun^iro
,
to.

tiiac she first arrived in the county. She was veil tnought 01 alwusn

L^^!i4_tlo.t^ia.ci-diL .3d±h-fcha local citizen's.

'uaoPP- about tho early or .ilodle thirties, she decided to gave up her

residence in Grundy County and the ladies in Grundy County more es-

Deciallv those at Tracy City honored h*r by giving her a going .'.way

receotion or oarty. At this reception there were .aen ana laaies^a

cross section 'of the b.st people, capital and labor ana ail oenomi-

nations. At this reception she personally introduced t*o young men
>

to everybody 'including mo. She asked <a& to assist them in c-nerr wort<

statin* that they wore "taking over her homo and was going to have

and teach a cooperative Folk School. These young men, Hales riorton ana

Don west, have n^vor darkened the door of. on., of tho-sc homes that she

was acceptable in except perhaps on business. Not less than two weeks

.after they were in the county I personally founo then f-f^ng in the

neighborhood -//here this red element lived. She dad not ^troauc«

two young men to this element but they know right where to go. Sh« kne*

where they lived.

"The school has never been a Folk School according to the definition of

a Folk School, neither does their charter read as such-,
_

The number ox

«cts of charity thoy have done could just about "be put in a thimole.

They have done no more in thoir inmediate neighborhooo than my neigh- -

bor would d: in his co^unity. This past savior th-y h>a a preens* 01

a Folk School. They were instrumental in organizing the comaon laoor

on Wa as a union. They did not f -t one dollar more in wages for

these ooor suckers than the TPA was payin? *n-t class of l-.ooi W
where else, but they did. charg, tho poor sucker ano dollar out of

pay thee". The,- were the c-uso of the strike which *.e far as I hav«

-26-
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"boon ibl^ to chuck they did not contribute ten dollars for the cause

of the strike* but did send out fifteen hundred appeals and received

a few hundred dollars.

"JSiss cr Dr.Lillian Johns 0.1 was acceptable in ull of the best hoiiies

and all of the churches in Grundy County but she* is not acceptable in
any of thea today 9 nor docs she visit -any of thwa. She cooes up in
the siuxier but, stays back off of the aain highway and does not coae to
Mcntea^le and visit around as she once did."

The report of Special Agent J. J

discloses also that Confidential Informant
Office, advised tfcrt DON vESST was next ai

TTNCH. Knoxville, Tennessee

,

of the Knoxville
r MILuS HORTON to coraa as

3EST came fro-*na meribor of the Highlander Folk Schpol staff, DOH
Kennesaw, Georgia: he .V7as educated at the Berry School in Georgia

*

according to

.b2

b7D

_uo.

vhich was founded by ?
(VARGAR3T BISRRY, According

t^was^dn^rall;^ DON ItSST was a Co.amunist and

QIC

hS h^ar'd tha
still be in jail*

not deny it. DON VEST told
Istates that after DON 3KST left the

b WEST was in jail and for all

lhe was a C

Lander Folk
CorjiTiunist,

k School
knows TEST -light

AccorGidim: to|j MILES HORTON knew DON WEST before he
cnf&e to Surraerfield for AXUSS HORTON would introduce VEST around the
co^rdnity and stated that he thought DON

"
r3ST would raako a good part-

ner.

In this sarae report by Special :..eent J . J, LYNCH, Knox-

b2
b7D

of the Knoxville Office^villo, Tennessee , Confidential Infomant
_

on interview advised that he first heard of Co;aaunism back in 1930
when he was working for the Atlantic Coastline Railroad at Ta/upa,

Florida. He was in Taapa for about two years and during this ti,:ie he

read in- a Taapa daily paper that ?,bout fifteen or sixteen Coiauunists

had been rounded up in Taapa because of agitation and had been shipped
back to their fomer countries « About 1931 -or I932

I |
caine back

to I<Iontoagle, Tennessee,
Highlander Folk School was established. 12LES HORTON and DON TEST
were th^re at this tiae and the Highlander Folk School was a sort of

play center for the co~i.iunity. stated that
Jlighlandor Folk^cHoaT but nevo-r attended any of the

result classes. About seven or ei?ht years a~o there wis a meeting at

thu Highland er Folk Schjol attended by tun or twelve people.

I |
Dr. TAYLOR'S wife, who is presently at Caap Unitika,

VIontea&Le, Tennessee, was present, as was also iIYLSS HORTON and DON !?SST,

b2
b7D
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POITiSS? vras savin?* " lecture concerning econo::dcal practices between

different countries .-aid vr-is illustrating his point on a blackboard.—
In so--© vay the discussion .f?ot around I > Coxiunisu anc'l J

*<hat he hid heard it Taapa, " Florida, saying that these Caaaunists ^st

be b?d people. KYLES H0RT0N lushed it this and DON TEST looked hr.ro

ntl a^r.riA else told hi.* th*t he had spoken too fast. It-

rai then that ! I
learned tht BON VEST w>s a Caiuunist.

| |
erahz DANIELS and DOS ""SST had a fight

one ni-ht at the Highlander Folk School over a discussion on Co^unisn

and th ;
-t '.ooarently FRANZ MI3LS v>as against Coarainxsa. DOfi .Jo*

left the school Voout a year after it 7/as sorted because at tnas tiae

the- school was socialistic and DOU *3ST was a Cocjunist ant', he coula not

afree to the socialise of the school. b2
° /b7D

b2
b7D

b2
b7D

(

DON '.EST was raised in Georgia and caae. /

to the Hijsftlander Folic School fro..: Ksnnesaw, Georgia.

As a result of a anil cover placed on all csail to subject

a-t lleansville, Goorgii, thv, follovdng .aail tracings have been receive,,:

Letter to Revi Don L. "est, i5sansvillc,Gs. , -postuarked Birr.dngha.-a, Ala.

8-6-41 bearing return address "Buddie "Jfcst, Gen. Del., Bir..-angna,u, Ala.

Letter to Loa*i* for Mutual Aid,Rooa 2002-104 5th Ave., JJgtt York, N.Y.

postaarked Meansville, Ga., 8-7-41, boarins return address "D. L. ;«esu,

Meansville, Ga. "

Letter to rlr; Pink Matthews, .Cassvill , Ga., postmarked Meansville, Ga.

8-7-41, bearing return address "The Meansvillo Parish, Donalc h. west

Pastor, Box 27\ j£eansville, Ga."

Letter to Miss Chrystoen Ssith, 503 Lee Ave., 'feycross, Ga., postmarked

Eeansvilla, Ga., .8-7-42 bearing return address "The Country Parson",

D. L. Yfest, Box 27, Meansville, Ga. "

Letter to Mrs. Honor L. Pike, 182 Mcrritts Ave., N.E., Atlanta, Ga..

postmarked i&ansville,- Ga. 8-7-41 vdth return address "The County P.arson,.

Box 27, Meansville, Ga.

"

Letter to Rev. Don "Vest, Ulcansvillo, Ga., postaarked Atlanta, Ga. 8-7-41,

bearing no return address.
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LjAfctr to :-Ir. Donald L.
T
7<-st, Hoansvill^, Ga., postaarkce Columbia,

"S\C, 8-7-41 bc.ir:U; return address 2 "Offices 1>-16 Sou. Carolina

Nat'l Bank Bid?.., Columbia, S. C."

Letter to .\r.Don%ld L. Uost, Keansvillo,'Ga,, y,storked 8-9-41 at

Thcaasvillc, Ga., bearing return address "S. C. Bishop, Routt «f3,

ThD lD.svi. le, Ga. "

Letter to Donald L. 'Vest, P.O.Box 27, ISeansviilc, Ga., postmarked

Las Anitas, Colorado,., 8-9-41, vdth return address "Ben i Isabel Hoag-

landj 332 Locust avg. , Las AnLaas, Colo."

LotUr t: R3V. Donald- L. '.Test, P.O. Dox 27, l-iuansviJJU. , Ga. .postsiarkfcd

Chicago, 111, 8-9-41, bearing return adcress. "Col. SLlliaa Henry Huff,

533 East 34th Place, Chicago, 111."

Latter to The Abolish Peonage Co.ard.ttee, Rooa 305, 231 South Hills St.,

~mic?lo,~m., posTTCTkeC I-IfcaisYiirlu, Gv.., 8^1^rl^?i±h-r^t-u-rn-a^rees

—

"The Country Parson, Box 27, Meansvillo, Ga."

Letter to ilr. Ben Davis, 35 East 12 St, New York City, postered Means-

ville, Ga., 8-12-41 vdth return ackross "Donald L. V/ost,iIeansvillo, Ga."

Letter to Mr. Sa." Hall, Box 2032, Birj.iingha.a, Ala., postmarked Zeans-

ville, Ga. , &rl2-41 vdth return address "Donald L. West, 2-feansvillc, Ga

Letter to lb . HiHiaia Henry Huff, 533 East 34th Place, Chicago, 111.,

postmarked Zdeansvillo, Ga., 8-12-41* vdth return Across "The Country

Parson, Box 27, Meansville, Ga.

»

Letter to Rev. Donald L. VJest, "Jcansville, Ga., postmarked Atlanta, Ga.

8-13-41 vdth return address "182 Ivlerritts Ave., K. E., Atlanta, Ga."

Letter to 2*. G. G. T
<7ard, 642 Central Ave, 3. V;., Atlanta, Ga., post-

marked ileansvilld, Ga., 8-14-41 with return address "Donald L. West,

Meansvillo, Ga." -

Letter to iirs. Ho.r.or L. Pike, 182 ierritts Ave., N.E., Atlanta., Ga.

,

post/rirked Moansvillo, Ga., 8-14-41 with return address "Donald L. West

2-Ieansville, Ga. 11

Letter to Rev. Donald L.
T7est, P.O.Box 27, IIcansviLU, Ga., postmarked

Chicago, 111., 8-10-41 with return address "Col. Williaa Henry Huff,

533 East 34th Place, Chicago, 111."
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Letter t> Rev, Donild L. VTost, P. 0. Box 27 , iloancvillo, Ga., posteaiked

Saint Louis, Mo, 8-14-41 vdth rutu-rn n;Vrcss "The Span, Rt.13, Box 663,

KirkrocO, :-oJ !

Letter t-s Don Viost, Box 27, loansville, Ga., post::iar!:~d Tionesta, Pa.

August 11, 1941, bearing return address »::. G. Murray, Tionesta, PaJ 1

Letter to ::Ir. Don L. T7est, Meansvilio, Ga* , postmarked H^:iorid, Inc.,

8-U-41 with return address H.S.K., 60 Glendalo Par's:, Haii«.ond, Inc. 11

Letter to The Rov. Don aid L. Vfest, P. 0. Box 27, Meansvilla, Ga., post-

marked Brooklyn, P.Y., 8-14-41 with return address 4907 ~ 17th Ave.,

Brooklyn, New York".

Letter to Rov. Denald L. ".Vest, Keansville, Go.., post-nnrked Burlington,

N. C. 8-15-41 rath return ?ddress "Sa..i G. Johnava, P.O.Box 71, Graham,

N.C."

Letter to Mr. , Mrs. ;ako Ross, Sou-Conference for Hurmxn 'Welfare, 41-4

•with return address "D. L. West, J-eansvillo, Ga.

Letter to Rev. Don V/cst, i:eansviIlo-, Ga. ,
postmarked Atlanta, Ga.,

8-13-41 with return address "JJ. Katz, 4S6 Boulevard, N. 3., Atlanta, Ga.f

Letter to Rev/ Donald rJest, dleansvillo, Ga., postmarked Nashville, Tenn.,

8-20-41 bearing return address ."Alva a. Taylor, 101 Bovvlin? Ave.,

Nashville, Tenn. 11

Letter to Rov. Donald L. /Test, Sditor of The Country Parson Magazine,

"

P. 0* Box 27, ICeansvUle, Georgia, post.-.iarkod New York, N.Y., 8-20-41,

with return address "George G . Frond", 229 Vf 5
27th St., "New York, N.Y.

"

Letter to Rev. D. L. 77est, ifeansville, 'Ga. , post^arJwd High Point, N. C.

8-21-41 with return address "Ross, Box 543, "Hi/jh Point, N. C.«

Letter to Dr. Donald L. "'Test, Box 27, I-Ieansville, Ga., postmarked S-21-41

at Atlanta, Ga. , with return address "P.O.Box 1535, Atlanta, Ga. U.S.A."

Letter to Rev. Donald VJest, Lieansville, G?-., postmarked Brunsvdck, Ga.,

8-22-41 vdth return address "&rs. J. L. Jones, 1901 Goucester St.,

Brunsvdck, Ga. 11
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Letter tr* Rev* Donald L. "test, P.O. Pox 27, lloansville, Ga., p^stnarkod
Chicago, 111, 8-24-41 bearing return ad'ress "Ir;: Benson, 826 S. VJahash
Ave., ChLc\go, 111."

Letter t:> R3V. p. L. V/est, ^eansville, Ga. , postmarked Hi^h Point, N. C.
&-24-41, bearing return address "P.O.Box 543, Ki,?h Point, N . C.»

Letter to I.lr, Don L. "Vest, ilcansville, Ga. > post^-rked Sarasota, Fla.,
8-25-41 vdth return address "P.O.Box 644, Sarasota, Fin."

Air -till letter to Th~ Rev. Donald L. "Vest, P. 0, Box 2?*, Ideansvillv, Ga.,
pestaarkod Brooklyn, N.Y. 3-23-41 with return across "4907 17th Ave;.,

Brooklyn, K.Y. »

Letter t7~Rev. D;-riaLd l. 7;est7~?.0.3ox 27 ,~jleansville, Ga., postmarked
Chicago, III, 8-7-41, vdth return address: "Col. 7iilia,a Henry Huff,
,533 - Sast 34th Place, Chicago, 111."

Letter tc Rev. 'Don L. V;cst, Jeansvilla, G*., -Box 27, postmarked Sllijay,
Ga., 9-2-41 vfith return address "Leo Reoco, 311ijay,Ga. ,

"

Letter to Rev^.Donald L. Tib st, ^oansville, Qi., with postmark of
Blairsviil..-, Gi., 9-2-41 bo fiirin£ return address "3yr'on Herbert Reece,
Blairsvillo, Ga.

"

Letter t:- Rev.D. L. "'est, L;egjisvillo, Ga., vath return address "Box,
543 Hish Point, H. C."., posta?rkcd High Point, K. C. 9-3-41.

Letter t-> Rev. Donald L. Test, I'leansvillo, Ga., postmarked Thoaaston,
Ga. , 9-3-41 vath return address "G. L. Thur:.iond, Tho^aston, Ga. , Rt.3"

Letter to -Rev. Don L. *7est, /ie-ansvlile, G~., postmarked waycross, Ga.,
9-4-41 vdth return address "503 Lee Ave., 7Jaycross, Ga.

"

Letter to Don 7/est, Rt.#2, ICeansville, G*., postmarked -.'onteagle, Term.
9-5-41 vath return address "Hirhl^ader Folk School, monteagle, T^jnn.»

Letter t* Rev. Donald L. ;7est, P.O.BOX 27, I?-- msville, Ga., post>.ar'.ccd .

Huntington , "7. Va. , 9-6-41, vdth return address 530 11th Ave.,
Huntinfton, 77. 7i.

Lett'

'

,r* t Jj *(
''*< f-i

7
*"

.

"""" u
* -^rnr/ville, Ga., postmarked Atlanta, Ga.

9-8-41 ^Itn return address "H/L.P. 132 lierritts Ave., N.T5., Atlanta, Ga."

-3i-
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Letter to Rwv. Domic: L. "-^st, Hoansvillc, Gi., prst.nrko;"' fiurlin?t-n,
N. C. 9-?-41 with return across "P.O. Bex 710, Granvi-i, N. C."

Letter tr. Rev. Donald "Test, ileansvilic, Ga., posti irkx Chic--o, 111.,
9-?-41> vdth return address "231 Tells St., R-.o.-a 305, Chic^o", 111."

Letter to Rev. Donalc! - L .' '.Vest, Ilennsvilie, G"i., postnarkwd New York
9-?-41, with return a-: dress "H.P. Rooa 704, 30 Irvine Plo.ce, New York
City."

Fro.:; the -above set forth anil covers it will be nowu that
tho subject -his h-d correspondence vith the Highlander Folk S ch vol,
Monte^le, Tennessee, which -is presently being"investigated by the
Knoxville Field Division for Comunistic activities, ft is also noted
thTrirHMr^si^e-e-V^ L pike, 182 ^erritts
Ave., Atl2.1t?, Georgia, who his previously boon' reforretTiyT1n~thl-s-re=

—

port. Likevlse, it is noted th--t the subject h*s hz.d correspondence
with N. KATZ, 436 Boulevard, N. 3., Atlanta, Georgia, who is' the subject
of ?n Atlanta file entitled "NATHAN KATZ - EXTERNAL SECURITY - C", a
known co-xiunist . Also, it is noted th't tho subject hr.s had corresponded
with 3UDDI"; VEST, wh> is the v/ife of HIS ROSS, a known Ca.umnist in
North (hrolino.. Also it is noted that subject has corresponded with
MEKE flOSS at Hi*h Point, North Carolina.

PENDING



Atlanta, 100-5 5>v

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

:

THE KNOXVILLE," NISVJ YORK CITY, SAVANIT&H, CHICAGO, HUNTEIGTON,

CFA3LQTTE, 15ETHIS, EIDlANAPOLIS, PITT3FJ2CH, JIV.J-, and

DENVER FIELD IIVISIONS, v/ill note the results of trie nail cover and

to. 11 furnish to the Atlanta Office any information contained in their

files pertaining to the individuals who reside in their field divisions

and who are corresponding with the subject, and v:ill conduct any further

investigation deemed appropriate.

^ THE CINCINNATI FIELD DIVISION, at Bethel, Ohio,, will conduct^

appropriate investigation to determine the subject's activities in

Bethel during the summer of 1940 as set forth in Bureau letter, as

noted in instant report,

THS LOUISVILLE FIELD DIVISION ,, at Lexington, Kentucky, will
conduct investigation to determine the extent .of the subject's activities

fro:a 1936 to 1933.

It is to be noted that the subject was state organiser of

the Workers Alliance at Lexington, Kentucky in 1937 and that Bureau letter

*set forth in instant report indicated that the subject was a Communist
Party organizer in Kentucky from 1936 to 193 3.

Will also endeavor to obtain information as to whether or

not the subject organised an Abraham Lincoln Brigade In Kentucky during

this period of "time.

At Berea, Kentucky , will .ascertain whether the subject attend-

ed schpol at Berea College , and if he was involved in any subversive

activities at that time.

Also will search their indices to ascertain whether or not

the subject was active In the Harlan County coal strike several years ago.

4 THE NSW HAVEN" FIELD DIVISION, at Yale University, will inter-

view GEORGE GREEN, Divinity Student, if deemed advisable, for any in-

formation he may have concerning the subject in instant case,

THE SAINT PAUL FIELD DIVISION, will search their indices and

furnish any information contained therein pertaining to the subject re-

garding his activities in Minneapolis, Minnesota in the Spring of 1940.

-33-
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Atlanta, 1C0-5.V;

" It is tz be noted th-vt Buroiu letter set forth in instant
file rjp-jrtoJ. tho cubjoct as having boon ijcatocl in JiLnnoapolis, :-'.inn

in April of 1940.

TIE ATLANTA PI3LD DIVISION, at Adair

s

villo, Gfeorsia, will
in thv; Snyx Spring c.,:ai. tunit;/ contact l,r. CULB'dETSul*" for ?„ny inf orni-itic

he a?sy havu concerning tho subject's nctivitios several years ixi

thit community.

At C^ssvillOj Georgia ,, will rocontact S- PITTARD. ami

A. J. 34ATTFEVS for any inflation t>oy ^o.y have Cevolopec concerning
thw subject's present activities*

v At Ellin ay, GsorfliT..i will contact IS3 K3ECS for any- infor-
mation ho any h<:ivo conc^rnins* the subjects activities.

S A

1535 3n<l if

A tlant q. 5 'G er,r gja ,va 11 ascertain the holder of 0. Box
•'ce-iiec: acvisablo contact this individual for any infor-

PENDING
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-ThTscase originated at ATLliJZft, GZZuSXL FILE NO, 1C0~5I£ Jil

REPORT MADE AT

BlifcffiJGHAK

DATS WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

6*12-^2

DGEALD LSE Tilth aliases %

Ear* Donald L. «ost, Bon **t35t

REPORT MADE BY

BASSET D, WALES

CHARACTER OF CASE

OT2ZEAL SECUaiTT - c

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: G*w H?iLLs .Corner publisher and editor of the SOUTHEIS?
Iiiii/3 iiWATAQ at BiB2in-h«, Alabama, defunct Coat.tn.l3t
nouthpiec© in tha Eircdn-rhasi area, Trhicli ceased publica-
tion to s<??t- Tiber, 3?U, left I&xBin^a-i, JLlabaaa, short.,
ly th-sr^-iftot* and i?; rr^ortirtly in tiia United States
Eavy at the present tine, Lllds KD33 associated Tiith
various Ccraaunist i'ront organisations in BimLnsh**,
Ala* near the international representative or the Hins
idll and Saolic-r T/orlnars Uaion3 residinj at Bossesser,
Alabama.

HSSFERSSJCEs

DETAILS*

- BUG - •

Report of Special Agent 5, D, DUEFEE, dated ISareh 16,
19h2 at Atlanta.

A review of reference report reveals that subject forward-
ed mail to Er. SAM BALL$ Boac 2032, BirMaaghain, Alabama,

A review of Biadnghaa file, entitled SOTOCHH MBES
'

ALj'AIIAC reveals that SAT* IIALL «23 employed as Editor and Publisher of that paoer
until its collapsa in September, I9I1I. SOUIBSRHU AliSSiC, during its per-

'

icd of publication in the Bireinghaa area was known to be the mouthpiece for
radical organisations and the Gomraunist Party Workers in the Birain^han vicinity,
HALL, as Editor, v/rote a coluznn in this papsr indicating his leftist irievfs. There
xs no indication in the file, however, that HALL was actually a aeabor of the Com-
launist? .Party.

/GO - /Ci^O f~ 9
It is reported that shortly after tho SOUTHEHH BIS AMAC

ceased publication la I9J4I HALL left the Birmingham area.
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Mabs&Ej Trho handled soes of ih-:« ;
>re6i»::-» "xda. wis^ c^cra~

tion of thg' Luuiju.n.< : > « . - a
_
— or

froa MIL frcsa fcc?*oXk:, Virginia icdica&to^ unsr aoo*& uo

join the IT&vy or oLceau/ in L> 5. ^-..".l-cs «...;,.'•»

•fh© raferecso report further indicutee the subject ta^this

Batter wota to Lr. and Lrs. JIIK.J SOoS at hwgiwl wu'-.u«6 jtu. -i^u*

\733LFAES in BiiEdLnshan, Alabama.

KEBftiM?* dateu .v.Ay ea^clw .w^, «.^~

—

^.-.^m* ~-

«2»L S..CUim- - C. li la indict! therein tlaft ^ e^eixo tais

aroa and worked for a ahort tin© for the GOWIT^J 13- \* LllAli-^ prior t° J»
ccUaraso. Darias that tire he was knonn to haw fcee* active ^ tne ouUa^
GG8Fi3ZFG& OF Himil V«»tf»FAHB, TiS) ISAGUS OF xCvJS SCU1&;SS.mi3 and wa.ua

. HOT PABHSAIJ K&GIBJ, ail Ccasaniat Zront ox&z&aaiterui in Vda Area. is

uu* Laoua to boH^-fefesrmfriouiJL ^raaantatiyo oi. V-o Tnt,f;^a^na^J>--izi^

—

iail and Ssw&ters Workers tfcdon arid -ras recently at Xb2^ Carolina Avmtae,

Bessemer, Alabama. It -is tawsm fhzt ho is prescsrtOy piwliohteg a iora of

journal for that organisation as part of his dutiss j.rx Uils capacity*

2a connection tdth tha letter received "by the subject from "BUDD

7- fnssi». General Delivery, Bijfflinglaaa, the MrELnnhaa Field Division con-

tains no information with regard to au indlvicaal by that ^o^altaou?a it

is belieTOd' possible that this person may be L4LLA. \<£.3i« mfe oi UaS

BSEERIiSD UPON TO TM OFFICE Of OSIGSf.

»* 2 **
(
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Form X

THIS CASS ORIGINATED A:r CIXElGIA. L7I«E» f1leno. 100-783

REPORT MADE AT

LOUISVILLE, SEHTDCKY

DATE VV^=M MADZ P^PIOD FOR
WHICH MAMS

•, , --/ .

PE»- lORT MADS 1TY

ESPtlBU

TITLE CHARACTER O? CASH

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Investigation and exaai/sition of Lesein .ton City Directory
1937 edition- roflectu tix&t sublet resided at 63-7 Cedar
Street ctori.v^ izo latter part cf 1ZZ3 rcic jarly part of
IGOY aud had his cosiness office* a& 105 ^o-^th Broadly*
LoxLi ;ten* ^entucky, %'ixere I13 acted as Secretary for the
Kentucky Workers Alliance* Furtuw investigation failed
to reflect arty information cf subject or oxij activity of
subject in orgaiaisation of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade
in Kentucky fr Subject iievar in attendance at Baraa College
therefore no inf

o

ria&tiai %ms &ra±i&bie ro-tcr frha s ubjects
&ctivj,ty in thoir indices during thct Harl&n County coal
strike*

< RUG

Sopqrt of Special Agent S* B* DURFEB dat^-d s/lfi/lS at
Atlanta e .

Tho writer conducted the fcllov/ing investigation at the
Lexington City library and examined City directory from
195 S to 153S and t;ie only available information vdiioh co\iXd

be ascertained ?/as that subject Tras listed in tb© 1937
edition as residing at 817 Cedar Street and having offices
at 103 »3outh Broadly vhero ire \jb.s aptin ~ in the capacity
of Secretary for ths Kentucky ii'orkers Alliance E^cainin&tians

of all other editions from 1935 to 1938 met with negative
results »

Reference t

Bats&lst

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

SPZC1AU
IN CHARGE DO NOTWRITE IN THESE SPACES
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Ei© -writer attempted to obtain Ira arsution relative to who Abraham Lincoln
Brigade in Kentucky at Alh L^xl^ City library -^i^a met liui negative

results as tula library has no iuion.utiwu u^ca c*c:<.1s »ita rorr.ati n of any
partios "which decs not" coorove r.f tho farn ox11 ^ovornnorit ^hioa is norr existing*

ThB follov;ing information ro-ooived frera VlSlI»'0:i GILES COOPER -who i$ | x

subject in filo *,10D«44 in xn* L>ui^ville lield ubaeiviu m. COOPER vao |
1

interviewed by t.io reporting A'-csrc tvs w.Aoa timo he advised tl?at at the tir:e |
of tno or *cu3i2ution of two Kentucky Workers Alliance he tras President of this 1

or~anisati n an>t that he recalls i^aojoct in tnis case as Secretary ?rith g
business offices at 103 South 4roadrcay in Lexington*

|

12, G»:0PLR vas qucsticJiod relative: to tho wdstonce cf this organization at
*

the' present tins at; ^nlch time he advised tn&fc the Kentucky workers Alliance

had been incorportcd into a na^iun&l organisation* r*hen ffi* COOPER was

questioned as to mth Tshat national organisation tha Aontucxy workers Alliance

had "bean incorporated he refused to ^ive any further infonnation*

It T;as further stated by Kl* 0CO?£{ that subject remained in Lexington to the

bast of his ;aiov;lodg$ 5fily~arvoiY"s&ar^^ during the argaaisa«

tion of the" Kentucky Marker2 Alliance^ and at the present ii'ma he stated ho
did not knovjr vhore subject v/as located*

At' this time KS* C00PSR failed to give any further information or to elaborate
on the activity of the Kentucky Workers Alliance' or to ^ive any further
information regarding subject in this case.

AT B2SRBA, KSFTTUCKY .

'

%*~ ™—- ^|
MISS JSftll ROBERT, assistant to the Registrar at Berea College , inter- §
viewed relative to subjects activities at Berea College* After a search ST

of her attendance records she advised the Agent that subject \ms never in I

attendance at Berea therefore the writer aras unable to obtain any informatics
relative to subject's activities while supposedly in attendance at this
college*

Inasmuch as the subject in this case did not attend Borea college, their
indices "would not reflect the subjects activity, if any, during the Harlan
County coal strike*

REFERRED UPOJT OOMPLKTIOIT

<m Z Jt»



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. X
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ifflLAETJL GEGK0XA

FIL£ NO.
100-569

REPORT MADE AT DATCWHENMADE j PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE OV

JOST S» SSSFB

TITLE

D09Xftia> IEE TOSBf, Tdth aliases? R<m Donald L,
Tfestj, Bon West

CHARACTER OF CASS
"

ISTERItfiL SECURITY - 0

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

DETAILS I

JAHBS F* CTJLBERTSON* Snow Spring Co^iaunity. Adairstdlle,
Ga.., advises subject introduced Socialistic and Jehovah J #
Witness ideas in Snow Spring opn^imity noar Adairsville^
Ga*, about, 12 years ago* Subject reported to have had a
following in the Snow Spring eo2£aunity frcaa 1930 until
about 1934,, and has since -that tine lost most of this fol-
lowing • Subject said to -visit MflSUEL SB250II who is des-
cribed as active 'Jehovah "Sitae ss leader, and is said to
have sectional meetings of Jehovah ? s Witnesses at his home
t Snow Spring ecm&tinity* Ho~evidenc6 tnat. LiAfctlttL iUi^OU

or his family have OcrnmuuiBtio tsxideneies* A© Jo .M^JHSTS
and S* Mo PXTTiiKD, both of Oaseville^ 6a. p have no ad&i^j
tional infomatioa on the activities of subject

»

Report* of Special igent So D«. DURFEE, dated 3~16~42, at
Atlanta* Ga<»

A3? iDAIRS?ILLS« GEORGIA*

JAMES %U CDLBERTSOIF, BED #3, Saosr Spring Comnmanity, advised that
ho has kaosrm subject for the past fifteen years 0 He stated that subject always
had Socialistic ideas and that subject was expelled from Berry School ^ Rome 3

Georgia f because of his ideas « CULBSEESOH" stated that after subject was expell
fro:& school s he came to the Sacm Spx-ing community and by canvassing the eurrour.
ing territory and holding meetings he spread Socialistic ideas in that neighbor-
hood, and for a period from about 1SS0 to about 1954 he had a considerable fol-
lowing in that locality e CULBERUSCH stated that subject also 3 right from the
oubset* taught Jehovah 5 s Witness doctrines along with the Socialistic theories

APPROVED AND
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/v-£a in charge

( 5 Bureau
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Atlanta, 100-559
_ ,

and that ho converted EfiRUEL SOTIOSI and his family of Snov/ Spring community

to his ideas* CULBETCCC3 stated that subject cc-zxtin^a to visit the homo of

M&KUEL SUTTOI?, T/ho is dietantly related to him, at Siio^ Spring eo^raunity up

until about fero years &£Q S Ha stated that ho had not soon, subject in that

neighborhood sin? 3 tlyrfc vine*

CULBSIiTSOIT stated that 21SS5JEL SUXTOIT and his two sons, WILLIS
and MNQLD SBMQff^ as wall as his sons-innlaw, JE3EL and HSIJRY OOEgSU "

yrore actively engaged in organising Jehovah* o Witness activities, and that

they had xaeotings on tho average of once or tnioe a -week at 2I4HOBL SUTTON'

s

xhome in the Snavr Spring coromunity, and that at these meetings representatives

of various Johovah's witness groups c&a© from Tennessee* Alabama, South Carolina,

and other neighboring statsd*

GULBDRT8CCI stated that he had seen WILLIS SUTTON and iSIIOLD SUTTGlf

distributing Jehovah 5
-s Witness literature in Calhoun and Home, Georgia, and

also that he had seen JE33L EVERETT distributing this literature in Calhoun,
Georgia* CDLBSRT80IT stated that he could not recall just exactly -what subject
had said during the time that he preached around the Sxuror Spring cotnmunity,

talked that labor should control all public utilities * and that in general the
working people should control things in this country*/

KEV« Ro Co XBJSE5T, pastor of the Baptist Church, Cassville, Georgia,
and former pastor of the church at Snow Spring community, advised that MASTJEL
SUTTOM, his wife and sons were active in Jehovah's Witness work, and that though
they had formerly been members of his church, they had left his church about the
time that subject first came into the Snovr Spring coinmunity with his Socialistic
ideas*

Mr* KlffSE? stated that MAFJEL SUTSQ1T and his sons helped subject "1
during the period of 1930' and 1931 -when subject v/aa spreading his Socialistic

j

ideas and some of then did distribute copies of the Daily Worker in that local**
\

ity 0 Mr* EISSSY said that he had not heard anything unfavorable about subject
j

for several years, and as far as he knesr subject *ms working on a farm near *

Cassville, Georgia o He stated that he had seen subject about a week previous in
Cassville, Georgia*

AT CASSYILLE, GEORGIA *

S« M. PITTARD *syho operates a genei*al store 3 advised that subject
had kept to himself for the past several months and that he had not heard any-
thing specific about any further unAmerican activity on the part of subject* He
stated that it had been rumored that subject had given a sermon at a colored
church in Cassville, but he said that he was unable to give any more specific
information about this* He said that subject ms living *with his Trifo and tvro



children on a farm aaar near Cwsville, and that subject »s Pother and h<s
brotner PAUL were residing in a house near there* Ha advised that he wmld
2?t

I

|£T«b^<5t
t:L£Ulta Pield DiTiSi °a ^ miAmor:io

^
n aotivitJ^flbsoPTOd on the

.
A* J, XiSmiS stated that he had not se»n vorjr rosoh of subject for the {past several months, and that he had no information to furnish about any fur-

S
e

?hr5S^r-ftfn^-°f ***** ******* Ze ***** that report

-ubjebt
Divxsion any uataerioan activity observed on the part of

-B3HDIBG-

3«°

i



Best Copy

Atlanta, 100-559

UI®EVEL0R3D LEADS t

* TEE OIBCIBHftll FIELD DITISIOH, at jtetfeaX^ Quio^ wiU -ooadwfc appro-

priate investigation, to determines -she suoJ^ec'T ;i^2s in Bethel during

the summer of 1940 as set forth in Bureau letter as noted iu report of Special

Agent 3* Dc DUHFEB dated 3-16-42*

* TEE MEW HfiSEET FIELD DIVISION at JtLleJB&?*^^ will interview

GEORGE GRBEH, Divinity student, if deemed advisably ror any information he

may have concerning the subject in instant casss.

p * SIS AIMBTA FUSED JOTISIOIF, at Sllijoy^ GoorgiOp "will contact LEE
^" VBEECE for any information he may hare concerning suBJSbt's activities 0

* At Atlanta

j

Georgia, mil ascertain the holder of P* . 0* Box 1535,

and if deemed aaT^saoIe mJX contact this individual for any information he may

hato concerning the subject and his activities

«

^ Qassville, Georgia 5 mil continue to reoon^dt^SV'Su FTUfMD and

A* J« MflTHEffS foil any information they may develop concerning the subject's

present activities 0

-PBNDISS-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ft FIL.E NO.

REPORT MADE AT DATEWHEM MADE PERIOD HOP.
WrflCH^vIAGS

TITLE

vest- Wot

REPORT MADE BY

CHARACTER OF CASE

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
r^ai'i^4 vu isffc t*»i$ vJcieitv

\l~lZ*i$J r«u ;.wt© ¥o« 3, ,Luv^riiIo#

i& ih© i^ao^ *-ovo*«rfttto* attended tiu&

•liitatiua Laid isx &iio&<&

Atlanta* . 5&<k

titled K*<?IL&* wasjt ^^--TATr!^ in fer&eh o**s© £w lork* City ie the
o££i«0 of orivific A review c*f that file r4*£lMi& toast th« Atlanta *-i«ld

r,e£»?©a$© is nad© t& th& report v£ t *cl&X ^ **&o^r

Ctee38 w dated ii-3xv-i*!l sfc Ci^it&atl t:.&* Sxt v^ioh it i© &<rt

forth i^0atl^5xt5,cn by th«? ^t^el^ v-io I^lioo ;^r*t?^nt yovo&led
t^at au!>jt;ot did re^iuO ssfr^r i*etl.ol # Tsuf; covsd to >;*r*£-* >?o« 2^
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FEDERAL BUISAU OF irVESTIGATICN

_Origin: ATL^TA, GEORGIA NH File No. 100-3009 te

Made at;

NEE KAVLN, CONNECTICUT
Date:

9/22/42
j
Period:

j
8/31/42

i

Made by:

E* CHARLTON GRAVES, II

Title

:

Character:
DONALD LSE VJ3ST, with aliases. Rev. Donald L« INTERNAL SECURITY - C
VJest, Don West

Synopsis: REV. GEORGE GREEN, Saybrook,Conn. , stated that he believes
subject follows Co-rimunist Party lines* GREEN attended
Communist meeting in Cincrnnatti with subject, GREEK
doesn't believe subject is dangerous as long as Russia is
on the side of the Allies Subject connected with the
Highlander' Folk School, a Communist school in Summerfield,
Community of Monteagle, Tennessee.

- RUG -

IfflEESHSeET——RepOTt-o^^ ~
Atlanta, Georgia; and report of Special Agent A. IvL GAR3ER
dated August 7, 1942, at Atlanta 9 Georgia * -

DETAILS: The RE\CREr"D GEORGE L. GREEN, Pastor of the First Congregational
Church, Saybrook, Connecticut,, advised that he had worked with
the subject for the last two summers in Ohio and Georgia*
REVEREND GRLSN stated that he had no definite proof that the sub-
ject was a Communist} in fact,th£ subject had said that he was
not a Communist. However, the REVEREND GREEN said that it was ,

his belief thrt the subject i,s a Communist and follows the party
line. He stated that the subject had always been mixed up with,
the labor situation, end was involved in the labor difficulties
at HarL:n, Kentucky. Ho stated that to the best of his knowledge
the subject h-"d been connected in some way with the CIO* REVEREND
GREEN stated that in his opinion the subject has a martyr complex
and is very patriotic toward the laboring man- He stated that the

subject believes that the laborers are the very backbone of the

United States

•
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REVEREND GREEN stated that during the last Presidential election he
had attended a Communist meeting in Cincinnati in the company of the subject.
YfoLle at this meeting he had been introduced to a man by the name of BOB GUNKSL
who was secretary of the Communist Party. The REVEREND GREEN stated that the
meeting seemed innocent enough to him*

The REVEREND GREEN described the subject as a man who had worked him-
self up, who had studied hard, and who had* traveled in Russia-c He was the type
that was always writing to Congressmen and the type who preaches very radical
sermons. He stated that the subject knew about, or was connected v\ith,the
Communist magazine, vFriday." 1

The REVEREND GREEN stated that he was with the subject in Georgia when
Germany marched on Russia. He stated that the subject did not know what to make
of this situation. VJheri the REVEREND GREEN got to Georgia the subject was
printing pro-peace papers. However, the subjects attitude changed gradually
and he stopped printing the pro-peace papers and had buried his printing press
on his farm in northern Georgia. The REVEREND GREEN stated that in his belief
the subject is very harmless as long as Russia is on the side of the Allies. If
Rus^a^vare-^aofc-os^
The REVEREND GREEN stated that he was not in Georgia at the time of the peonage
trials, but that he understood that the subject had tried to organize a movement
to get CUNNINGHAM, the subject in the peonage ca'se, put in jail. The REVEREND
GREEN gave the reporting Agent a copy of the "Southern News Almanac" in which
there appears an article written by the REVEREND DONALD L. WEST*

The REVEREND GREEN stated that MISS PATTY LEE COGHILL, 287 Fourth Avenue-

New York City, knows the subject very well, and was his secretary while he was
in Georgia.

*

Confidential Informant T~l advised that the subject had been connected-
*

" with the Highlander Folk School, a school that was associated with and sponsorec
by Communists. Communism appeared early among the supporters of the Highlander

b2 polk School. MYLSS H0RT0N was the first member of the staff, and was, on
December 30, 1941, the head of that school. DONALD WEST was next after MYLES
H0RT0N to come as a member of the Highlander Folk School staff. DON WEST came
from KenesaWj Georgia. He was educated at the Berry School in Georgia, according

which was founded by MA.RGARET BERRY.

According tc ~| it was generally known that DON YiEST was a Communis*
nd now WEST did not deny.it. DON VEST told him that ho was a Communist.

Laid that after DON tvEST left the Highlander Folk School he heard that he

was put in jail, and for all knows he might still be in jail. Apparently

MYIES HOfiTON knew DON ViEST before he came to Summorfield, for MYLES iHORTON would

introduce him abound the 'community >,nd said that he thought DON WEST would make

a good partner,

- RZcEiiRZD UPON COIvPIETIOH TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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TO THB ATLANTA FIFLD DIVISION

One copy of "The Southern News Almanac" for Thursday
•July 17., 1941.
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UI'DfamOF^D IT-ADS

- THE NEK YORK FTLLD DIVISION

At Ncv< York City

WiU interview i-ZSS PATTY USE COGIIILL. 287 Fourth Avenue,
Nevi York City, if deemed advisable, for r.ny information
sho may' have conceiving tho subject in instent co.se.

- K ~
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con?idi5-:ti&l ictohliants

The Confidential Inforrar-nt mentioned in the report of E. CHARLTON

GRAVES, II, dntad September 22, l%-2, *t How Htvan, Connecticut, is;

T-1 Now Hcvun Pile No. 100-2498;

A report by Special Agent J. J. LYNCH

detod December 30, 1941 at Nashville,

Tennessee, and entitled HIGHLANDER FOLK

SCHOOL.
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

EEFBR35CB i

DETAILS i

' Subject presently residing Lula5 Georgia
and reportedly teaching school there*

Report of Special Agent*A • M* GA&BBR
dated 0/7/42 at Atlanta^ Georgia*

AT OARTBRSVILIE^ G2CRGIA*

liro JACK McGGT,Deputy Sheriff, Bartow County, advised upon
intervlevr that' to his knowledge the subject v/as still residing on Route 3

5 Carter8«

Tille^ Georgia^ near Cassville^ Georgia* I!cG0Y seated he had hoard no reports
•which -would indicate that the subject had been active in Communist ^ork during
the past six to eight months *

Hr o JOS HELSOJT*- Postmaster * Carterskills, advised upon in-
tervievr that he had recently r eceived information to the effect that the subject
is no^s* residing in Lvila

fl
Georgia and teaching school thero e

Mr* DETESTf GAULT, Rural 4xil Carrier s Cartersville, Georgia,,

v;ho servos Route 3^ advised that the subject had left Eoute 3, Cartersyille, around
the first of September and that the fiubjeot T

s mother had subsequently advised him
that the subject ms teaching school in Lula* it* GAOLS stated that ho frequently
picked up letters addressed to the subject at Lula^ Georgia by his mother and that
on several occasions nail addressed to the subject at Carter sviile^ Georgia had
been forv/arded to him at Lula by his mother e

Mr« GAULT stated that the subject was the son of the late
Jo Oo TEST and l£rs« LILLIS Be TfflST* Ee stated that J* 0* fiLST had been dead forv
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approximately tv/o years and that LILLID E« \i£Z? had recently married one RJi*
AIKEHs Mr* GATJLT could furnish no information^ as to the background or national
tendencies of AIKESU

J3r<i GAULT advised that the subject had a sieter named AHHB
7/ho is married to an individual named IJIKE SCSS > ^hesa he believes to be a
CoIoOo organizer in IJirmingham,. Alabama, and anothor sister named 3SLLS, who
is married to an individual named ByJ.iT vho resides in High Point 5 North
Carolina* Mr* GAULT stated that ju^ing fro-\ letters vjritten by l*rs» TEST,
HDLL3 and BA3.I LCGAIJ have been in High Point since last Spring* Jir» GAULT
did not rocall the sbreet address of these individuals in" High Points

Mr* GAULT advised that the subject had had another sister, now
deceased, who vras r.iarried to an individual named J0H3 D'OITH, who now resides
in Jacksonville T Florida 0 Ho styhod that Jr,TT>I "PftTM

^H\;ho is
TJEST, th

approximate

l

y
LILLIE Ba Y/EST, the subject* s mother,, at Route 3

Mr n GApLT stated that the subject to his knowledge had one
|who is approximately [_ |

and who graduatedbrother-

_

from hieii school at Oassville. Georgia in Juno, 1942* l!r* GAULT stated that b7c

b6
r&o_b7c

b6

Carolina*
is now residing mth B3LLB and BART LQGJSS in High Pointy North

£'or the information of the Charlotte Field Divi si on
fi
this of«

fice has been advised by the Birmingham Field Division that information w3lr
t»r r.&i Trad -hhrrn 3 rh

_
a confidential source to* the effect that

^ Georgia^, had corresponded with the New Age i^ublishers, Inc
Slew Xoric C^ty, publishers of the Weekly- Review, the official organ of the Yoang
Communist League z-equesting that that organisation give Mm information con«
corning subscriptions to the Weekly P.eview* Birmingham further advised that
pursuant to a request off" | Hew Age Publishers, Inc* had advised MARY

;

b6

SOUTHED- Secretary of the *oung Communist League for the State of Alabama, b7c

of I I inquiry, and suggested that she endeavor to acquaint herself with
as a possible worker for the Young Communist League-

Mr* GAULT stated that PEST 'had resided on Route 3, Carter svi lie
during the Summer of 1942, but that he had not seemed to be particularly active
in Communist work* He stated that the rumors had been that YISST was writing a
book or scene poems during the Summer of 1942 6

** 2 ***
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AT CASSVT1&B, GEORGIA I
, , . , - 1

-
, I I f

' ! ! 1 li t - - —

>fr B . WWS SLOAN, Postmaster, advised upon interview that the

subject receives his'iail through tho Post Cffic* at Curtwnille
» ^gj*

but that sometircs his family mails some letters at uassville, bhe staged

that the subject had been teachinG school at Lula, Georgia since Septemoer,

1942, Ixrs. SL0A1I exhibited to this writer a letter addressed to DUiiAID L.

WEST, L*i, Georgia, which-.she said had been aailed on November 10, by

the subject's mother 0

Ers. SLOAEI stated that the subject's mother had recently mar-

ried a nan named AIKENi *mt she was unable to furnish any information concern-

ing AIKEN' S background*

Mrs. SLOAN stated she recalled that TEST formerly corresponded

^muenarylgg one iiWHQh G. WAilD, -who resides on OGnt-gaa--^^iue--i-E-^lan-ta-^-

Georgia,

S» M» PIT1&RD advised upon interview that he had been unable

to dovelon any information concerning activities of T»SST sinco he was last

contacted" by an Agent of this Office, He advised, however, that he believed

TEST had moved from Cassville, Georgia, but was unable to furn&sh any inform-

ation as to his present looatione

- PBHDIHG -

i
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SHE ATLAIPJA FIELD DXVKJOH at Gainesyilb, Georgia vail check

the records of the Sail County Board of Education and verify the subject*

s

smploynent as a school teacher at Lula„ Georgia*

At Lula, .Georgia mil conduct appropriate investigation concern**

ing the subject * s
-

"ac^ivoxabs at that point*

At Atlanta, Georgia -&11 attempt to Identify GEORGE C-« WARD,

Central Avenue, and conduct appropriate investigation concerning his activities^

- PENDING
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i.o evidence of subversive activities revealed. ^-h~jew actends Baptist md ret^ciirt toch3S f4ld fsquite .prominent m activities of thas* lurches,object very friendlv toward Posterior at Lula and
-ls seen xrequentljr *dth him. Subject states he h* sifflrtertomg newspaper w>rk in Russia, G.X&GS G s

~

^J°^er *ssociate of subject, erased opinionsubject is a Cocramiot, stating on on* t-voyears aso subiwrvh Wr. ~
_ :„ .

°"u^'^ .. mi-,wB-OB ar.sx&n-tyears ago subject left tm suitcases full of Com-nunut Hterature at his hcoe. Advised evbleoTwe

v^Stefn^i? in^sion of EassiaW ad-vocated 0. s. intervention immediately following

REFEEETTOEj

DETAILS:

Report of Special Agent 1&RCU3 B. CAIHOUN dated 11/13 /L2at Atlanta, Georgia.
-l/jj/i*

ATSnMESVILEB. GA*

advised the reportinga^th^ °" Sch °°L̂ Hal1 Couilt^
rula School System at Lulf feori? ^ ?** ^ %'aS P""*^ Principal of

1942. ' Georgia, having taken over his duties in September

,
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/ Kr. R. .?. JOKES, Major, informed the afsnt that subject was
quiet and kept quite a bit to himself. KE3T, said Mr. JGSDS, apoears to be well
educated but does not five the inuression of bnin^ very renial 2nd has -ideated
an attitude of aloofness toward natives of Lul* generally. ~ JOHES stated that"?S3T
attends the Baptist Church in Lula and teaches Sunday School at that church, and J

on occasions subject is also known to attend the iiathodist Church and teach Sunday
1

School there* l!ayor JOKES advised the agent not to contact Postmaster JG2H E.
JOIJES regarding subject inasmuch as ¥«EST*and JOHN E. JOITIS have become very friendly
and are seen together quite a bit. Mayor JOKES also nooed that upon meeting the
subject and JOHN E. JONES together they have a habit of cutting short their conver-
sation upon the approach of a third party, :.!ayor JOHES stated that he has often
wondered shy the subject came to Lula with all his high ideas and his wealth of
education.

WEST, said Mr* JONES, told him that he was a "layman preacher."
Because of this Mayor JONES has often induced subject to give talks in the Sunday
School classes at the Eaptist Church. Regarding the theme of these talks Mayor
JOKES stated that he has never noticed any indication that subject has any foreign
tendencies. These talks generally deal with local affairs in relation to the
Baptist religion, stjated JOHES*

i

, . ,
Urs* MAUD IVET, of the Lula School, was mentioned by Mayor JONES

a» being reliable and trustworthy. Mrs. I7ET informed the agent that she has
always regarded Mr. WEST as a very high type person and that never on any occasion
has he attempted to indoctrinate anyone *fc the school or in Lula vdth any foreign
philosophy. ' Mrs. 3OT stated that the subject on many occasion has stated that°the
people in democracies have the ideal communities where everyone works for a common
cause and where mutual cooperation was the guiding force in the lives of the people,
lars. I7EY also informed that s.EST had told Ker he has a sister who is a newspaoer
woman in Russia. Mrs. IVET stated that the s inject is quite prominent in church
and social affairs and that because of this she has never suspected r.'EST in the
slightest. She also stated that the subject was very intimate with Postmaster
JOHN E» JONES, and HUBERT TATE. TATE, incidentally, was also mentioned by M»yor
JONES as being very friendly toward WEST.

No attempt was made by the .agent to make further contacts re-
garding the._subject at this time inasmuch as Mayor R. P. JOiJES informed the agent
that people in Lula are generally quite garrulous and that any news of an investi-
gation regarding the subject would immediately be circulated around the community,

"

MARCUS B. CALHOUN:

AT ATLANTA. GA .

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent

1 x. — .,_,.•«. Co-../ —i.^^, LXi-x tr:? curr- nr.
iV-spiiOM D3.r0ct.ory, failed to reveal any C-j&xGa G. iiiuiiJ. Tne 1936, 1937, and 1938
City Directories for Atlanta' listed a G£ORGE G. WARD, wif© TEMPIE E. WARD, residing

~2»
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at 177 Elizabeth Street, H. E, The 1939* 1940, and 1941 Directories con-
tained, no. record of GE03GjS G« »?A:iD« The 1942 City Directory for Atlanta
listed-a^TEMPIE WARD as residing in Apartment #1, ,186 Hus-fc^treet, N. E.

Mrs. S4LLIE R. SPIHKS, 1S6 Karfc ofcro^, K. E., advised on
interview that sha t/as the mother of TZLPU tLo divorced -wife of GSOIvGE (
GORDON '7ARD. She stated that her daughter had not lived with TTJCD for ap-
proximately four years* Lr

rSo SPBiKS stated that GiSCMGi; G. 7/ARD had formerly
been associated with a man named DOIIAID L* ',iT2T but Lhat she did not -know
just what the nature of their relationship was* She advised that her daughter,
Mrs. TSTIE WARD, was employed by the Atlanta Tuberculosis Association, 28&
Forrest Avenue.

Mrs* T&-PIE WARD advised upon interview that her husband, GEORGE
G* VJARD, resided on Central Avenue in Atlanta and was employed by the WPA* She
was* unable to furnish his exact" address « Mrs, WARD stated that GEORGE T 'TARD had
been born and reared in Gilmer County, Georgia, and that he had known DONALD
WEST in Gilmer County « She advised that she knew her former husband had been
'associated with TEST bTit^as.-.unable^to--fu-^ais-h ^xi^m^^ca to t-te nature of
the association. She said that ?/ARD had brought

V

VE3T to their home several times
before they were divorced. She stated, however, that she had not had much con-
versation nfitth WEST 'and could furnish no information regarding his nationalistic
tendencies *

Mrs. WARD stated that she had two children and that her former
husband came to see the children at her home approximately once each week,

Mrs* t?ARD stated that she had never heard WARD make any state-
ment concerning TEST which would indicate, that TOST was Sommunist, and that her
former husband would not have anything to do vith uEST if he were a. Communist

«

She stated that WARD was definitely a loyal American, and e^ressed the opinion
that* he would be more than willing to furnish any information in his possession
regarding the nationalistic tendencies of ?£EST.

Mr. B. L. PAIME, employment manager of the WPA, 10 Forsyth
Street Building, Atlanta, advised after a check of his records that GEORGE G.
WARD, IIPA #1160-29614, was presently employed by the WPA as a Cost and Materials
clerk at Fort McPherson. He stated that his records indicated WARD had been
bom at Winterport, Georgia, on July 9, 1S87*

GEORGE G* WARD, 642 Central Avenue, advised upon interview that
he was acquainted with DONAID L« WEST, having known him for many years. He said
that he and WEST were natives of Gilmer County, Georgia. TJARD advised that he
v?as the official historian for Gilmer County and that WEST, being an author,
was interested in the history of Gilmer County0 WARD advised that WEST had
Assist--! in ^.iksrirT: <*rkn sr^ ''-f \: :» ;.reh s :r5';: I; : I*ist*-r/ of

WARD advised that approximately two years ago when V7EST was



T

prsachirg in a snail church near Z^bulon, Georgia, he had come to Atlanta to
spend J^^night- ^ith him in his hoae on Central Av&iiih* WARD stated that
~ben WEST left Ma re^icVnce sft-r 5p~idin^ t)o ni-ht- to had left tv;o suit-
cases and asked uA33 to take care of thsa for him* V..1D stated that he had
opened the suitcases after EEST had left to zzn what they contained and found {
that they T;ere full of literature vnich he considered to be Communist liter-
ature 1TAED advised that y:hen V*EST returned to his Lease in the afternoon he
had to-Id him that he v;as not interested in Communist literature aid requested
that he remove the suitcases and literature from his hone at once, and stated
that V£SST had complied v/ith this request,

G30HC-B TRRD stated that ?\53T ^as very radical in Ms viev/s and
very pro-labor* He advised that he himself v;as an opsn minded individual and
had associated ?dth Y3S3T despite his radical ideas because lie, WARD, believed
that evern man Y**as entitled to his o>vn political and religious views.

WARD was questioned concerning ?JEST's attitude toward the current
nvar, particularly as to h oy?. he_£@lLJ^ajBQ£e-. fSKLafter the Geman invasion, of „
Russia,, He stated that he recalled that rS3T had been a pacifist before the
Gen-nan invasion of Russia aid that shortly thereafter FE3T had changed and ad-
vacated U* S> intervention into the Y*ar« 7/ARD advised that he recalled ques-
tioning ?!EST concerning this and stated that 73S3T had answered by saying that
prior to Russia's involvement in the v;ar the war had been an "imperialistic y*ar u

bub that since Hitler had attacked Russia it was now a "worker's v/ar*" WARD
advised further that at ITEST's insistence he had subscribed to a paper known
as the Southern Ne?/s Almanac, published in Birmingham, Alabama. He stated that
after receiving several copies of this nerapaper he decided it v;as a veiy radical
publication and probably of Communistic origin, so he had requested that JHEST
have his subscription cancelled, VJARD advised that this v;as donei

?7ARD stated that WEST never actually told him that he v;as a
Communist or a member of the Communist Party* and never tried to get him to join
the Communist Party* He stated, however, that frcm his dealings and conversations
vath Y5SST he v/as definitely of the opinion that W£ST was a Communist, ^

WARD stated that he last saw ~#E3T in September of 1942 i'hen WEST
came to his home on Central Avenue ani advised him that he *was attempting to get
a job as a school teacher at Lula, Georgia* WARD stated that WEST had tried to
get him to wiite a letter of endorsement to the School Board of Hall County to

'

assist him in getting this position. WARD advised that he was of the opinion
that Communists had no place in public schools and, therefore, had refused to

endorse V.EST* He stated that he did not kno;v whether or not VEST had been suc-
cessful in securing this position because he had nob seen him since that time*

TifijlT) vQl'mteered tho information that h3 hM attended no meetings
c? tl-c C^jninict Vcily «itl* 7 >^.ue uu coutjtiuutioiis to toe Coananid>

w

c^ose.

PENDING

~4~



Atlanta, 1O0-559

UT€>37ELC?ED IE-MS

The AJPIA^A FIELD L'l VISION AT Zala, f-, ;,ria, v.lOl maintain
eontaet with Keyor B. F, JOKES end Vra. jvm, Iain .:chool, to develop {
further information concerning subject's activities in and around Lala e

PEliDHIG
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^r>-fe^y ^r—

i

REPORT MADE BY

TITLE

SDXAID p*; yz*?, vith aliases* Hsvsrond
Donald J** V&z$6 voti W©ftt

CHARACTER CASE

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Subject continues to bo nctlve i» civic
and church work* Former t*?achsr under
subject advised he sus^ect^d subject of
belns» Ooiarauttists tho^b. ho cannot? sub-
staniiate his suspicion,

. ~ c -

taroau file 100-20396. " — —
Haport of Special Aj;ent tfOfiB £ c GUai'US,
Atlanta, 7/3/43? 3«rort of Social Agent
JOB* 3. OIl&ISAl?, Atlanta, 5/13/43,.

A? SOLA, G3QR&X/L.

. . , ,

* B» P. JOmss, Knyor; advised that subject is still verv
active in ci^ie mid church affairs in this riciMty. *i» subject on*n<sd the
jula-.i»ol»on.*cihool, of which he is J-rinei^al, oa A^t SO, 1943. Subject,
In the scnoel aoditoriTua, at fcha opiate* of the school, introduced one CU3fi>S

t, !«
a 1

?
e
?
1 *oy »

Wfl0*e aloth!Sr teaches in the school, aad who foiujht in theA^auuiaa Islands in the present vorld conflict. WSS2 waleed IVIE'S action*aa battle rsry highly and mile a short talk pertaining to patriotic/

. ., .
• _ J0HSS stafesd he would advise the Atlanta Field Office

ia-taa event 50ved froa tula or sagged in any auspicious activities."

* ~> - * — v- * . ^F" 3EAfla^7£S
» Vocational A/wiou! tur*.I teaeher at the

"oaaty Scnool, advieed that Jao Wht nt the t.ula-5eltoa School under
f 6 (S - / Q Vo / ~/~7
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Ml&zta a XC0-S53.

t™*hf'^ ut
S ftlS

t
lte6 for **tn*^. ^ Si-.Oa.^ stated be had

JSf* f
eonwoafciva yaur* at this sc^ol prior to «Tj5Jr 1

•xt-ai^ifJr^iS
4 he »» te^ohUus undar Me, that he had traveled.

?f: iV*8
?
1* «"* iR Oewnsny *ttd Belftej that subject «a« verv V* in&i^r^^ ,

i^*.^!
c^^mp4

to1
;
**» ^ *• ss0:rL^uhSrA

,
or **nrt*. it is his raxonsotifln tint subset wa bom »«d r^v^ 4„ <mtaar Jaunty ** ettasdsd Otfathoipa ffniWty. L 4 t tta~

s St^^b2o^t^^^Tnl,,, Keo,3:ioe *^ *»«*™
U# Vv -T 7

oetors tha vuollo. i*e owmiwd several "Victory Slabs 6 ^ th« v^vrft»'

^ ,

s^>ct earns to. Ms school in Harpa, X943 ettd or-aniaed a Victor Oprden

SAfiHOJW:
^ followies ^sti^afcioa was conducted by Spscinl A^eat 3.*

» J*™ m S'J2H Hegi stray, tyftethogro Uhiv*>r>»l*v t*-t v.*,*raeords indicated that BOHAiD rJB T
"

1 r
s 8t:8 *e(i tn** ilef

during the J*u te£ «f i£S *C T Georgia carolled is that institution
t, sna *aj.i of 1942 for aonraaa in Adult Sduoation. She stated that

2 «



Best Copy

this vark v»s b&lw+ tioi:^ » lI&at&rH X,r-;3P* >< ^ 5Uw Xriu i^SGUSOE ad-

- Ti*?l.
fhrt vr7 ~ hvl egress u,^? rr&v.^-w * £r. He J*. /

Sr. 3f* J* Onr^rrm advised tict 3017^,3 1^*1 >en a course in
Adult Education undor Ma -at Oris thorns University durln* tho Fall term of 1942
and Spring tera of 15>43» Ke d&scriVd V:nj? ft3 ]};>inf* M^hly intelliomfc and
a very attentive ^t^il ? n^tizir tir.t v::? It* I * -v^r : ; * ^7 ^.c^i^ani in his
.praecneo t? indicate th&t ho vac (J^tlii^ oii^r tL*a ls-ai Aiaeriinn cltisoa,
Dr* OFiiTOc gtnt-Jd th~t'WI32 had w:mW t> *>cfco<>l £t>vx \uls* loor^ia,
&e wis employed a?? Jrixjci-caX in « hi$x seliool tmd that h*i lx*d Bo*i been ^arfcicalarly
friendly vitto anyone In hln 'clnss. I5~* ft»SSK38 nt*^M ho had probably bad
aors co&vcrs&Uona with u7230 thaa t>lst> at O^Iafeaorpd Uaiwrsity and* advised
thnt ho considered Mr* W a $oad An®jrlc.«aiu

2m viwof th9 fact that thsre In no in&iaa£:loa'$>nt this subject its

'presently <m?:a-:ed in floassunis* activity 5 thinw in u^ii^ 12arkf.nl eloaod on the
authority of fch© Special Awmt in Charge*

, DOLOSE?) -
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FiLE NO.
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"I.

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADS

8 7 ^/i J

TITLE

REPORT MADE BY

CHARACTER OP CASE

V i '4+J<+ > I w M< iJLV*'< £

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Subject been 5xepointed Pr^noio^l of Tula-
Celtoja ..chcoi, Jcunty» subject 6til? very
active lu iJLviCj airii* 1 uno C'.uc^iionnl r jffffifs

in Hall Ccanty* ffen b^cone very intinnte v&th
HU.vLI f . . , rnd <k..ii* ; « Js'.rs^ both &x luX*i# Gs«
3herlfij Sanfca County* reports rumors spread-
ing; throughout the vlcintt-y to the «ff-?ot thkt
mxbjeat is ^ntW:acrr.v;jH rhet-J JF£ .T. . ~; revises
thst sublet has rr ;® at: t*r<erita to ell*$t that he

ruff T? *

ifas rcTcexvecl education ln"r-cras^«"" Suoject re-
portedly hra fasta in Ocrterrvillej Gs»

Report of Special Agent SOm £• GUXI'IAfL Atlanta,

l!syor TJ» f. ,JG?>V3 inforacti the writer thnt 5CHATI 1?" r/T
fes been reappointed Principal of the laOa-^elton Schools, Ur« JCWS further
sdviaed U&t subject is no longer tpkln* jaredtaete courses *»t urlcthoroe Uni-
versity in Atlanta and is soondirv? practically ell bis tisj in ".'tell aid Sarics
vounty* iVe <K;M.tt itirthor stated that *'J1 has changed Ms *vsidence to r. cite
adjoining the school and thet subsequent to ?.£ T*3 ohanro of residence, ha has
had quite a. fsw visitors*

Kr» <WS also advircd that ?^rT still conducts hie radio -

pro-raas over Station .flOA every i'ric'^y afternoon, CteinssviUe, f^or."!?, He cl-o
stated thr»t '.UT has, on quite a few occasions, requested thot he, Vr* JOr-S,

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

SPECIAL AGENT

COPIES OF THIS REPORT
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rive a tr.lk en <me of «v.*s,«© nrevw.-.., *^r, sr:'C st*tc<J Uxt ' is sU.ll asits '
'

K^avo is l^-.-lj >;'• jaw. «.r^ vwettiorcl vxi> ire rr« still sosncSs
.~*a«tt.U- rH II: ; VII rH <>r'c ^n;, .-ivi.^: Iczturts*
..^fttsver, 'c^^Xis to ;.-ivs any ini'oztastion f.s t» the suspect natter
cf rue* eat *o Tttl-'« f .-i' 57 tfa.'O sx^fat, is hcatn to bs rr ji^iy ?n&l-:;&si. It *&s
el40 cscfrtr.Ir;a£ fprs j tV/t .i.

s
i hr.a -Jcvclajfttl o-lto * frilwlchio

for V.'> 1- . -rr J
.'• "

.
' - **± .'*tfc=jstcr. .jr. *~ ; uUtcd that or. several

-
' T :s?£s \uv. x. visitors r.nd tret cr- t.w:.-. o?«i.-'i.osi8, .. ueA

'£ have U'»?c V't-n wr*-*'*. Jw;,U elated tfrst ha L.-s autik* fton '
1 -1 that-

,.i^T has a .0.3*1 is •J^rt-i&rcviJLle, .'jt-orsU, ichcrc he »«s e*iit© c. bit of ti*na nro*
pari«5 his icsturts. .> 1 ccviccd 1,'r. w. _i tj*t i,U- ^-i^r is presently living-
cm tliis f:xu in ^ci tc^-vill^ Ccor

!f.wil/ Cu.- contacted the -,ri ixr &si ti»tt l*s h&l oaai con-
tested on *o.vc«d 03««,8ian3 pear-la HvXik; tb« s^ia's 'couh? in «*H County

hed c;-ctt Informed that the sublet tea re-Tried rctVr x..- --'Iciously bscrar-t of tho
isci th&fc ho ?;as heard to oft sever eJ. oocisicja. t;-.-'t h*d rcac-lvcd the "r^atf***
r.srfc oX ML* eriuc-.Uoa ;Ln >:T.~;:fiy* 'iKriff r.

- sUU •: t t V"- ;.»?;rj, r?ir.oIss.i"
oi the Kielc.!/ 4"l£.t . ufc-iol, vs,;'7 upnsl cyit cwjj^ct'3 .-.ttltudc t^.ftr.is* tho sre- -

sent ^ «.i«rrcr.cy. ohari£f 3 str.ted t&st :.^T£'^: csaia bs rcxitastad st CornoUa* -ss
csr»d that he could rivo f.\uit© & ol first ia.-^ ixsXoriit.tion ro,rs.rdiiv the sublet,
sheriff ;.«.Jift st&tsd that hs he*! lcprwd frcrs cn itfcU.vWi.-l, \bna* idontitv be ^ould
.»9t aisclo&dj that tha subject aeodBd to be b»m attti-}«evi then eutWaericftn-.

-2



Best Copy

m tiv^a area xn .wot* vi^Mp ^.w— . - n ... . . ;

a x . ^ v-ill rx^;t*JLa co*t*ct with -or I'* F. -
* into ce^lo, ^ i^rtlxr lotion he ^^ i* a i . u-3t*3 activities*
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FEDZPS.L BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1
This case originated at

^ ; ?! \ riL-E no
* 100-559 VG-

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

REPOFTMADHBY

. Mm
TITLE CHA"*ACTJR OF CASE

\;ith cliaseiio

f

I *T'~;AL 53CD3ITY- G,
Cl'"TC~IAL DETE'.ITIOn.

nosrsynopsis of facts: B« Ft *JCS?jS* Lula, Georgia, advises subject i*

conducting radio program each Triiay at AsOy '

, .

over ci'ition-^l^ C^inc^villo, C-or~ir,« Prcx-rsia

consists of l^cturs by subject stedont Irvtci*-

views. JOT! 1** advissc ^ub.iect riving '^ct^res
throughout Hall County and adjoining counties on

present -war situation* Very antiHffaa*A in these talks,
' Subject reported to make weekly trips to Atlanta*

V^3T developing clo^a friendship vdth HIRT^T T^Ii^jmd
' _ JuKT r>, JOlCa. both of lutoj CkKmgia^

RBFBHSMOBs Report of Special Agent JGHB 3* OHUQ/BJ, Atlanta, Georgia^

, January 22, 1943. - *
"

;

D2PAIL5: AO£^
Mayor R« F„ JG8ES inform d the writer that subsequent to last con^

tact ha had learned that subject was conducting radio programs for the children of
his school over station GQA, Gainesville, Georgia, each Friday at 4:05 P. If* YJEST,

said Mr* JONIS^ gives a short lecture on sach one of these radio programs, the sub-
ject Matter consisting primarily of the school children* s duties in this present
emergency, and a discussion of the v?ar situation* :*r* JQliZS stated that r3ST da-
votes much attention to the fact thnt the school' children inust. prepare to take over
control of the country at the close of the ^ar* In the course of these lectures L{r»

J0XT33 stated subject deals ?vith the position of the United States in the present
emergency and ViSST states that the United States must go all out to viin this war.

In addition to these radio programs each Friday afternoon, ?>Ir* JG333
advised that 7J33T gives many lecturr s throughout Hall County and adjoining counties
APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

Special agent
in Charge DO NCrfWsrtt IN THESo SPACES
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Atlanta, 100-559*

on vaid9*ts topics, la all of these talks, *>• JG1IJS at***?/ *b? vsr?'
antiHHazi and has r>iat?*t thit irr r.^t^i "t?-:^ Av/t^r offorb
t'6 defeat- Gfera*any«

l
fr« JOHaS rant on to say Hut "CII^IS '3ST fMik<*a a yrsoiay trip

to Atlanta, hcssvnr- the purpose of this trip and his destination
1

in
Atlanta is unknown to JC?ns«. In cznr.cccioa viis J^l-J stated
that ns vjoul/1 take special acans to oat uisre t*i<s uih^sci vfisn he
visits Atlanta*,

lire vuJSj ccdvdsoa the writer thai it vould b$ uaadvisftble that
further contact be raacte by this office with JIr«?« '/ibf/^ jl. ojl the Lula
3chsol, mho was contacted previously by the witsr,* because $ said Xv*
JOiril, sho has becoaa quite friendly with the sublet during recant months*
W2ST has developed a close friendship also with HTjyE&T T ;TS end J«IH Si

J0;iiiS 5 Postmaster, both of Lula, Georjia*

—^^"^~TlegaiajHg^5AT^7^^ JGH3S advised that this ran ia not %oo loyal
to ths United States., and that he mi^ht very easily adopt principles as
taught by'SESE.

Ho further infonaation nas forthcoming from ^r. •J0i/
,«S, but he

stated that he would make it a point to ksep in close contact vd-th the

subject in order to develop further information*

PfifiDINQ.



Atlanta, 1C0-559.

• The ATIAMTA FI2TD TU71Z1C7, at Lu.la 3 '.-.orfia, vili maintain con-
tact with R. F, JQ'ms in order to ascertain reason for subject's v<e*kly
trip to Atlanta, and who subject visits, whils in Atlanta Also, will ob-
tain any additional information ;:r. JCH3 rd^t dcvuloo.

PSilDBiG.
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ATJUBITA, G-SOSGTA

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

FILE NO. !G0«559

PERfOD FOR REPORT MADE
WHICH MADE

FormKo.X
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT AMANITA, 'Z0T&1L

DATE WH£N MADS

TJTLE

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE
2-S0«43| 6*"lSs

DOHAID LEE TEST, was

REPORT MADE BY

CHARACTER OF CASS

k^lt:al sdcobijt - c

synopsis of facts: Confidential 2hfo«uari advised this subject called
upon hor on 12-29-43 and advised ho had men R033ST F*
FALL fror. Chattanooga 5 Tonnessat* and FALL instructed him
to ret information about a spy in the ^ainmnist Party in
Georgia* Subject advised iaforrant this spy is FfiAI3C

KeALLISEJR of Atlania, Georgia* Subject further advised
that, ho v.as teaching school in iula

5 Gsor^a and intended
to rian for Congress at the next elections ho stated he is
inarried, has tivo children and that his entire fonily is
Jo^iaaxst* Subject farther advised that he believed he
had jbeen successful in organising an active branch of the
Cor^jmist Party at Lulsu Investigation reflects that sub-
ject was candidate for Hall County, Georgia representative
to the State Legislature in the State Priory uuly 4, 1944
but was defeated 0 Investigation Iala

ff
Georgia reflects

subject is still very active in civio. social and educa-
tional affairs* Case placed ±g. pending inactive status*

\
« P -

b2
b7D

BEFEREtfCE* Report of special Agent ALTOS' M, BLftJfflOX dated October 55
1943 at Atlanta, Georgia *

Letter from the 3»reau~*o the Atlanta Field Simsion dated
February 21, 1944* t^?^Z^^^^i^^
Report of Special Agent JOIST E« GILLIG&H
1943 at Atlanta* Georgia*

.INDEXED..

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED: Special AOEKT

in Charge
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Atlanta, File 100-559

b2
b7D

On December 30a 1345, Confidential Iai'or^b| |w.:ose identity is known /to the Bareau, contacted this office and gave tho following information to /
Special Agent H&ECUS B* CALKOTO*

Subject* lala* Georgia, called upon her on the ni-irfe of December 9, 1943
*at 9t3Q P 0lu and stated that lie had gone to Atlo»ta, ^oorgia fron Fonteaple,
Tennessee where he had spent some time with &A^»LQ j&dvJ*:* Subject advised"
that he had seen BCBEHS F« I&LL in Ohattanoo^ ramus and that liALL had

and furnish information

;b7D

wwu* & »py xii -uae uomiunxsis raruy in ueorgia* Tit is to bo noted that
Eobert P & Hall is the former Secretary of the Coiasainist Party, District #17).
Subject stated that the Coimuaist Party had dsteriained that one F2i3£ lloALLIKTER
of Atlanta^ Oeorgia T&s~a spy igho pretanded to bo Interested in tbo p*rty work
but who in reality was trying to set inforauitioa about the party* ~he subject
stated that he had recently received a letter from PKSliK IbALIJSTSR wherein
KbAIUSTSR had questioned him as to his activities but tnat he had not given
McALLISIEE any information^ TfE&T furcner advised that he wiahea to speak to
some of the Co:mmunist leaders in Atlanta concerning this matter and specifically
requesting that the informant contact 3AEIAH EATZ and TEI2H&H DAY and" ask
them to call at the meeting place* ILVJZ and DAY were contacted along vnth
JOSEPH A fr I'OlBLAIID/T/o B* JBHKISS and C^MttJEJ !>IAS*2IJ> and that all these
individuals cane* to a meeting* The subject informed the individuals that
the party was suspicious of McALLIsasa* that it was highly possible that
MCALLISTER might try to get some informtion from them for the FBI and that
they were to give him no inforxaation whatsower* TSST stated that people
like. McALUSTEE. were the &ain cause of -she Coaamnist Party in the South
going underground at the present time* He stated that the Cossuunist Party
had a person who was etching MCALLISTER* He further advised that JOSEPHIKB
WIIXMS who works for the Citizens Fact-Finding Committee in* the Forsyth
Street Building was very friendly with MeALLISSSR and tms watching every
move he makes* ' He stated that as long as he felt that JOSEFIIISE was his
friend the Communist Party did not have anything to worry about. The Infor-
mant stated that subject ms questioned as to what correction WIIKHTS had
with, the Coaaminist Party and he stated that' she vjas a good Gorarsunist**

Y/HITMM DAT questioned subject as to whether o^\:hot FBMTK MCALLISTER
had any party connections and subject replied/1

;?© ron*t discuss that now11
*

He was 'questioned as to why the Party was suspicious of HeALUSTEE and stated
that LfcALLIStES had recently gotten -a very fine office in a downtown building
and tMt t*

;? r^vter believed ho Tr-c v ~4 r • \^zlz.Z V -
. s '^va bne

get inrorjwioxon concerning the ,JUentile" group in Atlanta but that ho felt
sure that IfoALLISTBE would stop at nothing once ho found out anything con-
cerning- the members of other Conaaunist Party groups

«
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b7D
I 1 at

Confidential Infor^jat
|

|£urth?r advised that/eh© meeting referred to
above subject stated that at the present tim he is doins research vrork becauc-.
ho intended to run for Co# 3:33s Srr.n Li?, Congressional d:lstrict in the next
election* * He stated he was making a speech over the radio from Gainesville,
Georgia each Friday ni^ht and in this -yray rxas raining considerable publicity
v&icli ho bolievsd v/ould aid in his campaign* He stated he had been actively
campaigning for a nine -zonths 5 school year forth© colored schools and had
been successful in obtaining & nine nonths ? school year for them* lie advised
that he T/as teaching school in lula, Georgia and that he cam© to Atlanta every
two vreeks to attend classes at Georfp-a Techo He advised that he is carried;

f

has tv?o children and that his entire family is Comsaunisto Ha stated he has a*

sister who has just returned from the Soviet Union and is presently in Hew
York City where she is writing a book* The subject said that due to the feet
that he is principal of the school at lula and exerted a- great deal of influ-
ence in that coDonmiity, he believed he would be successful in organising an
active branch of the Cosnmnist Party there 0

AT GAINESVILLE, GFOBSI&t .

'

On July 13, 1^44, Sheriff W* A© CKOWB advised that subject bs a candidate
for Eall County^ Georgia representative in the State Legislature in the State
Primary on July 4,. 1944 but w defeated* Sheriff QBDVJS delivered to the
reporting agent some of the subject s s campaign literature which has a picture
of the subject on it a Copies of this campaign literature are being retained
in the files of this office? CROWE stated that he v/ouid closely follow the
activities of the subject and report ©jay activities inimio&l to the interest
of this country©

AT IIJIA, GEORgl&i ,

Fc JQHTES, former ISayor^ ovmer and operator of a store and filling
station gave the following informtions

The subject's closest friends in this coinmunity are JOHJT 3ABKS, Chairman
of the School Board, yiho ran for the Office of Sheriff of Hall County, Georgia
in October, 1943 but vms defeated, and JOHfl-E* JOITES, Postmaster* (in viev/
of the close friendship between the subject and the Postmaster,* a mail cover
is not being placed on the subject)* There is no evidence of the subject
engaging in any subversive activities* Subject is still very active in civic,
social and educational affairs* He trades with this informant and uses his
telephone on many occasions

o

JOS? S3 advised that his is one of the few telephones in this community*
J02T3S stated that it is his inforsnation that the subject has endeavored to
-nli^'t in rc^ic© as & Chrpl*?^- "h*>t ^^yx f^r^-v1 fT-n to not bein^ p.

LuVjuOu^ ix3 villi report anything ?/hich he feels to be of value to the mdter*

** 3 *m»



Atlanta, HI© 100*569
*

AT
i

ATIAIIi'A, CIX)IiaiA$

Confidential Irifomant 'J-I advised ihia office that it has "been ascertains

.

that a GQ&mni cation been reseiv<3d *b;r the Cosrainist headquarters at Bir-
ininghaiiij Alahara, from the "Daily T/orker ,i?ress GluhR

3 Eranch record card

Eoo S38S5 dated 7obruary 29* 1944* containing the nai&e of J* A* WAI£BR S lula,

Georgia*

AT ffIA , GWmiAj
'

JOISS isas re«cont&cted and advised that to his knowledge thore ms
no individual named J* A* HAZIER residi^r; at Iala* J03ES statod that he usould

asako a diligent ia-roeti^tioji endeaTOring to ascertain if it is possible there

is a J* A a FAI&ER living in. this vicinity and if so mil notify the reporting
agent*

Ihasznach a^arr&n^^
~^cti7atxes7 this case is oeing placed in a pending ixz&otivo status upon ^
authority of the Special A^ent in Charge*

f

'

?BJD IIG



lJin}EVEK)PSD_,I3fiDS*

THE ATLftllTA FISXD PlVlSIOITg

AT IMA* GEORGIA,, mil \vithra a reascnaoU leus&i o£ tims r©«oontact R» F*

JOL
r
IiS fox- eny further iufarr^tion vhich lie has to report on tho subject*

AT GA.IIIESYIHE, mil within a reasonable length of time re-contact

Sheriff CK07JE and deteraine if he has any further ixifonsatioa relative to the

subjects



Atlanta, File 100-559

/
I

Confidential Informnt ?~I referral to in this rsjorfc is a highly confidential
source of information of the Biradnrham Field Biirisi.oiu

i
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Form iSTo. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ATL/i4l*A

REPORT MADE-tfTl^^ DATS WHcK MADE 1 PERIOD FOR REPORT MAC&QV.

AS&fflJTA, GiOxiCrLl

} WHICH MADE

1
-M,12-l 7.5

j :

TITLE -

DONALD L3iS VEST, vna

Don Tlsst*

6
. Scar * Done

**

r-.'L^TKL SSC52IEI*

•

, , . . ,

-

- G

SYNOPSIS OF FACTSi

RSFiSKEIiCSS:

DETAILS:

Subject reported *w p*o*3v'.**L*Xy tt^iw-uisi'? "Cork

bxuversity^ Hot Ttorfc C±by> under Koeer^ald Sciiolarshipc

Report of Special A.gent ALTCJJ !£.' BL'tUTOI?, Atlanta, dated
February 8, 1945*

Sheriff Yf. A. CECvlS, Wall County, Gainesville,. Georgia,
advised that subject is presently attentitig New York
University, New York City under a Eosen«ald Scholarship*
Subject is considered to be a key figure in Coauaunist
activities in the Atlrjata Field Division iaade the
statement that he \*s.a successful in organising a branch
of the Communist Party at XuXa/ Georgia.

PSHDIHG

.tD.......«.«.£K-®....,

NOV 1 5 1S65 •

FBI— H'CHMOND

in b7D

,2 Hew York
5. Atlanta



At 4.c i CITY, will enrba-yor to ascertain,
waefcher subject is presently attending Fsw Tork
Uhxvorsity and. if possible ascertain his activities
wnile there,

ATL/ilTTA HELD DIHSIGIf

* At GAEJESmn;, vdll v/ithin a reasonable
lensrca o*. time, recontact S^riff U. A. CRCHE and
aaccpoKin.if he has any further information relativeto ohe activities of ,the subject.

At LULA, GSORGIA.^ill recontact confidential informant
ij>j. mentioned on referenced report

«
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FEDEPAL >:-UFiErH OF INVESTIGATION
Font). No, 1
THIS FILE NO.

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE

{

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: "*V> nt:.£, rub;Mb or HfeozvilXo file
'1TJ-J733 t^l *r c t ro^-rainr; to rnowillo Office

K -T^-llicr . icii Cs^£a£lst matters, vl sit<-d~subject
5\r i/rrw ..i* * ..;v r^nbVc tv-inr^j tit * fir^t of
A bvOi: of rcK"*& rubjxKtfc vrc>to er,tiUod "toil and
Euns^r" directed to share oyopper«, textile esployess*
and /aasrs, in soiiool library, Iwia, Georgia,

cub; --iv la 5Tup^rInt^ulonb fff Gublact icfo&T;ad

?r,j.A: Xvt,: .11 3s.untY.^jSa »- /fossofcgrsv Assoei.a~

tioru tr^orintwdemfc or ^dtos&tios $dvised sxib^ect's

tfn^-^ric&n V* *.dcr*;sietf knor/n la "Tiat rd of ^dueatieus
subject pre"*><!'.ly vrill rot bo ru-al^ciod ^urorints^d-
o?it of Lula 'Jrrt-o^Is at ezpiratiaa of prasont school
yaar. Sublet visited at Ktesr York Sit;/ dm* 213

Cbrisiasias holidays* Subj«ob has publicly dsaouncsd
Cornunism in Lula^ Georgia 7;har3 ha is very act!to -

in civio* r^U^Uus, and cluoatic^al affairs* Gar,o *

placed in prad32£ inactive* $t&tus*

fiepart of SpeaiAl Agont ALTOS' J£* BIASION
dated 8/s/lA Atlanta,

APPROVED AND
FORV/i

TT/Tr; 7
: On October ZU, lS4d 4 confidential isforaairt 5-1 ad-

. vised that V.^T JC 2Tw FILLS had visited in the

h^TK of the subject- for three cr four i^onzhs boginaixis the first of
13*4* Coords In tcis office- reflect that HIt

fc

,2 is subject of Erioxviile,*

Ttvcssae filo /1DD-1733, Atlanta file '130-3923 and accordir?; to th&
IV-^ro-i 11* Office 5 is familiar ;d ih Cv^unist otters* A rsvle?? of Atlanta

—
Special, Agent

COPIES OF THIS REPOR-

.ft.-.'.*.:.
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Holland, J,oor;uia frsss Jux.^ary IX*
of Ms trvn cwwrr** *>U

vouiv vr,vl*-* jML aLspl^v jf,I to tl:o r$~%>rt~

is •iiriot&'i to sh^r^ro^^r^ t*:rt$ Iti cn'OL^^ss* rrd ~lriT?* T' ic 5~fcr~
;\nxxt farther advij&l tl^t tMa l^/-: ex is k#pfe the seh^cl li^rcry
at Lulf*^ Georgia ?di*r<3 ths yaVsst in £u^r i 7*tondoni » A ro^^/ of this
bock ef poorns ronco~*<l v«*t it vac prlnttrU by th*s "Hr^lund ?r^E» at

?.?
,y
*.^r hss this to $ny. in t!i* 1* ;t r^r^jsrh nthx& *r*:n is not ocrJin^d

to t.10 soun-fi&iaaOff Iw V:on ^ MtoI>>4ksr r,nd £jL*b$ trotter* AFtar ~<

ihu&bift;; hie way over the Uaiisi us v&ut fcbr#£d and patapsd a i

Mcyclo cvsr Ssnsany, Sn-lsnds ^rcr.^e^ Jol^iun* IIcrvjftys i^^den^ Dsrrtark c
i

and oth*3r countries* pyv *>$a cf hi r
; * ~:j haT^ had the ^r::ri^d sxreriarafc

this infor—t furitor sdrisod thr.t K, J:ELH;»
^st'rvrfesr <at I/ala* Sorr*!^ is V*** elcc^sfc frioad 3v;\jJ;.3t hss in t!is
oo3?r?uaiby» For this reason^ no sril oovar Ja&s bo«» rluc^J vrith the
fo«t&iastor on. mh^$t*r a kzHg This SrvforTimt fus^hcr ac^i^od th*xt tJie

fiub^eat vieitodi in JR«w Tork City during tho holidnys, 1744^ for
approxir^taly two i/a^ks aad ld«i, r-otam stated that he rant to Ifesr

York to &ba~at witia^ a boolu Sabicst did not r^v^^l tfca r>sir<% or
tho boc& vvhioh b& istendod to wit©» 7bl^ Informant further ac>itod that
subject fho ia* Tery aot3.w ia ciirlc ? r^li^ious-, t*ad educational »fffilrs

tfnd in tho vioiuitjr of Luis* Owrsia, tsas pabXioly drncu^ood QGrrsxr&s&t

in thifi are^o ^Ee etatad ba bad.4?4«fcr4 t3w neabjeot. CoTv&x&mJgx \

the tulpit cf the lula Sapfcist CUursb unA fro^ th^ ^oa^e ia tho euditoriusa
of tho tula School o TVds irsfor^nt: was of the optxsirm that subject* 3 -

wtitn ia denoua»ins Cccnuaisia t>ii& Ixitor^Iod to tlircv/ ixnj* of tho local 0

people off -ssho Bi^ht thi^l< h& ©aga^ed ail eay us«Ass©rioaa t$ui5saoie«5»

At Cfoixigsvillgj Qoor^la

On. October S 5 1944, B* 2ESTT T?B*a?£!CD, Poraoncol
Dirsotor

p Pacolot KTg.Company^ Eow Holland *3Lll, sdvi^od that ho ^as
rc^^ntly ©looted Prefiidont of tto Tall Ccxintj1

, Ceor
;
>s I^shars 1 /asoaisi-

ticn* I£o statod at the ti-.s tho olooti^n tho cubj ct hie ofponont
aui from ©11 appcaraTiOGs br.d e lr,t of rur^c«rt-?TO a^cr.j: IHb schorl toschors
iu iho vicinity of Lula y ^o^r^isii. ^ aSatod, ho^cv^r, U^t ojtsida the
TicinSty of Lala f ^eorgia^ tbe-'^ub^oot had ^sry ftu supporters and fro^
TA^fc ho had hoard v&rious taeohar^ «ay, t&os© nasi^is ho did not rer^«bor 5

1 *'a *^roh 4 # 1344 at which tias



r:.»;v: the srV'y*! to^sh^rc*

fr-Jls-rtF* irrcr *t.Uu* w ir> cc^iiVj'M fr*n i:£c-v3&fcion ™hioh h# has
r<?33iv*d fro^i tho eosnsaiity vlu*r© &xh*evk f&rtssrly fea^ht read lived in
fio yioinity cf ^ustavillq* tvrid f r* a ths . 4h;*oat's sotivitfios
siasa c»r*5r*t to r:.ll 3#tfnty f

(V. r
:;* % tl;*i > oa&jsct, i;vn*t a loys.1

(r^V^V* V^r~ ~?titv> is Cr^/;^ *>t • n^fl^jsu J/,.. ^ A*j» at-r^-rd tbut ha had
©c-aoroto cvidonoa to sutstwtlftto tMs belief* j;i£uJU3 stated that tho

subject *s un-Ass«9rioa» ter«d$no-io# *«*r? laiotMl to <3u. H&ll Co*ovty Board of
&d\mfcJkn and tint In ell procr-Hlity .subject **ould n«fc b<* roalcafcod
*ts '"v.^rirt^riUttt of tv>l?v .TchocXs &t fh£ piratic n of tho "resent school_

usuries the Chris fcis&a holicyiys frsra U-jc^w 23* t9»!4 feo Js&u&ry 1 * IMS*
C^b^-at 5id not say tho purpose* of Ms vi«it to Flro Yorfc«

On Attest 12, 13<-;* nC3Zr,7 I JTAIX of fean^ille^
fioorgia oallod at tho Atlanta Tit Id Division end furnished Assistant llgent
in Charge* A* 1* I^V^S, with pae^hleta which ho stated w» rsooiwd in
tho riotoiiy of Vosravillo fro« th* ^b^oat. Ho also Adviccxl that ha had
reaeivsd tso letups f*ow> FiS£\r 1^, 0* %x 131, Lula, Cteorgla,
et *:hioh tiao-?/r. requested information concerning tho subtest* Jheao
fnn?hl©ts consist of th& February, !larch, m& Jua«j, 1944 ispu^s of tho
Tou thorn Patriot" Tubllnhed at "tshvillo, StfascsBoe, edited by Ja:*55 A«
E^^ar^TSSI and the panp&lat entitled "TW^ &r© Stints to Co 0 by LILLIAff E*
S*T2LU ill the psuaphlats gealt in sabotage isittt th© racial situ&tioa in
tho South and advooatdd no raoa diso ri ?i nation and an ^qual opportunity
to r^oplo ro^rdloss of r&oa ? color, or oroed* Thaso pa«&hl«t* we
boias retained in xhe files of this office*

At gal^^^^^^^^Tgia

On Aaoist 1$, 1944, -K* G* EroO r.TOS, Deputy Clerk, I?*Sc
District Court, cchdsod that J e Jv;!T^ Post^stsr. Lula^ Georgia, oou-
tr.stc.d hi 3 cffio$ mid requostod hin to haw Pljr ootnc to s^o his
at, Lula in tl:o Vtsrj near future

At Lula,, Sccrrxa

Cxi A«r.ust iw. ,t,
. iijJ, w.siah
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*J

rof!ta"-;^ r fc " ~incfc^ ««* tortus

Z^?'£l ma**?* ie Vjl^UU aur-«rinloP*mt of option, end
-ia*?ioC ^ S °Xtia<>a

-
>:

' " ?-'T-^ -W had boonQ
e';trj .^T:

h
" f 2* ai

' ^^rtnteadont there.

v.io .gi. J etated for tais ronnan ho dosiml to contact tfa*

*-
rft«* -cnav auy infiuvi^uiert contains i in tho ^Y fUs^j in „hUm» ^w

At {Jaineavillo, Georgia

. . tt .M^ , «, LJ
On January gj, 1946, Sheriff •<« a . gBUU? CCT. nd-

otwL i! fj ?* f*
?'*aS a

??
roxI»Uly one y*ar ago ana that, in his

"

option, no i4 losins considerable strath, rail County. Georgia,

WUeTf?*? ^T-*0 dst0d A^n ^ Wi* f.4* the CI.

for ehe TF. o. *ea«te against OSJItas, tho inounbent."
"w^^

* , -
C2CW 8tetea ***** iri Ma opinion neither J* s, ets.footer, Lula Ceortfa, nor Slfirar 0. ?A?SB School Official r„uWdj should be oontwted rolattw-to subject iaaawoh £ J*^ istno ««b;oct's best friend and T»T3 is a wv *ttdisor«rt» „«.i1u»

o.v^-«*»«d tho witor that ho «*, follows (nA>.1«et*s sot^itios wrr

u»
CoafidenUal IttrorKant T-l also assured tho suitor

f S1?' Md rwpoPt ^lrttlViB of tho subject Je^oSiS -

. M. In vio* oi> *^«nsc5BntJS for the follovin*- of t^n•uojeot'a activities, this case is bate, placed in a ^ndirr inaouLstetua npon tho authority of th» Sroolal IGent in Cha?ae;
S iim°tlVe
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ocntaot Sheriff A. BlU* 1 i^^r^in it* fcu &r;y further
Information relative ISi^ Mtivitioa or the vabj&^a

, At Lula p Ccor/la

•71X1 ^ithiri *» roas^rriblo Isn^fch - ti^s*
contact cc-Tifidmtial inforrxnt Y~l ?tr rrty f^r^r irsfcrrstiou which
ho h*is rolative to tho sstivitlo? tF ths cub^t*

3 *?



Atlanta

Confidential
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form Ko. 1
TH.S CASE ORIGINATED AT /iSLjliTAj GJCFtGiA f«.e no. 100-559 CL3

ttuPORT MACE AT DA7C vVICC MADS

riTLE

I vhich mass
REPOJIV MADS SV

3'!GKS P» DII1ARD

iif uJ*o£ f was
CHARACTER OF CASH

synopsis of fact »: SubjcoL presently residing Oglethorpe Unxversity5 Georgia, and
t>3aehi?o nt Ciltiihorpo University. P^s/iist «Gaorcria's Crisis ;I

setting forth radio speech or subject c^sinst Georgia VJhite
Primary Bill bains circularised bj Coarair-Lats, Subject has bean
observed in contact vdth HOI^S CH'SS, Stats Secretary for the
State of G^or^ia, comprising district I;o« 31

fl
Coxmuuist Party*

TT q„ r =-— —
-s>-i~t;>-o w — — = "

" =

—

=

REFERENCE? Bureau File 100-20395
Report of Special Agent CL££a£K? L. ilcGav^I, dated August 3* 1946>
at Atlanta

o

The follov&ng investigation ^as conductea by Special Agent L2ST3R
G. DAVIS;

On various above dates confidential informant T~I advised that subject y®& to
.return to Lula5 Georgia fron Hew York and planned to take pictures of the Lula

/
High iJchool for an article to be put in sons ccEsvunist publication. Kc st&tsd \

tliat subject did return to Lula, Georgia on January 9, 1946, accompanied by one '

CliL «L0jlV^ o*Zi/>i*C* fro«i l'a*'a&ine Seventeen :;rid ^rs# DIG;.*,' I/XU'S, Photographer for
this j^jasine and several pictures v:are raad^ of the school **hich aecorspanled an
article concerning the subject in the Jane issue of the ruagasine SSV^TSMu

T-l further advised that an article concerning subject f s activities as a superin-
tendent of schools at Lula5 Georgia rras in the January, 1946 issue of

, ^OOPBj a I'agazine published by Picture scoop Company, 114 liasfc 32nd Street*
Yorl; 16, h* I., the title of the article boin^ ^Frrc the Hills of Georgia's

by GRIFPIIJ D/iVXS. The article states that subject for twelve years wandered,
y^dLn^ the^flroad which ~ould lead to th^t w.i of. iho b* tile where he could be

„.._„-^V/— i Cl ~ - ^teu-
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^tXtilt 1C «J««^»^*J

most effective. -That ho visited Ssc/.dinavia, -..hero des^rocy had achieved its
greatest growth and that he had trvv;lod t-v, hi^f/aya aai ':h* dirt roads of the /United States preaching and. studying the probl-aws of his oun- p*oale the rural /
Southerner, the rharcer ^.n-, ths I^cjic c* ,i..lo stated that in sub-

-

ject's oan words, "The school must rsors than over becaj** the breeding-ground and -?

brooder-house for the principles of daapcratic froedosi, 3jhoola must trulv con-
'

f
cern themselves with a philosophy of life built around tolerance and consideration
of others,"

A copy of this issue of liKiSSS'S SCOPS is bsing retained in the file of the
Atlanta Field Division inasmch as it quotes \Z&1 as to his aims and views con-
cerning democracy and facissu

T-l further advised that subject exitered the University- of Georgia on April &. 1946
to take three courses in education. He further advised that subject was wilting a
book, the title of v&ieh is, "Clouds Over the Earth'* and it is believed to be
along communistic lijiea*

I

______ An article in the Atl anta Conatituti^n^d^d^August 30, l%6,
entitled "Poet DON KSSI, Here on Visits Sill Join OgLethoxw Faculty"/is set forth
as follows:

J

WEST, v/ho was described as' a young Georfeda poet, sshose first Volume, "Clods of
Southern Earth, has won nationwide acclaim for -its honesty and realism, said that
he is still amassed at the surprising reception ids book has received, This
collection of short poems broke a publishing record r*hen 13,000 copies were sold
before the book came fro& the press. VEST was in Atlanta as the featured author-
guest of the Hew Georgian Book Shop, 106 Forsyth Street, 8* W.

This article further disclosed that wEST plans siting a novel in
the future entitled, "No Lonesome Road", and also a history of tho South, in which
he stated he would reveal so&e facts never before recorded* This article further
relates that WEST stated he had been invited to join the faculty of Oglethorpe
University, and will teach Sacred Literature (the Prophets of the Old Testament)
and writing English.

An article in the Atlanta Journal, dated October 13, 1946, entitled,
"Over 100 Adults Enroll For Oglethorpe Classes 0

, related that 100 Atlantians have
enrolled in the Oglethorpe University's Division of Aciult Education classes, and
that DON 'HESS , formerly Superintendent of Schools in Luia, Georgia, snd author
of "Clods of Southern i^arth' 1

, is teaching students of creative literature in
contemporary America*

In his column in the Atlanta Constitution, dated October 14, 1946, -

HAROLD MARTIN, columnist for the Atlanta Constitution, stated that his semi-book
*

review of D0H/#33T T 3 book of no^ms* "Clods of Southern E-yv^K therein he referred

cjux - uuUtfSfd a c^ri&Iu^raoLu sx,a.r in corftcuxi circles^ This
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Atlanta,

article reflects that the i&oai out^^'wn bl^t . ,.h;^t , „ . c:. '< frc^ II„ 0 o 17.*
of Lula, Gcopgia, vhcro for £ nur&sr of \ v^r* nwX >.cus ~wpui*aie&*ient of schools*
In a strarfJj personal attack TATS pointed out Ihr.t ^Z^X, meakriuned in a book
called. "The Fifth Joiu^i in the ^w^xl . .

w
. • '»i#i»yU^ional ^v-v-^

tional League of Biraan^ftaa, and fch&t he hcd uu~.^£h£d j^-.vspapcr with CorJKunistio
leanings*

. Mr* ^AltTSPG column farther stated bust Ju>3 JCJ'ES, Postmaster
at Lula, -aaorsia, caua to wI^T 1 ^ defense, as did ilov« ;,icixw TC.wwI> of dzvj-vn, *

and II. FERN MADDOX,, of ,&Lpharetta*

Special A'ani't&I&SEKT L. 7W* vj; ^osr^o^vj th?t rcb;j<?ct is
presently ecplcycd as a professor at C£L>U*arpd Univ^il/, OgloThorpe University,
Georgia*, and is residing there.

In §n article from the Marietta Daily Honm?!; dated Noveirber 5P

1946* entitled ^omn^s Club At Smyrna Hears Poet DQli wiST M/it T*as reflected
that DOxJ SSST, author of "Clods of Southern Earth'*, read pooras froa his book
at an open meeting -Steady night at the-W^sstft*g dab, "Hi 3 .pos^^pre&sed wllu —
with simplicity, revealed an understanding and coaoaaaiGa for share-croopers,
tenants, Hegroes and Georgia Crackers."

The Macon Hews, dated March i ? 1%7, reflected that DOU T7EST
would address a chapel assembly at Ksrc^r university Tuesday noon* under the
sponsorship of the speech and sociology departments of Kercer University,

^

]

• The foilovdng information concerning subject was obtained during 7
a surveillance of BATSS CHASE, State Chairaan of the Communist Party for *

the State of Georgia, comprising District #31 of the Communist Party, tLS.A*

On February 4, at S:25 P. 1!., CHASE and DOS BEST wrs observed by If
Special- Agents J* TRUETT BEQOKSHER, PATRICK IL RIGS, CUSISST M* HcOaVAN, JR. &
and the writer, leaving the Butler Street Y,H,C,A, in thd 1942 Plymouth which f

|

belongs to CHASS. They were immediately followed by 20U u\T HA-13 and J/iiDS 4 ;

E. WILLIAMS, representatives of the National Haritim3 Union fro'a Savannah, v

Georgia, and reported Coauaunists* it was noted that a conference of the Southern
Comriiittee of the National Religion and Labor Foundation was in progress at" the u
Butler Street X.Z.C^A. at the time. The cars proceeded to the Francis Hotel, *

\

I

343 Peachtree Street , where CHASE picked up JIAJ .CTSS, a member of the National
1 Committee of the Communist Party, U.S.A., and Secretary of bhe Education, Agitation •

\ and Publicity Department of the Coissunist P^rty, U and also editor of

\ "Political Affairs". Both cars proceeded to the home of DON WBST, located on Mew
\ Hermance Road, Oglethorpe University. Jail, Gil:^Z > ,w!o3, .JLLIAlJS and HA//KS

I entered USST'S home,
^ ^

s i *i 1 , * - - — f - > "

1*47.
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\

On February 6, 1947* -racial Agents GIJTZ:! U £c&0;?AST. JS., /
r^ICK • t*, r> - I -rr * ";7 an unidenti- / •

fici nisB znJL'T.x-zzn leave tu.s Old .ihc^t Scraat Ec>tist CLurch (colored), /
located s*t the comer of j.ubum md Yor^e Street, A-Kl^ta, Georgia, / (
Khich is in a colored section. "Xh« / departed frosv this r.ddrese in BEST'S I

1942 Hash Sedan, b3aritt£ i;/t6 C^or^a iicjfoo Lli idlTf* it was noted that
a neetin* of ths National Association for the Mv?jice™ient of Coioi*ed People
was in progress at tne, church at this tiae*

On Feb.- ?, 1947, Special Agents J. EiUHFT ESQOKSHER and the
writer observed CH<V>&, ; SAA v-J/^S and 1)0*1 :1ST together r.t the Federal Annex

;

at the United States Post -Office, Atlnntn, Georgia, ot 1:40 P.IJU CHASE, 1TEST /

and ViEISS proceeded, in CHASE'S autcaohile, to the Atlanta Municipal Airport,
\

where they were observed in close conversation for approximately 35 xainutes. (

CHAS3 AtlJ) VEST left VEE3S at the Municipal Airport and proceeded to the
Service Liquor Store!, located at 201 Ilitchell Street, Atlanta, Georgia* It ,

is noted that this liquor store jLjl operate by S, L SCH^JKBABH and BURT
RUBIH.

i

On February 14, 1947> HAT ROSS, member of the National Oosamittee J

of the Coianaunist Party, U.S. A,, and ;»J3ST were observed together, and ROSS pro- *

ceeded to the home of DON WEST, where it is belipved he spent the night* *

On February 15* 1947 C3A33 and
;
H0S3 vi&re observed together in

the lobby of the Atlantan Hotel, at v/hich time RQ3S fcslephonically contacted
an individual' nataed BURT, and in the course of the conversation asked about

SiLVIA and the kids. It is believed that this individual is Burt RUBIS,
mentioned above* HOSS was also overheard to state that he was leaving* in
half an' hour to drive to North Georgia, and shortly thereafter DOS WEST
appeared at the Atlantan Hotel, Shortly after this WEST and ROSS left together*
It is noted that NAT ROSS married DOM WEST'S sister.

On March 7, 1947 H0K3R CHASS mat HATHAN.ROSS and MARY BOGGS
SOUTH/HD at the Atlanta Bus Station, snd after making several stops, proceeded

to the haras of DOS TOST. ROSS, SOUTHARD and CHASS -arrived at KEST'S home about

11:50 P.M., and *ere still there at 3:00 A .if. karch ft, 1947, at which time

surveillance was' discontinued. Agents conducting the surveillance were JOHN

MlOTITH, LOUIS TOIBODE, PATRICK RICB and the T/riter*

On February 17, 1947 Special Agent GLEISHT H. HcCSOWAH, JR. and

the writer observed HC'Ivi ClteSD taking a number of issues of "Clods of Southern

*2arth" to the hone of Jim and HATIIiH KATZ, viio are active in Coznniuniet activities

in Atlanta*
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flnnfjdential jjrfor&&&t

sponsored by td;o Soathsrn U^^ro Yon&i Conference, ^as
held February 2o, at 8;CJ p.ii., at -&he Sutler street Y.;.LG.A. , **ith fifteen
members present* It vas sua? jested that this cr&ferenee deal-mth the Georgia
Governors* controversy and tne white Primary *wjJL. ur. Lne foliovaug iuornins,

Saturday, the conference was attended by twelve Rhits deio^atea, including
representatives from Yech, ^siory, fiiisa ana Ojlsuior^e. The main figure
on the prograra vs&s DON w'E&T, vho ex>lalm;d th*t ^hon the 2 >*vocracy is taken
frosfl the people then it is time to right. He said, "You are not facing a
Yankee , you are looicuig at. a Georgia Cracker viwae family has never ovmed a
slave* 1 am from -a pobr family from the mountains, end I &a in favor of a

decent South ? yes, a South where all men ara equal. X an fighting for the

laass of the people, and I vdll not stop until all have justice* DQH TJSST

then read a speech rmich fte had made over radio station **A'fL on February 5,

194? > entitled "Georgia's Crisis ».

This speech ha,s been reprinted in pamphlet form, and was jb2

'

distributed at the meeting. A copy of the pamphlet was made available to/ b7D

Ivfho furnished ss&e to this office* It is
*

'
f TEKLiB X&IjADQj; eM iK^^fi^ machine,

confidential informant
noted ttist this 'speech

and the Georgia SSiitje Primary . It characterises the Georgia White Primary

as being facisfe in nature and resembling the Hitler pattern, and calling

for the defeat of all forms of the s.hite Primary Bill. tfUis speech further

relates that the real enemies of the Negro people, as wo&l as the v/hite, are

not the "pool hat boys",- bufc the "silk hat boys*, and claims that the entire

economic rights of the South are being strangled by Y/all Street corporation

control, the «silk hat boys". On the last page of this paetphlet, comprising

four pa^es, it is stipulated that sa&a may be ordered from the Peoples insti-

tute of" Applied Religion, P. 0. Box 1178, 'Atlanta, Georgia? Rational Office

41032 Third Avenue South, Binningham, Alabama

It is rioted that HOSIER CHASE, *?hile under surveillance, has

been observed securing printed matter froia the Superior Printing Company,

123 LuctdLe .Street. -It is believed that these were copies of the pamphlet

"Georgia's Crisis", inasmuch as it was ascertained from a reliable confidential

informant, having access to the residence of HOMER CHASE, that he has a quantity

of these pamphlets in his possession^

A confidential informant, T-2, advised that he had observed

HGKSR CHAS3 addressing a quantity of envelopes in v/hich he Yias enclosing a copy

-of the pamphlet "Georgia 1 s Crisis 11
*

For the information of the Bureau a copy of this pamphlet is

.being enclosed herewith.

^Georgia 1 s Crisis"
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AHL/UTA FIELD PI71SI05

/t Atlanta,, fteor ;la

Will asc^rtalh ths identity of the ^uVcKJ zx- of Pout
Office Box 1173.

0

*

At Qfflethorpft University

vd.ll follow the activities of the subjects

- 6 -
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The follafcin.T «ro Inrr tli-i *>.? pt-IM - , £;K
r.Vr*~jfc??

mentioned in report of Special A*?ent 'Y ; » jil^'-'U, - A'-d ifarch 12,

1947i

?~1

T-2

at his request*
"I who is ca.rxi.eA as an lnroyjaant

|

vho is carried as a

conriaentiai mrorrnno at her remest.

b7D

b7D
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS;

REFERENCE*

DETAILS:

IHVESTIGATIVB SUMMARY

1947 CP USA card Uo. 96356 issued to JIM "BSBB contains descriptive
data that indicates subject and TE3B may be identical. Subject
staunch supporter of CP election in Kentucky in 1936* Reported
one of CP leaders in Kentucky in 1933, Subject active in
Highlander Folk School in Tennessee in 1940. Subject presently
in contact with HOLCSR BATES CPIASE, CP Organizer for Georgia, and
Dr* 30DDIE, Chairman of Auburn Avenue Colored Branch, CP, Atlanta,
Georgia. Subject professor at Oglethorpe University and resident
of Ogiethorp^Tieorgra, xiacicgrounct information" set i'orth*

- P -

Bureau file 100-20396

*

Report of Special Agent GEORGE P.. DILLARB, dated, at Atlanta,
3/12/47* ' '

The title of 'this case is being marked changed to indicate the
additional alias of subject as Jim Yfebb. " *

*

RESIDENT ADDRESS AND OCCUPATION

Subject is presently a professor of sacred literature and English
v/riting at Oglethorpe University, Oglethorpe, Georgia, and resides on Hew
Herm^ne Road, Oglethorpe, Georgia.

APPROVED AND
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Special, agent
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. CITIZBITSKIP STATUS

' .^0ct7as born at °artecay, Georgia, Juno 6, 190S, the son of OLIVER
/JEST and LILLY IULXEY. IBftt's parents were natives of Gilmor County
Georgia, Subject's grandfather, ZJXL IIDLOT, was also a native of
Gilmer County, Georgia.

EVIDENCE OF MHIBERSKI? IN COKIIUNIST PARTY

MR. JOHN HUDSON .

'

,

Attorney at Law
Atlanta, Georgia

HUDSON advised that ho had taken an active part in the suopression of
subversive activities in Atlanta in 1934 in an effort to stoo communist-or^nizat«>a^
time consisted of holding meetings in the houses of Negroes and poorwhite laborers and the distribution of communist literature. HUDSONstated that in the Daily Worker dated January 11, 1934, there was an •

article written about DON 7/EST in which it was stated that YffiST had -just

IPi*!? * Sma11 b00k of
-
D00S1S called

> "Between the How and Hands", andthat mjSP was in Now York City following his escape from Atlanta, Georgia,tO
i

evade -cho city's hunt against communists. HUDSON stated? the above
article -also stated VJ3ST was working on the National Committee for the

?«5??Vf

.

Po
}
ltx° al doners. HUDSON stated that ^vhen he was Fultonoounoy Solicitor he conducted a raid on the aoartment of DON ^SffP and anumber of pieces of communist literature wore "found in the apartment,among them being an outline for the Communist Party unit discussion/ -

Paragraph 9 of the above outline stated, "mat is the structure of theCommunist Party?

"The basic organization is the shop, plantation, or street unit. All

Iht
X
?-

a ter
f
itorir 7

s&ir * oity or half a city - are under -

the leadership oi a section. A number .of sections in a given territory
(a state or several states) are under the leadership of a district.
All the districts are under the leadership of the party center in

f"
f i0

?
k

* ^10ro is a Communist Party in every country, all of thembelonging to and led by the Communist International, with headquarters
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LOUISVILLE CITY DIRECTORY

The Louisville City Directory, Louisville, Kentucky, in 19S7 revealed

that DON "WEST and his wife, MABLE "BEST, were listed as being residents

of 1730 Magazine Street, Louisville, Kentucky* In instant book 7/EST

is listed as a state organizer for an organization known as the "Workers

Alliance of America"

*

h2
b7D

turned over to the Atlanta office two newspaper clippingsIn 1942
1

which were taken from the Southern News Almanac* which was published in

1941 and 1942 in Birmingham, Alabama* A clipping dated June 6, 1941,

under the heading, "Awakening Church", by Reverend DONALD L. WEST,

"disclosed that the subject, as of that date, was against wWTTstating
it was a war o:? the capitalists and imperialistic nations. The clipping

.dated July .4, >";94L, .from the Pike County Journal, under the heading

"Defend Democratic Ideals" by Reverend DONALD L c TJEST, stated the

American people should have no sympathy for Hitler and that America must

never submit to Hitler domination, and 5 in' substance, WEST advocated

all-out aid for the Allies*

8. C. WIGLEY
Kennesawi Georgia

WIGLEY on interview in 1942 stated that DONALD "VEST was a communist and

had influenced the entire VifEST family to become communists, that
subject's sister, ELSIE S/EST ROSS, was in Russia, and that another sister,

DELIA WEST ROSS, was working for a communist newspaper in Birmingham,
Alabemao "

.

ROBERT LEE H07JELL .
•

Farmer
Kennesaw, Georgia

HOT/ELL advised in 1942 that the J, L. WEST family moved to Kennesaw
approximately seventeen years previously from Ellijay, Georgia, and that
17EST vms one of the leaders of the communists in the United States and

worked all over the United States with the Communist Party? He stated
the subject attended school at one time in Europe and stated the subject
had influenced every member of his family to join the Communist Po,rtv*

- 3 -



Atlanta, 100-559

He 'stated that BELLA 7JEST ROSS was the -wife of MIKE ROSS, who is active

in the Communist Party in North Carolina and that CLBITHE BELL 7/EST

v;as married to BAST HUNTER LOGjuf, loader of the Communist Party in
North Carolina, that ELSIE 7IEST ROSS was the v/ife of HAT ROSS, and that
she had gone to Russia and Denmark, and that NAT ROSS was an active
member of the Communist Party in Birmingham, Alabama. HOT/ELL stated -

that he had followed the activities of TJEST for a number of years and

that V/SST was at one time an agitator at the Mount Berry School located
in Rome, Georgia, IfOVSLL mado available a book entitled, "Songs for
Southern Workers", prepared by VSST when he was state organizer for the
Kentucky 'workers Alliance in 1937. *

Dr* GREER of Mount Berry School, Rome, Georgia, advised that YffiST left
-sobo-ol— ;in™l^&6^-afte^he^^
because the school was supported by capitalistic groups and because the

school demanded a small tuition from the students «

"

Mr, A, C, MoGAHBE
j^eansville 5 Georgia

McGASEE was interviewed in 1942 arid advised he was treasurer of the

Meansville Congregational Church and that he had talked to, WEST when
he was pastor of the church on numerous occasions© Mc GAGES stated that
the subject on one occasion exhibited a moving, picture in the Congrega-
tional Church which was against imperialistic England and that subject
edited a small newspaper called, "The Country Person" $ which was very
radical in nature, HcGAHEE stated that during 1940 and 1941 the subject
was always talking and advocating peace and that America stay out of
the war but that after Germany declared war on Russia the, subject became

%an active advocate of immediate participation in the war," stating it was
no longer an imperiallstic war and that America should assist the Allies
in orrery way.

A, J» EcCORD
Farrier '

"

1j& ansvil lo , Ge orgia
*

n

McCORD stated that during 1940 and 1941 the subject was very much
against war and any possibility of America 1 s sending any supplies to
"England, The subject severely criticized, the Roosevelt- administration,
statinc "it was lording i&ierica into war* Hc'CORD stated the subject
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maintained this position until 1941 and sinco that time had been in
favor of Americans entering the v/or and sending all-out aid to its
Allies.

J03L IIATTHg77S

Parmer
lie ansvillc , Georgia

MATTHES7S gave a signed statement on January 8, 1942 , in which he stated
that in January 1941 he had assisted TVEST in editing nTho Country Parson"
and that at this time the paper was very pro-labor in attitude and
anti-war* ".TEST at that -time was very much opposod to America* s aiding
the Allies in [any way and strongly urged that the United States stay
out of the war. I'IATTHBV/5 further jstated that YJEST printed the paper in
a back room of his home in Moansville, Georgia, and" told him he wanted
to learn to ogcrate the printing press so that he would be 'able to
operate the prtess when the Communist Party went underground* He told
rATTHSiTS of his trip in Europe and how ho was particularly impressed
with the underground work of the Communist Party in Germany*

MATTHSV/S stated that subject also "received a great deal of literature
from the Poace Mobilization Headquarters in New York City and had
received several copies of "Soviet Power" by the Dean of Canterbury*
KATTHES7S stated that mST induced him to attend a meeting of the
American Peace Uobilization in How York City about. April 6 or 7, 1941*
He stated ho had also attended the Highlander Folk School in Monteagle,
Tennessee, at the instigation of DOiTALD VJEST. LATTHESTS stated that -

mST told him he was one of tho original founders of the Highlander Folk
School in Monte agio, Tennessee . liIATTHFv7S also stated that WEST told him
that he had holped investigate tho MG3L0 HERrJDOlT, colored, case for the
Communist Party in 1934 in Atlanta, Georgia, and had later heloed HERHDOS
write a book on HEREON* s life* L1ATTHK7S stdted that on several occasions
he had come to Atlanta with the subject and the subject had gone un to

*

HARDY SCOTT'S apartment, SCOTT being Secretary of the Communist Party
for Georgia at that time*

KATTHE77S stated that it was not until sometime in May 1941 that subject
felt I&TTHE&7S had boon sufficiently conditioned in the Communist Party
lines to introduce him to SCOTT, He statod that tffiST had also introduced
him- to NATHAN KATZ, a Communist Party member. MT3HEi7S stated that on
the night Germany marched into Russia he vras v/ith :,DST. Prior to that
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date VEST had been extremely against the TJrdtod States going into war
and of giving any aid to England but that that night, according to
LATTH3V7S, '.VEST immediately stated America would have to give all
possible aid to Russia and England in order to help them defeat
Germany. UATTHK7S- further stated that 7/EST would always be right in
line with the Communist Party and would always follow it,

IiIATTHST/S further stated that ".TEST posed as a preacher but was a profound
atheist and that '.TEST and another communist, named CLAUDE WILLIAMS,
believed that they Could work through the church and convert the South
to coEEunisfo. He stated that "iTSST had founded a religion called
Institute of Applied Religion" at Little Rock, Arkansas.

KATTHEI7S advised that ALVA K. TAYLOR, Vanderbilt University, was the
individual rea

i

Tonadble-jtoi^ooHyQrtiag VjES^o^muni^-^o^stetodv
subject also attended Berea College, Berea, Kentucky, where "ho met his
wife, iiJfflLE AD&/S "//EST . who was also a OomrnM^ and that they had two b7c
small ch:5J.,lrent named 1 1

KATTHEYTS also stated that subject bragged txbout organizing a group of
volunteers in Kentucky for the Abraham Lincoln Brigade, which went to
Spain and fought for the Loyalist Government, and claimed that he had
persuaded thirty or more individuals to join the Abraham Lincoln Brigade
and had raised several hundred dollars for it„

MATTHEWS stated that IVEST went to Birmingham, Alabama, in July 1S41 with
BART fcUIWER LOGAtf, Secretary of the Communist Partv of North Carolina
and brother-in-law of the subject; HIKE ROSS, brother-in-law of tho subject,
active m the Communist Party in North Carolina; and HARDY SCOTT,
Seoretary of the Communist Party in Georgia, to see ROBERT HALL
Secretary of the Communist Party for District No. 17.

IIATTESV7S stated that TEST spoke at tho "Smash Hitler Committee" picnic
in Atlanta, Georgia, in September 1941.

KATTEEiJS made available several copies of "The Country Parson" datedm 1941 ana a small pamphlet entitled, ' "A Christian Fellowship Message"
printod by ;iSST. *• 6 '

- 6 -
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R3VBHSKD R» C # KE.1SBY

pastorV B^^T^^^^rck
Cassville > Georgia' 1

KILISEY, stated that several years prior to 1942 subject had come into

the community and endeavored to organize the farmers into a union,

and that at this tire TtSST distributed communist literature and the

Daily Vfbrksr to the farmers of the community*

H STUDENT REVIS?/"

February 1934 Issue

There was found in the files of the Fulton County Solicitor's Office

a February 1934* issue of the Student Review, v/hich carried an article

subject, CLYDE JOHNSON, and T/ILLIE SUTTON*

In the Daily Vforker in 1934 there was a column written by MICHAEL GOLD,

entitled, "Change the V/orld". In this article GOLD states that WEST is

a young, southern, mountaineer boy who became revolutionary and studied

Marx and Lenin for the purpose of organising the Negro and white farmers

in Georgia. GOLD further stated that T73ST was born in Gilmer County,

Georgia, and was educated at the Berry Schools in Rome, Georgia^ at the

Lincoln Memorial University in Tennessee; Vanderbilt University, and

that he had studied in Denmark and Europe.

msl TOOT IE KEEKS
Llonte ag le Tenne s se

o

Mrs* KEEKS advised that she had heard DON IfTEST 1 s parody sung at the
* Highlander Folk School. This parody is entitled, "Ky Country 'Tis of

Thee", the first line of which begins: "Uy country. *tis of thee,

land of nass misery,,

Informant stated that he had met subject at the Highlander Folk School
and that he knew the subject as a communist, that this was in 1931 or

1932 e
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HYT-352

IfTeTtEm^^f^T^ tD hf ^ arrangements
19A6 at 2 n n o^t-- 1 ™

ooinmurilst
> Hew York on January %,at 2 p.m., at 55 ./est Forty-second Street, Hew York Citv

•

FRflHCIg J. GALLAI'ST

jjjffiTARD 'iL'WjjLEY
Special Agents, FBI
llevr York *0jty

"

January 1946*"

Surveillance conducted by the above agents reflected that thP
accompanied BMUUHUaUto^^ "gff"
£o^°E f ^5t^.°ffice Was ffiarked "BistribuWrSSS" Sd was
S° • * I

0fflCe 0C0UPied ^ EARL BROBDBR. foraer head of the

bHS^ t?c ob' ""I ,

latSr SUb3
'

eCt and BSLFHAGE, aceompaniedDy BKU^yUEu, were observed leaving the building..

MYT-352

Sf°Sl?s4S
iS
^ T"*

the
fl

Su^ect contorted BETTY HiRT, -Secretary to

b2
b7D

Sf^^ 1<*S andtola her he had seen RORh'PT t? watt q~ jl t
wo,ailuJt?* J-^o^ ana

•H^md thrb m*«o-t stated ho •/, as narried nrd -H.vo children b2
-r-v^ni^tj. Ho stulod he had a sister b7D

- 8 ~
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v/ho had' just returned from the Soviet Union and was in New York City

writing a book* Informant stated subject advised that he was principal /

of the school at Lula, Georgia and exerted a great deal of influence

in that community and that he might be successful in organizing an

active branch of the Communist Party there 9

J.TRUETT 3R00KSH3R
PATRICK Mc RICE
CL3aa3CT L. LoGOTTASTj JR^
Special Agents, FBI '

Atlanta, Georgia.

On February 4, 11947, at 8*25 p 0m«, the subject was observed leaving

the Butler Street Y. M* C. Ac (colored) with HOMER BATES CHASE, District

Org-arilzer for the Communist- P^tyrJDdstr-ict- Ho* 51 , State^ of- Gaorgia,.- —

—

that they were
j
immediately folloived by ROBERT E* HAMS and JAMES E.

WILLIALIS, representatives of the National Maritime Union from Savannah,
Georgia, and reported communists, that they proceeded from there to • >

the Frances Hotel, 43 Fbachtree Street, where subject and CHASE were
joined by MAX V/EISS, a member of the National Committee of the Communist
Party of the U« S. A* and Secretary of the Education Agitation and
Publicity Department of the Communist Party, USA, also editor of
"Political Affairs"* Both cars proceeded to the home of the subject*

LAX YfEISS and vTILLIAMS remained at TSEST's home until 11;15 p 0m e and
CHASE remained there until 3s30 p e mo, February 5,. 1947

«

On February 6, 1947, the above agents observed subject, MAX YffilSS, and
an unidentified man and woman leave the Old Y/heat Street Baptist Church
(colored) at Atlanta, Georgia,, Jt is to be noted that at this time there
was- a meeting of the National Association for the Advancement of Colored
People in progress at the church*

On February 7, 1947, Special Agent BROOKBEER observed CHASE, WEISS, and
the subject together in the Federal Annex of the U» S, Post Office,
that they proceeded to the Municipal Airport and 77EISS was loft at the
I&micipal Airport*

On Fobruary 14, 1947, EAT ROSS (brother-in-law of subject), member of
the. Hational Committee of the Communist Party, USA, was observed with
subjoct and proceeded to his homo where he remained for the night*

On IJsrcft 7, ™±?2, ZT/JTHi^T ROSS and VLTCf B0SG3 SOUTHARD, writer
icr :^:.,r c**\l /

% iz Cor^iunisb Party in Birmingham,

- 9 -
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Alabama; proceeded to subject T s home at 11:50 pan. and remained there

for the night

»

On February 17, 1947, Special Agent KcGOWAi! observed HOLIER CHASE

tailing a number of copies of "Clods of Southern Earth", a book -written

by the subject, to the home of A112I end I7ATHAJT KATZ, active members of

the Communist Party, Atlanta, Georgia*

Confidential Informant

h2
b7Dadvised that the subject was the main

speaker at a conference callod "Georgia 1 s Crisis", sponsored by the

Southern Negro Youth Congress and held February 23, 1947, at the Butler

Street Y, M. G. A, (colored), at which conference there were fifteen

members present* He stated that the subject said at this meetings

"iThen democracy is taken from the people, it is time to fight* You

are not facing a Yankee;"youTare looking at a GeorgxerGr^QKei' whose

family has ne^er owned a slave. I am from a poor family from the

mountains, and I am in favor of a decent South, Yes, a South where all

men are equal i I am fighting for the mass of the people, and I will

not stop until all have justice," Subject then read a speech which he

had delivered over radio station T/ATL on February 5, 1947, entitled,

"Georgian Crisis"*

T-l stated that E0J1SR BATES CEASE, District Organizer, CP, USA, District

2Tot 31, -Atlanta, Georgia, had a 1947 membership card in the Communist

Party, USA, So. 96336, in the nasi© of * JIM ?/E3B, Atlanta, Georgia. The

descriptive data from instant source revealed that 7/E3B might be

identical with subject The follovdng description appears on instant

party membership card*

Club j Atlanta at large

Section? Atlanta
County

:

Fulton •

State

;

Georgia
Sex: Male
Race

:

"white

Employment

;

Employed
Age: 37

Time in Party: 15 years
Trade or

Occupation? Teacher
*

Industry: College

-vU :

- 10
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Mass Organiza-
tion?

Membership?
National Origin
of Self or

Parents

?

/
i

Southern Conference for

Human Welfare
Southern Conf . for Human welfare

American

Confidential Informant T-2 advised that on Kay 1, 1947, the subject

had paid to MARGARET FISHER §4*00 by check* It is noted that this

check was endorsed "MARGABET FISHER, Committee of Georgia" c

j

jjATI0HAL BSP03LECM LETTERGRAM '

'

ReyTortHtl^o 46~

.Instant lettergram seated that subject was state organizer of the

Communist Party in Kentucky in 1936 and was a staunch supporter of

the Communist Party ticket during 1936*

Information received from an unknown source reflected that subject was

one of the Communist Party leaders in Kentucky in 1938 and that he had

attended the Tenth National Convention of the Communist Party in New

York City- in 1938.
» *

*

HBHRY So McGUIRE
804 |C'i'ti*zens^BCTJc Building

Loxington, Ke ntuc ley

McGUIRE advised September 13, 1937, that subject had previously been a

Communist Party member in Lexington, Kentucky*

GEORGE G» wARD '
.

642 Central Avenue
Atlanta, Georgia

WARD advised that in 1941 the subject had spent an evening at his home

and had left two suitcases* Upon opening the suitcases he had found they

were' full of Communist literature^ V/ARD stated that subject had been a

pacificist before the German invasion of Russia but that shortly there-

after Y/EST had changed and advocated United States intervention 'into the/

v>rar, that b>:

- 11 -
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that prior to Russia's entry into the war it had been an "imperialistic
war but that since Hitler had attacked Russia it was now a "workers'
war",

EVIDENCE OF OTHER COMMUNITY PARTY COTOflSCTIOffS

The Daily Worker dated March 20, 1947, had an article entitled, "DON
WEST Benefit Performance Friday". This article stated that the
People's Culture Union of America was holding a benefit preview
performance to raise money to help' DON WEST, author of "Clods of Southern
Earth

, who was' being sued for $10,000 in a trumped-up libel charge bv
reactionary forces in the Southo

"

The Daily Vforkar of March 27, 1947, carried an article entitled, "Writers
Party to Aid D(j>N 7VEST" , which stated, ' in substance, that the Writing Out
Loud literary dnd dance affair sponsored by the Contemporary Writers
would.be key noted by the opening gun to defend D0N»7ffiST, Southern poet,
whose anti-Fascist activities in Georgia had brought down the wrath of
klansmen and other reactionaries.

The Daily Worker dated May 18, 1947, revealed an article entitled,
Committee Organized to Aid Fighting 'South", which stated, in substance,

*?rJ51S' comrnittee WGS *0 be a permanent body and was engaged to. raise
$40,000 by Juno 1 to help the 10,000 striking tobacco workers of
rfinston-Solom, North Carolina; to aid the Southern Negro Youth Congress
in its battle against the white primary and for the right of citizenship
for the>gro people; to assist the defense of DON WEST, Georgia poet,against a trumped-up libel suit, as well as to provide funds for othercivil oases. BENJAMIN J. DAVIS and MILLARD LAItPELL led" this organiza-tion and funds were to be sent to PAUL M. CAIN, 3 Leroy Street, New
ior.c 14, i^ew York^-with checks' made payable to Dr. JAISS J, J0N3S.

S!
fid^ia

i J*?""**
advised that DIANA and EXHAS MSON had, during

mlnT
otJPnl, spent a weekend with the subject. THOMAS and DIANA£AS0J are active members of the Communist Party in Atlanta, Georgia,having recently transferred from Savannah, Georgia.

'

LITERARY ITOBKfl AND RECORDINGS OF SUBJECT

»Si
f
-
U^n? ^ f ^

iS\°? Utepary Publication, made by theoub>ov Ofl-a j.s set icrrh in cliror.oU-ieai cracr purrnc-t to date withcertain excerpts quoted therefrom to show subject's party line:

- 12 -
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1, "Songs for Southern Tforkors 11

, propared by D0!T '.TEST, State
Organizer, Kentucky workers Allia&ce, May 1937, The following
is quoted from instant book;

"My country 'tis of theo
Land of mass misery,
Of this I sing*
Land whore tho workers toil
And bosses reap their spoil
Tflier© children starve and free 20
From fall Ttil spring*

"My native country thce^
Our fathers fought to freo

,

You from a king*
And in their steps wo tread,
Fighting for neat and bread,
Workers, lift up you^ head

—

Lot free don ringS

"The union now, you -see--
Our hope for liberty.
Of it wo sing!
Lot Southern voices sound
*7ith union all aroused *

v

Tho mountain side robound
Vfith songs wo sing!"

2, "Toil and Hunger", poems by DON 7E3T« This book ^ras published
in 1940, On the fly loaf of instant bock is noted, "His poems
arc clods of southern earth flung in the face of reaction",
from the People's TTbrld. . One of these poems is entitled, "Listen,
I Am an Agitator" c The first line of this poem begins; "Listen;,*!
I an an agitator ~ They call me *Red r

, the color of blood and
^Bolshevik* l

u

3c "The Span", issue of April and May 1941, one of whose editors was
the subject* Under an article entitled "The Awakening Church",
by the Sevorend DONALD U '.TEST, subject, in substance, stated that
the United States of America should keep out of war, that "Just
like in 1917 there vve +r-r> -v-** ~-'r—?» fl 1:11— ^ v.r-I^cr

~ 13 ~
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4« A nevrspap3r entitled "The Country Person", edited by the (

subject. Copies for January, February, March* and April of 1941

~ reveal that -the subject was definitely against the United
States entering into Yforld TJar II

•

5c A pamphlet entitled "A Christian Fellowship Hes&age", by
Reverend DONALD L. TJEST, the subject, >vhich JOEL LIATIHEfTS advised
was printed in, the first of 1941, with subheadings, "We Don ft
TTant 7far", "Do We Want to Repeat 1917?", a portion of which
stated, "In the name of Christ, and in the interest of the
great common people of our land, may we all keep calm and cool

in the face of the mighty barrage of propaganda* In the name

of Christ, we don Tt want war I"

6c A pamphlet entitled, "Blessed Are the Peacemakers" (an urgent
appeal to the peace lovers of the South), by Reverend DONALD L.

17EST, the subject, date of printing unknown. This particular
pamphlet is against the war, one of the s-ubheadings of v/hich

reads, "Another Imperialistic T/ar for Plunder"*
j-

1 % Articles in the" Southern News Almanac written by the subject
under the title, "The Awakening Church"*

The first article appearing on February 21, 1941, under above
title, in substance, preaches that the United States should
keep out of war.

. Article dated April 3, 1941, in substances, advises big business
should not be allowed to lead us into* war. '

~—'

Article under news date line of Thursday, April 14, 1941, in
- substance, stated we should not enter "Torid War II.

Article under news date line of Thursday, June 26, 1941, urges
that people should write letters and wires into Washington
against convoys*

Article dated Thursday, July 17, 1941, is quoted, in part, as
follows;

and Ire sident In Viashi:iglon» lexjL TAivnx yjiiuo uie ^raerxcan

- 14 -
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people want - all aid to the fight against Fascism, against
Hitler and Eitlerism, all aid to the struggling Chinese Republic
but a complete embargo against Fascist Japan.

"

8a An editorial, "Defend Democratic Ideals' 1

, -written by DOMLD L,
TflSST, in the Pike County Journal, dated July 4, 1941, which stated,
in part, "Iuafce no mistake - America must never submit -to Hitler
domination", and 3 in substance, is, a change of subject's former
policy of pacifism and anti-war to anti-fascism*

9* A pamphlet entitled, "Educate for Victory", excerpts from speech
of March 19, 1943, by D, L» 17E3T, Superintendent, Lula, Georgia,
Schools* Tijis pamphlet contains in it an article entitled "1943
Demands a Real Second Front in Europe",

10. The book entitled, "The 'Lula Scrapper", put out by the senior class
of Lula High School ,in 1943 and 1943, with an opening article by the
subject, a portion of i^ich reads as follo\vs* "The most challenging
frontiers are yet to be explored—the frontiers of human relations
and betterment* , Keep an open, questioning mind c Be vrilling to
learn new ways and ideas of life. Keep an undying love for the
common folk down in your heart—the kind of folk that made America
a great, warm-hearted land—and you canH go wrong J... Some of .our
Senior Glass will soon be far away in the armed forces. Theys
with millions of others will be giving their all to rid the earth

' of fascist slavery©"

It is to be noted in -instant book that the class motto was "Lula
- Scrappers—scrapping to wipe all traces of fascism from the earth. n

llo A pamphlet entitled, "Georgia* s Crisis n
, from a radio speech given

February 5, 1947. Instant pamphlet is a fight against the flhite
Primary Bill and HERMAN TALMADGE, which ends as follows;

"We people of Georgia don ! t want to work against the Constitution
and Bill of Rights of the U, S. A* He don't want to let our
state become the proving ground for American fascism.1 Then we
must play our role as loyal Georgians and true Americans by imme-
diately stamping out this nazi effort to conquer our state J"

12. Book of poems entitled "Clods of Southern Earth"*



Atlanta, 100-559

Copies of publications noted above are being retained in the Atlanta
file*

T~4 advised that the following individuals were in communication with
subject through Post Office Box 1178, Atlanta, Georgia:

MLss LUCILLE ROBINSON" fofDEKEB
Post Offico Box 502
Canton, Georgia

Technographic Publication •*

-

J -'
'*J

509 Madison Avenue
New York,' New York

• BARRY ' _ _____
315 West "Seventyfourth Street
New York, Now York

J# KRBHSfINKLE
7635 North Rogers Avenue -

- Chicago> Illinois

BACKGROUND

The subject was born at Cortecay, Georgia, June 6, 1908., the son of
OLIYBR vTSST, and LILLY 1001X32" • He first * attended school at the Berry

» Schools in Rome, Georgia, Ho also attended Lincoln Ivfemorial University,
Hannegate^, Tennessee, 1925 to 1929, receiving an A* B 8 degree; Vanderbilt
University, Nashville, Tennessee, 1929 to 1932, receiving a degree of
Bachelor of Divinity; Oglethorpe University, Atlanta, Georgia, 1937 to
1944, receiving a Master's Degree; University of Georgia, Athens, Georgia,
1944 to 1944, taking special courses; summer school at the University of
Chicago in 19"45; the International ffeoples College, Elsinone,
Denmark, 1933 to 1934^ pursuing spec5.al courses) and Teacher's College,
Columbia University, September 1945 to January 1946, pursuing courses
in Guided Professional Development and a university seminar on rural life.

Subject was married December 14, 1928, ,to 2IABLE ADATS of Middlesboro*
Kentucky, and had two children by his marriage, namely,

|

The subject was superin-
tendent of schools at Lula, Georgia, 1942 and 1943 and v/as formerly a
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minister of the Gospel in various churches located throughout Georgia
for several years* Subject at the present time is teaching at Oglethorpe
University and AI-1324 advised that the subject has been conducting an
open forum once a vjeek, which a number of teachers and students attend,
and the subject arranges for various speakers from the local unions and
Hegro schools to address the forum on public affairs of current interest
to the Southo AT~1324- also advised that the subject has been in constant
touch y/ith HOMER BAT3S CHASE, Communist Party Organizer for the State of
Georgia, Dr* EL7/00D GRA1TT BODpiS, Chairman of the Auburn Avenue Branch
of the Communist Party in Atlanta* Georgia, and ITILLIAK STAFFORD,
Organizer for the United Public "Jorkers Alliance* CIO, viho has also been
in contact with

|
CHASE, STAFFORD has given a speech before this open

forum on the nefcd for unionisation of public works and it has been
-rc^ortod^th-^^ —
before instant j;roup*

AI-1324 stated, that the subject intends to run and operate a summer camp
in northern Georgia for children of union laborers, that he was present
when "EST talked to, BILL STAFFORD, CIO organizer for the United Public
and Allied Workers, and that T7EBT requested the address of JOHIT K* FIIiDLY*
Unitarian Vfork Camp, 9 Park Street, Boston, Massachusetts, and that wEST
vras going to ask PIIJDLY for assistance in establishing this camp and seek
ideas on the operation of someo

"BEST has the following relatives:

Mother

;

Mrs. L ILL IE E„ AKIITS,

CartersviUe, Ggprgjft,
Brothers

:

Sisters i

(married to
former District organizer Tor
the Communist Party in IU Co)

I better known

b6
b7C

alias
.finston-saiem, 2Sfi C*^

Pcrty f^r^'tienary

ui^ ^^j c.cu Termor

~ 17 -
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Sister i Mrs, EL3I3 ROSS, aka Janet
Wost Ross, Janot Vfeaver,

Janet Cohan, Johnnie Yfest Ross,
wife of I7ATEAN BOSS, member of
the National Committe of the
Communist Party, USA, in charge
of southern organized activities
for the Coinmunist Party*

PENDING -
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UNDEVELOPED LSADS /

THS BOSTON DIVISION

At Boston? Massachusetts ?

Will endeavor to ascertain whether" or not JOHN K, FINDLY, Unitarian
Work Camp, 9 Parle Street, Boston, Massachusetts, is actively
connected with the Communist Party, USA* Will supply any information
you may be able to obtain concerning subject WEST s s affiliation or

» , connoctions*|

TPIE CHICAGO DIVISION

At Chicago, Illinois?

Villi endeavor to ascertain xvhether or not J, KERK7IHKLE, 7635 North
Rogers Avenue,, is a functionary or connocted with the Communist Party,
USA, Will endeavor to' ascertain his connection or affiliation with
subject WEST,,

THE MEW YORK DIVISION

At Now York City *
*

.

;

Will advise 'the Atlanta Division of the identity of BARRY, 315 West
Seventy-fourth Street * New York c ity, if identity can be ascertained,
and determine Mother or not he or the Technographio Publication,
509 Madison Avenue, Nevr York City, is affiliated or connected with
the Communist Party, US<U rail endoavor to ascertain the affiliation
of instant individuals, if possible., with subject *

THD WASHINGTON FISIDJJI7V^I )X

At Washington, D. C<,

:

Will check with the State Department and obtain any information in
their files concerning instant subject. It is noted that subject
allegedly attended the International Peoples College, Elsinone,
Denmark, from 1933 tc 1934, pursuing special cruras.

- 19 -
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Will determine, if possible, frora their files vihcther or not
subject has been fingerprinted so a oho ok can bo made through
the Identification Division*,

THE ATLANTA DIVISION

At Atlanta, Georgia :
i

Will follow and report activity of subject through sources of
information and confidential informants

*

PENDING r-
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SOURCE OP INFORMATION

T-l: A highly confidential source r/hich made available the effects

of HOMER BATES CHASE to Special Agents CLELSHT L. McGOWAH, Jr.,

a and GEORGE P, DILLARD.

T~2j

T-3j Atlanta, Georgia, at whose-

nofte' 1JJ.AWA &m liiUiiiiLi i-uwuis tii'u jj-iisLently living*

T-4j Hail cover placed on subject DON WEST at the 3uckheacTBranch of*

the United States Post Office.

b7D
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1 "
j

DATF WMSN MADH 1 REPORT M.*D£ BY
i

j ,11/16/17 ; o/iy.19? - DOIUXD r<« CL5?1

10 '1 /-L7

_ i

y.'i-'ALP LI£5 FIiST, vritth aliases 1 IIITERSVL SECURITY - C

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Suhiect designated top functionary Atlanta Division

C?/l?*/i7« teaching r.i Oglethorpe University and

-ivinr *\dult classes :<t O f Eecfe Hi.:h Sohool, Atlanta*

FATFAIJ "OSS, Southern Organiser for CP and brother-in~

lavr of subject, v/as in Atlanta 10/l0-15/47* Spent

night of 10/15 at home of subject* Latter has been in

frequefnt .contact with E0;5K 3* CEASE, CP Or^nizer for

Geor-ia, PETER PRICE* Or^rizor for Southern ITegro

\oufah C ongress, and T^LIA:! S TAFFORD , Head of UKiA-C IO,

Atlanta. Has also boon active in Southern Conference

for Evmxi T;elfar«, especially in arranging for speaking

onsasenerrtt in Atlanta on 11/20/^7 by former Vice Presid

EEMRY A. miLACE.

-F-

DERAILS;

Bureau File Fo c 100-20 396. .

Report of SA JOSEPH T. SYLVESTER, JR., Atlanta, 6/12/47*

By letter dated September 1&; 1947 x,he Bureau authorised the

designation of subject as a top functionary in the Atlanta

Division*

ADDRESS AMD ET IFLOYIENT

DONALD LES "TEST continues to reside at an unnumbered house

on Hew Hermance Road, just off the Oglethorpe University

Campus, DoXalb Couercy, Georgia* He is a Professor of Sacred

Literature and English Vfriting at Oglethorpe*
ArPKOVFO AMD
FOKWA^OTOi

speciau agent
, in Charge

Of- THIS REPORT

5 - Bureau
1 - Birmingham (infq^f^g,-

4-

I— v i
«j^ ,i r^co iro^f rs-'—

;

DO NOT WRITE IM THE*^ «!=»A^.2S*' *» ..ai.u—w.*-.....

ifSPSKfifl m=D-;.~.:;

ISgB^-a^i J'

jo 6 J

Jo7C
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According to infomul-ion received from Confidential Informant
T-l. subject cp nt part of Jul/ Ut3 all of August, 1917 with his family
at Skyland Camp, Sautoe, Y3ii to Counuy, ,Georgia*

On September 21 s 1947 an article appeared in the Atlanta Consti-
tution to the effect that the Oglethorpe University Division of Adult Edu-
cation v/ould offer courses for the fall and winter terms at 0 lKeefe High
School, Bass High School and on the Oglethorpe Campus* It was stated that
DQN "-"EST, author of "Clods of Southern Earth", v/ould teach a class in
southern folklore at 0 'Keefc Ei,dhu Information received from T-l confirms
the fact that subject is conducting classes for adults at 0 fKeefe High
School a few evenings each week© - - -

According to T-l on lo/z/il an individual identifying himself
as-HSIL- BAZT33R. conta<rj^d^-subjco-t^^ -BAXTER appeared to., he- -a-memb^r of the
class which r;2ST is teaching at tho 0 *Keef.o High Schools As far as could
be determined by tho informant^ this class is composed of a number of

school teachers and their meetings are held at around five or six o rclock
two or three evenings each week* 'he Atlanta City Directory shows ,

a

NEIL BAXTJR as a teacher at the Central Night Hiji* School in Atlanta*
BAXTER told VEST he had received some information to„the effect that a
Mrso J* Y/« iTRIGHT, 22 Anniston Avenue , BE, had complained to a member of
Atlanta School Board that WEST was teaching Communism in his classes*
BAXTER indicated that he had been questioned about the classes by Dr*
STANLEY M. EASTINGS; Principal of 0 'Keefe High Schoolo WEST stated
that he did not know vho Mrs* ^

;RIGHT v/as and he knew of no grounds
on -which anyone could make such an assertion against him* He did re-
call that about tho second time the class met there had been a woman vho
came up to him and had advised: him that although she was not a member of
the class she would like to sit in on it that night* Ho had told her tha.t

^she v;ould be welcome, BAXTER did not know who Mrs, BRIGHT was, BAXTER
indicated that he had attended all of tho classes except the first one
and that he had heard nothing during the classes v/hich might lead any
intelligent person to believe- that. Communism was being taught^

BAXTER and VEEST discussed the fact that there is presently a
great deal of hysteria. about;,C^ramunism and, that probably some "crackpot"
might misinterpret the things that were being taught by ^JEST and might
brand thorn as Communist teachings* BAXTER pointed out that this Mrs,
VJRIGHT lives in a section of town wh^re .the Columbians had been active
and that -possibly sho might b-o a plant of tho Columbians. BAXTER also'

conducted by l.'EST and tho Offic j of oho Atlanta Board of Education had had
little information about the fact that the classes were being held* BAXTER
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and "T.33T agi-ecd that it would bo good for ""SSI to mention the incident
to the next class in a sort of joking way and to ask the class if any
of then had gotten the impression that Communism v/as being taught $ BAXTER
rlso stated that ho would sec what he could do to fully inform the school
officials and also the officials of the Atlanta Board of Education about
the classes in order that the classes would not "be discontinued* They
both seemed a bit apprehensive that school officials might refuse to allow
thorn to use tho class room any more for the classes*

Subsoqu3nt 'information provided by T~l indicates that the
; classes are still being hold at 0 'Keef e High School*

PARTY ACTIVITY

,——_——— Txtfomairtr~T=gi—has advised that subj*e<rb has been in touch- with
HOSIER 3ATES- CILISE, Communist Party Organiser for District Ho. 31, and other
Party officials and members during the past few months

o

* According4 to T-l, on 9/28/47 CHASE was in contact with 'TSST and
told "'."EST that the convention from which he had just returned was very

- goodc (CHASE had jvist returned tq Atlanta from Macon, Georgia, where he
had attcndc&Jihe State CIO Convention* )•* CFASE said that he would like to
meet 'EST again later that night when he v/ould have time to tell TEST
all .about the convention* They made arrangements to meet at about 9:20
PI I on the same night* « '

-

T-l stated that CHASE was a^ain in contact with YJEST on
September 30, 1947, at which time he told VffiST that he had received
news frbmTHESTS "relative",- It is believed that CHASE vas referring
bo MLTr'AN ROSS, CP Organizer for the South and a brother-in-law of
subject o According to informant, Y3ST and CEASE then had considerable

-

^ discussion about the plans which were being made for. the appearance
of former Vice President HENRY A* WALLACE in Atlanta* WEST told 'CHASE
that a "preacher friend" from Birmingham v/as coming over to Atlanta on
the foilowing day and was going to spend the night at the West homoo
This "preacher friend" was to be en route to Vlinston-Salsm, North
Carolina, where he was being "pulled in for some special work"* YJSS'T

stated that he had told his "preacher friend" that it seemed to him that
there should bo more concentration on work in Georgia and that tho organ-
izati; n should be thinking about getting more people in this state©

II "v\s 'k^nir^u c fx i v vTlt. ;r,

*riond" referred to is CLAUDJ ^'ILAL'JIS, Head of tho Peopled Institute
of Applied Religion in Birmingham*

-o-

i .
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" In a lottor fron Birain-ham to Atlanta d:vccd April 7, 194-7 it
v/as stated- that CL..UD3 \TLLI£J1S v/as thu Director of the People's Institute
of ..pplied Religion, a Communist front conization -with National offices
at -110 3j 3d Avenue, S,,uth Birmingham. Ic was also stated that Birmin^h-n
informants advisc-d that -.'.TLLIAjfS travels considorc-blv endeavoring to-°
establish branches ,of his conization, particularly' in southernstates.
It ires further stated that a ro-icv; of tho file maintained on * 1LLLVB by
Birrdngham- indicated that-v/lLLIOS and DOFALD L, HESf hive beer close
personal friends since they attended Vanderbilt Gcho.,1 of Religion at
Nashville, Tennessee during 1927, 1923 and 1929,

Tirsi M/lRY DAVIS GIBB , a teacher at the Rabun County High School
on Jun> 9, 1947 advised SA TEO'ILS 0. DAVIS, Atlanta, that she had "recci-ed

In!!^
th° "ail °n 29

'
1917 a ^acofirnphed letter with the heading

- P9op±^^Jawt±tata-t^ Apiatod-Rollblim, Fob I OfJ? ltfe-fh^H^r^ddrmfarr
Georgia' signed "Rev. CLAUDE -JILLHUS". The letter began "Dear Teacher"
and rc.itt in part, "In appreciation of your service in building tho vision
.ni character, of Georgia youth, DON """CS'T has chosen you to' receive a gift
'ooy o.^ his 'Clods of Southern Earth'". A copy of tno br ok, "Clods of
*..-uthora 2arth" written by DON "'EST and a pamphlet entitled "Something
,:ow in the Book i'/orld" issued by the People's Institute of Applied Religionvoro forwarded also. Xrs. GIBB advised that she did not reauost this boVand had no other information- concerning DOS vVSST, CL.'UDS 'TILLL'^IS or the
People

t

s Institute of Applied Religion. ,
' ~.

Inquiry at the Atlanta Post Office developed that Post Off-c-

i
17

?
r<3nt0d in th0 nanG of The People's Institute of Applied Religiorand -that DONALD L32 MiST has been paying the box rent. .

v °" 1D//l/47 sub3ect ™* observed by the v/riter having lunch with
iiOi&R vniiS CHASE at .the Iris Garden Restaurant in the Atlantan Hotel.

According to T-l, TEST and CHASE net again at about midnight
-. Cc.obcr 1 m dov/ntown Atlanta and apparently s^rit most of tho tfmo

•cegctnor discussing plans being made by the South..--.. Conference for Human
wcu.-.are inr the 'Wallace riteting in Atlanta.

T_1 further advised that on 10/8/47 3UDIC2 TONTAX talked to
.EST at considerable length concerning tho Southern Conference for Human
..elfa re and the • Wallace nectingo This v/o^an is in very frequent contact
vn Sh aO;TS:l CHASE and is the Acting- Secretary of the Atlanta Chapter of

According to T-l, KWFW ROFS, Southern Or-.an.2er for tho
and bmthcr -in-law -of subject, arrived in Atlanta on October 10. 1947

and wis inrited to tHe '"SSI "homo for supper, ROSS v/as in Atlanta from

^4r ._ ^ .; ^_ :
.
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October 10 to October 15 and it is known thrnu^h^survoilltrnces conducted
by ^?-_.eial Av r/cs ^rLtiLj-S I* iLAMiS, \-i0 r* DILL. 23, CLC:3:"P L* "fc-

GC:"'AH, J3o and the writer that ?,033 spent the night of October 13 at th«3

home of subject*

Thro\\gh T-l it was also learned that on the night of 10/l0/47
an individual nr.no d FSf *S PRICE contacted subject and stated that he had
just arrived in town and would be in Atlanta for several* months. Ho
stated that ho h*"d boon sont t«: stay in Georgia and that "FLOUNCE"
was to stay in Alabama* VEST said that ho was glad to hear this but that
it' was hard to believe that "they" had finally come through. PItlCE said
thas subject T s brother-in-law was to arrive soon« (Apparently referring
to UATILUTROSS, brother-in-law subject,) Subject replied that his brother-
in-law had already arrived in town* PRICE advised TffiST he was staying at
the home of Mrs* E« TAHREN, 442 Houston Street and subject stated he

l~£tTO--%M-3-3^^ touch with
PI\IC iifl

In a letter from Biraingham to Atlanta, dated March 6, 1947,
it v,f.s

(
stated that information had been rocvivsd from a highly confi-

dential source indicating that ARTHUR PRICE alias PETER PRICE^ a
Negro, v/ho was a United States Army Captain, had boon active in Macon
and Atlanta, Georgia attempting to, organize units or chapters of the
Southern Ilegro Youth Congress in those cities,

In the report of SA PATRICK »!• RICE^' dated at Atlanta :Iarch 19-,

1947 entitled "Southern Negro Youth Congress", it was stated that Confi-
dential Informant

| |
had made available a, publication entitled^ "Month-

ly Bulletin of the Southern Negro Youth Congress, 526-523 Masonic Temple
Building, Birmingham, Alabama"* This bulletin v;as listed as Volume 1,
llumber 1, In this bulletin the name of PETER PRICE was listed as the.
no?/ Special Projects Director for the Southern Negro Youth Congress*,

b2
b7D

T-l has also stated that on the night of l-o/lo/47 Subject
"i-VEST was contacted by HOW BATES CHASE and CHASE arranged with "."EST

for them to have lunch wzth NATHAN ROSS on 10/ll/*7. CHASE also asked
'"ESI if he had seen the article in the Atlanta Journal concerning "that
public worker thing" in North Georgia* (These comments apparently re-
ferred to publicity which had appeared in Atlanta papers about trouble
which the town officials of Dalton, Go. r,ria wore having with seme of the
town employees, who wore members of the UF'LA-CIO*) 'Subject 'EST told
CHASE that he had seen tho articles and had found them to be intorestingo
CEASE nado tho comment tliat ,r*Vntrover "rr% tr ^ -v, *^ ro^Xt^'

*

rrflCS contacted WESJ at the latter ! s residenco and stated that he had iust
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returned- to Atlanta. "73ST said he supposed PRICE would begin work on
something in the near future" and PRICE replied in the affirmative. v'Ssr
than made arrangements to see PRICE later the sans? night because he had
a number of things- to discuss with PIICE*

According to T-l, HOLER CHA.S3 was -.again in contact vdth
subject on the night of October 15 and indicated that he v/ould be leaving
to\,Ti the .following night for New York* CHASE staged that he had a big
problem on his hands but thought that he had about resolved it. He stated
that late in the day he had begun having reservations about "the felloww are planning to put on". (it is believed that CEASE was referring to
JOEL rORDAIJ,, a Negro, since theie had been indications that CHA'JS was
working on an arrangement .whereby JORDAN would take over an important
^rtJ.i^he_o^^ the Communist Party in Georgia and would be
working fulltime fSTthe Party,) " CHASET told Y^ST -that- his -ideas- had -not.
gone over with the other members and that he had been in error by not
consulting

1

" them {first in a less formal manner* CHASE stated that the
kind rf position which he had contemplated for JQ2D&TT should really be
en elective one and not an appointive one and that a •person should actually
ret the position as a result of an election -by a district or state convene
tion 0 T-l further indicated that during this same conversation V/EST told
CHASE that "our other friend11 (evidently menaing PETER PRICE) was looking
for him0 CHASE said that he would try to see the friend before 'he left
on his trip to New Yorko

T-l has further advised *that CHASE was again in contact vdth
VEST on 10/30/47 and told \ffiST that "the relative" had .been in town for a
snort time on his way west* CHASE stated that "the relative" felt that there
was no chance of PCA coming south. CEASE also indicated to VHEST thtt he had
told "the relative" of the developments within the Southern Conference for
Human Welfare and some of the difficulties that were being 'experienced in
arranging for the Wallace meeting and also about some of the friction exist-
ing among various factions within the Southern 'Conference for Human Wel-
fare

z ,
zt was so learned through T-l rb m- on the afternoon of

10/50/47 an individual giving bis name as VICTOR SULA (phonetic)was in

^n?.
7'1^ Su^eot

'
7EST and indicated that he had just arrived in town.

T3ST invited oULl to his home. Later on the same eveninz '"EST endeavored
to contact -ILLIaM STAFFORD, Head of the UFWA-CI0 in Atlanta. STAFFORD was
nob at nome and ' UST told STAFFORD'S wife that some friends had arrived
in town fr^ T?" . ?

,^*: >' +fUr4-, j v
- - - $ -* . * ,

ui r-zui uavis^a him that there were some friends \n town th«t he
-auld like for CHASE to meet* "hjst indicated that there were two indi-
viduals and that they would be hore a short time 0 He further indicated
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that S7JIA was from Yugoslavia and that SULA and his companion were interes-
ted in jetting information about* the south. CHASE thon mentioned that they
shoul4 certainly bo told about the "story down in Dod-e County", which he
seid was a "terrific story with international implications"* CHASE was evi-
dontly referring to editorials which had appeared in the Atlanta Journal on
October 27, 1947 concerning local election in Eastman, Georgia, whore the
votes of both Negroes and white persons had been openly bought -and sold*
-TSST stated that this was what "he" was looking for and would like to "get
those typos of stoics". "V.'EST indicated' that he would ask SULA to caLl CHASE
later

o

T-0. advised that he was present when vrEST was again in
contact with OffiiSp on lo/sr/47 and C&S2 said ho had never received the call
-£mmjn^_VI^^ CHASE'S number to SULA and CHASE re-
plied th^c probably he Jiad called whenTTooT^CH/^^^
\*EST indicated thjat SULA'S companion had returned to Washington, but that
SULA had left Atlanta for Mexico City, where he would attend the UNESCO.
a^Dtf^Se TEST indicated that "SULA was a remarkable fellow and' had tol^
*-\fsi i-rtuy interesting things about what went on in "his 'country" during the
war* lie said that STJLA had been in the* Partisan Forces and had been a

*

prisoner of the Germans for a period of six years* " rEST also indicated
that SULA had asked about the possibility of- having VEST f S book trans-
lated "over , there" • "'JEST said that he would certainly grant them his per-
mission to translate and publish his book and that he was not interested
in any royalties. 17EST further indicated, that ho had told the visitors'
about the Walton County lynchings, the killing of convicts at Brunswick,
Georgia by convict guards, recent instances in 'Atlanta where the homes of
Negroes have been burned and also about the recent events in Dodge County
during the local election* 173ST stated that the visitors had been very
interested in. the south and had compared it with "their country", which- is
also "agrarian. He stated it was remarkable to hear what had been done, how
they had split up the big landed estates inbo individual farms*

The indices of the Atlanta Office were negative as to
VICTOR SULA. A letter ha-> been written to the Bu: c-au and Washington
Field asking for information which might identify r-ais individual*

. ACTIVITIES IN COMTBCKON iYI5H SOUTHERN
' C^raBHCE FOR BUIO V '£L?A^5

T-l has furnished the followin/c information concerning
* ' - * » * * ~ i . *

- -
'

• "I xW.. i ,, ..-11m - ~/?-Vi ^""^TUrx.ts. on'
/1WA7.

-7-
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* 011 September 25, 1947 CLARK FO.Tai&N, President of the SCE-7.
••/nil.- m .telanta, contacted the homo of S-yc j,,ct TEST, The latter was not
ao .n-no and FCTSra advised the wife of subject that he would like to loav;n r.Dssap to thj -..ffjot that he was sure that they could obtain the JlSOO
nce-dea to arrange the Wallace meeting. F0R2TJT indicated that this mount
co-. Id be obtained in Atlanta. He further stated t-h-rt he would probably
see f,r. jJJjiCE in New York on 10/29/47 and would write 'JEST so" that WESTcould ntO-o arrangements to reserve the Atlanta Civic Auditorium or some
c-^hor meeting hall, FORE'O* stated thvb the hall -should be reserved inone ncme of tno Co.nnit.toe for Geor5ia of the SCHW. FOR-TOT f.lso s-id thatcae i cr^rs with who-, he had trlked about the meeting hrd stated that
Dccav.-se of a iocal ordinance the organization might be fined jlCO but
tnat otherwise everything would bo OK. It is believed that FOREMAN wasroxorrmg to a local ordinance -which prohibits mass meetings attended by

also soatea „hrt there was some possibility that someone might trv to
D-oru: up the meeting, ^frs. //EST informed that thev should be able to

iV,' ,! 1
Sphering' from a place the size of Atlanta and- it would be

ixi '1 llt ^ break up such a large meeting.

-.v._ Q
' •

v,

La*cr °'n the same day, according to T-l, '.TEST informed
•
u
^tlfT

* ^ of ?0RS:-«'S conversation with his wife and said that'

c 'iuT^a t0 Start raakin§ ^rrangenwnts for a meeting hall,binco that time T~l advises subject has been in contact with a number ofindividuals active in arranging for the Wallace meeting 1 He has token aloading pare in getting the arrangement committee organized and has
:,:^*™*l'°f

J'™ Prel^inary meetings in connection with tho offa.:,',
"

-ixuiiC jjO^^m, T&iio in Georgia during the latter Dart of September, 947,-as supposed to havo made arrangements with Reverend JOSEPH RABURN to act
;.s General Chairman for the Committee for Georgia, SCHW, in planning the^al.ace meeting. R," BURN is a minister who formerly h:.d a church inHc-
.xie, Georgia, wmch is the home town of the late 3'JGEIE TALMLDGE. itf.BTPNbroke vr^i his con

faregation on the Vfhite Supremacy question and left Uo^ae.
'^T x

?
A^nta on « 10/1/47 from VaL.^sta, Georgia. Subject",ned oo contact him a nu:.oer of times to' talk tc } jA abcut the Wallacemeeting, ouojec. t«s not able oo talk to RA.BURK" ur ;il October 5 0 At that

^°
ri? • f

P<3
:p
r^ thft* ^ t0 ^G "one. reservations about tying

V^T, °n
?1S 17allaCe raestinS' Ii: developed, that PABURM

L

d
?
-,n oh. position as chairman and apparently plans to -hava nothingto do vnen the SCiT or .the Wallace affair.^

g

- Luol,^ i'^LA, an assistant surgeon of the TJnite States Public

'

-8-
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Ear 1th Service . vho has been assigned to the Department of. Agriculture
in Atlanta since January, 1047* According to inforra^tiori received in
Atlanta from the Bureau, its files indicate that Hrs» FALK allegedly
was a member of the 11th A*B# Club of the Communist Tarty in ITow York
City in January, 1944* She was said to have been active in the dis-
tribution of Party literature in 1943 * Her husband has also been re-
ported as having been a member of the 11th A. Do Club of the Communist
Party in New York, City in 1944*

*

Mrs, FALK was active in trying to obtain a place to hold
the TTnllace mooting. It v:as thought at first by subject and :irs* FALK
that the City Auditorium in Atlanta could be used* However, she de-
termined that -this would not be possible because of previous bookings*
She also made seme effort to obtain the auditorium of the Wesley Memor-
ial 'Jethodist' Cliurch for 'the meeting* However, it v;as finally decided

_^yjbhe^persons involved that the vJheat Street Baptist Church, large
Nef;ro church/ would be "mo re' satisfactory, - xirhas- now been officially . .

announced by the SOHPf that ?'Ir 0 WALLACE v/ill speak in Atlanta on the
nifht of Novembbr 20, 1947,

i

According to T-l, on 10/18/47 WILLIAM STAFFORD, Head of
the UP.'A-CTO, Atlanta, talked to VEST concerning the SCHV? and the
Wallace meeting* During the conversation it was indicated that there
appears, to be a great deal of friction among members of the SCEvV in ,

*

Georgia and It seems that the Conmitteo for Georgia is a rather un-
wieldy organization* VJEST and STAFFORD discussed the possibility of
organizing an Atlanta chapter which Would affiliate directly with 'the
national organization and would not be" under the Committee for Georgia.

On 10/21/47 while talking to a man "//horn T-l did not kno/r,
'TEST mentioned the fact that former Austrian Premier KURT VON SCPXSf'E-
NIGG was going to speak at Agnes Scott College in Decatur .within 0 few
days. T EST remarked that it was a pity that people would bring over a
former- dictator who had been a Fed "baiter 11 and sponsor his speeches in
Atlanta while such & "ruckus" could be raised about a former Vice Presi-
dent of the United States making a speech here. During this conversation
1:'EST said he hid recoi^d an official letter f 3 bhz, President of Ogle-
thorpe University instructing him not to act ab ^airman of the WALLACE
*meetings "

,
*

-PENDING-
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A copy of this report is being sent to Birmingham
fo^information purposes because of the information
contained therein concerning Reverend CLAUDE V-WJAJS
and PSTSR PRICE.

"

information because of the information contained therein
about NATHAN ROSS,

AT ATLANTA , GEORGIA

Will continue to follo-v and report activities of
subject through sources .of information and confi-
dential informant so
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TH IS CASE ORIGIMATED AT /vTLASTA

FEDERAL BUHEAU OF IMVcS.v lNATION

file: no. 100-559

REPORT MADE AT

;la£taT"<a, Georgia

DATE WHEN MADS PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

TITLE

DOJTALD LEE TEST, vrith aliases

REPORT MADS BY

CHARACTER OF CASH

3L*IJEIAL SliGDPJTf - C

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS;

Subject in frequent contact vdth H0.JER Bo CHASE,
Gonrroniat Party District Organiser* !IARVI!J SHftST,

Student Organise!'1
^ Coammaict Party- spent few

hours in company of subject on 12/4/47* Subject
v/as present at Chicago saeeting* 12/29/47 vihen

HEHRY Wi&LACE announced his candidacy for presi-
dents -Subject is president of the Georgia

cation that subject is interested in' running for
governor of Georgia on T^JXAQK tichet* Subject is
having difficulties vsith president of Oglethorpe
University, vshere he is employed, because of his
activities^ Subject spent few "hoars on 1/2/40 ia
company of Mc WIOHCZEK, Editor in Chief of Polish
Press*

P

REFEREHGEs Bureau Filet 100-20396

Report of Special Aganfc D0JMLD B* CLEGS* dated
November 18s 1947* at Atlanta, Georgia

I zzmmv nlJmm^
DETAILS

t

PMTI ACTIVITIES ' J ~ m°"
*~~—~ §p^rm/

dormant T-l advised that he nas rath subj|^4^i£5l^M^i£^
\, 1947* viien subjec€^ias told by HQHER B<> GHASS^ Organiser fo£jComunist _
•arty District No« 31, that he had received a letter from subject??
relative" stating that one of the "good men in unioa circles 9 inj^tj-gfita v/as

7
r
;.'or " (Tnv\n,

)

y, e. tOiVzyxtiKtxiSTiziQ orris* 7—^034
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*

being transferred by his headquarters * IIo n&nes v/ere mentioned^ but
GRASS raferred to ths union as : i:w follow Mho recently bought
himself a house"© According to the infor^jrit^ it is believed that they
were referring to aLLIiSI STATFCED, head of the BP;:i-CI0 in Atlanta
sine© STAFFORD is knoyji to have purchased a house in Atlanta during the
latter part of 1947* CHASE told subject that the union fellow wanted to
stay in Atlanta aid r/as doing everything possible to ret his headquarters
to leave him here, and that it ?ias believed he sould be able to remain
until next summer* CHASE stated that subject's "relative" had indicated
that he vras going to v/rite a letter to the president of the union asking
that the Atlanta representative bs sHov.ad to remain hers* The
informant stated that CHASE and subject 7XST always referred to HATHftN
ROSS., Southern Organiser for the Coeminist Party, as "the relative"
since he is married to a sister of subject WEST.

During this same conversation the informant stated that
WEST remarked that he -hadnae^eg-feeard onj mora -about -the trip- was- —
supposed to make "up there" around Thanksgiving,, CHASE asked subject
if he had been' supplied vath the names and everything, and subject
replied that h0 had been furnished the names a long time ago. Subject
stated he had been planning on making the trip around Thanksgiving^ but
that unless he heard something further £ro& "up there « he would not go
and that this would be all right Tiith him because he ^as plenty busy
around Atlanta* Subsequent inforsnation received from Informant T-l
indicated that WEST did not leave Atlanta during the Bianksgiving holidays*

On November 14* 1947* it was learned froa Informant T~l and
also from a surveillance i&ich was beihg conducted of WISER Bo CHASE that
subject met CHASE at around 3^30 in the afternoon and that they drove to
Douglasville, Georgia, rfiere subject is purchasing a farm*.

On November IS, 1947, Informant T-l advised that he had ^

been in the company of subject WEST when the latter v/as informed by
HOMER Be CHASE that he v:a.s going to Savannah that night and that he could
be reached in Savannah through the WJ Office' or through riHED» at the
same place * According to the Informant, during this same conversation

*

CHASE and subject WEST discussed the possibility of there being violence
at the WALLACE meeting vfeich was to be held in Atlanta on November 20,
1947* Subject stated that he had learned through one of his students who
v/orked for the Associated Press that they were installing photographic
equipment on the top of a building across the street from the meeting hall
in order to take photographs of any disturbance \7hich might occur outside
the hall*

~ 2 ~
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T-X reported that c-2 ^ov-^'jor 2>,. I'J'u", • »cc *»;rbh

subject YiE-ST when EG2ER B. CHASE discttsswa a..', j'- «st a recent

trio to South Georgia* CJ&SE arvd s-AUal, -SvCcoriii: ;
to t.:3 ^dor-

mant, were very ^<*Tded in their conversation asd ^aatioaed lew

proper names* However, the informant isaa aole to x-arcafcer that one

of 'the persons discussed by them was a prsachor i». D^iicn, Georgia.,

a small torn near Brunswick, According to toe informant, it appeared

that the first or last n2H© of this preacher was '^UGHER". CHASE
^

mentioned the fact that he had seen this pjfvjfo&r in Darien and subject

stated he had heard that the preacher was quitting his job at Darien

and was going with the '-'Peoples Institute". CH.V?"I aV>.tsd it was true

that the preacher was thinking about leaving Darien aud that he was

sorry that he had not had an opportunity to confer with the preacher

before the latter had reached a decision. Subject agreed and stated—
~^1r!w-ata>«sht-*hatJ^ stay ia a regular job"*

CHASE stated that he had discussed all Me angina ullh--fefee-^peaciiaEr__.___

and had told him that he ought to hesitate about jetting out of Darien
"

as his new work -was not going to amount to anything* CHASE stated that

he had told the preacher that it would be impossible to do anything

through the "institute" unless it was tied up with something else,, such

as a Planters Union* Subject agreed and stated that he had been

insisting to the head of the "Institute » for a long time that the only

condition under, •which he would give him any support would be that

something concrete came out in teras of farm organization,,

CHASE and subject then discussed an individual from Alabanxa

who had recently been in Brunswick, Georgia. It appeared to the

informant that this individual had been planning to hold some sort of

religious tent meetings, but had had difficulty in getting a place on
'

which to erect a tent. CHASE indicated that this individual had been

"hitting the bottle" and had made a very poor impression on some very

fine pecplec CHASE also indicated that this individual had been very

critical of the "national leadership" and that CHASE felt that this

individual should make his criticisms in Alabama rather than in Georgia*

Through Informant T-2 it "was learned that HCCJER B. CHASE

went to Birmingham over Thanksgiving, returning to Atlanta on November

27, 1947* On December 1, 1947, Informant T-l advised that he had heard

subject VEST ask CHASE if, while in Alabama, he had had an opportunity

to see the fellow who is heading up the fertiliser thing. CHASE

replied that he had only epent one day in Alabama, and had not had an

opportunity to see -the fellow. CHASE stated he had received a letter

frc-a ti-o iiiCrrid-jO. ui-ier dirc.sri-M l'~L - l*cd proposed

~ 3
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?

putting out a proper in Georgia for uhe Ji^llist'/r .jroup, wi&ch is
.doing some organisational toiy: a^ong the faruerr in Georgia, It is be-
lieved that the/ were referring to a group under a man named FRANK
HcALLISTLii, The informant has previously h*ard CHA3L a^d

T
o^3T dis-

cussing McALLIoTLii and his group, ana the/ are viry critical of hinu
Tii^re is no indication that uci*L^I6T.:P. is a me^o-r of the CcKsnunist
Party, but he is Relieved to be a Socialist and has* been referred to by
CHAwx-j as a "irotsicyite". CflASL and subject agreed that it would be a
good idea to put out a farm paper, but that it diould not be sponsored
under any circumstances by the McAllister Group* Subject stated he had
already written a letter to the individual in Alabama going into the
Jback^und.of the situation in Georgia.

CHASE then told subject that he had received a memorandum on
iar^i work* Subject <;LJT stated that he had received a letter from
"LEil" stating that a cor>y of the meniorandim was being sent to subject;
however, he had not as yet received the menorandua.

T~l advised on December 4, 1947* that subject had been con-
tacted by an Individual who identified himself as ;iAaVIIf dBAu. The
latter told subject that he had just arrived in Atlanta and wanted to
get in touch vdtn "the other friend of nine" during the few hours that
he would be in town, told subject that he was a friend of "Kat's".
Subject told SLAV/ that he did not know where the other individual could
be reached at that time, but that "he, subject, would meet SHAV" in a few
minutes at the Terminal Station.

A surveillance conducted at the Terminal Station by Special
Agent CHARLES T. HAINES and the writer disclosed that subject TEST met
an individual there at about 9:15 Ki. This individual v,as white, -approxi-
mately 26 years of age, five feet five inches tall, weiring approxi-.
mately 125 pounds, wearing thick tortoise shell rimmed glasses, and no
hat. This individual was carrying a small week end bag and black brief
case.

-4-
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for tV* ?'s:01ij group, rMch isputting out a paper in CH

doing &Mte orrrninationol v.ork a&on* the faxmers in Georgia* It is be-
lieved that they mre referring to a group under a man named ERAHK
EcAlJLISTES* The inforjaaui has previously heard CHASE and KBST dis-
cussing HcALLIST^H rnd his 3^;?, cid they are vezy critical of him*
There ia no indication that UcKLL18S$& is a laeaher of the Coi&minist
Party^ but he is believed to be a Socialist and has been referred to by
CHASE as a ttTrafcsfcyit9«. CHASE and subject agreed that it would be a
good idea to put out a farm paper* bat that it should not be sponsored
under any circularises by tha McAllister Group* Subject stated he had
already bitten a letter to the individual in Alabama going into the .

background of the situation in Georgia*

CHASS then told subject that he had received a memorandum on
farm work* Subject vJEST stated that he had received a letter from
"LEM" stating tl^^

^hoMvef/Tie had not as yet received the memorandum*

T-l advised on December 4/1947* that subject had been con-
tacted by an individual who identified himself as MARVIN SHAW, ae
latter told subject that he had just arrived in Atlanta and wanted to
get in touch with 5,the other friend of mine" during the few hours that
he would be in town* SHAW told subject that he was a friend of «HAT f s««
Subject told SHAT7 that he did hot iauw vtiere the other individual could
be reached at that time, but that he-, subject^ viould meet SHAW in a few
minutes at the Terminal Station*

s It T^as knovan throjtgh InJorniaLt ^2 thlit SHAW also bad\>on~
tacted t^e residence of HCMEpj B. "CHASE arid hdd left a message t£at\
t«HABVHf»lwas in jfcovai and couiM be rekched at [the |aae place v&er<
had met before* $

A surveillance conducted at thk/Terminal Station by Special
Agent CHARLES T. HAINES and the writer disclosed that subject TZEST met
an individual there at about 9s15 HI. This individual, was white, aoproxi-
mately 26 years of age, five feet five inches tall, weighing approxi-
mately 125 pounds, wearing thick tortoise shell rimmed glasses, and no
hat*

,
This individual" vsas carrying a small week end bag and black brief

caseJ The contents of the brief case were made available fob a very
short* time by a -highly Confidential and reliable .sourcL It noted
that the materia^ in the brfief case pertained to Jstudent activities
and that there were a ftmbkv of publications con<ierning\the National
Student Association,, 1

I ' l

i * t

* \

\

\
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..... ,
A chsck of *bo Atlanta indi?«s ro*lecteS th*t I^wm mn'»toun«l bbucle-nfc secretary of t* C* ^iafe Part, and had bTen

tS^4'L
nf- °n?

,

Weccnsia the Constitutional Convention of

& sirs s^vssf*^ 7ras hoid th3re^
ift.;« w t-

^ect SHA\Y tysre together at the. Teradnal Station until

Ooxned tnem n.n sheet's car and they returned to the lendnai Station •

S t^ ^1?^^ SeSn Sh0^ GHASS «* ^^ect someoi the material iro-i his brief case* At 1*10 A'l SFAW deoarted vi aSouthern Railway for Mow Tork City, It *as leaned thrS^?he Sainconductor xhat he had arrived in Atlanta from New OrleLsf

„. * „ J""
1 advised that ha vas in the comoany of* sublet nr.

ohonga regarding activities in Atlanta. CHASE statedS he was fa^t*^ of double getting the news letter printed, it was knomlhTGHASS had oeen endeavoring to locate a printer rtw would nSTf*monthly news letter for the Communist Party of SorSaT Xl S tLprxntera Tta CHASE contacted in Atlanta turned the <th Vt? ,
and CHASE both agreed that it. woutj vToUly be r^tfJ S ST*nev/s letter* »w nf^ n„f«^ rt ^ A , n t f

iieu««j&Arj get the
he had thou^rsihr»S2?ie^?;sr*

a
;, ^ asked °kass

. ,
01 une "-u-ttle xellow" the other night* HRfiqirthat the basic approach to the student thing eeeSd to \X nl SSJ? •

According to the informant, i/3ST save no S*«Ht fl̂ * f -
DETOSs

he had written to B»E.

. _ _
i:coorJ.in:' so i'-i, o., .-sr. 5- ion „.,_. *

^ ^"^^ viva VJLi^Ct
o w^ca^o u3 present at the WALLACE-

~ 5 »
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meeting to be hol& '.he £olio-,rin£ dr<y* The-/ then nade arrangementa to
meet that aftsracoa at the Gnorri.va T^w-ra Ho*<»?. far o. discussion.

Subject returned ii-o,a Chicago on the inorning of January
1, 194»* Aoaoroin-j to T-i, ;ho ni~ht of January 1, 1943, ho con.--

-_ get together
that night, A few mantes later, Informant T-2 reoorted that ho was v&th
ffiTEtt B. CHAS S ^en ;.lLLI£i SrATi-Otu) hid co.itacbtd the latter and had
told Mei that the ''professor'1 want**! ohem to meet that night, tfhey
agreed to hold the meeting at the home of STAFFORD

•

FOR fflU&K 7«ELFABE AUD. THIRD PjiR^F"
—

~

, ^ ,„

0n
,

No3^er 18> 1^ Informant T~l heard subject MBST
talking to YliLCi*s STSEFC^7~aacr the latter told subject that he was

~

planning -to meet HEBHY SALLACi the next jaorninj T&an he arrived in
Atlanta, and that he planned to drive V7ALLA0E fro a Atlanta to Macon™,AC? Tias aeb«*uLed to appear on the ni

:~ht of November 19, 194S.
STal'i'OKD xavxted subject to make the trip to Macon with them, and
subject agreed to go if he could possibly arrange it.

"

* i *> ,Trra,T4
0
^

*he
,

nL ît of Kov«Bber 19, 1947, T-l hoard subject IvESTtell EDiaOillA GRANT, Administrator of the Southern Conference for Human
J
hafc he

J
had 21(3(1611 to Macon morning with TILLAGE, CLARK •

FCRfittuN, Reverend JDSLPH RABUN and ;^LO STAFFC'D in the latter'*

™;,„5e Bt
f*

ed that he ^ S^PQRD had not remained in Macon for themLLAQh meeting, but had returned to Atlanta shortly after their
arrival in Macon.

mir. ...
During the WALLACE meeting on the night of November 20.

, 1947, it was noted by Special Agent RQ3UT 0. COTTSJ and the writer that
auDjec*. ?'/LST, his mfe, and daughter, occupied one -of the front rovra
at the meeting*

aTO . 1W ^ i;^°^?d that on Hovember 21, 1947, he heard subject
.JEST talking to ^Of]IA GRAHT. Subject asked GRiCT where BRAITO pricehad gone, and GRAHT stated -that SaAHSCBT had gone on to Louisville,
bubject asked whether there would be any chance of "3tbin" SL?'T3^ to

JST S G8
°J
S4 md act as secretary for the Committee for Georgia ofthe Southern Conference for Human Welfare, GRANT stated that she thought

«d 6 w
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l^*ould a mod idea but that subject v,ould Law^to^-^rite to E^s^TSOir

^JGB, GLAHK F0H~Ia
1I, PrcrftesA ef fcht i^ulaav; -fercace for Hiuaa

i7el£are.> and VSSI*s brother in I&b* £y th© letter she j&sy have aecnt
HATHAH HOSS, Southern Organizer for the 3c^jcni&t Part*-* or HIKE ROSS?
i?ho Is an officialof the CIO Sofc&eco Union in vJlnston-SKLG^ north
Carolina* Both of these iadi^idoals are narrisd to sisters of subject
YiESTc EUflJSOJ PRICE, according to taforaaUcn in the Atlanta files. Is
a negro girl vho has baen active to the Scathem Conference for Human
Welfare in Worth Carolina*

Daring the sme conversation on Hovejsber 21* 1947? Informant
heard subject tell EDMCH1A GRABT that ha v;as in Kiob water" at
Oglethorpe University, Trhero he is a professor, because of a remark
which had been made by MLLACB during a speach &t Kaeon. WALLACE had
made the remark that one of the so-called liberal universities in
Georgia had not allowed one of the professors to parfcieioate in the___

_J2BL&AQE. laaefc^^
RANDOLPH HEARST • It was knom that subject had been sent an official
letter front the President of Oglethorpe University a £©vf TOeks before
the WALLACE aeetSag in nshidh subject t?as instructed not to have any *

official connection with the WALLACE affair* .

T~l reported that he was vdth subject VJEST on December
15* 1947, i*en he had a lengthy conversation Tilth BODICE TOHTAK, Acting
Secretary of the Atlanta Chapter of the Southern Conference for'Huiaan
Welfare, and a close contact of HOUSE B. CHASE*- EUDICE TDSfTAK mentioned
the possibility of getting BBAHSCB PRIGS from the national office in
He^ lork to come to Atlanta to vtork as secretary for the Southern Con-
ference for Human Welfare* Both T013TAK and subject indicated they had •

discussed this possibility with GLARK FORHttH and EDMONIA GRANT, who had
appeared to be in favor of it* However* subject VEST stated that he had
recently received a letter from BRANSON PRICE indicating that she could
not leave New York* She' had stated that there was a possibility that
her sister, MARX PRICE, might make arrangements to travel to a number
of important cities out of Horth Carolina doing organisational vtovk for-
th® Southern Conference for Human Welfare* WSST and TONTAK thought that
this would be better than nothing, but that it rouid be much more
satisfactory to have a full time secretary in Atlanta*

T~l advised that he <§?as T^th VffiST on the afternoon of
December 19, 1947, i&ea WEST received a call from CLARK FORMAL Presi-
dent of the Southern Conference for Human Welfare* FOREMAN* who vtes •
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calling froa «7&slii&£to:^ s^L-d ^^.Ls, la* l^hJLf of the

PGA and not the SCffiJe Ho stated be had boon as&od cy DSaiJIE

(phonetic) to call &cmc Gcut\~na ji^iiiorc c^d ^t -ih*jt to attend a,

YXfiLLACE meeting in Chicago on December 29? 1947* «-3T stated that he
TJ&s experiencing financial difficulties and doubtad whether he could
make the trip to Chicago*

On December 27> 1947., T-l hoard subject riSST toll laLmm
STAFFORD that BODICE TGSTAK bed talked to him th* night before^ urging
him to go to Chicago to the Wallace meeting* and stating that the local
SGHIT Chapter rould* pay his expenses* STArFOED stated that he thought
subject would go ? and that he believed subject vzould mice a better
representative for Georgia than the other person xAto xz&s going to
Chicago$ Reverend I* J* BGMAS$ because the latter h*d not lived in Georgia
-very long* Subject- .asked if .there v/as a^tliin^ special that the
Atlanta group wanted him to do at the &eetins; STA^FORB suggested -

•

that in view
|
of the fact that the WALLACE leaders believed they could

get on the b&liot in 46 of the 48 states* ail but Georgia and Florida*,
subject should assure WALLACE that the people in Georgia would not
cal&ly accept this fact but ^rould fight to get hi& on the ballot in
Georgia* STAFFORD stated that subject siould try to arouse WALLACE'S
interest in -tfhat could be done here in this inspect and that wiile he*
STAFFORD* did not know the extend of the funds of the new party* it
would be up to the people in Georgia to prove Yfhat could be done and to
hope that the new party might help' if possible* STAFFORD stated that
this meeting would be one of the most historic events in American
•history, and that he could rcniesiber no tirae sines the civil war ^hen
there was more of a political turning point than at present* STAFFORD
stated that if Cc Be BALDHDS or soaie of the other WALLACE leaders should
respond even more than expected/ 7S3T should try to get some definite
cananitiaents out of them and tell then that there r;ere plenty of good
people in Georgia^ including 12SST, T?ao \?ould make good full time
WALLACE people*

Subject asked STAFFOBD if there would be any kick-back among
the Atlanta SCHT7 people about his being chosen to nake the trip*
STAFFORD stated that he could see no possibility of any kick-back except
the phoney type ?Mch vrould be disregarded* STAFFORD reiterated his
approval of subject's going to Chicago, and stated that the report
^hich subject r^ould make to the people in Atlanta, upon his return^
would necessarily have more dignity than any repox*t vdiich might be male
by DCMAS alone since the latter tras prone to be rather frivdlous in
manner«

8
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T-l f-ari-icr advised thub lio* i«tcr hz~al wu^joet v-IST

talking to R^vewnd I* Jc DGIA'AS* tuo v;as also goiu^ to the Chic&go
meeting* t>wy >rran;red to £0 together by plans 0*1 t.ie corning of >

December 29* 19i:*7* iX ^AS stated that 'ibis meeting t*as vital, and that
the SGh*i money v«ould v&ll soant in sending then to Chicago » Sub-
ject stated taut he felt it ^as important that th<s/ should let people
like BALDV?IS and MLLACJS know that the people in Georgia v/ould make a
real fight but that they would eixpsct some help from tGiu Subject
indicated that they would have to put up a real fi^nt in order to get
YfiSILAOS on the ballot in Georgia*

1-1 later heard subject arrange vath HE8RT WALD, *

Treasurer for the Atlanta 3CHW* to obtain the money for the expenses
of his trip* 1

T-l also heard ToJST talking to EUDTGE' TOHteKw Beeiaaber •

' 27> 1947©* In answer to a question from subject as to n-hat particular
message or action the Atlanta group might desire aim to take to Chicago,
TOSITaK stated that he should emphasise the necessity of the WALLACE
Party actually v/orking domi in this area, even though it appeared that
WALLACES name wight not get on the ballot in Georgia « She stated
that this was important because of the negro vote., and she stated that
they should have made arrangements for a colored representative to
attend the meeting from Georgia* Subject agreed that it would have
been better to have had & negro and a white representative from Georgia*

TOKTAK then asked subject* WEST if he xrould be in a position
to be interviewed on the radio after his return from Chicago, She stated
that she ?;as playing around with the idea of requesting a fifteen
minute spot on station WAGA to be granted by the station as a public
service^ to have subject and Reverend H(MAS interviewed concerning the

. Y2ALLACE meeting in Chicago, Subject V&ST said he vrould think it over*

Informant T~l and contacts, at Delta Airlines furnished in-
formation that subject and Reverend DOCIAS actually left Atlanta on the

*

morning of December 29> 1947 * for Chicago* WiSST returned by train and
arrived in Atlanta on .January 1, 194S*

Throu^L Informants T-l and T-2'it vfas learned that on the
night of January 6 P 1948* there had been held a meeting of about
thirty-five persons interested in the WALLACE iiovement in Atlanta* This
was in the nature of -an organisational meeting* Subject and Reverend
?^ r 'S^:d3 r.:pt*r*s the Chi: r^*i-> V. ~ t^o up an

*~ - - ?
~ <. fc.O " JLJL«C^«*J V^fTOJPtT' ; * "^T*

Subject was elected president, a negro named MARSHALL froa Macon T/as
"

named vice-president/ and WXLLIALl STAFFORD was elected secretary*

M 9 M
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T-l further stated ihafc be h&s &#ard subject ;%EST indi-

cate to some of his associates that he a&ght be interested In running

for governor of Georgia on feho ^LAGS tickets It is known through

Inforaaat T~l that XiSLLim STteJFQBD, secretary of the Georgia Yfellace-

for~President Group, has sent a letter to G* B« 3/£Dr;iN of PGA
suggesting that suoject be isade full tine director of the Movement in

Georgia* This letter stated that subject realises that such a position

vrould mean that his future in the educational field in Georgia vail be

finishedj» but thcA ho is Trillins to ta!re the chance if he gets some

assurance from PGA that they mil take care of him*

On January 7> 194S, Informant T-l heard subject talking to

HOMER 3o CH&SS and giving CHASE a resume of v;hat had happened at the
-meefciag-oa-J&fiLj^ They discussed the fact that no prominent
labor people had attended tEeTSe^iT^^
and they agreed that it appears that labor is playing "handfToff »•

' Subject YffiST told GHASE that he felt that the Hew Party needed a full
time representative in Georgia and that he v*fould like to get the position
although it would mean that he would have to give up his job at Ogle-
thorpe and that his future Tjould be very uncertain*

IlISGELL^EOUS

On December &5 19*47 $ T-l advised he heard subject talking
to an individual named JAGK<> vfaom the informant believed to be JACK
LORESZ, a student at Oglethorpe University. Subject suggested that
JACK 7*rite an editorial for the school paper concerning the visit to
Atlanta of the Freedom Train* Subject suggested that the tonaof the
editorial should be that the students were proud of Atlanta^ inhich

would "act as host to the Preedoa Train ?dth no regulations on the
segregation of the races* Subject indicated that this would be a good

* theme , following on the footsteps of the non-segregated WBLLACB xaeeting©

On December 16, 1947* T-l heard subject tell YttLLIAM STAFFORD
that some individual* giving the name of "ELMER DAVIS" had called the
Registrar's Office at Oglethorpe University on that day and had stated
that they could not understand why Oglethorpe University allowed a »red"
like I?E3T to remain on the facuity* This individual had stated that
subject WEST was sending out "red 11 literature on the stationery of the
University, He also advised the Registrar's Office that he ?jas writing
a letter to the Hearst Foundation concerning this matter*

Subject told STAFI'D?vD l^at the Registrar's Ifice had
r^p^rtcd Lliis e<*LI to cue* p^v,<.au ox w3 Ortiversity> Brc PHILIP *»"2LT£!ER

~ 10 -
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and-tfiat ITELTSEE had called subject to hio office rnd had had him. "on

-the c$rc2fcn « Sn^r^r. -tnted ^h**t th3 crM^r 'i -d Mv a"c^rieitive soot

because* Oglethorpe was tfxpectiro r'° - 1>J*^ frosa ihe Hearst

Foundation <> and th?t &n incident such t !}ie J3?.*-K **queer the d-sal".

Subject stated tast, ;o£TLS& h**l aico fcr^ **t Tact that HEKBX

TuLLAGB in one of hies xvc^ni ^c^oUsa in C.^jia h ;i atated that a

certain school in the south r/ould not let hxn see:-.*: on the campus bo-

cause the school ivas hoping to receive cJCKGCQ Xroui LILLIM BAI3DOLP3

HEARST* had wondered how had secured this inforation*

and had assumed that subject had bet-n the: one t&io nad finished the

information to w'<LLAG1S*

Subject asked STAFFORD if he knew anyone by the name of .

"ELMER DAVIS n said STAFFORD replied that the only one ho knew of by this

name was the columnist v?ho had acted as head of the Office of l/Jar

JMesaation during the War* They both agreed that this could not have

been the ps^y'^noT^
probably it was a fictitious naroe. Subject indicated he felt he raa~5r~"
a very precarious position at the school, and he was very anxious to

identify the person mailing the call* Ee stated that the caller had left

no telephone number or address 9 and that there ^as hardly any ^vay to

follow up and identify hinu He stated that th'e only thing he could think

of that might have been Called "red 1* literature was some teachers

literature vvhich he had sent out end th&t he supposed that the "red

baiters » would classify anything referring to the Constitution or the

Bill of Rights as ^Communist stuff » c

According to T~l subject called a number of other persons

in Atlanta and asked them whether they were acquainted -with an individual

named "ELMER DAVIS"; but none of them was able to identify the person,

through T~l it was' learned that on the morning of January 2$

194S5 subject WEST spent two hours with MEIXECZ3LAW So WIOHCZEK, Editor

in Chief of the Polish Press^ in Hew York City, and correspondent for
the Polish 'Press to the United Nations « WIOIICZEK had arrived in Atlanta

on January 1, 1943, and contacted WEST, stating that JAMES BOMEROWSKI ,

at the Southern Conference Office in New York City had suggested that

he get in touch vdth subject 12EST upon his arrival din Atlanta because

subject could possibly furnish him information about problems of Georgia

and the South©

Information furnished by the llevr York Office indicated that

VJIGNCZEK replaced W3SBD JOSEPH FALKQYJ3KX as Sditor in Chief of the Polish
Press A**#*nc7 in Tort in "-^r 1<?4?^ VLO^^FK cl-n^s to have visited

- U ~
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thirteen foreign eecuitrvUs sir \,c tlx- end of the v;ar and is presently
touring the United States to obtain n&m material for distribution in
Pol&ud^ Luriaj no «\l^iv,^ .vumjia o^a i-u^rbv \i o 3 and among
persons he contacted at these localities were knov#n Coacaunisfc Party
labor Leaders * ?orioua intent«ta&io^© U#ve* o^en recorded his
political beliefs* Some source indicated he is g si^tfcar of the
Polish Socialist Party and* although not a Go&usnnist* he is cooperating
to a certain extent with the Polish Cosanunist reside* but \dthin
definite limitations* -Other sources maintained he was foriEerly a mem-
ber of the Polish Socialist Party end, tacaisa of political considera-
tions , is cooperating to a certain extent Trith Car^jnist elements in
Poland

«

-PBHDIHG-
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THE NBW YORK DXVXSXCIT

A co^v of this reo^rt is teirs f1 *^:*..^?^ the Tot York

Office because of* the importation contained thweiii about KATHjjIT BOSS

and also about the Third Party Eow&cnt in C^eorgi*.*

TEE ATL.AHTA DlVISS'fl

At Atlanta*, Georgia

TSIl continue to foilovf and report activities of subject

through- sources of. information and confidential infor***2j&fcs«

- 13 -
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COLjFXDjMEAL 33F0E&A3TS

T-l - AT~X3&4j fc'hcs© identity is hxwn to t?-c Dorsatu

T-2 ~ AT-1331? vsbose identity is knowi to th: Inreau,
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Sv^iect coatiauss to contact ESSES B* C*P* District
Orr-nijs^rn Zo is 5r Tiott-CI^in^n, Georgia Tall&c3«
for«?r 3vlr^t proton, E-3 wlvLacrl >,y Frenident of
O^l^Lharjj r^ivarslv^ rr^r^ ho ori^laywd as a professor,
hi.: ^*~*i;v.r. ^ V; rr.o^* *r:;or
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- r-:-ont scholastic yaar*

Eac bc^n offered position as President of Aabioch. College,
Yellow Spr&i^s, Ohio* Declined this- offer in order to remain
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0L3G0, 2-14-48, at Atlanta

PARTY ACmiTISS

Informant T~l advised ho vrets v/ith subject on January 29 ^ 1948
ishile subject tx&s having a discission %?ifch ?m&Ll[£i 7f, SSAFFOED^
Herd of the U A* « OIjn, ia Atlanta, cozicorxLing the local —
\Tallace«for-Pr€isiderit group* According to the Informality it

appeared that the group had prepared 200 letters announcing &
conference of Tffit^icn forces, to he held In *l-acoa, Georgia on y^/
F^oraory 21, 1948* SIZrVQi'J) told sub^cb ho had tailed "to

FLOYD, and they had dscided to -wait a little Tshile b©for3
stalling out the letters* (An Individ*; *1 n&zaod FLOYD
Executive Director of the Casuaunity Plrimixig Council of
Atlanta, is vsry active ra the TSlLLAO^ &roup. Ho is knosm -

to ho a contact of E0ri!l 3* CE&S2, Orfr.nis&r for Car^unist
Party,, District go « 51), / e?x.w-7 <>V <y f*- „.ISPSS£D..

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

Special AGEfrr
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T3D3T told D he tho%- ' it Tiould bo a £go£ thing to hold up
on scadiiir; out bii.? l->tt«r«3 ;?--c?>rc<* 'W friend is coin-, to ba up*
tho *&y ,lk

. Z2Sx said that ha had heen talking to "our friend 1
* the

othor day, and that the lsf,^~no t'vi>*« v? * 2*HrV: s^culiar*. TEST
eaiu h-3 co aid no* quite ui.w^3c;*id u

tl^ir'* cttiiwo to^mrd the
South, wESI said nour friend" h&d mads a lonr-ditvfcance call to
ons oC c>e top x^llora, an-: th* rm ho hai taikod to ^as more
interested in discussing hi? p.ott Voby "boy than '•Ji/ahin- oIsg* TC3T
indicated that ths tir?,e »as netting close and t\mr -would ha?o to
get oub the letbers ahot& ths conference in SJaeon, hut that hs was
I?
up^ a stuap"* Ifo commented that ho tols a free- -American, and that

ho had a pood mnd just to ta'ce a chance and cone out for T/hoia he
pleased, m a^^d hs suscscJl, hewrror, that su^h action -would be
sort of foolhardy.

Informant T-l advised he did not understand the exact meaning of \the above part of the discission between subject and STAFFORD « hut
*'

_<J Arlorl J-'UrtJ- t-VU*h... «. "i 1 _ - » _ •^-y-v**-*^-* _ ^
*

Organiser for the— — -.r > ,
cvo u« ^n-.t<a±iu-^-—_I±LJsag_^.lso knoan

at the tinre that CHASE planned to go to !7ew York to visit Pa^fcy^^
Eeadquarterje within the nest few days.

T-l reportdd on January 31, 1948 that he had again been with sub-,
ject on that data, when subject had a discussion T/ith BXSSR B.
Cir.SS, According to the Informant, TEST indicated to CHASE that
C. B. BALD7JIH, Head of the TJallaee-for-President Committee, had
recognised tho group, of which TSST was leader in Georgia, as the
official WALLACE group in this State. YffiSf said they were glad
to get this official recognition,- bufc they had not oome out so wall
on Lhe request for finances. According to him, BALBHTH had stated
they were behind on salaries at TVAELAC3 headquarters, bub had hopes
of receiving money from- soue unidentified individual in Georgia, and
also from sources in Florida. CMSS told subject that FALLACS -pas
slated to speak in Florida in the near future, undsr the sponsorship
of ths Southern Conference for Human Vfelfai-e, and had been guaranteed
$25 s COO.

b

T-l said that during the sane discussion, 'CEASE told subject he was
leaving the following day, and hoped to be back in Atlanta by
February 4, 1948. CEASE said he would send a wire to "EGDICE", say-
ins *fo ahead — or sanethias like thab M

. Subject and CRASH both
agreed it would be better to set "their" O.K., (The ^ITOICB" referred
to above is believed to be ETBICE TONTAK, who is frequentlv in touch
with both C^ASS and subject.) Subject said he hoped CHASE* had a good
trip and found out a lot of things "we need to know". CHASE said he
would do the best he could; that he, subject, knew how- things we.re -
that -soTiobody v»? "KhTro c?r; fch?jt»'*«> T*?rv P.*

•f,jn * "-^t".
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rujjorood th*r*> IsXSEE. rotvr^^d frcr; a trip to Nevr Yorlc »

City oxi February 7, 134S, l?] within a few minutes after his /

arrival in Atlanta, Us c^niae^sa sub.iocb, fee Informant ims -with

subject at the *'i^t», and say he v;as norb of rtnon pluseed"
by his reception, in IIe?r jTcrl* , said ho had ^rror sc%teii to see
the fellcvr vrho i hui 4,ca, n«id thac 'they have nothing
but contempt for you up ther-s-

1

, C&iSB aaid* "You TOulda't treat a
Fascist prisoner the *£&y I v;x broctted", &nd that it >ras not only
h©j( irha received such treatment, "but th?t othsrs wore treated
literals 3* to a greater or leaser degree. Subject said thex*e sccnod
to be r-onethin3 ceyiously m-or^ and agreed, stating nit*s that
guy tto not dovrn on the teach 11

* said this: unidentified indivi-
dual v^:3 really a ff

fcad act ox-", and tl ^t "they are so afraid of him
thsy almost crawl 1

** CH&.SF id he thought it over, axid decided there
T?a- noshing to be gained "by blowing up about it, and subject agreed
that nothing could be accompli^ ?-d by blowing up tfat this stage"*
CZ233 suid he did not think "h3 w

, the unidentified individual, T?as

beloved by too many people* and that his tin© had com©?
r

CxSlSS thon Stated t-hat- sub^f^o^G-'relati-veA1 .haA. finally gotten, into
trouble* Subject said he had received a note from "the relative",
who said things wore not going so well, ana that he vould lot the
subject laaojtr later vrhat his status tos whsn things shaped up* Subject
then asked CH&SE if uthe relative" -was completely out, and CEASE re-
plied that Ke Tfas "off the payroll 1

*, CHA.SS oaas&nted that utho
relative 1

* had contributed to his being -lot out 3 because ho had never
taken advantage of vrhat **we have done dom here^ and has never had
a show-^dcfsm on it M

0 CHASE stated that 'Mdhtey
11 also had an excuse for

relieving "the relative", because he had refused to go out of the city,
CEASE said the vjay it had been done was -what Tarried him, in that
*Wbody ims consulted, as usual 1

** Subject agreed that this was true,
and said ho had mentioned in a little note to the 11relative 1

* that
nobody down here vras over consulted about things, and therefore knew
nothing about thesw CHASE said it was directly opposite to what a
group of southern people had recommended a couple of months ago*
CEASI5 further stated that nobody ever had anything to say, and that
the 1tgiay

n ruled rath an iron hand*

T-2 advised he coixld not furnish the e^act significance of the above
discussion, but stated that HMEfiU ROSS, Southern Organizer for the
CcGjuaunist Party, is usually referred to by CHASE and subject as
nthe relative* ROSS is married to a sister of subject,

5-1 reported he T/as with subject on February 26, 1948, when "subject
and CEASE had a discussion on a nitusfiion -vhioh had developed in
South Georgia, According to the Informant, CH&SE told subject that
things vrero not going no -well in 3runsTri.ck« CHASE; said he had just
received the inforaiation which sub-act h«A <=r*nt h 5^ , rovl

?"h;p;t if ho, uubjeot;, had r^<**—* - I~tt:.r fr«.Ji glials iaciy".

3 T*
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TEST said he had reenivod a wrv uqly letter frdn hei% CF4SS
fT™*!**

c
' ^ "is P^-^^l;/ 'put upon hor by this othV guv«.Subject agreed, statin- chc o.^^»t have had any tafowwtion on

;riVi-^-'"^?n
3
tf^.U?^ ,1

1

iA'

f"
9 Imu noc talkcd w*-^ "Ma". 0T'AS3

mt^%^-J
?

,1.*n°"i;,n: *hea two are inimla* as phony aa a
,f

*~° • said :« I^d been afraid that "those tW guys™"
C
0^*0.^ ™ trouble",, OE&SB said he t^.s roinS to cSl

niSo* &iia T«mld go dam there the first t>art of thefollovn^ x. aaia tlut n
t: ,cy &re Ticioua n

o g^ject 8a
.

dleooer which ha had received showed traces of vieiouaness. CHASEconne^ed that "the rest of then are standing fir*, and are readywe a^Msrt 'those guy,*. Berarding the letter subject had
.

receayed, 0.'aS3 said that »h** probably wrote it and goThVtosxyx it. Subject stated he had written "hor
-5

back a nice letter,saying hor help would be appreciated, oven if she could not serveaa an of*war. OHaSE then told subject he m going do^vn and-_-J^an^jie_guys out". Subject said that both of the »Ws" are

?™ a
°tf/ ^Ip^y^s^^r^-l^er^sil^^ive vou trouble"

.

Cltta* s&rt as vould definitely L:ct f«m out, and bo«Tc^ri^~-
Jw^V a

f
reed th&t the identified individuals referred to wouldprobably become more vicious.

T-l infonaed he -Has again with subject on the following day,February 27 1948 whan GBaSE talked to subject, and said he wa.goingW there" on the following Monday/ CFAS3 indicated hthad made a 'phone call to "the corking fellow", and that be reallv

to thank ohe ,nmg w pretty serious, and that "they" were reallvgetting dangerous. CMSE added he rather doubted "they" would roto yne papers and things lite that because of the way they earnedtheir layings and their connections. CHASE said, "I've got ?omove against them before they do get other connection. SubiectTt^^^- — on that^rch

T-l said he did not understand the exact significance of the dis-

W^JS' addea hoover, that on February 24, 1943, he hadbeen with sub3 ecT; curing a discussion with EDDICE TOJTT4K. During

r™4X8^rta *^? 60r
?
S&id to ^ recei™« a l-tter from a Hrsf

£^k^TT* in ^ich
,

she i^ignantly regretted the marmerwhich she had been appointed as a Vice-Chaiman of the Georgia

on ieoruary 21, 1948. Aoooroing to the informant, the discussion
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he-fcsoen TO'JTAZ and cnh^'ct i'.JIcctc? 3rur*awicl; dcls^tioa
to tho ccufer*imo©-hv3 ore^Lva ^'3 friebian 5 ar.u t>jat 5o;ie of them
wore dissatisfied when they Xovt r&con* 1c r;&s indicated that

BlunI* GILL^H is a monter of V10 *w-Axnr.:lct Pftrv/- i-* ~ roaai/iclc, Georgia

,

and ARCHER a former Hrd-^o^al ?Tirist3r, st Barien, Georgia,
is a strong Coxaxiunist syftp^viiLser* if viOo a Jsxzy nmJaov*

T~2 informed, on March 4 5 1940* subject haJ tol* hh CTI&3E returned
to Atlanba that day, and subject hsxd jae*s downtown for a dis-
cussion* Subject did not toll the infonaant tho no.tvtre of his dis-
cussion with nowoTor, li> did sey tbat C I\SJ was leaving town
again within blie nexb few aays.

T~2 reported on Harch IS, 1943 that subject had told him C3A83
arrived in Atlanta, by plane ^ frcca Hiemi, that afternoon* Subject
-indicaiaAJb^^^ that OxnlBU had gone to iliasai to assist
Coxsrsunist leaders ~tl^rB~~xir^i^^ hrd been brought about
by the public exposure of Co^iaunirt le£.ders~aM^cctv^
area by Ilisajri. newspapers, Subject told T~2 that ho mot CHA3S in
domitowa Atlanta shortly alter CH&SE*S return*

On the afternoon of' March 13* 1946, Special Agents PAUL Ft TTCHBBY
and CHAF&SS EAYBES, JIU observed sublet and OaASB together at
the Pig Tn Vthistle Restaurant, on Ponce' de Leon Avenue, Atlanta*
Subject's wife was v/ith him 'at the timoo

On March 16, 1948, 3S1 repprted he had been with CHASE and subject
during a discussion on that day, when CHASE told subject he was
satisfied with the way thinr," v/ers £oin^ in Atlanta, but he was
still worried about things "down State 15

* CEASE said he supposed
there would be a vicious blast in the papers on the following day
after ?x*esident TRUSIAH lS speech* Subject agreed, and said things
looked pretty bad on a !Iationai scale * said it 7<ras a si^n of
ntheir .desperation on the International situation, and their despera-
tion in seeing this Third Party snowball". Subject then mentioned
that TAYL03 had submitted his bill to the Senate, the bill about the
Marshall Plan, and that three Senators, LAMGER, P3PPEH and TAYLOR,
had been the only ones voting for it* CSA8E sus-^ested that sometime
in the near future, someone in the Wallace movement in Georgia should
go on the radio about the revolt of the Southern C4ovemors. Subject
indicated that thought would bo given to this suggestion by the
Wallace group*

On March 18, 1948, subject told Informant T-2 that he had an appoint-
ment to meet CHASE at 8-30 that night, at the Pig *n thistle1 Hestaurant«

afain that nirht, in downtown Atlanta*
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On March 28 * 1343 subjects vrfo tol'3 IrJ^r^-t , 1-1 V:^;h her hirsb;.nd
vras supposed to soo C7ASE tl^- ^ftor^ooi^ Ll~I,j f S house, on

^jwscgiiingfeoii Stroot, ^ ^ ^

activities o^r
:
acii-jj Viit? rxp pa^ty

A news article in the Macon Ssle^raph and Nero, c^ted February 22^
194*3^ stated a closed conference of Georgia »7»llaco~for-Presidexit

" leaders had been haId at Bacon, Georgia on *sho previous day* Accord-
ing to the article, subject had "been one of the aiost prominent
speakers at tho conference, end had btsr aasaaed Zxacutive Vice-Chainnaa
of tho organisation ~to mice plan .3 x'or a Jtate-^iJs ccaf£rsr;oe of
Georgia vT&Ilaoe forces to be hold later*

Informant T-l advised that subject has been very active a3 Yice-
Chairman of the ¥allaee group* According to the Inforsaant, 3ub~
-j-e-ct, ias

.
bsen in almost daily contact T*ith 77ILLIA:i TT, 3TAF?0K) 5

Organizer of thsTv^^^^^^
Comuaist Party, and Secretary of the Georgia ;JaUacel*?<^^
joct has also teen in frequent touch -with SUDIC3 2G3TAK, Secretary
of the Atlanta chapter of the Southern Conference for Human Welfare*

According to. information received from ?~2.. the TTallaoe group now
has a four-room office, at 85 Alexander Street, H. W«, and is plan-*
niug a State-wide convention* to be held at Macon 5 Georgia, on
May 8, 1948v

On March S„ 1948 Informant T~l advised he ted been with subject when
the latter told Mrs* FLOYD HU3T2H and Mrs, WILLIATI TT0 STAFFORD that
Dr* PHILIP 13ELE13R, President of Oglethorpe University, had called
him. into the office that day, and had told him his services would no
longer be needed afber the end of the present scholastic year* Sub-
ject said Dr. TE2LTSKR had explained that this icove \ms not being
taken in light of his affiliation with the Wallace forces, but because
subject was giving go much tine to off-canpus rrork ha rats not able to
devote sufficient tine to activities at the college*

T-2 advised on March 12, 1948 that he had heard subject tell FLOYD -

HUHTEB and BILL STAFFORD that AETHER IIORGAS, forraer Director of the
T.V.A., and former President of Antiooh College, Yellow Spring Ohio,
T/as in tOTOi, and 17as coming to see hira about taking the position of
President of Antioch Colleger Subject indicated the salary to be
around 010,000 per year, and that one of the £ooI points in talking
such a position T/as that his effectiveness would be increased. He
said* however, that he did not want to leave the South again* He

*r 6 **
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i:

caxd tnat » tto- to ?:0^0-*r planned to put hia cards on the
;aolo, oy miliar; l^M t'^t h*. subject, w« progressive, and that^ COj-L^ ,!--e ?e©n?* would rvo--bV- fcionr: diss;,*, icficd with Hn,According to the Informant, boih EIFJICr and STAJPOED. although theythournt ths offor n> an excellent opportunity r,-3re' anxious fo~~suo3oot to regain in ©eorgla. Subject said he planned to reject
tae offer* J

On Ilaroh 25 1943 T-l advised that during a discussion between
*,eycrcna I, 0 » uQMAS, TMitariaa-Universalist Minister, in Atlantaand subject., DOI'JIS had indicated that a number of neople in ot^er
pares of Ti-m couacry v/ere very Euch interested in subject's taking
-one jod at Antioch College. Subject said they had things all ^ron*
S^A^t JlVf

u
t
a accepb the if appointed, Subject told

°

DGaAB he had had a talk with the President of Oglethorpe on that
-~as¥*-£ggjg»*_*b» College was offering him 82000 in settlement fo-ohe salary ! he would" have- drawn- for tha.,reat of the year had he notbeen requested to leave.

—_____^__j^wi^noT;

On KarohjL 1948 an article appeared in the Atlanta Journal, statingtnao on tnA previous Wednesday ni-ht subject and Reverend I. J. BOMAShad spoken lat a meeting attended by approximately 150 students at
*

woory University, Atlanta. According to the article, subject hadclamed in his talk that in American politics men had gotten into
power since BDOSBTELTts death who disapprove of his program, and who
have ohrowa out even attempting to back ROOSETTELT'S policies. On the
(pesuion of Universal Military Training, object had stated that
preparedness, of necessity, will lead to war". He attacked the

Brrcish stand in Greece, and charged that Britain load persuaded the
unxoed States to back it. Subject hit "flail Street" as having "caused
tne last *sar .

The article also stated that D01IAS and subjeot urged the students
present to sign a petition urging President TRBMAH, in effect, to
backtrack on his request for U.K.T. According to the article, only
a handful of students present were willing to affix their signatures
to -che appeal.

On March 26, 1948, Informant T-l advised subject had told him he
was f;oing to Birmingham on the following Sunday to attend a con-
ference which had something to do with organizing religious leaders
an the South for WALLACE, and it v/ould probably be called "ReJi^ous
Associates for Wallace". .

*^*J,i»-UUB

7 -



Ori Ir.creh 23 1 ISMS* articles ar>psftred in Atlanta newspapers indi-
cating tfco Ku IHtc: Kl?.n -?.ir*.ht rsradg in La7fr-?r.CTTille and Csnycr
Goor~ia t"...o ui."j.r&. Couwsy el-soticnn wore to he held the folio .'

day. Acting Governor 1*. i'T' isr/usci ?. sratcnmt that C"^
Cj.it; uv-»*d& bo csjvb -bo Lojarenoeville end. Gonyers, G&or
to observe this parade, but "Hrmli not interfere "with, instant pare
unloaj co.:*. utate la1

*? v;&s violated.

1-1 . .lvis<?a t'sat siibject sent the follorring telegraa to THX'FSOV
on IZaroh £o a 10 -i3

1

"S0VSRH0E tt. TEOTPSOff

ST.>*.TE:;,!Tr F;7.GAH)I1!G U32 OF STATE PATROL i'O WATCH PROPOSED XU
KUBL KLAff PAR&PS I2T kCTESHCSYILLS SOHIGHT IS POIEfLESS. raiAT YOU
-S^^^Q-^L^SiM--TaSJ^£I^L ONJJC^a) AT THE folls tchotvsdw to

ballot, .'r* '/..wtpito vie; c-airijuj o? the geosgia Wallace pop.

FSESIBCXT CtfTJTTSE X ASK T!?iT YOD 1T3S YOTJR HT.EB AS ACTING
GOVwi'OF TO GUA8AKTBB FSES VOTING FIGHTS POK F'/T.PY CITIZStf 13
L.U75:iCr.?lLID AliD HI EVEBY 0TH3R GSOKGIA COUHTY W3SHBBVRH TI3EKS

IS A KLAN T32EAT.

DOIT

EXECUTIVE VICE CHAIKSAH
GEORGIA I7ALLii.CS FOR PEES.
85 ALEXANDER STJEET,"

PBHDIHG





Best Copy

Afcltatft, 100^9

V-cauc-* o/wF °;.
this r

f
r °r" is DOia:: Wished Savannahjc cause of inior.--p.txcn contrive: tiu^iu atout fcov,iv<ties i*»Bruasrciok, Georgia. ,

-iv-Tiijs z,,

-ii5rt-««-
to iWlov end report activities of-u-b^oo throu-a sources ox witeaatloa aad Confidential tofommfc

10 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
F^rm tin, i
'nUJ Oftf<?lNAT?D AT

I DATE WHEN

id

?EPlO^FOR WHICH MADE

5-1, 2s' 6-8,
••9-1+8

JC/JJOD LEI W2ST, ^as

KSPCW RtAOC BY

KGYSi5 B. lHaiPSOH

CHARACTcT? OS? CASE

iri^OdL SECURITY - C

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
Subject v/as in Savannah, Georgia May 2, 19U8

ore v/hich time he spoke at First Congregational

Church (colored) at morning and evening

services Subject vjas in conpany of ROBERT

leading Savannah Communist, most of

the day. WOODROW WILLIAMS, Savannah photo-

grapher who took photographs for Qglethr'qpe

University Annual has no photograph of the

subject*,

U C

SHFBRiSaLJCSS ; Bureau file number 100-20396*

Report of Special Agent D03ALD Bo" CL3GG dated

April 6, l9bB at Atlanta*

Atlanta letters to Savannah dated April 27 and

29 >. 19U8.

DERAILS: The Atlanta Office advised by letter dated April 29,

19i;8 that information had been received indicating

that the subject would "be in Savannah* Georgia on

Sunday, May 2, 19kB? to deliver an address at the First ^g^ e^ tion&1

Church, and that he would probably contact individuals rep^err^ to
(<t
r^0 _

as "EDWARDS" and H
HAlifX3\" (oo^/o^o/* 12 *?Kfiri™s

~

'

• A surveillance on subjects activities T*/a

Special iigents LEtfIS S. DABNEY and DAN A. BRaNT on May 2.

SEMAClZSB ?w „

APPROVED ANO
FORWARDED:

Special Agekt
in charge : ,Pi>..N9Xy'n,

'rE ^T^?52 SPACES
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S. iZj 4,

M

a *n that date the subjects car, a 1?JL;2 /otr door Nash
:*.

m
j*"i

fi 19L3 Georgia license S/X950I48 was observed parked near the,

/"irst Congregational Church, corner of Habersham and East Taylor
Streets in Savannah, Georgia,. It .was noted that this is a colored
church. At liC5 P*M. two white men were seen leaving the church,
and to drive aw^y in a black 19^2 sedan believed to be an Olctsmo-
bile, bearing lQ!t\B Georgia tag E-71-791 • These men have not been
identified, although their descriptions are retained in the
Savannah files* At ItJO P. Mo the subject left the church and
proceeded to the home of ROBERT" ELLTS. HdV/KES at Vfhitaker and
Bolton Streets in Savannah* ROBERT H&WKBS is the M.M.TJ. Port
Agent for Savannah

5 Georgia, and a review of the Savannah files
reflects that he is the most active communist in .the city of

_^O^imahj^fchat|he is the leading contact of HOMER BaTES CHASE,
Communist Pari^F^i^ —

—

latter T s trips
(

to Savannah, and that he has a long record for
communistic activities 0

jit approximately 3*15 subject obtained
a package from his. car and got into HAWKES^ car whidb. HAV/X8S drove
to 512 West Street, Savannah* the residence of JOHN MARSHALL.
JOHN D, MARSHALL is President of the Southern Association of
Colored Railway Trainmen and Firemen* He is listed as one of
several vice~cha£r.men of the Georgia. Wallace for Fresident
Committee* From the home of MARSHALL, YfEST and HAWKES drove
around Fellwood Homes, a negro housing* project in Vfest Savannah^
following which they stopped at the Savannah Hotel where WEST
made a reservation. At 5x10 P.M. the subject and HAWKES returned
to HAWKES * residence and approximately thirty minutes later the
subject left in his own car and was observed at the corner of
Broughton and Price Streets in Savannah talking with a well-
dressed negro in an automobile 6 This negro has not been identi-
fied, but was approximately 26 or 28 years of • agej 5*9" tall|
weighing 175 pounds; of medium build with a large black mustache
and black kinky hair* It will be noted that the intersection
where the subject contacted this negro is near the N.M.U. Hall,
and that the description of this negro is generally similar to
that of EDWARD EVANS who "is a seaman and who signed up with .

HAWKES as a member of the Water -Front Branch of the Comnunist
Party January 19, I9I4.8,
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100-3:-'-

The subject at 6:10 P.M» returner, - JlTXl'S residence
s^d *i*nocV immediately loft sgain for the ?ir^c Congregational
Church* ROBERT HftWSJSS and his wife, JANET ALIZABPJTH ILVJKiS, v/ere
observed snt^ir^ the First Congregational Chvrc\ aloo at 6:25
Palio 'The subject remained at the church until 7ik r

J l
J
*'t- v/hen he

left returning to HASHES residence. At 9:i».0 p,:*, die subject
drove to the Savannah Hotel where he spent the nighc* He checked out
of the Savannuh Hotei ab 7:18 A.M* Monday morning, ttay 3, I9I4.8.

Mr« IfCODHOlf YKLLLlMS, 8 Liberty Street, Savannah,
Georgia photographer advised that he had made photographs of
students and faculty members of Oglethorpe University* He checked
through his order blanks but v/as unable to locate a record of an
order for DONALD IEE IftST. Mr. WILLIAMS toge^hev with the reporting
Agent rechecked the order blanks and made a compose check of all
of the proofs of photographs taken at Cjglethorpe University, but
H?i4;hautJ^ negative or order for V/EST* Mr. VJILLIAMS
advised that ia number^^ did not
have their pictures taken but rather used pictures takerPSie~^^~
previous year! for the annual v/hich annual had not

4 been pub«^
'

lishedo Mr f kiLLlAMS v/as unable to furnish the name of the
Atlanta photographer -who made the photographs for the 191*7
annual, but he suggested that the name of this photographer
could be obtained from Oglethorpe "University, and through this
photographer a photograph of the subject could probably be ob-
tained * The old photograph of WEST forwarded by the ,/itlanta

Office is being returned herewith.

The "EDWARDS" referred to in Atlanta letter dated
•April 29s 19U8 as a possible contact'of subject WEST may be JAMES
EDWARDS* colored, 223 Ferrell Street, Savannah, Georgia who is an
employee of the Pierpont Manufacturing Company and President of
Local 870, IUMMSlia, CIO, and believed to be President of the Shore-
side Branch of the Communist Party in Savannah, Georgia*

ENCLOSURE TO ATLANTA: One photograph of subject WESTc

- REFERRED UPON* COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

- 3 -
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LEADS

THE ATLANTA DIVISION, at Atlanta , Georgia, -will

consider the possibility of oht:< ining"

a

r

p'Hotograph ox* the subje
through the photographer who made the photographs for the
Oglethorpe University annual in 1947*,

Will advise the Savannah Office as to the person
to -whom 19U8 Georgia tag E»7W91 v/as issued*

- h -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORT MADE AT
N DATE WHEN

a;lakia
,
c/o/i8.

— - i

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

3/24-7/1-., 2-1, S3,

SO /iQ

Rjcc-rr MAc>t by
;

1

TJTLJZ. '

CILfJrTr-UD: ' BCLcALD LSB wZS?, v/eis irrSZTAL SECURITY - c
|

i '

i

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS;

Subqect presently residing at Scute 4 5 Bouglasville,

Ga* at the Unitarian Vfcrlc Cainp. Subject in constant

contact with v£iU2 BATES CZiSS, OP D.O., District
I;o, 31, Atlanta, Ga, Sub^ecb Vc-ry active in Georgia

Vrallaoe-for-rresid^nt Group; gave keynote address

at vfinston-Salew, UC, 4/25/48 5 acted as Chairman of
'

the People* s 'iffevr Party at Kaoon, Ga* 5/8/48; attended

Progressive .party Convention, in Philadelphia and v;as

loanSaTT^ for the Pro-

gressive Party* Subject contacted hy^WH&^SOWPj--
CP D.O^.Iiew Orleans, La, 6/9/48.

23F3jEbICE:

DBjAIISj

Bureau Pile wo, 100-2-0388.

Report of 3A DuTALD 3* CIJ3GG, Atlanta, dated 4/6/48.

The title of this report is laarked changed to indicate
the additional ali^s of JIM 7/EAY3R as supplied by Confi-

dential Informant 2-1*

Confidential Informant T~2 advised that subject is

presently residing at Route 4, Douglasville, Georgia
on the old 3PH TJTLE1R* farm located nine rdles outside
Douglasville, Georgia, on a dirt road, .v/h'ioh is operated
by the. Unitarian Church as a work carep*

APPROVED AMD

5 - Bureau
1 - Birmingham (Info.)

Z ~ i'leiP.ohis

•3/- Atlanta



AT 100-559

T-l advised that the subject was a congregational minister,

one of the founders of the ' Highlander Folic School, fprmer Communist
Party trade union director^ former State secretary of the Communist
Party of -Kentucky, former county school superintendent in Georgia and
a professor at Oglethorpe . University, Geor^iao T-l stated that subject

>—-^is a brother-in-lav/ of HAT ROSS and BART LOGM .

T-l stated that "DON WEST, whp is about forty-seven or forty-

eight years of age, is a native of the hill country of ITorth Georgia —
one of the many children in a large family* DCft worked his way through
college (part of the time, by radio singing, ho said), obtained scholar-

ship for study in Denmakrk* Became ordained minister of Congregational
Church, joined Socialist party and helped organize Highlander Folk
School (he and IAYLES HCBTCET woro the two founders) at Kontoaglo, Tcmu
Joined Communist Party early in 1934, assigned to North Carolina dis-
trict as trade union organizer September, 1934, losing the name of JIM

f YvTBAVBR* Hot successful in work with unions but very effective among
—^—intalj^^uals at Chapel Hin 0 Led Burlinghton defense campaign; raised

I large funds wi^^iaTolM^ of Univ. of IT. Co-

I
Press) and many faculty members at the ITnivorsityl^

^Aftcr about a yoar in ITorth Carolina VfEST went to Kentucky
as party district organiser^ * remaining thpre about a year and a half
or two years « I don*t know whether he was removed or asked to leave e

Succeeded by PAUL KELLCGG

•

' "vVEST'S reports to the natipnal office had been very en-
couraging, showing considerable progress^ and rapidly increasing
membership which reached a registration figure of over 200 • (As in

. most Southern states, initiations and dues were used by the district
organizer as a subsidy)* When KELLCGG * arrived and took over tho District
ho could locate only a total of about 25 memborSo Most of the branches /

§ and sections reported in '.VES^S roports were never located and over. 175
I paper members of tho party disappeared from tho face of the oarth 0 As

I a result, WEST'S stock in tho party dropped to a low, little above zero*

J*
For a year or two he remained as inconspicicus as possible 0 Then he began

I
writing extensively, especially for left-wing press*

t

| "I know of his subsequent activities primarily from news-

,| paper publicity* After being county supto of schools in a North Georgia
County he became a professor at Oglethorpe University* Now reported to
be officer of Wallace campaign. A published volumo of poems about tv/o

I years ago received considerable publicity in literary reviews.

-2-
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"Married (v/ife named M&BEL) , several children*

"One sister, JANETT3 (who has spent some tine in Soviet Union),

is married to NAT ROSS. Another, BELLE, is marridd to BART LpGAIT, who
becamo District Organizer for North Carolina in 1927* (They are reported

to be living at Phoenix, Arizona.) Before hor marriage BELLS worked in

a North Carolina Textile mill* She attendod a national training school

of the party (193S or 37)"*
'

5$: %

h2
Confidential Informant

! |
attondcd the Fifth Na~ b7D

tional Convention of ,tho Workers Alliance in Chicago, Illinois on

August 29 and 30, 1940 as dolegates from Columbus, Ohio and advised

that various other Communist Party members attended instant convention

in Chicago and among them v/as DONALD WEST, Bethel, Ohio, minister and

nvri-ter-#©-a?-^Dail^Wbjd^r^

RALPH McGILL, Editor of the "Atlanta Constitution", in an

article dated Jtmo 18, 1948 entitled "DCS* WEST and The Wallace Campaigi"

stated that DON! WEST v/as listed on the letterheads of the Georgia Wallaoe-

for-President Committee as Executive Vice Chairman of the Committee $ that

on Page 5 of a report prepared by the Committee on Un-American Activities

on the Southern Conference for Human Welfare, dated Juno 16, 1948 subject

is listed as a ^>oet, professor and member of the Communist Party- that the

"Daily Worker" for June 11, 1934 reflected that DON VEST of Louisville,

Kentucky, was being sought by authorities on a charge of inciting to in-

surrection j and in tho Juno, 1934 issue of the "Daily Worker" "/JEST was

identified as a Communist Party organiser in the South scheduled to speak

at a mass meeting in Boston^ This article further reflected that JOHN P fl

FSEY, President of tho Metal Trades Department of the American Federa-

tion of Labor, testified in August 1938 before the Special House Committee

that "DON -/EST, Louisville, Kentucky: This man, formerly in charge of

Atlanta, Ga* for the Oomunist Party sneaked out of Atlanta on a truck,

under a load of gunny sacks, when Assistant Solicitor Hudson swore cut a

warrant for his arrest 0 After a short period 'in Nov/ York ho v/as sent

to Kentucky and made organi2or there* It has, been reported that he *

v/as a part-time employee of tho Textile -/Yorkers Union and at the same 1

time v/as a district organiser of District No. 23, Communist' Party"** The

article stated that in the VDeily Worker" of March 13, 1934, Page 5,

Column 6,. DON WEST was referred to as a member of the Communist Party*

In the November 1, 1935 issue of the "Daily Worker" he was again rofcrred

to as the Communist Party organizer in Kentucky, In tho July 20, 1936

issue of the "Daily Worker" he v/as listed as a member of the National
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Campaign Committee cf tho Communist Party from Louisville, Kentucky.
In tho Juno 22, I~37 issue of the "Daily Worker" DON WEST "was listed
as the Communist Party organizer from Kentucky* In tho October 5, 1936
issue of. tho "Daily Worker" "./EST was listed as cno of those behind' tho
campaign of EARL BROWDER, General Secretary of the Coinnunist Party,, for
President,

RALPH McGILL, Editor of the "Atlanta Constitution" in an
editorial dated June 27, 1948 stated that on H&roh }3, 1934 tho "Daily
Worker" carried a -poem, on Page 5, Column 6, entitled "Listen, I am a
Communist" , signed by DON "WEST, Kennesaw, Georgia©

3hstant editorial quoted some questions directed to DON V/EST, -

one of which v/as the 'questions "Is it not true that the Soviet Union

t
made it possible for one of your family to visit the Soviet Union in
1943?"

~~~~^BhU*$n^^ in an
editorial dated
stated that the

July 7, 1948 stated in part that DCW WEST in a levbor
People l s Institute of Applied Religion worked in Georgia -

in ,1947 And put ^ on a radio program, called "Georgia Crisis" « McGILL
stated that in instant letter ./EST said he v/as going to make a contri-
bution, not of the §100 requested but of $200 fgr this vital work.

Confidential Informant Tr3 advised that" IRVING GOFF, District
Organizer, Communist Party, Slew Orleans , Louisiana, spent the, night of
June 9* 1948 at the. home of DCIT WEST and that GOFF, while in Atlanta, at-
tempted to contact HOMER BATES CEASE, " Communist Party District Organizer
for District No, 31,' who was not in Atlanta at the time, but did meet with
EUDICE TOITTAKo

Confidential Informant T-4 advised that on Juno 10, 1948
GOFF obtained a cash refund from tho Southern Railroad in Atlanta
for the unused portion of a railroad tickotp that this ticket was
a round-trip ticket from Nov/ Orleans to New York City and return
and v/as purchased Llay 31, 1948 in New Orleans for use on June 1, 1948*
T-4 stated that GOFP was assigned Seat No,, 52, -Car S-4 on the Southern
Railroad for this trip to New York City, and that tho return portion
from How York City to New Orleans was not used* T-4 advised that GOFF
gavo his address as 2218 Abundance Street 5 Nov/ Orleans, Louisiana,

T-2 .advised that EOKER BATES CHASE contacted subject at ,

his homo, Route 4, Douglasvillo, Georgia, on July 7, 1948 at about
12:00 noon and v/as observed talking with W2ST at 1:10 PM on instant
dato at V/EST T S farm, Route 4, Douglasville*



AT 100-559

Special Agents LB17IS S. DABBBY and DAffA. BR/JJT on Hay 2,

Savannah, Georgia observed tho subjoct at 1:05 ELI, at which time

^tv/o white men v/ero scon leavinr the First Congregational Church, corner

of Habersham and East Taylor Sbroots in Savannah, Georgia, in a black

^ 1942 sedan, believed to be an Oldsnobile, b-aring 1943 Georgia tag E71~

791 • Tho files of the State of Georgia Antomobile Registration Bureau

reflect that 1948 Georgia License E71-791 v/as issued to Mrs* II, G* EUBAHKS,

307 Candler Road, SE, Atlanta, Georgia*

T-3 advised that DuTALD L. "JEST told him he was going to' contact

Reverend HOLIER C* HcEJIlT, Pastor' of the First Congregational Church, corner

of Houston and Courtland Streets t
Atlanta, on I&y 25, 1948 and.v/as to take

LicEWIH to Dalton, Georgia in reference to contacting C* T» PRATT concerning

the Wallace-for-President movement in Atlanta©

Confidential Informant T-5 advised t,hat tho subject mot

—Rew»ond^^ ^ *ho First Congregational Church,

corner of Houston and CourtlanT^t^c^
Dalton, Georgia e

T-3 advised that subject has mot with tho following indi-

viduals on numerous occasions during tho past three months

s

| JACK LOEEMZ, JR., Emory University student
,

I
ROBERT G. AKMSTROIsG, 50 Chestnut Street, S\i, Atlanta,

I
professor at Atlanta TJnivo.r-sity

| EXJDICE TONTAK, 644 Washington Street, SW, Atlanta,

1 Social Yfcrkcr for Jewish Welfare

1 YflLLIAM 7/RIGHT STAFFORD, CIO Organizer for United
' | Public V/orkors of^America

|SAM WILLIAMS, 863f Fair Street, SW, Chairman of the

fPeople's Nov; Party of Georgia

|J0E GRGSS and GLORIA GROSS, 199 12th Street, HE,

Atlanta. JOSEPH GROSS is a member at large of tho

fpco pic's Hew Party of Georgia'

fROSELTNE SMITH, Parkway Drive, Atlanta

Confidential Informant T-6" advised that the subject told

him that he had gotten in touch with ISIAH JOKATEAK DOEfcS, former Pastor

of the Unitarian-Universalist ChurOh, Atlanta, Georgia, LEO RICHARD

COHESI, 1109 East Rock Springs Road, NE, Atlanta, JACK LQREHZ, Emery

Univorsity student, and told them they should listen to tho speech of

HENRY V/ALIACE to bo broadcast on the night of March 25, 1948

«
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T-6 further advised thrt HCIER I? *TES CFj&E met with the subject
and SUDICE TCiTTAK'at the homo of 3UDICE TOF/TACK cn, Ilarch 23, 1949 at 644

Washington Street, SVf, Atlanta*

• T-3 stated that 131Ail J* DOIIAS had received a letter from
PAUL HEl'/M&N of Jackson, Mississippi on March 25, 1948 and that instant
letter was as follows:

t

"I am writing to roquost that you write a letter of recommenda-
tion for Kr» DON V73ST for the position of president of Antioch College,
Yellow Springs, Ohio* The president of this school recently resigned and
the "board of trustees are now considering applicants for the job© As an
alumnus of Antioch, I sent in DOIJ .TEST'S namoc DON \fES~T is vailing to
accept the job if appointed and I am sure you will agree that he would
make a wonderful contribution to education if he gets the job 0 'Please
address communications to Mr* ARTHUR E. LIORGAN, Antioch College, Yellow
^S]TrmgS7-0hio^^

T.e-3 stated that BOKAS had written to Antiooh^Coll^gB^r*——~—

.

response to. BETffi&N'S letter,. Informant advised that the following is
a copy of instant letter:

"This letter is by way of enthusiastically endorsing the
candidacy of my very good friend, DOIJ 7/EST, for the presidency of
Antioch* DOiT has, as you know,, boon in close contact with the Uni-
tarian Assn. for many years, his most significant contribution being
last summer's work camp for Unitarian ycurih, he conducted on his personal
property in north Georgia* JCHSf FIHDLEY tells mo that the outcome of
this connection exceeded our Service Committee *s fondest expectations

„

Since assuming the pastorate of this churchy I have had every kind of
opportunity to evaluate DOJPS effectiveness, both on and off the campus
of Oglethorpe « The indicates that both the students and his
innumerable townspeople friends just about worship the ground he walks

•

To characterise DOIT as think and sage is putting it mildly* DQJ is
determined, at any cost, to remain in Georgia * His friends on the other
Sand are equally determined that, great as his loss would be to the local
liberal scene, he be afforded opportunity to increase the scope of his
effectiveness from some such nationwise vantage point as Antioch* In
the long run, both Georgia and the world would be better benefited by
the move perhaps* Trust to sec you in Boston and of course the AUA meet-
ing* Cordially - P» S. Wo ran an ad in the local pressblock Saturday,
including your picture and your statement as to why you are a Unitarian*
A lack and a laugh and a half dozen good peoplo residing one hundred
miles distance came hot-foeting into town the next morning in the
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expectation that you were going to hcjd forth* The previous week we
featured RALPH TfALDO EHE2S0H11

.

Informant further advised that D0MW3 had received a letter
from J0H1T FIUDLEY, a pcrtion of which is

t
as folloivs;

"Thanks fcr your good letter about DOH ./EST. Prom what
I know about the reprojected move from Blairsville to Douglasville I

thoroughly approved The new site sounds like a good one* Y/hat*s

happened to DON is a crime© A good long chapter could and should
be added to UPTON SlftCIAIR'S The Goose Step* As far as the ATJA inking
use of him is concerned, I don't see' any possibility at the present time

«

If you have any ideas cn the subject, however, I*d be very much interested
in hearing about them* I hope to be able to get down to Atlanta by mid- /
April* It will be nice to get together and have a good session*" /

Confidential Informant T~lj"lidvis<^
Camp had been set up on the Old Eph Butler Parm^ where 'TEST was now \i
living, and bhat it was his understanding there v/as going to be a *

number of college students from al 1 over the country attend this work
camp to be operated by DONALD LEE WEST.

T-6 advised that subject^ when questioned by local news-
paper reporters, denied being a member of the Communist party and told
them that anybody connected with the Wallace Movement can be expected
to be branded as a Communist 4

T-6 stated that ROBERT YOUNG of* Emory University had inaugu-
rated a T/ailace-for-President club and that the club had adopted a

resolution which urged that Emory University discontinue segregation
and that DON WEST told informant that each Wallace-for-Prosident grdup
had the right to act on any local issues they saw fit and it was in
keeping with the Wallaco Movement against discrimination and Jim Crow
segregation©

T-6 stated that ISIAH J, D(M\S, who had a number of good con-
tacts at Harvard University, was contemplating obtaining a teaching
position at Harvard University for himself and DOBALD LEE WEST* T-3
advised, however, that DOlffllS has made no definite plans in reference
to the obtaining of instant positions at this time and that DOIT TfflST

preferred to stay in Georgia

„

T-6 further advisod that Subject DOS! WEST at the present time
was having numerous financial difficultioD fi

~7~
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T~3 said that DOITALD IEE '.TEST attended a Farmers Union
meeting' in Uashville^ * Tennessee on April 18, 1943 and returned to
Atlanta, Georgia on April 19, 1948*

T-3 stated that DONALD 7I3ST said he v/as going to attcm.pt

to start a work camp this summer, v;hich would bo an educational
project for the purpose of training farm leaders for positions in

farm unions and that he hoped to got assistance from the Unitarians

along this line so that they would pay him a salary for the next ccuple
of years* Y/EST advised informant that he v/as going to develop this
camp about fifteen or twenty miles cut of Atlanta on the river at

Ebuglasville, Georgia as it would be necessary for him to become
self~omployed as long as he remained in politics * Informmt advised
that VEST met with JQSSPH GROSS, who is connected with.ono of the Jewish
Wolfaro Associations in Atlazrba, concerning this and that GROSS advised
1JEST that his organisation did not sponsor youth .camps©

T~6 jstated that EUDICE TOMTAK attended! the National Conferonce
~for~ftoed^ and that upon her return
on April 26, 1948 had met with DONALD L. TfE^^~^
EUDICE TOHTAK bjrought some material from an individual named "JAHET"
who was vvorking! for tho National Probation Parole to Y/EST, and that at

this mooting 7JEBT told TOKTAK that he had given the keynote address in

North -Carolina bn April 25
9
1948 for the Third Party* Convention, I

and that Y/EST stated they had only two hundred sixteen delegates and '

g

that things were not progressing as well as they s'houldo - *

\

T-6 advised that JOIST TEAGER from Boston, Massachusetts,
visited DCSIALD L- WEST and stayed with him on April 6, 1948 • In-
formant stated that he v/as not acquainted with TEASER, or the reason
for his visit with DONALD L. ;73ST*

The "Southern Parmer" dated April, 1948, which is published
by AUBREY ./ILLIAMS, reflected that DONALD* LEE Y/EST had written an article
which appeared in this paper along the lines of an autobiography of DON
ViEST and his family and their hardships as southerners, a portion of which
read as follows;

"That is why I never fall for the line of the l city y
sliokor* newspaper boys 1 tales about the so-called

|

'wool hat beys? being responsible for prejudice and \

hate peddling* I know that it is not really tho groat \

farm v/orking folkej, BUT THE 'SILK EAT BOYS' 0? WALL"
|

STREET (capital letters indicate raised letters in
j

instant article), who direct the policy and campaigns '

-8-
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of our southern political dera^gorueso Their littlo
game^ is to keep tho common fold fighting cud prejudiced
against each other—tho old Hitler lino of 1 divide and
conquer T ."

POLITICAL ACTIVITIES

T~3 advised that WEST told him that the following individuals
were very strong pro-Y/ALLACE people r

Mr* and Irs ^JOSEPH ALBERT , Box 563, Chamblee, Georgia
Dr. and'Hrs* I. J« GIAZER, 511 East Pelhain Road, HE, •

Atlanta, Georgia
Mr* and Ilrso RICHARD EIEII, 1073 Atlantic Drive, HiT,
Atlanta, Georgia
Dr 0 SIM SEITZ, Lawson General Hospital, Chamblee, Georgia

that DONALD L* v/EST is Executive Vico Chairman of the 'Georgia Wallace-
for-President Committee and that Eiss BRANSON PRICE of Greensboro,
Worth Carolina,, is attached t6 the committee* s headquarters at 85
Alexander Street, NY/, Atlanta, Georgia^ where she was sent by the
national Wallacc-for-President Committee to work vdth the Georgia
group 0 Instant article' further reflected that IIARY \7ATKIHS PRICE,
sister of BRANSON PRICE, was connected w ith the Wallace-for-President
group in North Carolina e

T-6 advised that DON 7/SST told him on April 6, 1948 that
there had boon 10,000 copies of State Calls for the Stato convention
for tho People's New Partv of Georgia to be hold Lfay 8, 1948, Macon,
Georgia, sent throughout tho State and that he expected at least
1000 people to attond this convention* Informant said that WEST told
hin that the Calls referred to set forth tho purpose of the convention
was for the founding of a new people's progressive party in support
of HENRY Y/ALLACE and GLEN TAYLOR and that the plans at this time were
in the embryonic stage concerning congressional candidates and that

'

they had not discussed Mrs, HELEN DOUGLAS MANKIN as a candidate in
view of the fact that she was for universal military training and the
draft which was not in keeping with the Wallace platform*

T-6 advised that BR2S0N PRICE went to Chicago, Illinois
on Friday, April 9, 1948, and attended tho meeting held at tho national
headquarters of the Yfallaoo-for-Prosidont gruup and that tho subject
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was unable to go to instant meeting because he was not financially able

at this time* Informant advised that 17S3T and PRICE met on April 7,

1948 prior to PRICE'S going to instant meeting and that subject requested

PRICE* to- explain to C. B* BALK/IN, ESHR3T wALIACE*S campaign manager, the

reason why he, .fEST, v;as unable to attend instant meeting*

Confidential Informant T-7 advised that the subject met with
AUBREY YflLLIALS at the Biltmore Hotel, Atlanta, Georgia on April 11,

1948 o

T-3 stated that ESTHER HUNTER, wife of FLOYD 3DHTER, attended a

Wallace-for-President meeting at the home of IJrs. HENRY RICH, 651 Cumber-
land Circle, HE, Atlanta, on the night of May 10, 1948 . Mrs. HTO7TER ad-

vised informant that there had been about forty people at instant meeting,
a number of whom had never come out for Y/ALLACE before*

___^6^statJ^ PRICE and DON V/EST met on April 14, 1948
after PRICE had f returned TroSTT^^
'.TEST that LARKILjf MARSHALL did not attend instant meeting and that the
only other person from Atlanta, Georgia who had attended instant meet-
ing was FLOYD KNITTER, who had arrived quite late but had attended some

of the. meetings* Informant advised that PRICE stated that die v/as

attempting to work out a deal with the state of Pennsylvania so that
they would adopt Georgia and give them financial assistance and that
she had talked to C. B. BALDffHT about the trade union and BALDWIN had
told her that ho would attempt to get PAEIER YJEB3ER to leave the PAC
and work for the southern states with* the trade union and that she had
also arranged to have GL3N TAYLOR appear as the keynote speaker on May 8,

1948 at Macon, Georgia for the founding* convention of the* Peopled How
Party of Georgia 9

T-3 stated that 7IILLIAM" WRIGHT STAFFORD and DOS 7/EST met on

April 15, 1948 and arranged for a conference to bo hold on April 16,

1948 at 85 Alexander Stroet, at which BRANSON PRICE, STAFFORD and tho
subject would be present. Informant advised that ./EST told STAFFORD
that JOSEPH RABUTJ, a candidate for tho governorship of Georgia , had
written a letter concerning the dangers of Federal buroauracy and such
things as tho civil rights issue and that the letter sounded t.o v/EST

like the typical southern governors who woro bellyaching about Federal
interference in State rights issues. Informant advised that \JEST and
STAFFORD agreed that things woro not progressing fast enough and that
tho big trouble seemed to bo lack of finances, T-3 stated that tho
subject and .vILLIAM STAFFORD met* at tho v7allacc-for-?rcsidcnt headquarters,
85 Alexander Street, on April 26, 1S48. Informant did not attend instant
mooting o ,
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Confidential Informant T-8 said DOEALD LEE TOST, Y/ILLIAM vVRIGHT
STAFFORD and BRvfTSGN PRICS wore at the Yfcllaco-for-Prcsidcnt Headquarters,
85 Alexander Street,. Atlanta, Georgia, on the afternoon of April 26, 1948.
T7BST, STAFFORD and FRIGS proceeded to tho Old Fbst Office and carried in
certain pieces of mail which wore being sent out to call tho delegates
for tho Third Party Convention at Ha con, Georgia * T~8 stated that BR^IISON
PRICE left tho groap and a short time later DONALD LEE VJSST and V/ILLIAM
VOIGHT STAFFORD wore contacted by K&HER BATES CEASE and drove eff together
in WILLIAM VJRIGHT STAFFORD rS automobile #

T-7 advised' that after CEASE had loft DOHAID LEE WEST that ".TEST

contacted Reverend JOE RABUN, independent gubernatorial candidate, and
they had a discussion, at which time ".vEST advised RABUN that there were
a number of things that he, Y/E3T, and the vJALLACE people would like to
talk to RABUN about, including the INGRAM case, the Klan, Black Raiders,
and the need for someone to do something about it* Informant advised
that WEST said to RuBUN that the WALLACE people and RABUN all agreed on

~frhe-si^e—i^u^s^ar^^ meet with tho WALLACE
people* Informant advised that i&MnTto^
had called on him at Valdosta on April 23, 1948 and that thoy had had a
nice talko Informant advised that V/EST told RABUN that he had met CHASE,
^and *ho udviscrd RABUN that tho -.7ALLACS group would go along with him since
they had so many views in common, and that he believed RABUE would have a
good chance to van oven if he were defeated in tho primary because petitions
cculd be issued for tho general election in November when only TALI1AD&E and
RABUN would be on the ballot*

Informant advised that after ;7EST and RABUN had their discussion
vTEST met BRANSON PRICE at the wallace-for-President Headquarters at
85 Alexander Street, and told" her that he had contacted RABUN, and iv/vBUN

was very favorable toward his, V/EST *S, suggestion, and that he planned to
talk to RABUN about RABUN'S running in the November election in addition
to the primary* V/EST thought the 7/ALIACE group would have to come to an
agreement with RABUN by the convention date, May 8, 1948 T-7 advised
that BHAKS02T PRICE thought that RABUN would make a good candidate 0

Confidential Informant T-9 advised that DON IJEST was elected
Executive Vice Chairman at Macon, Georgia on Kay 8, 1948, for tho People's
New Party of Georgia and that he* was also named as an elector of District
No* 7 for instant party,.

Confidential Informant T-10 advised that subject parked his red. jeep,
Georgia License, "Kb oAP7145B, across the street from 721' Parkway Drive, tho
residence o.f WILLIAM ROY and ROSALINE SMITH on May 10, 1948, and left
with HOMuk BATES

1

CHASE in CI&SB f S automobile and drove toward Stone
Mountain*,

-11-
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T-T advised that HOMER BATV.S CHASE and DONALD LEE WEST met On

llay 10, 1S48 and drove in CEASE'S automobile out to Stono Mountain,

where the two of them had a tallc6

^ * Informant said later on that evening got together with
DONALD LEE JEST concerning the statement made by JOE RABUN to the local
Atlanta papers to the effect that he, RABTJiT, -will continue to maintain
his position as a liberal democrat independent of any group or faction,

.receiving the support of all the citizens of Georgia in the Democratic
Primary of September 8, 1948 . RABUN stated there was much more reason
for the gradual liberalization of the Democratic Party and that he con-

sidered some of the actions of the Nov/ Party ill-advised although he could
speak only as an observer*- Informant advised that CHASE told WEST that in
his mind that actually loft BARFOOT as a nomineo for the gubernatorial
candidate for the People's How Party of Georgia, T-7 said that CHASE told

WEST that they should act immediately in refor-ncc to this nomination,
and that he should contact L. MARSHALL and C* T. PRATT in Dalton at once
l^^^ird~eavar^ together by Saturday, Hay 22, 1948, and
issue a group statement « — —

—

Informant T-7 advised that WEST stated that in his position as

Executive Vice Chaimaan ho did not feel that he was being consulted
enough by BRANS'CN PRICE and others, and that BRANSON PRICE -was trying
to run everything * V/EST stated that if ho was going to have the title
of Executive Vice Chairman and have his title stuck on letterheads that
he was going to exercise the authority of that office * T-7 adviscd'that
CHASE told V/EST that 'within a day cr so he "would straighten it out*

CHASE stated thaV'in his opinion nothing should be done in rQferonco to

JOS RABUN at the present time, and it should be on the basis of the iTcw
"

Party would be glad to work v/ith anyone on issues that benefit the people,

and that the Party should not lot RhBUST provoke then in any way©

Informant T-6 stated that WILLIAM WRIGHT STAFFORD of the United
Public Workers of America met with DON WEST shortly after HOMER BATES
CHASE" contacted him on the night of May 11, 1948, at which time V/EST

advised STAFFORD that RABUN had issued a statement to the paper to the
effect that he was going to run 'in the' Democratic Primary and v/as not
going to run on the Now Party platform, as tho Nov/ Party had taken some
ill-advised stops and he, RABUN, bcliovos in evolution and not revolutions
T
:/EST stated that RABUN v/as referring to* MARSHALL'S nomination when ho
mado'this statement, and that he had felt all along that R«BUN would do
this, but that tho New Party would come out on the vanning side of tho
thing and that they had given RABUN a chance to speak for himself at the
Macon convention o WEST also stated that ho was net going to give RABUN
any consideration other than tho fact that thpy would work with him on
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certain issues if they should arise, and that there was no other alterna-
tive novate his belief but that JAJ.IES IAJIAR BARFOOT would bo automatically
nominated* *EST statod that ho thought the mooting of the State Committee
sliould bo on Saturday^ which -would be the first nee-cine after the conven-
tion, and that it was decided at the convention that RABUK or BARFOOT wcu Id
bo decided on in a period of ten days after the convention as to which of the
two v/ould bo the gubernatorial nominees .JEST stated that ho had discussed
this mattor with sorae of* his friends and that they were also of tho opinion
that 'this would bo valid, but that he should contact MfJJSHALL and PRATT and
confer with them, ,

T-7 also advised that V/EST complained to 7/ILLIAK 7JHIGHT STAFFORD
that BRAKSGM PRICE was trying to run things and ho was not being con-
suited* He told him that if he had the title of Executive Vice Chairman
that he was going to exorcise the authority, that BEAMSOU PRICE is a
representative of the National Office, and had no authority on tho State
^^^utiv^^oard^and no authority to call a board mooting or anything
else, He thoughFT¥lva¥^^ well as J
the office, and on natters of decision, he, VflSST did not think^tH5F~~^——

~

they should even assume that she needs to bo consulted* The Board should make
the decisions and then 'toll her that this is what the Board believes, and not
to assume in the beginning that she has a right to say whon the Board meets
or anything else 0 - V/EST stated that there is a great deal of need *o work
closer together for moro cooperation all tho way around, and that he was
tired of not being consulted* T~S advised STAFFORD told 7JEST he had never
in any way, shape &r form excluded \JEST from any consultation, and that
TJEST was "picking cut cno littlo thing in question that thoy were in doubt
as to what to do, and that thoro was not any necossity to consult him' at
all- and that ho, STAFFORD, was a great Reliever in consulting and that ho
would continue to consult everybody o STAFFORD said that thoy should got
everything all set up and the petitions ready, and that he was quite in
accord with WEST that they did, not need a lieutenant governor and that they
would have their hands full with the gubernatorial candidate and the candidato
for So Senator* STAFFORD stated that somebody had gone to L. IvIARSHALL and
practically porsuadod him to docline the nomination until STAFFORD and his
group had spoken to him, 'and that he, STAFFORD, would not object if BRAKSOH
PRICE loft, that oven if she was talking about leaving they could find some-
one else, and that they should fight for. the convention decision in reference
to the BARFOOT gubernatorial nomination*

T-7 advised that DONALD LEE vVEST told him that he had contacted
Reverend C. I. PRATT and LAHKI1J I&RSIiALL on Hay II, l948d and advised them
of RABUIPS decision not to run on the Hew Party ticket

% and also invited PRATT
and MRSBALL to attend a meeting in Atlanta kt 2:30, Satur-d^ the 22d,
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in reference to instant nomination but that they would go ahead and put

BARF00T*S - nano cn the nomination petition at once* //EST advised that
both-PRATT and II'ulSHALL gave their OK to go ahead and put BARF00T l S

nano down as the nominee 0

Informant T~7 advised that "TEST told him that J, V/ESLEY DQBBS
had contributed $50 to the Party and also told him that he would per*
sonally help circulate the petition, and thct r/SST was quite perturbed
because thero were only fifty-seven people from Macon attending the -

convention*

Informant T-6 advised that "WEST contacted WILLIAM VJRIGHT, STAFFORD,
on Thy 11, 1948^ and advised him that both PJATT and I&RSHALL had agreed
that HABUE'S statement automatically loft BARFOCG? as the nominee, and that
the State meeting would be held on the 22d cf Hay*

—~___Ix^rj^t^T-7 advised that "

;~SST told him that he had been asked
by PRATT to bo keynote' s pea~ker at- the- -People T

s. . Now Party of Georgia
meeting to be hold in Balton, Georgia on June 29, 1948 .and^TiotTe^/a?
going to attempt to get JILLIAM YulIGHT STAFFORD to go with him*

I T<^7 advised that there was an article printed in the "Atlanta
Journal" for May 13, 1948, which stated that JAIIES LAIi/Ul BARFOOT,
YTallacc Party proposed gubez*nateriai candidate for'Georgia, had boon
fired from his position at the University 'of Georgia, and that the

' University had canpelled tho contrrot with the State Educational
Film Service, called tho "Southern Educational Film Production Service 11

, ,

following student charges that Commmiiist literature was being distributed
at a 'tfallace-for-Presidont meeting. Informant advised that HOMER BATES

; CHASE had consulted DOIT "/EST in reference to instant article and advised
; ; him that someono should draw up a statement and attempt to got twenty or

twenty-five leading intellectual and professional people of Atlanta to

I sign it, protesting on the basis of academic freedom, and that they did
not think BARFOOT should bo fired* CEASE stated that those people should
not necessarily bo WALLACE supporters, and it should indicate th^t tho
signing of instant letter did not necessarily mean that thoy wore for or
against V.

rALLuCS 0 CEASE stated that this article indicated that they were
going to "red bait" no matter what it was about, and ho believed that in
view of the fact that DOIT "JEST was a professor himself that he should
issue tho statement and a.lso should endeavor to tie tho press release in
with what T^IIIaDGS had done to the roputation of tho Georgia University,
Informant advised that CHASE and '/EST wore to meet later on in the evening
of Kay 13, 1948 to fully discuss this matter *
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Informant T~7 stated that ViEST, after a discussion with CHASE,

got in^tmch with gubernatorial candidate BARFOOT and told BARFOOT thai-

hp was going to work on a press release to be given in reference to

BARFOOI'S. release and the cancelling of the contract of the Southern

Educational Film Production Service* "TEST stated that at this time

it v/as his idea that they should bo on the offensive in roforence to

this particular article and not on the defensive, and it is his belief
that.it is BAHFOOT* S business and he had a right to have TALMADGE

mato rial or Communist material or whatever he had at his meeting and*

had a right as a man to study all points of view, and that ho was going

to have a meeting in a fey; minutes to take it up with tho people he

intondod to Moot withe VfSST advised it might be wise to get a mailing

list of clubs and committees and get vdros and letters out to them, and

arranged to contact BARFOOT at a lator time that evening* BARFOOT ad-

vised that he wanted to -get something olse in the papers immediately^

-bafc^o^Jbhoy^^vy^i^ to press, and that from the way the University was

acting they wcr^^T^iTrg^ha Hitlerite tactics,

and that ho intended to be on tho offonsi 1^
trying to cover their denial of academic freedom by a rod smear campaign

.as thoy had gotten frightened at the real people* s movement, and in thoir

frantic' haste to cover'up they had resorted to this Hitlerite tactic*

BAHFOOT stated ho believed it would bo better if ho issued the first

statement in view *of tho fact that it had boon an attack' upon him rather

than vfSST as Executive Vice Chairman of the How People »s Party. T-7

furnished a copy of the following incomplete draft made by BARFOOT s

- "In their frantic effort to cover up thoir flagrant

denial of academic freedom, John Sirnms, and apparently

other high University officials, .have joined hands with

John Rogers, pro-Talmadge former Highway Patrolman, to

conduct a red smear campaign against no because I dared

to bo a candidate for Governor with tho People Pro-
- gressivo Party* This is a threadbare tactic originated
by Adolf Hitler for the purpose of discrediting thoso

liberals and progressives who have tho courage to stand

up for" the people.11'

BARFOOT advised this v/as an incomplete rough draft and that

ho intended to add to it*

Informant T~7 advised thnt later on the sane evening after "VEST

had met with IIlMER BATES CEASE, DOIJ ~/3ST issued a pross release to the

Atlanta papers which stated in part:
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"believe that the people of Georgia vail rally to

^i£r 9 Barfoot *s defense and tho defense cf the University*

^ The .fact that the contract with. th3 Southern Film Produc-

tion Service has boon terminated is farther evidence of the

similarity of the purge of Dr« CGCKIHS^ and others under the

Talmadge regime which discredited and almost destroyed our

University System11
*

Informant T~7 advised that on the following day, May 14, 1948,

VfEST sent the following telegran to President HBHMAIT CALDVfBLL of the

University of Georgia: - -

wAs a native Georgian and former- student of the University

of Georgia interested in the future progress of education

I am shocked by your hasty action in dismissing Prof James L.

~~~^Brcrfoo*>^^ no previous criticism of Professor

Barfoo t * s work . HcTT sT^s^sflrin-thG^^ bu lietin

»

The evident reason for this sudden dismissal "oa^nly^be^^asBM
by Dean Adorhold because of his political, activities • Georgians

remember v/ith shaao tho Cocking affair and the University

losing its accredited standing* This Barfoot incident sets a

dangerous precedent if left uncorrected* If such a course

is followed it means no teacher v/i 11 be secure from thought

control pressure « Therefore I strongly urge you as President

of the University to correct this gross miscarriage of justice

and denial * of academic freedom* u

Informant T~"6 advised that 73ST had prepared a letter addressed

to President CALDVJELL which was to be mimeographed for people's signature

and sent to Prosident CALDWELLo Informant T»6 advised that instant

letter read as follows*

" "As Georgia citizens who are interested intho futuro progress

of Georgia education and guaranteeing of academic freedom in

our stato schools wo have been shocked by the seeming hasty

action of University of Georgia officials in dismissing Professor

James L. Barfoot from its faculty. There have been no previous

criticisms of Professor James L.'BarfooVs performance of his

academic duties « He is listed in tho University T s summer school

bulletin* The evident reason for his sudden dismissal to bocomo

effective in Juno is expressed in a letter by the Dean of the

College of Education - his political activities a Wo remember with

shame tho firing of Dr. Cocking and others in the former period

when our Univorsity lost its accredited standing and was almost
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destroyed. 7/e firmly believe in* the principles- of aoadonio

freedom and uphold tho rights of a professor to espouse

whatover political belief ho may see fit Q VTo think the Bar-

foot incident, if loft uncorrected, s^ts a dangerous procodent*

If such a course is followed generally, no teacher or public

official will be soouro. 7/e therefore strongly urge that you,

as President of the University, use your high office to correct
this gross miscarriage of justice and denial of academic freedom.

J

1

Informant I>*6 advised that 7/EST discussed the above mentioned

letter with B2AUSGH PRICE at the Wallace Party Headquarters, and PRICE

stated that she would cut a stencil on it and would endeavor to get some

professional people to sign rfe«

T-6 advised that DONALD EES WEST, Executive Vies Chairman of the

People T s Hew Party of Georgia, gave a speech over Radio Station 7.
rAGA,

"^tlant^G«©^^^.t^:15 on the night of May 2o, 1948 c Informant stated

that EUDICE TOHTAK, ROBES® ISSBTE^ aided

".TEST in preparation of instant speech, 7/EST in his speech"docrx©a~1rhe—

nation's policy in reference to the Palestine problem, stated that Mr e

7JALIACE said the USA and the USSR, must take immediate action to end- the

cold war, and asked for general reduction of armaments and tho defeat

of tho Mundt-Nixon Bill, 7/EST during instant speech stated that our

nation's policy in Palestine can only be laid to tho old feudal Arab

i monarchy and laws in that region, and that in reference to the China

f civil war we wore throwing billions' of dollars down the drain to support §

| one of tho most corrupt dictatorships on the faco of the earth - CHIAITG
*

I KAI-SHEK e In his speech, concerning tho Mundt-Nixon Bill, 7/EST stated

I that on the surface this was a bill to outlaw the Comnunist Party, but in

|
principle it had been borrowed from the* laws passed by Hitler Germany in

I 1933, and was to provent any expression by the American people of their
'-^jappcTsition to the war policies of the present administration $ ,

* *

T-3 said that PALMER TffiBBER came .to Atlanta, Georgia, on June 17,

1948, in reference to the Third Party movement., and in connection with
his visit EUDICE TOHTAK got in touch with DON VJEST in an effort to determine

whether or not wTSBBER had come to Atlanta in an effort to change their

position concerning the gubernatorial nominee* Informant T-3 advised
that ".ffiST did not know the reason for TffiBBER 1 S coming to Atlanta at tho

time he discussed it with TONTAK, but it was decided that they both
would go. along with the convention decision concerning tho nomination*
T-3 advised that TOHTAK stated that she had gotten a couple of the open

letters concerning the BAIIFOCT incident signed, and had' discussed this

letter with Dr, LOUIE liEl'JTON, Baptist Minister, Atlanta, Georgia, and Dr.

NEJTTON was quito friendly and sympathetic but would not sign tho letter

-17-
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because* ire "believed the angle was simply one phase of the political moss
thajtH;lie University is in*

Informant T~3 advised cn June 16, 1348 that BILL STAFFORD con-
sulted with DON 7JE3T and bcth agreed it v/cul-d be all right to get
notices out for a state board meeting of the Poople T s New Party of
Georgia .to ho hold on June 26, 1948* Informant advised that STAFFORD
advised both men had a discussion concerning PAUL R0BE30KPS coming to

Atlanta and that STAFFORD intended to tako it up^ with EUDICE T01TTAK
and SAM VflLLlATiS of the Atlanta Committee of the People ! s Nov/ Party
in an effort to raise sufficient money to have ROBESCM 1

S' mooting broad-
cast, Informa nt advised that Y/EST indicated that he would like 'to have
the group nominate someone to tako his placo as Executive Vice Chairman
and reduce him to the Atlanta Committee as he was very busy and might
bo leaving the state next September « Informant advised that BILL STAFFORD,
mob^_.apposed tojbhi s * /

Informant T~3 advised that RALPH LIcGILL, S<n^xH^
Constitution", had written an article in the June 18, 1948 paper entitled*
"Don'Uest and the Wallace Campaign", which statod in effoct that DON 7ffiST

v/as a Communist » Informant advised that YH3ST, after reading instant
f

article, stated that this v/as McGILL'S old "Coinmunist rod baiting stuff
f

again" and he v/uuld immediately meet v/ith v/ILLIAM WRIGHT STAFFORD in I

l-efercncc to instant column, STAFFORD at instant meeting told Y/EST I

that ho had discussed instant column v/ith BRANSOtf PRICE and BARFOOT at
|

the Wallace-fqr~Prosidcnt Headquarters and a few other people who were |
there, and that they all agreed that they should not take that kind

\
of thing seriously and the main purpose of a column like that v/as to |

get the group to step doing their v/ork and start trying to defend them- I

solves* STAFFORD stated that as far .as any official statement was con-
corned they would ignore it, but that several cf them would write
individual letters blasting McGILL for being the worst kind of yellow
journalist, and that he believed ".iEST in discussing it v/ith his students
should use instant article as a fine object lesson of the Mundt Bill
psychology in the way that the smear business operates „ STAFFORD stated -

that they would suggest to different people to v/rite lettors and ho
would write one himsolf* Informant advised after STAFFORD • and WEST'S
meeting, DON YVEST then contacted BR^JSOIT PRICE and BRAKSOft PRICE agreed
that some letters should be written to HcGILL pointing out errors in His
column* Informant advised VfflST v/as perturbed because he believed this
column was hurting him with the people ho was teaching because they did
not understand all the issues*

T-5 advised that the Nov/ People f s Party of Georgia held an anti-
Klan demonstration on the lawn cf the Stato Capitol, Atlanta, Georgia, on

-18-
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July 13, 1948, at which tine EUDICE TOHTAK acted as master of ceremcnios,
T-5 advised that the invocation was given by Reverend GRuHT A a colored
ninistor, and the principal talk was

:ivcn by JA;38 1* FARFOCT, guberna-
torial candidate, who gave a violent onti-IQan talk. T~5 further stated
that benediction was given by Reverend w'ILLIaLS, a colored ninistor, and

that JILLIAM \<3IGE£ STAFFORD made a specqh criticizing the Klan, as well
as the Democratic and Republican parties « T~5 advised there wore approxi-

mately twenty-five people in attendance, and that there wore several
posters captioned "Fight the Klan", "Freo the Ingrains", and "Sign our
Petition" « T~5 staged that DONALD LEE VfEST v/as present at instant meeting
but did not participate actively at instant mooting* T~*5 stated that
7/ILUAM ROY SSITE'S Army carryall had brought the public address speaking
equipment to instant 'meeting

o

T-2 advised that HOLER BATES CHASE drove by instant meeting place
at 8^15 PM but did not stop at. the meeting

o

DOUALD LES "/TEST was named as national Coiitaitteeman for the Progressive
Party from the State of Georgia*

1-2 advised that DQJALD 1EE WEST attended the Third Party conven-
tion held at Philadelphia and at instant convention introduced JAHES L*

BARF00T, gubernatorial candidate for the Hew People's Party of Georgia
for a radio address 0

The "Atlanta Constitution" reflected that subject left Dalton,
Georgia July 22, 1948 via a private plane to attend the Third Party
convention, at which time he was acconpefnied by Reverend C» T* PRATT,
LAHKISf MARSHALL, JAMES L* BARFOOT and JACK LORENZ

«

LSGISIiiTIVE ACTIVITIES

tfandt-Nixon Bill *

T-6 stated on Play 1, 1948 that DOH WEST had received a telegram
from Co Bo BALDVJII^ in charge of the Third Party Movement in Now York
on a nation scale; advising him that the final text of the laandt Bill
was not available, but it^was going to be brought to the floor of the
House during the coming week, and that urgont wires and letters should
be sent to Congress immediately asking that they appear before the
Rules Committee to oppose reporting the bill to the House and demanding
they vote against this un-American and unconstitutional legislation
when it comes before the House «,
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Informant advised that again cn lfcy 13, 1948 the national Head-

quarters of the vYaliacc-for-Prcsideut Movement advised that the Ilundt

Bill was being yostponod and that lottors r.ivl wiroo should bo continued

to bo fbrv-arded" and efforts node to have v;ooi: end visits with Congress-

men whonovor possible Informant advised that cn "fcy 14, 1948 BPuJJSCil

P2ICE had received tv/o wires in reforenoo t^ the Kundt Bill from the

National Headquarters which she had shortened and sent to various people

in Georgia*

Confidential Informant T-6 advised cn tlay 17, 1948 HOMER BATES

CHASE instructed V/EST that he should ondoavor to got someone to tele-

phone twenty-five cr thirty prominent' people in Atlanta to try to get

thorn to out through -individual te.lophcno calls to Representative DAVIS

against the Hundt Bill. CHASE stated that there would 'be no Yfallaco

Movement if they passed the Mundt Bill without a fight, that the Thir d

Party in Nov; Orleans was- doing an awful lot more and this was right in

-Hne-vd^li^ne-ilajy^al Office of the Third Party. CEASE advised that

things woro roal tougiTia A3£6ara6^rTnrt^^

Third Party pebple there as well as in South Carolina. CHASE suggested

to VfEST that" hf take the matter of the J.iindt Bill calls up with Third

Party Hoadquaffcors, which 7/EST agreed to do e

Confidential Infornrnt 1-12 stated jLn reference to information

furnished by T-6 to the offoot that HOI-IER CHASE had instructed DGIL.LD

LEE JEST to gut people contact Congressman DAVIS, that Congressman

Di.VIS had received on or about ISay 17, 1948 a petition from tho Wallace

supporters in Georgia in opposition .to tho IIundt-Hixon Bill*

T-3 said JACK LOREHZ met D(EllLB 133 '733T and told him that he

had formed an Atlanta Citizens Conceit toe i.^ifcet tho Lundt Bill and

that he, JJI33 LJ^R 3A {FOOT, EUDICE TOEL-K,- Dr. TOM JOHES and R. J<

STATJVEHiiH woro going to Washington, DC, in BARFOGT 1 S station wagon

to protest the I'imdt Bill*

Informant ad^isod on June 18, 1943 that "7ILLIAM BRIGHT STAFFORD

stated that they were passing out hand bills at various mills around

A^Jurta,. Georgia, including the Fulton Bag, Atlantic Steel, and Exposi-

tion drills, announcing the coning of PAUL ROBESON to Atlanta, and that

they had run into trouble .at the Exposition IS. 11 on the night of June 17,

1948 when the guard told them that they could not distribute the leaflets

o!\.conpany property, but they had continued to distribute then down by

die sidewalk near the car stop e

-20-
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In the "Atlanta Journal", Atlanta, -Georgia, on June • 2 1948,
and th^Iiacon' Telegraph", Lacon, Georgia, on June 8, 1948^ there- \ /appeared a paid ad entitled "Ifandt Bill is Aimed at Your Freedom", '/
It is noted that this ad was carried as a paid political advertise-
ment by the Cosmunist Party of Georgia, HGBEB„B, CH&S3, State Organiser,
Post Office Box 4836, Atlanta, Georgia,

Confidential Informant T-3 further advised that on May 20,
1948 DONALD LEE VEST, Executive Vice Chairman of the People's Hew '

Party of Georgia, gave a speech over Radio Station WAGA in Atlanta.
Georgia,, The latter portion of this speech dealt ivith the Mandt-Uixoa
Bill, and in this speech ./EST requestod his listcnors to telegraph or
telephone Senator RUSSELL orSonator GEORGE expressing the listeners'
opposition to the iimdt Bill which would destroy the freedom of all
people,

RELIGION

People's Institute of Appiiod Religion

T~7 advised that' on Saturday, May 23, 1948 DONALD T.EE WEST
accompanied Reverend ARCHER TORREY to Birmingham, Alabama, and attended
a meeting of tho People's Institute of Applied Holigion. ARCHER TORREY
is a close associate of WEST and HOMER BATES CHASE, and was named as a
vice chairman of tho Georgia Wal lace-for-Pr&si dent Conmitteo at tho
statowido convention held in Ilacon, Georgia, L&y 8, 1948.

Dr. T. K. BARNETT, 3609 Kingsboro Road, BE, Atlanta, Georgia,
advised that Reverend I. j; DOIaAS was pastor of the Unitarian-Universalist
Church of AtluitQ, Georgia, and that D0J2AS was a close associate of
DONALD LE3 WEST and of Reverend CLAUDE WILLIAMS of the People's Insti-
tute of Applied Roligiori, and that DOK&S was influential in having DONALD
•JEST join tho Unitarian-Universalist Church, as woll as ROBERT G. ARMSTRONG
teacher af Atlento University, JAQK LQRENZ, JR., student at Oglethorpe 1
University, WILLIAM GEORGE, a member of tho American Civil Liberties |Union, iir. and" Mrs. STILUS WILLIAMS, Miss COHYN BOTERS, ex-i?AC and™^ f
Recreational Director for the City of B^B^^J^^^lTBRoklMY -

1

SiuRLEY T. CAPPS, teacher in the Atlanta -School System, PHILLIP G. HAMMER I
and^L£i.-a5l JACK i^AGSDALE . Dr. BARHSTT advised he believed DOI'IAS Iwas attompfcing^SFmn^^ Church v/ith

~
|

Communists, thrt ho believed this because DONALD LEE BEST at a meeting fn£ the church was presented by Reverend DCMuS as a model for tho church '

to omulote, and read from Mr. "./EST'S book, and that DOMiS and VffiST had
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both spoken advocating the weakening of our national defense, and spoke

of those who differ v;ith them as Fascists and capitalists,, BASKET T stated

that when DCIA3 was asked at a yearly business meeting whether or not he

was a Communist sympathiser SOMAS refused to answers

; In reference to the group of people named by Dr* BARITETT, Mrs*

I jL^TILUi&H vHUIArS admitted in an interview with the "Atlanta Constitution 11

I £ ^^^TT'TST^That she had been a former member of the Communist Party

h £ in 1937c T-7 advised that ROBERT G« ARMSTRONG is a frequent contact of

ft DOMAS, HOIER BAT33 CHASE and DONALD LEE VfEST and that EUDICE TONTAK v/as
'

| ? acquainted with PHILLIP G< HAM ER. BARNETT advised that on Kay 7, 1948

% \\ the Unitarian-TJniversalist Church at Atlanta, Georgia had obtained DOMftS 1

f

i
;|
resignation from the church. In reference to SHIRLEY T. CAPPS mentioned

|
:
l by Dr 0 BA3NETT , the reporting agent observed, from surveillance ibhat she

$ | lives on tho EPH BUTLER Farm, which is a Unitarian Yfork Camp on Route 4,

Douglasville, Georgia, where DOITALD LEE Y/SST and family are residing at

|—the^p^s-ent~ti-me-<>——— „ , . „ _ _

Additional Background Regarding DONALD LEE WEST

Confidential Informant T-13 advised that his records reflect

that on December 29, 1944 subject had been employed for two years as

principal of the school at Lula, Georgia and did preaching on the side

and that he v/as a member of the Baptist Church but his religious ac-

tivities were not confined to tho one sect* He v/as reported to be a

member of the nBlack Stocking" religious sect. T-13 stated that subject

v/as' connected with tho Communist Party and had a brother and sister who

had visited Russia to study tho government there • The subject formerly
taught in Cartersvillc, Georgia* He entered the race for representative
to the State Legislature in 1943 but v/as defeated* T-13 stated that sub-

ject reportedly distributed pamphlets on tho Communist Party, to the lower

end more illiterate element and tho Negroes* Informant stated that sub-

ject reportedly wrote articles for the uDaily Worker", had published
booklets in Birmingham, Alabama, and had a brother named RUDOLPH VfEST

who v/as a Communist Party member, also had two brothers-in-law who are
connected with the Commuiiist Party, one of whom had visited in Russia
to learn more of the Communist work and teachings*

The following is background information concerning subject's
wife. i&BEL CONSTANCE WEST,

JOHN 7,\ JOKES, DcKalb' County Police Department/ advised that
MABEL CONSTANCE :SST had taught the 5th and 6th- grades in the Brookhavon
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School and her record reflected she had taught at Roswell, Georgia
1946-47, Ringgold^Georgia 1945-46, lula School, lula, Georgia 1943-
45 and Hindman Settlement School, Hindman, Kentucky 1930-41

•

Confidential Informant T-14 advised that his records
contain the following information concerning MABEL COIJSTANCE ADAVB
Y/BST:

Born-

Re latives

Education

Addresses

Employment

l/l/ll, Corbin, Kentucky
Father JACK Jo ADAMS, mother
LYDIA LftRLOR ADAMS, husband
DONALD LESS WEST
Ellen M» iiyres School, Harrogate,
Tennessee (dates not given)
Lincoln Memorial Academy, Harrogate,
Tennessee (1923 to 1927)
Lincoln Memorial University (September
1927 to July 1930)
YKCA Graduate School, Blue Ridge, ETC

(Summer of 1928)
Berea College, Berea, Kentucky (Summer
school 1931)
University of Kentucky, Lexington, uy.

" (Summer of 1937)
Oglethorpe University (fall of 1937;
1942 to 1944; summer school of 1944)
Received A 0B .Degree in Eduation* August 1944
Brenau College, Gainesville, Georgia
(Summer school of 1943)
High Museum of Art, Atlanta, Georgia
(Summer of 1944)
University of Georgia, Athens (1944 to
1947 - graduated 8/30/47 vath Masters
Dogrco in Education)
Harrogate, Tennessee (1927 to 1930)
Route 3, Cartorsville, Georgia (l941-1942>
Lula, Georgia, Box 64 (1942 and 1944)
Ringgold, G0orgia,Box 175 (1945)
Blairsvillc, Georgia (1947)
Oglethorpe University, Georgia (1947)
Teacher at the following schools:

Hindman Settlement School, Hindman,
Ky. (September 1930 to May 1933)
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Lula High School, Lula, Georgia

(September 1942 to May 1945)

Catoosa County Schools. Ringgold,

Georgia (September 1945 to May 1946)

Roswell School, Rosv/ell, Georgia

September ,1946 to February 1947)

Brookhaven School, Brookhaven, Georg

(February 1947 to date)

-PENDING-
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LEADS

Copies of this report aro furnished to Birmingham,
Savannah and Kew Orleans for information in viow of
subjoct*s contacts and activities with individuals
in their divisions©

AT HEW YORK, MY

Pursuant' to letter dated July 2, 1948 from the Atlanta
Division, the Hew York Office is requested to obtain
authenticated copies of issues of the "Daily Worker"
as set forth whore subject is noted as a member of the
Communist Party and wrote instant poem entitled "I am
a Cjomrnunist" c It will be noted that copies of the
"Daily Worker" in 1934 state that instant paper was
is~3u^^bjr~tl^ st'TaTty and on the first page
of instant copies is inscribed the hammer and sickle *

AT kASKVTLLE, TMIT ,

Will determine activity of subject while he attended
the Farmers Union Meeting in April 1948 and advise
the Atlanta Division of any pertinent information*

AT ATIAHTA, GA e

Will continue to follow and report activities of
subjocto

BEST YORK DIVISION

liEMPHIS DIVISI03?

ATLANTA DIVISION

-25-
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, . . —, »- - - r . - 7 — r\- - r * >r^o

T-1

-T-2

T~3

'*-4

T-5

T-6

T-7

T-8

T-9

T-10

T~ll

T-12

T-13

'T-14

PAUL CROUCH, a foriaor member of the Coranunist Party for

approximately tv/onty years, v/ho is presently living in

Jiho lliani Division,

SA JOSEPH T. SYLVESTER, -JR., vflio obtained information via

surveillance, observation and via radio in reference to

WEST'S being at convention in Philadelphia*

AT-1324.

SA CHRISTOPHER J. VIZAS.

SA PAUL Ft TIBRHEY.

AT-1324

AT-1324

Surveillance conducted by SA CHARLES T. HAYHES and

- -SA-PAUL F. TTF.RNKY. . . . ..

Surveillance conducted by SA RICHARD St HENDERSON, SA

PAUL P. TIERNEY, CHARLES T. HAYNES and SA WILLIAM J&SON

FILMER

Georgia.

*

l! Credit Company 9
Atlanta.Reta:

[who requested that
b7D

his name "be kept confidentialo.

26 ' -



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Reporting Office

ATLANTA
Office of Origin

ATLANTA
Date

10/27/48

Investigative Period

10/12,13,14,15-/48
Title of Case

DONALD LEE WEST, 113*3% Don Leejfe
Don Wg^, Rev&&fixL DonaldJfe*?**^
WepKfi Jim Wp*8b, Jim We^Per

Report made by

SA PAUL F. TIERNEY
Typed By:

aej

Character of Case

INTERNAL SECURITY - C

InvestigativeSUMMARY Report

SYNOPSIS: Daily Worker reflects the following: subject wrote
poem "Listen, I Am A Communist" in 1934; fled Atlanta,
Georgia, 1934 when sought on charges of inciting to
insurrectionj spoke at Boston, Mass. 1934 under
auspices International Labor Defense demanding release
of ERNSTS THAELMANN; jailed 1935 Pineville, Kentucky
for activities in connection with -miners- -strike?-
-subject on National Committee of CP. in 1936 drive
for election of BROWDER and FORD when subject was in
Louisville, Kentucky; also listed as State Organizer
of Workers Alliance of Kentucky and member of
National Unemployed Committee for BROWDER and FORD
in 1936; subject was present at reception to MAUDE
WHITE, only Negro member Central Committee of CP.
at New York City 6/21/37; subject listed as Georgia
born organizer of CP. in Kentucky at the time.
Confidential informant advises subject became a
Communist in 1934 and was a member in 1945 and
1948. Subject continues to be a contact of HOMER
BATES CHASE, CP. District Organizer for Georgia.

Approved Special Agent
^ in Charge

Do not write in spaces below

Copies made:

5 - Bureau
3 - Itlanta (IOO-559)

Notations:
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.. Other contacts set out. Subject presently '

'

. -
.

' residing, on farm, -Rpute. 4* DouglasVi'lie> • -

f • ."Georgia. :

- - - r -
•'*;.. ' •

"

: .REFpEWC^t
. Bureau -file #100-20396, "

. .
,-

'

Rep.6rt of SA JOSEPH- 0?. SILVESTER5 JR -. \ da;t4d"
'

,. ' - - at Atlanta. 6/12/47. '
, \.

-..

'' % / Report of SA JOSEPH TV SILVESTER^ JJU dated-
•. • * at Atlanta 8/9/48. * / ' .••

. / - . . [ RESIDENT. ADDRESS. AMD OCCUPATION ^

preeeiyfcl^ residing on tnj ' Sli;S;p;ia;. Butter- Paring ^butje*43
-

'•

:

• .; .nine -miles outside of/Doug^la'sMiie\3 Gedrgia. ~Cbnf.identi.al

.

-< -Infoririant TV8 - advised . on - •.
;

, .
';•

... ; \ . *- *•
"

****** -,y
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/

• b i''?: . v -V:. ..... ;„ /. . *

Ormby^ Gc*# icu "uUkoi^ flrajsiiathop KX2 2 sloe a native
of CiJiisr Knotty, ^suv3a»

rata* the V, lino cf a « „*"T en F;^ J? tfoo Sally "flpksr
u^Zor d^to t£ '>'w&t X% Xi In that ^ptead" o£

A Bolfihovilri -

33o you tolisve ^ho Hag
• GarifciHoi* say

Ard T3*5sfc ahT-jb no?

ilecTCi^^ pool* i hiion,
Do you und^vtaM

Dc ycu
That I yctu

'&a% In the i>ji^urdst$

-2-



Copy

I Don *03t 5 too*

She vorkin-? ira*.

Is a cry for justice
xh^ Co "'.UinLct* ko irv$ *^^ r

;

N
.i?2'Cd soul

Of a hunrisrad ^illioa triors
Vwchln? to victory

*1 n-3iy vorid
AVorfcbr nan's world I • * ,

X sn the son
Of ryr. graadfather.

His blood rounds thru
*y veins? ^ and cries out

For jxxstice I

I ssa the poet
Sho sin-a to the" south

~—" " " slf^TospcnCzT' -

. T#ith sobs of siiseiy I * . «

X 9sa not foreigi
Ho body*

¥ita calloused hands
Is foreign to ns~~

I'm ikr. Teat
liaised on a Georgia farm—

The son of my mother
And a Con&iunist « « 0 <

That issans

1 T?arrb broad
?*nd ho&es

And clothes
And Ioto

And beauty
For all your hollow-eyed babies

I 7/snt songs on the lips
And joy in the eyes

Of your anxious mothers
"Sho scrub
And hoo

And ^ave in a factory*



Best Copy

ill 1CU~£#

-'nose 'c^cks sr™ LvrlsL^d

Halcin;; profits for eaoiiTtlisio*
, _

I ra :~ilJ\.u~ £ r.«rr *crld-~
Yoi not 1^

"But jrou—
ws i

Tor are the CoEsnaiats
Tat are the tsllors* c . „

Did you ever hear of the
fOVIST SNTCCH,

^bcro out* ^O'rrr^deG

Have laid thair bvrdens chvsa

Havo taken r&at ??as always thairs
And dismissed the loafer

s

5

Th3 Capitalista? * , «

They arss calling us —

—

TifTteT"
To organic

To bo freo* « * *

And do you hear
I*m sneaking,

the poet.,

Pon -'est -
-

CoiEmanist,
Bolshevik,

HOvl'ts « * e

V'orking nan
Southern toiler « * *

Yon will hear ine

And you 1!! bslieTe 5

Facause I aa you$
You are

And

Are power I ,

Tho Csily ^'orkor, r\th rrastosad described a^ove for
Monday Juns 11 4 !?3U> contains a aears itds *rhich reflects that
si^Ject 17.?r in Esir York "fbllorrincj bis occrra* fro-) tho
Atlanta police and fascist caajrc vfcich have terrorised the t&pto
and T&ita workers neighborhoods in a frantic and bestial campaign"



Best Copy

/

:
;r

l3 ]^"irR
f
T: -'S'^Wl.ul r v?.-ri t'reheat io^sifcr •

«at Lnoy ;-~o cut i* »
;̂ fc .

" r. -^i >-r cliv*.» .^iele

;*r;*; - ,:~:r:* * - - - — .« ? via his
-ar, ci. a i4-...w towu at the curiae* *r i:.itV*al aoaaHtwo

Jml iol''a;|f
** W !&» ivmee, »»Ye*-city,

S;?Jt^:^.?-;
e
r'^

:;U>' n.¥* a» hou«* ia Boko»»—:f—Vf .
5 *»v%k 6ha owmw* v.as usu«r the aussices ci* the -rifc^w

£4; r *..Vt.,""
' -

—~~~
.<_.:!«

flj? /^w, Jdyfssacal msfthwa ?revieu82y r«~

?<*;?rf?L^50'^^ to Courts tl:^ arMtoi*^
^rf,/f.^4^^y

^ol7 oscbfjr 2u, 3s auobei an tollman

-KStwoB j,sra roaanasi to ^11 aa&ar ^0^00 bend Ju-1 ©
-i. ^iiaL^ xollcr^»3 tho eoilapsso ia?fc trid3r or th* okrLnll

c.>as»csn s^Lnsi tvo dofcrdanta of asad ©tm'odficpatin."*
fcffetf Weir aet5%ltics In tUa sSapfea ox nSjaora jsar».

"*

uaQ as^o -.pwed an>.vl&"up <*f taoUP i'clte touio uMiotiisto. v.ife thoocl3aps« or, tftd crli-iaaa. <*ia^*cs tho nro^tion i^duasd iTokp or-
r...^ •

feo.*'?^ ^ s S«a«« tOTarit alle^^ t:«?^fc^ evainst thon
i £fid i,rL AiihouJ* under crc-s f»T^inatirn by ifcft aet>n-s,^oi^lsina^s aiiltt^i that noUhcr i^foMgnt hk^ threaten

. * »5t'« riasfchead as asontdensd alsew. urd*3»^ ^.,"3^ ^^36, reClcatM a r:evn its- an.Ier the ca^
in*wnt ar^eie TjHe^teJ H .nLl^ >. i - l' fi? Ccaaanisrt loader aM
?a^n of tho national C<^tt-: 3 ivr tha W-n J t^^i
^i^TJ :^ ^ ivX

*?T
1?,

-t ^^ntial dap* a uncoieM thewaasjcrs^ef this c*.siittc9* ^ cf , rsi -., -T , r-^i^ 1? «
4



Best Copy
/

rryi 3i ^ 2 ~. -^ut **

»~w>n 01 vao .cr-ors JULuahia ahica- * •» Aa-cct ?j« and v.

n.l:;nlaB..ier bvaic c-^-Jrfc rart7 lavUe unim*rJ;rt,«; -tate -oeiy, Cc:v^.-t Party odf Kbnttn^-,



Best Copy

firsanl sat- "a X.-3i's> .57- •;• Kit *v>.

w C.:^";.! Tile Tc-i »l «
, i, t e* *» •>^r>-i

"A2&» sirs* .& Ja :,ir*h CJwlliia „ *<> fcasfeHc/

—~~
^-weaiea ritL .0* .

•c waring, rriosinn cmr^tercbio * r-r. «r, end r- ;^.v to

i <sr>£p?j.iaor ^ a cateJOy), -ion CO -rHvcd ?»d t-:«rt- eve-r t?^©

^

j^h-f^ ho Icc^.t.a ru,!/ .<-. ^WX £ :i ^ a -

icc^oci aaad -vor 17^ ucslcac? c£ tho aiain**^ iv-^

•or .T^*i to a lo», lit&Xo a «70 Fm» a vesr ««• too Jx« rrno+xwd •

"I :-tnw f-i M«s mibcaqpect -3tiv»fclo»» ^-ir-r1!? !rn> r.-nvfj™
papaa? rnioliolLy» After b^rfte.* rwV -.-t. ftf »*."t3- ir* a "-r?«h"

- Ostrgia c-anir 'a U4its> a ;-r ^ ' ty."
"

" ' •^T?-''
rt,
?
i
r

b3 cfiic«r cr ' c^..n-l.r- A :.ublL~hea voltes®
"

;? a clcse associate c<f 1- "EJt^ also otu&^i tJiat



iT**rf < ITV V>la U^r-w rV^!: end hss,

T-ii :n 7-£M3 adtvJ.p.^ tsws Ezra Tori: Ofi'iw the* ZT ff ; s*?,

:a a r fcrij ^; tli3 ia^c^^^ iV*^ fca tela fa? a IiTihsrsn
slnint-ir ia ilrurto^ '-L'J >.ar *^>Uy£^ yIJ£t» &o »l«£fc wins?*

in the eht^oh* .

< - *7 cms tr. !tho stoife. -forte?* f^rk Git/ in l/S t:-

U^rcro oXL*xdft$ ^2 to loo*: #10 illo^ £Ba *vi* *sas

I -

2}&u;+ 1'fyS h,:vtii ;»f>. ;^cn^^ Jhiac:^ 7lXin^i^> Eva
Ohia&ro CiXioe fitSvlsoi in the ifo^t'of M -inuftl^ OA'il/^i

j.xca \:r u l«ivi>u vva^a. y^xd©3 a* 7p3r fJ^rfch R^r.^ Avsn-^ Chicago*
fLlteiOi*} &m tiab fiie a a^cparSci CcOT^st and is Jn fche

^ t5»ican Pcteaticn of ard has dc«s edusafci? ml v,t>rk fer
th^i Cc^usnis?i> Party*

^

Ixi 19kl T-3 *idvi^e4 fc?i:\ti select .;rt v-a^ paying fe^ bre
ront for Atlanta

*v

ccfc orfio^ Bt^; 1173 *«nish va« rc^i-ai fcc ths PoopXes
Icatittsba cf Allied Roll-ion*

'

of t&jj Atlanta hcvir^ li^a at ih^ vt^tnt'^n :;ci^2> te^kio
"&r(*o^ A'<Lxi&a9 Oorr

;;i^ ^Iwh ./—.^ C-L""^ i>ta Or^anl se^

iiatw*? o£ the AtJusba division observed mhjecfc I^T ~V? -



Best Copy

TM' anl O'UTiL'^ f* ii^iKJ" at the Tersdiui ^t^X-r^ /.U^t&a*
Gocargi^ --^h ari 3 dividual lata? idanili'lsd a?* 33X

rWG ^v?* " •

Ccaamnint "arty frsaaisar -of I/rcl9£aaa» r
*A v^.S,;' P«

of the Atlanta Divi*ir-n bcefc 16 ntfllirofc r ^cvfeg pie&rres of
^r^tenfr fasting tab-.-osn r^F wvl <^T aad dtfrolc?*! xaln rofiecrMLrrs
lar^fcaxA m^in* <n ilia in fiho Plants, i^vl^lcru *-6 ^bcwn
a ;&ofc^;rnp& of individual wno/Lag vdth .;Z

rT swrtiiroly idcntdfiad
-his £r*;iivid^X an TJiVHJG 0 *-v\ O^rcwl^t **rfc*/ <Vrr*n1'^ £*r t;

<fc

^fcaldcn In -iiari&a* Ccurjia* u:1.^ ^Ss : «1U * '2$;->rrci at

fccrs r.L^j^vc-i uy- Koac._L t«; thu I. of * a ^uV" ; ulrl^

/*% &&$r ?mXs>*t iitlarit*,, at rh$ts!t t>lvco
r *V and fcziin^J |

v;;^ 'J.. . J r:r a suer& r^ri*A and U «a "* w^d . /X *'^&urH.\d ic teo

Fulfccraa Atiant'tj Seci\.i3$ in^^nti /*^CuSniv b:inn observed

vid^sl -as f.o
f
; I Lively lu^U^icd * *\ sAt^i feho

Ka* Xcrfc D*vl*j5cn tsivi^I t^s in 1937 *Jhljf iditcT of toeTolidh

«H«,u*w" l
1

* or too f.Ulaxifca iiivisl^n oix^ve/ Syfaiojt ^i/^T

wivh U/*Qa i^j:^ CiLV^; and * iiLl:^ . * "^1*: Abo^Vaefcin^
cocuwei a& a'^oxljatiely 3 iV-U- c» tho u^/e date a*i tho "*carB
lio^iai^k J^rvlxtg hct P Pcnm :.-jos Avmix^ ;&luifca^ Qoorp,ia0 , «>t
and ^y-'ija cuir^s fco tho axto jerking lc4i in 'T.u^CvU^ autcmcbile
and picked t:p :^ Ui a.r^ iJrt /.I^iL^ ^f^¥;R;} Is th« United
Public ' crkorji of /aasrica^ CIO Orgaalkcr x'cr Kio ^feato G©csrcia«

^i^cial Asenetn rviUL 1- XTKtfO and ILCrA* ¥U&S&
ond'OliArcL-.'* bV^;^," of t&o Atlanta Oivisioi oororved subtest

dato on Pork&sgr *3a?iTO tha itoriry GrMy Hljh raV ol^ Ailanka#
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(1-10-49) FEDERnL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

This cvc c ;v4 ^vt^ at pitr: NO.

fl*J*OttT MACS AT

ill^.T-A, GEORGIA

DATS WHEN
ttfAi>2C

13.-

TTTUt cHApjAcn^ or CASK

DXIALD LSS VffiST, v;i.sv
i:'I2r:;al security c

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

DETAILS-/

DONALD LEE 7J3ST is aooarently leading

a quiet life on his farn near Doufl&sville,

Ga,; reportedly spends most of his time

farming and writing, 7IEST has had no knovra

contacts with 50KER BATES CEASE, Communist

Party District Organizer for Ga., during the

past yeaf , but his writings purportedly

follow the Communis t line*

Bureau File 100-20396,

T^pSFt^BTXCJO^^ "

"

AT DOUGLASVILLE, GEORGIA:

Confidential Informant T-l, of kftov/n reliability,

advised that he sees DOffALD "?3ST frequently on the

latter*s farm, located about ten miles south of

Douglasville, C-eorria, in Douglas County, and that

".VEST appears to be leading an industrious but quiet

life, "He stated that he has never been successful

in engaging TfiSST iii any type of political discussion,

but has^observed that ivSST is usually busy in an

effort to improve the buildings on his farm and getting

the place cultivated. He said that '.TOST apparently

spends quite a bit of time in 'writing -^
_He also

informed that "TEST* 3 v/ife and daughlc^J^^e^iv^gcEo
in Fernandina, Florida, where ho ^fe^a^irrds Mrs-,-^ _
;7EST has a teaching position** NOV 1 5 1965

FB I
-^ICMftiOKP /\_~

;U

the FBI
Y OF FBI - This^^Idential r^LL4HdJits

{
and are not to\^^di^rl5uted outside of agency ttfrvmien i



AT*, 100-559

^ Mr, J, SPEKCE DAVIDSOII, Route- 4, Douglasvill^, Georgia,
who-^tJpo rates c. country store in the community where DON : /BST lives,
-tidviscd -that -"JEST aop^ars to be living a qui', t oa his farm and
from all reports spends quite a bit of his time in writing 0

Mr. DAVIDSON informed that DOV TEST, after moving to his
present -home, attended the Mount Zion Baptist Church, which is in that
community, on a humber of occasions, and on one occasion led prayer'
and took part in the meeting. However, 'after the local members of
the church learned that DOIT TEST is supposed to bo a Communist the
members cooled off toward TEST an£ TEST stooped attending church.

Kr. DAVIDSON further informed that CHARLIE HALL, Sr<>,
a retired Federal Penitentiary guard and a neighbor of DON TEST,
is TEST'S closest friend in the community and has associated with
him quite a bit. He also informed that CHARLIE HALL, Jr., lives
with his father and is employed as a mail carrier in the City of
Atlanta, Georgia, arcd~com^^^^ xvork* He informed tneTEf CHARLIE
BALL, Sr. is presently in very poor health and is confined to an
Atlanta hospital,

Mr, JEROKB H. (CURLSY) V/ILSOSf, Douglasville
, Georgia,

advised that he has relatives living in the community v/hcro DON
YJEST resides and has spent quite a bit of time in the community
hunting and fishing. He informed that as far as ho knows DON
i/EST has- never made any effort to preach Communism to any of his
neighbors. Ho stated that he has heard that DON 'VEST is' planning
to leave his farm and go to work for a Uew York City publishing
compaaay*

It has been ascertained that DON T"EST frequently received
a" number of copies of "The Southern Parmer",

, a magazine published at
Montgomery, Alabama*

T-l informed that he has noted several articles which
were written by DON VJEST published in "The Southern Parmer"

«

In connection with V/EST 1 S reported contributions to
"The Southern Parmer" magazine, a letter appeared in the "letters
to the editor section" of the Atlanta Constitution on Scotcmber 19,
1949; this letter is signed "K, s., Atlanta" and is quoted as
follows 5

2
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"l/hat Line?

"I have just read in this month 1 s issue of Southern
Earner an article by D» L, "./EST praising a certain
Georgia minister for being whet Mr, WEST calls a
"practical Christian" * It seclsis, according to this
article, he earns this praise for attacking our
foreign policy toward Russia; believing peace can
be ours 'if we want it (meaning we, and not Russia,
are to blame for the threat of war in the world);
for "practicing Christian democracy" by fearlessly
taking LTcgroes into his church and in his home; for
attacking the KICK, Columbians and other "Fascist"
organizations (the Communist Party not being
mentioned), Ivir. "JEST goes on to say this preacher
has had the "honor" of being denounced as a Communist,
thus indicating this was a sign of his being right.

"I ask you, is this pure Communist-line propaganda?
You answer it.

"To be sure one should have the right to criticize
his country. But for a minister of the Gospel to
turn aside from the faith and join hands v/ith the
Communists, who are to the core haters of God and
all that is good, only proves that we are in the
time spoken of it II Thes* 2:3, the "falling away"
among the believers". 4

Confidential Informant T~3, who in the past has furnished
reliable information concerning Communist party activities in Georgia
revised that in July, 1949, Ji\l3S IALAR BARF00T, who was very active
in the peoples Progressive Party of Georgia, and was .formerly a known
close associate of DONALD LEE \-T3SZ, advised him that "DON 'TEST is
provoking CHASE and the entire group of the Peoples Progressive Porty

CliASE referred to above is IIOHER BATES CHASE , Communist
Party District Organizer for Georgia,

Confidential Informant T-4, who in the past has voluntarily
furnished reliable information concerning Communist Party activities
in Georgia, advised thrt JAMES LAfc&R BARFO0T visited his'home in the
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AT;, 1OO-6.09

early part of Ifey, 1949, an J toll hin that NAT E03S, Southern Organizer
for the Communist Percy, had, on his last visit to Atlanta, tried to
get DOS ./EST aid HdllR 3ATZ3 ChASE together. T-4 also quoted BARFOOT
as stating that he, 3AEF00I, and DCU "VEST were trying to get rid of
the Communist influence in the progressive Party.'

. Confidential Informants T-4, 1-5, T-6, and T-7, of known
reliability, advised that DONALD LED ".TEST has not been active in
Communist Party activities during the three month oeriod ending
September 30, 1949

«

T-4, T-5, and T-7 advised that DON WEST has not been active
in Georgia affairs of the Communist Party for the three month period
ending June SO, 1949, •

Confidential Informants T-7 and T-S, of known reliability,
advised that to their knowledge DON ". JEST was not in contact with HOMER
PATES CEASE or SUDICS TONTAK, a close associate of CHASE, for the three
month period ending March 31, 1949.

EVANS WILDER, formerly of Cartersville, Georria, and who
now resides in Atlanta, was, according to his own admission, recruited

?££ SlVSS??!
8* p0rtjr by H°ISR 3ATBS CHASE

'
advisod in the spr'ii of

1949 that DONALD LEE i»EST was not actively connected with the Communist
Party m Georgia,

T-3 advised thrt an informant had told him DONALD YfEST \/rod stated that he, WEST, had been dropped from the Communist Party
because he was "too rugged an individualist", •

I

PENDING-

4
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L E A D S

• TIE i"iio Division

At Fornandina, Florida, vdll attempt to determine if subject's

wife is teaching school in Fernandina*
,

THE MOBILE DIVISION

At Montgome ry j Alabama , will review the 1949 issues of the

Southern Farmer magazine, particularly the September, 1949, issue/

and ascertain v/hct articles therein have been written by DONALD L"E TJEST*

Will brief the contents of any articles written by TiEST,

THE ATL/&TA DIVISION

At Atlanta, Georgia , villi continue to follow l/ES^S Communist

activities-.,- -if any y through Atlanta,
r .informants^ , „ „ _

"Jill interview CHARLIE HALL, Jr., who is.cn Atlanta, Georgia,

mail carrier, concerning activities of "JEST in the Dr-uglas County

community where both EflLL and 'JEST reside « HALL nay be contacted through
his post office sub-stetion, telephone Dearborn ,4787, It is desired
that he bo intorviovred away from home inasmuch as his father is reportedly
a close friend of DOHALD "/SST 0

a

At Douclasyillo, Georgia , will, through informants, continue
to follow DONALD 133 './3S?'S activities, ,

5
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGI

Mr. J. SP3NCS DAVIDSON, Route 4, Duiglasvillc, Georgia,
advised that it y/as rumored in Douglasvillo .that CHARLIE HALL, Sr t ,

a neighbor of subject ;JSST, is "one of DONALD WEST'S converts 11
«

Kr. DAVIDSON further inferred that he has heard rumors
in the community that DONALD V/EST is attempting to rent his farm
and is desirous of moving to New York City a

In connection with the lead set out for the Miami Division
at Pcrnandina, Florida, subject's wife's ncne is rAsrcfl Anars "Tsrt*

originally from Middlesboro, Kentucky, and has two children.
b6
b7C

6
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COKyiSSJTIAL nyo:"j-£is

hlD

I -Is

Georgia, who has requested his identity
be protected.

T-3:

T-4:

prote cted.
] Georgia, *who has requested his identity be

b7D

former Communist Party member,
wno nas requested his identity be protected, b7D

T~5: AT-1342.

T-6: AT-1344.'

T-7; AT-133 8.

T-8: AT-1340.

- 7 -
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REPORT MADE AT

ATLANTA, GEORGIA

DATE WHEN
MAC2

3-11-49

PERIOD FOR WHICH

10/33; 11/15/48
1/7,28/49

REPORT MADE BY

J0S5PH C. H0LK3§
C*IARACm:ft Of CASE

DONALD L33 W3ST, Was* IN53RNAL SECURITY - C

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

BSEBRBK03:

DETAILS

DONALD L33 reportedly in contact

with SAM WILLIAMS, HOLER 3A53S CI&SH,

HAT H)33, JAMES L. EAEF003?, and to -

have "been veiy active in Peoples Pro-

gressive Party of &a0 -until November,

1948* W83T reported to have submitted

resignation as Co~0hairman of the

Progressive Party (State of Seorgla),

on 11—6-48, hut that committee members

tahled his written resignation* In-

formants state he has not "been very

active in Communist Party matters since

Novembers 1948* Subject presently

living on farm at Et, 4, Douglasville,

&a*

- P -

. , $-039** , .

Bureau Sile 100-±935&f
Letter from Atlanta to Bureau, 11-15-48,

Report of SA PAUL ?. TIEHHBY, Atlanta, 10-37-48.

Confidential Informants T-l, 3?-2» and T-3, all

informants of known reliability, advised that

during July, August and September, 1948, DON K3S3Ms

sole activity had been in connection with the

Peoples Progressive Party of Georgia*

6*- Bureau
1 ~ 013, Charleston
1 - OSI Werner Robins > &a
1 - IDA, Atlanta.

^/^r^Atlanta ,. ,, >~XT V
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Confidential Informant 5?-3 advised that .3UDIC2

TOETAE, WILLIAM VBIGHT" STAFJOBD, both close and constant contacts

of HOMES SATES CHAS3, District Organizer, Communist Party,, District

#31, Georgia, an£ HOMES BAT3S CHASS told Mm that VESS had not "been

cooperative during the past three n-onths while he had been residing

on his farm; and that it was their opinion that he had "become a

"prima donna 11 in reference to the Peoples Progressive Party of

Georgia 1 s work#

Confidential Informants T~l, OJ-3, and T-4, who

is a person of known reliability,, advised that 30MGD 133 WSST was

very active id the Peoples Progressive Party of Georgia during October

and November of 1948, "and that VBST hadjbeen contacted bjMS&I ROSS,

^Southern Organizer, ' OoiMmnisyTarty f
"his brother-in-lawT on three or

four occasions during the three months period -prior to October, 1948 c

They informed ;t bat WSST has not been very active in Communist Party

matters during the period October through December, 1948*

Confidential Informant T-5, an informant of known

reliability, advised that during the week onding October 22, 1948,

he was around ,the Peonies Progressive Party Headquarters frequently,

and that on' one occasion he saw Mr. aid Mrs* JAIOS I
T
3AKF00T leaving

the Party Headquarters with DOKALD WEST in W3S5MS red Jeep. JAMBS L,

BABFOOI "was the Progressive Party paneidate for Governor of Georgia*

9?-5 informed that several dcys later BArJJOOT told him that he and his

wife had ST>ent several nights on WEST's farm near Douglasville, Georgia*

He informed that SAM WILLIAMS , a Kegro Professor in political Science

at Atlanta University, was closely associated with DONALD WSST, and

that the . two frequently worked together.

Confidential Informant T~5 further advised that he

returned to his home on October 20, 194-8, at" about 6:00 Turn* after

having been absent all day* At that time s mother told him that

HOMER BATES CHASE, DONALD WSST, and SAT ROSS came to his house about

10:30 that morning and stayed until about 2:30 p*m c T-5 advised on

November 8, 1948, that he had attended a meeting of the Peoples

Progressive Party at 85 Alexander Street, Atlanta, Georgia, on

November 6, 1948, and that at this meeting DONALD LE3 W3ST had sub-

mitted a written resignation as Co-Chairman of the progressive Party

in the State of Georgia, He said th*at SAM WILLIAMS, Negro, made a

motion "which was carried to t-blo ths restoration submitted by '$3ST«
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As a natter of interest in this case, it is l

noted from a news item appearing in the "Atlanta Journal 11

,
October 13, A

1948, that DORMS WB5T was not listed as an elector for the Pecrples

Progressive Party of Georgia, and that those who were listed as

electors had signed unon Communist" affidavits as requested under

recently enacted' Georgia election laws* It is also noted that this-

i . news item reflected that a list of electors which had been submitted

earlier by the Progressive -^arty contained the naine of DONALD W3SS«
,

Confidential Informant T~6, a -oerson of known

leliabllity, advised that he has noticed no unusual activities around

DONALD WEST 1 s farm in recent months* He said that WEST is spending

most of his tipe alone, -and has been busy for the -oast week or so^

installing a well -pump and a running water system in his house* He

also informed ;that~ Mr s+ SHIELE? T « CAPPS, who also resides on' this farm
* with her husband, is apparently spending week-ends only on this farm*

It will be notjed that SHIHL3Y T f 3AEPS is reportedly a teacher in
t

-

1

the Atlanta, (je-orgia Public School System further informed

j that DONALD v:;SST T s correspondence has been unusually light in recent

weeks*
I

1

'

"

! / '

, Confidential Informant T~5 advised on December 30, .

1943, "that KAT EOSS and DONALD VJ3SS hr.d visited at his home on that day,

and had left at about 5:00 p*ia. to go to *33T r s place near Douglasville;

Georgia,. T-5 further informed that EOSS had arrived in Atlanta on

December 30, 1948, and would undoubtedly confer with K0M3R BAT33 CEA.S3*

Confidential Informant T-3 advised on December 13,

1948, that HABDY SCOTT contacted SUDICS TOKPAK in an effort to locate

DOUALD LE3 VEST. He stated that TONTAK advised SCOT? that VEST was

probably -on his'farm in Douglasville, Georgia* This informant further

advised that SCOTT and TOHTAK arranged .to meet for lunch/about 12:45 D.m>,

on December 13, 1948 c .
•

Confidential Informant T-7, who is- a per sonj)f

known reliability, advised that on December 13, 1948, he observed ZUDI33

T03JTAK meet EAKDY LBS SCOTT on Pryor Street in front of the Chamber of

Commerce Building, Atlanta, Georgia* He informed ths/i BAKDY L33 SCOTT

was a Communist Party organizer in Georgia in the early 1940* s, and is

now, according to a reliable source in the Atlanta division, believed

to be in Asheville, North Carolina in some leather workers union.

~ 3 ~
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13ADS

SHE ATLANTA DIVISION

At Atlanta. Georgia

Will continue to follow the activities of BOH '-JEST through
informants at Douglasville, Georgia, and maintain contacts with
informants to determine DONALD WEST's movements and activities*

- 5 -



Confidential

Confidential

Confidential

Confidential

Confidential

Informant T-l

Informant T-2

Informant T~3'

Informant T-4

Informant !P-5

Confidential

Confidential

Informant T-6

Informant T-?

~ AT-1331
b2
b7D

A2-1338

AT-1340

^Seorgia , v?ho has on

numerous occasions voluntarily"

furnished Reliable information

concerning the Communist Party

activities in Atlanta, and the

State of Georgia,

b7D

Georgia,

b7D

ST-:.ial Agent PAUL sy TIEIfflEY,

Atlahta, Georgia^

~ 6 -
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JOSEPH C * HOLMES

CHAftAOTSSt OF CASS

DONALD LEE WEST,. was* INTERNAL SECURITY - C

SYi^OFSIS OF FACTS:

b6
b7C

of DON WEST,

advised he knows ox" no U61ttAUnist activity

on part of VJEST • Subject's main source of

income for past two years believed to have

been received under canceled teaching

contract from Oglethorpe University, Atlanta
J

Ga, Additional investigation Douglasville,

Ga., failed to reveal that WEST is taking

any active part in Communist Party affairs*

Two articles written by WEST and published

in 1949 by the Southern Farmer Magazine,

Mont,&omej^5^Lla.^i_reyiewed » . .

- C

DETAILS*

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

AT ATLANTA 3 GEORGIA:

Speoial" ARen-H interviewed

DONALD LEE Y/EST<

jGeorgia, a neighbor of

informed $hat DONALD LEE WEST has visited

his father, CHARLES HALL, Sr. at his home on numerous

occasions and is rather friendly with him* Hew/ever,

HALL said that he has never heard WEST say or do anything

which indicates that he-* is actively engaged in any

Corfimunists activities •

Confidential Informant T-l, of known reliability,

advised that DONALD LEE WEST opened a bank account

in Deniglasville, Georgia, in July, 1948, and closed^ -

APPROVED AMD
FORWARDED:

SPECIAL. AGENT
IN CMAKC&

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

COPIES OF THIS wtrt>Q5rr

S£AriCWE0 -
6 Bureau

§ERIALI7<P

1 01; I - Charlcstc

1 IIA - Afcianv.i

2 Atlanta

1 OSI - Warner Robins , JSq* * 1 5 \%5

b6 . ,

b7c PROPERTY OF FBI - This confidentxal repo:

*
y
}he FBI and are not to be distributed ou
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\

the account out in September, 1949* He informed that he believes

WEST now lias an account at an Austell* Georgia, bank* He "furnished

information indicating that "WESTrS average balance during that time

was around §300*00, and that he frequently deposited checks of

approximately $290*00 once a Jiionth^ which v/ere written by Oglethorpe

University, Atlanta, Georgia**

T-l advised that after having read the newspaper account

of WEST 1 S dismissal from Oglethrorpe University he assumed that

WEST had held a contract with the university and that the university

was obligated jfco pay him his salary during the period of the contract 0

Confidential Informant T~2, of known reliability, advised

that he has bejen in contact with DONALD LEE WEST frequently during

the past eighteen months and that WEST apparently is living a quiet

life on his farm* He informed that WEST has recently been to

Fernandina, Florida $ to visit his wife 0

T-l stated that WEST apparently has very few visitors

and spends most of his time either working on his farm or in writing©

Sheriff MAC ABBRCROMBIE, - Douglas County, Douglasville,

Georgia, advised that individuals in the vicinity of WEST* S farm

state subject leads a quiet life and has very few visitors.

AT MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA:

Special Agent SPENCER He ROBB reviewed the 1949 issues of

the Southern Farmer magazine in the Library of the State Department

nf Archives and History, Montgomery, Alabama c This review reflected

in the September 5 1949 y issue, an article entitled "Grass Roots Preacher"

by Do L c WEST, This article was four full columns in length and

dealt with the fearlessness of a preacher, CHARLIE PRATT, of Daltnn,

Georgia, in his approach to the racial situation* The article praised

PRATT, who is a pastor of the Church of G^d of the Union Assembly at

Dalton for preaching and teaching equality of all men regardless of

race or religion, and further praised him for being unafraid for being

called a Cnamunist, as has been done in the pasto

The November, 1949, issue o? the" Southern Farmer contains

an article entitled "One Georgia Hill Famer" by LOS WEST* This

article tells of the success of one ASBERRY M# McGLAMERY, Route

*» 2
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JBlairsville* Georgia, in farmings This three column article ended
on the note that McGLAMSRY realizes his success is due to cooperation
and trnity; .that if he is to survive > he must organize for united -

planning and action; that there must he groater cooperation and
unity between the small farmer and city industrial worker

e

These ifcwo articles v;ere the only ^nes written by subject
appearing in the 1949 issues of the Southern Farmer*

CLOSED-
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CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS

T-ls

T~2s

Georgia'

o

Georgia*

b7D

^Bureau Fae-^00«ge596>— — —

—

Report of SA JOSEPH C# HOLMES, 12-12-49, Atlanta*

Atlanta letter to Director, 2-20-50*.

Mobile letter to Atlanta, 2-2 7- 50

«
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DONALD LEE 'WEST, was.

Karonr m.\de by

JOSEPH C. HOLIES

CHARACTER OT CASSE

SECURITY MATTER - C

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
WEST has apparently been employed by the

Chicago Office of the Home Missions Council,

of North America , Migrant Division, to work

in connection with migratory laborers j is

presently believed to be traveling in

Texas for this reportedly religious

charity organization* His mailing address

is presently General Delivery, Lubbock,

Texas , "WEST has rented his farm near

Douglasville, Georgia to tenant farmer.

Former associate of subject reports V3SST

requested[
Georgia to assist him in mailing out "a •

large number of "peace tracts" advocating

the cessation of the "senseless war in

Korea" in 7-f?0. WEST in 7~£0 was in

contact with the Peace Information Center

Hew York City. In signed statement!

b6
b7C

«tfW99So«***^

- P ~

DETAILS:

former associate of HOMER BATES

CHASE, C&O, District 31, stated that WEST

had been known to him as a member of the--G£-

m 1 "o 1965

T-l of known reliability advised that h^pS^TS^^T^^
and October 9, 1950, DONALD TIEST's first class mail was being for-

warded to Room 839 - 127 Dearborn Street, Chicago, Illinois, as

will appear hereinafter, this is the address of the Chicago Office

of the Home Missions Council of North America.

APPROVED AND &pecsai. agent
in Charge

COPIES OF THIS Rs^ovrr

£ - Bureau (100-20396)
2 - Chicago (100-7192)

2 - Dallas
1_~ aland ( Information), (100-3381

J
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S-^hU/ |t

^aiMJZfifii

T~7i
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T-l informed that DON WEST has yftpt.fld his farm in

Douglas County, Georgia to a tenant farmer,
,

only returned to Douglasville, Georgia for two visits since

May, 1950, He said that DOW WEST spent only a few hours there

on each of the two visits.

T-l informed that all of WEST'S mail other than

first class mail was being delivered at

. in cane~of

b6
and has b7c

be
b7C

T-l also informed that around- July 6-, 1950, DON WEST

was in touch with the "Peace Information Center, Post Office Box

3U9, Grand Central Station, New York 17, New York"*

T-l advised that on October 9, 1950, DOIT WEST changed

his forwarding address to General Delivery, Lubbock, Texas,

Mr. WILLIAM ROY SMITH, 37UO Lacy Circle, Hapeville,

Georgia, (Apartment 3, Blair Village), called at the Atlanta

Office on July 22, 1950, and furnished the following information:

He said that he first became acquainted with DONALD LEE WEST when .

WEST was a minister in Ifeansville, Georgia, around 1938 or 1939.

He said he became, quite friendly with WEST and maintained this

friendship for approximately one year, at which time he, SMITH,

moved to South Carolina. In 19U6, when SMITH was living in Atlanta,

Georgia, he renewed his friendship with DON WEST and WEST'S wife

and DON WEST and his wife became frequent visitors at SMITH'S

home, which at that time was 721 Parkway Drive, N. E. He

informed that DON WEST brought HOMER BATES CHASE, Communist

Party Organizer for District #31 to his home on several

occasions and that HOMER BATES CHASE rented a room in SMITH'S

home, living there for approximately six months around 19uo»

- 2 ~
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SMITH informed that in the fall of l9k&* at which ti&e
he vta.s living at. 690 West Peachtrse Street, Atlanta* Georgia^ he
•tfas £gain closely associated with DONALD WEST who at that time was
active in the Progressive Party political campaign* During this
.period SMITH advised that he severed relations with HOMER BATES
CHASE but that he maintained friendship with DON WEST inasmuch
as WEST told him that he had resigned from the Communist Party and
•tfas no longer interested or active in the Party 1 s work*

SMITH advised that on July 18, or 19* 1920* he stopped
at the Roadside Store just north of Jonesboro* Georgia on U 0 S*

Highway Ul which is operated by| | He
said thatl Ishowed him a letter which she had receivedT"
from DON WESjT postmarked Northporb* Michigan around the 10th t

;

r*

I*vhh of July;-, i950c He said this letter inquired whether[

he
hlC

would address a large number of envelopes for WEST from
a list which WEST would supply her and in which would be placed
nPeace Tracts", advocating the "cessation of the senseless war
in Korea." SMITH stated that the letter continued that "we"
would mail the letters from WEST'S place at Blairsyille^ Georgia*

On August 28 5 19^0, WILLIAM ROY SMITH furnished a
letter postmarked August 17

;> 1950^ at Amelia City, Florida,
addressed to him and bearing the return address "WEST, North
Beach^ Fernandina, Florida* The envelope bore the printed
return address, marked through^ "Home Missions Council of North
America, Incorporated, Mid-West Office^ 127 North Dearborn Street*,

Chicago' 2 5 Illinois," The letter contained therein, which
appeared to be from DON WEST 3 was personal in nature and in-
dicated DON WEST had recently visited.WILLIAM ROY SMITH, Atlanta*

SMITH informed that during the early part of August s 19$0 P

DON WS3T visited him at which time WEST told him that he was employed
in a traveling capacity by the Home Missions Council and that the
purpose of this organization was to provide education for the
children of migratory farm workers throughout the United States 9

SMITH advised that WEST was making approximately $5^000 a year
and had an $150 a month expense account©

~ 3 -
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SMITH also stated that DONALD LEE WEST told him that he,

TOST, plans to maintain his legal residence with his wife in

Fernandina, Florida, that he had rented his farm in Douglasyille,

Georgia, to a tenant farmer and expected to spend most of his

time traveling in Texas. He said WEST told him that his wife

would continue to teach school in Femandina, Florida.

T-l informed that during the period August 8, 1950

through October 17, 1950, DONALD LEE WEST was in touch with the

following organizations and publications:

R-uman-i-an-41ews^fashmgton, D. C
The Yugoslav Information Center, 36 Central Park South,

New York City,

The Legation of Rumania, Washington, D. C.

gy.M^i a .thrtcph t _ avT.TrFS'PKR. Jr.. interviewed
b6
b7C

Hapeville, Georgia on August 28, 1?J>0, relative to_nis_associaT^:

with the information concerning DONALD LEE WEST.

son of WILLIAM ROY SMITH, mentioned above, furnished the

following signed statement:

"Aug. 28, 1950
Atlanta, Georgia

]who is the

^Atlanta, tfeorgxa, gxve x,ne

following voluntary signed statement to Special

Agent JOSEPH T. SYLVESTER, Jr*, who has identified

himself to me as a Special Agent of the Federal

Bureau of Investigation, United States Department

of Justice. I have been informed that I may-

have an attorney and that this statement may be

used in a court of law* Wo threats, promises

or inducement were made to me*

«»• l\ —

be
b7C
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b7C

(Signed statement of
continued.)

During 19b7, 19U8 and 19U9 I was

acquainted with HOMER BATES CHASE, District

Organizer lor the Communist Party for the

State of Georgia, and through him became

acquainted with amny individuals. I have

known DONALD LEE WEST since 19U1 and

DOM V/EST has been known to me as a member

of the Communist Party.

HfMKR BATES CHASE told me that

DONALD LEE WEST was a member of the Communist

Party, .My father, ROY SMITH, told me thao

DON WEST was a member of the Communist Farty

but had quit. '

b7c

1*1

WITNESSES:

/s/ W WINTON WARREN, Sp Agt,. FBI., Atlanta, Ga., 8-28-50.

/// ^^SYL^ER; ...jr,l Sp Agt. FBI, Atlanta, Ga.,

TOST is described as follows:

Name DONALD LEE WEST
IMcUliO

Age
.

kLleTS

Born June 6, 1908 at Cartecay,

Georgia

Race I*"6

Sex Male

- 5 -
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Height
Weight
Syes
Hair

'

Occupations

Scars and Marks

FBI Number

6»- 2"

185 Pounds
Blue, one ey6 does not focus
Dark Brovai, *&un in front
Farmer, writer, minister aid
teacher*
Thumb and first two fingers
missing, left hand*

81U505

PENDING-.
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

For the information of the Dallas Office, DONALD LEE

YJEST has been the subject of an Atlanta Security Matter Case for

a number of years. Until February 20, 1950, he was carried.in

the Atlanta Office as a Key Figure in the Communist Organization.

However, since the fall of 19U8 WEST has had no known active

association with the Communist Party* He reportedly disagreed

with HOMR BATES CHASE, Corrmunist Party District Organizer for

. District #31, Georgia, and as far as this Office knows VffiST

has-Rot-been-actlv-e in Oomunist matters_ since that time.

However, he is presently carried as a Security Index Subject

in this Office* .



LEADS

THE CHICAGO DIVISION

At Chicago, Illinois >

Jf deemed advisable will ascertain present activities y

whereabouts . and itinerary of subject at Home Missions Council of

North Ameripa^ 127 Dearborn Street.

^HE-DAHd^WlS-ION-- — ~—
At Lubbock, Texas,

Will check available sources in an effort to determine

.whether WEST is presently residing in Lubbock and endeavor to find
out what he is doing*

* Will ascertain whether there are any migrant labor camps

in the Lubbock area and if so interview the individuals in charge

for information concerning DON WESSMs activities* *

THE MIAMI DIVISION

Miami is being furnished a copy of this report inasmuch

as it appears' likely that DON WEST may establish his legal residence

there* His wife and two daughters reside at Fernandina, Florida?

THE ATLANTA DIVISION

Will continue efforts to keep track of DON WEST through

available informants*

- 8 -
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Georgia*

REFERENCES:
'

Report of Special Agent BENNETT M. HIRSH,
» Miami, dated September 30.s 19f>Q*
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REPORT MADE AT

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

if

.

DATE WHEN
MADE

11/24/50

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

II/2O/5O

REPORT MADS BY

TITLE

DOMED LIS. VEST, "tfas

»

CHARACTER Or CASE

SEOTJEITT 131TTCB - 0

synopsis of facts: Subject presently in Texas and can be readied at General

Delivery, Lubbock, Tezase

- RUG -

Details AT gJIC/ffl^^ILIJNggS

—— -— eonf±deirt3^t^^ Imovm-reliability^ advised-os^

November 20 5 1950 that he had learned from an employee of the

Home Missions Council of North imerica, 127 Eorth Dearborn,

ariose nans he did not kno\?, that is presently employed

by the Home Passions Goancil of i-jorth America, 127 liorth

Dearborn, Chicago 5 and that he is presently in the state of

Texas and can be readied at General Delivery, Lubbock, Texas*

The source stated that w33T v:&s in a constant travel status

for -foe organisation and that his itinerary is unknoim*to

the informant*
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AGENCY TO V/HICH LOADED,

.

. StEPORT Afe?I5^AU.1lSW;AC*iiA»« TO YOU BY THE



One copy of this report is bei**'7 de^ifuafcel for Dallas ixtasnuch as
Subject is erploycd in tr.^xr area*

- 2 -



•

Chicago File ;
" lGn-73?2

DiFOS^lTT FAG5

T-l A pretext telephone call to ar* ^rid?-nvi.jii..:j .Kloy.se of the Hojne

I£Lss±ons Cpuncil of Kor-th. Aneric^, >Jont.riAl L-H65 by SA DiuZSL

REFERENCE? Report of SA JOSEPH G« H0I2ES dated 11/3/50 at Atlanta.

- 3.
-



feberJI BUREAU OF INYES'#GATION
(1-10-49)

TUTS CASE OlUGXrfATfcD AT kTLaI'TA riLE no. 1CO-8551 nip

I RfcFOBT MADC AT '

DALLAS , T3XA3

DATET- WiXN
MADE

12-^9-50

rC^IOD FOP WHICH MADE
11,1^,15,

16,19-50

TITLE

30KALD L£B VEST, was.

K£PORT MADE BY b6
b7C

CHARACTER OF CASE

SSCUXTTI illTTia - c

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

VEST has appeared briefly at Lubbock, Te:sas

but has furnished San Antonio address each

tir-io. Only knovjn Lubbock co:;fcact;s are ariong

ministers

•

- aoc -

DETAILS: AT LU330CK, iTiXAS

Dallas T-l, of known reliability, advised that his records

reflect that on Kovkaber 7, 1950, DONALD 123 VBSST furnished nis address as 110^
W. Cypress Street, San An-conio, Texas, He reported that on an earlier date rtdoT

-ha^iven an a&k>ed»- i^4^souri^^^
about December 12, 1950 "WEST advised ihat he would reappear at Lubbock and he did

appear shortly thereafter, but on December IS he gave his address again as 110 W.

Cypress Street, Sari Antonio.

Dallas T-2, of known reliability, reported toat he is aware

that ivSST, representing the ho-ne Missions Council of North America vras in

Lubbock briefly and that he contacted' various protectant i.iinisters. He stated

that V.E3T appeared in the company of
| |

a .lethodist Student -worker

at Texas Technological College and that lie addressed a meeting of ^ro^estant

ministers 'on 'the subject of a unified rational Council of Churches in Lubbock

on October 2?^ 1950, how-.ver the informant did not hear his talk. He stabed

that in his brief contact with VJESS nothing vras s aid which nade it appear that

WEST intended residing in Lubbock.

The following nersons advised that they do not know the

Texas State SnployEient

b6
'

b7C

b6
b7C

subject and have not been contacted by hiri

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

SPECIAL.
IN CHAkg&lftUiED,

5 Burea^p(^f^5^?ORT-^-—
!h

2 San -Antonio (2nd) t^c^^^
3 Atlanta (100-559) \cttp-^

hlC
\

2 "Dallas

Btf'NPT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

= ...i/L„>lL ,
—

NC
FB

.VI 5 1965
*

i — RICH^WND f.

1 "V

PROPERTY OX? FBI.*—This confidential report and ilfctfntents arc loaned to you by the FBI and
^ A

1M13C0-1 U.S. COV£R!iHEKTMlHTlf.rfo'rF|CC
*

to he distributed outside of agency to wbicli loaned, Jf



DL-100-8551

Service; —Ommhr . Supaririiende*vt» of Fubiic Ins^rucidon rind his b6
b7C

SnCL03Ur£: TO SAN AilTOMIO: -1 copv of the report of SA JOSEPH C. HOI&3S,
.-itlanta, 11-3-50,

luhFZSK^D UPOrJ Cai?I2,TI0N $0 TKS OFFICE OF (HIGH;

- 2 -



DL-100-S551

THE SAN .^JTONI'O. OFFICE

' AT SAK A:;?Oi;iO, TiJ^S

Will verify subject's residence at 110 ¥.
Cypress Street , and vrill endeavor to ascertain
the nature of his activities in San Antonio.



DL-100-S551

E;?0rvU2iT PAGE

Dallas T-l is

whose identity is protected since inform /cdon furnished was i*roirr tosx,

Office records*

naTiPfl ff»2 is the
i

] a personal friend of the liter's vno requested xaa-

b7D

b7D

his identity be maintained confidential.

ISFEJCIICS: Report of SA JOSEPH G- KOLlSES, Atlanta, 11-3-50.

4teeQgt^a^3^ Chicago^, 11-20- j£L«„



KD-72

FEDERJk BUREAU OF INVESmGATION

THIS CASK ORIGINATED AT lahlL NO.

REPORT MADE AT

Si* ANTONIO

DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

2/l9/?l 10/20/50- 1/12,22,

REPORT MADE BY

L. J0HIv
r
SEif

TITLE

L3i:ALD LiS VJEST, 7fas„

CHARACTER OF CASE

SECURITY VATTER - C

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

DETAILS:

Subject is residing temporarily at 110 West Cypres? St.,

San Antonio, Texas] the hoir-e of ::AIV.F.Y K00JR, Cormunist

Party sympathizer. Subject retd poetry at nesting 1/21/5&

at which JOHK STAKFORD/ C? leader in Son Antonio,, attended,

Subject stated he travels a^onc nV'/et' oack" L'exicsn and

Negroes anc would ncssibly nake trip to Harlin^en, Texas

and to
#

wichiGc-n in the near future,

- P -

AT SAil AKTONIO, ThSAS

On October 20 > 1°6§> T-3, of kno-m reliability, advised

SiC C. y^iEKS that DOM "'EST, vho was kno"m to hl:i as "The Poet of the Revolution

n

had been in tov.Ti for a v/eek or ten days and had been staying" with I\ARRY KO^-ZR at .

110 West Cypress Street*. T-3 advised that subject vras planning to leave October

21 , 19^0 for Lubbock , Texas.

T-3 described, the subject as a refolded Conerep ational Preacher v/hoj

he reported^ v/as now cut contacting- transients and v-ras driving a cream colored
Chevrolet bearing Illinois license 775-99U.

T-3 advised that FAERY KOGjSR is and has been a Communist Party
sr/iapathiser in the San Antonio area for a number of years and n:ay possibly be
a Conir:ainist Party member

•

On January 22 ^ 1951 T-l, of Imcwn rel lability ,
rpmn-rt^c) that p r.seting

"atp bp.lr) nn thp pypn-ing nf jannarv 21, l?5l at tho hOTS of

She stated thct D01 "'^ST cane -to this meeting with

PROPERTY OF FBI.—ThisiconfidenfltalYcport aiklj^

to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned.

7P0

<£jto you by the FBI and are not
l0—01300-1 U. S. COVERHHEKT f«1HTIN?j^C^

ft*



t

i

- SA 100-7986

Er. and ^rs, KAERY ROGER, K.rs. LE/P.Y advised those present that the purpose

of the meeting -was to hear T.OH '"iSST read his poetry, DON ftS'.T spoke briefly

concerning his career as a minister in Georgia and his n.any experiences amon?

"Sfet Back" l exicans and "cgroes mrho, he stated, srare in the- minority and are

ill treated by the majority groups, he related that ho traveled quite a bit

amonp the "Wet". Back 11 ^oxicans and Negroes and rronld possibly make a trip to

Hart ingen,- Tax \s and to the boot fields of Michigan in the very near future.

T-l advised that the subject's poems were v/ritt&n in blank verse and

she described then as "poems of despair based on the misery of the 'Wet Backs 1

and Negroes". £>hc stated that during the time TM£T was speaking and reading

his poems he did not change his expression and appeared to be a very sober,

serious minded person,

T-l advised thut JOHN ST/KFGED came to the meeting late, apparently

so bo need not bo introduced >
and brought with him a book wb3 cif appeared to be

—~a-RusM-an^i-n£^^^ a largcunarahQ^^ of Russian—

—

__

agriculture, STAMFORD stated to T-l he caiue to the meeting 'because ho liked

to hear the .subject sppak and read poems e

JOHN STAMFORD, is, according to T-l«, of kno'-vn reliability, one of the

leading members of the Communist Party group in San Antonio.

On the evening of January 23, 19& Special Agent II . HILTON fcC KSE

and the writer' observed" an individual who, by 'description, was apparently

identical with subject, present at the home of FAr F;Y KOGER, 110 West Cypress

Street* . be
I 1 b7C ^

On February 7. 19%L T-2. of known reliability, advised thrt|
|

had mailed a number of leaflets and

pamphlets to a number of ministers an ban Antonio, each groiip of literature

including a leaflet which contained a verse written by DON Y/aST. Included ajnong

the literature mailed were leaflets in praise of Russia and those published by

the Peace Information Center of New York City.

On February 10, 1951 T-3 advised that ho had ascertained that a book

of the subject's poems had been published which was entitled "Clods of Southern

Earth" by DON -^LT. This book was copyrighted in 19U6 by 3oni and Gaer/Inc.,

1JS East UOth Street, i^w York 16, New York, and was illustrctcd by HAROLD

PRICiS* The foreword of the book entitled "Appreciation" stated in prrt, "especially

should I express appreciation to n and set out the names of a number of

persons, included among which wrs "To kary LOU KOCjtSR. who symbolizes the strength

of character a$d mind of a- dawning -South" This book contained a photograph

of DON \" fi£T on the b< ck cover.

- 2 ~



Si 100-7986

T-3 advised th: t he -would- inform the San -oitonio office in the event
the subject had left this area^

Ihe records of tho Identification Division of tho San /ntonio Police
D'opsrtment and the San Antonio Retail I.erchrnts Credit Association were checked
and no record v/as found rug; rding subject*

PEND I N G



SA 100-7986

/DklNISTRi TIVB ?j,GE

It is noted th<-t Chicago letter to the iureau dr.tcd /.ugust 22 ^ 1?50
reflected that information obtained by pretext telephone call on August 8> 195>0

to the Home Missions Council of North /onorica, 12? North Dearborn Street >

Chicago , Illinois, revealed thrt the subject would return from Florida in
September j 19E>0 to Chicago for one month and would then travel to Texas whore
he would spend the winter. Further, that he was working as a traveling representa-
tive of H.IM.C.M.jU and would travel a great deal 3

mainly along the Texcs-I*exican

border and particularly around Brownsville , Texas

-u -



Sf. 100-7986

L51.DS

THE & IT /.IJT0MI0 DIVISION

At San Antonio, Texas

'Twill contact T-3 for information regarding the subject's activities
end possible departure 'from San Antonio.



SI 100-7986

COHTIDEiJI/X E^a^MTS

The identities of the confidentic.! informants mentioned in this report

of SA KH»SS L. JOHllfeSH dated 2/19/51 at £an i.ntonio, are*

T-l: b7D

£>an /Jitonio

(Who furnished information to SL II. HILTOH *C ESS end requested

that her identity remain confidential,)

T-2: b7D

ban i.ntonio , Texas

U^ho requested that ; is identity regain confidential.)

T-3 : * b7D

San i-.ntonio^ Texas
(Who requested bis identity remain confidential.)

b2
b7D T-U ! vrho furnished information to SL

RSFEREKCE: Report of DallasA T

^/29/50.

b6
b7C

- 6 -



iSSs FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVOTGATION

Form No. X
THiSJ CASS ORIGINATED AT

FiUS NO.

| ATLANTA

- DATE WHEN
MAOZ

It/7/51

DONALD.LEE liffiST, was*

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADJC

ii/3,i?/5oji/2

1CO-559 cjv

DETAILS i

Atlanta informant advises he received a Christ-

mas card from DONALD LEE T/aST during December,

1950, postmarked Monterez, Cuba, where subject

had visited. Reports subject has returned ts

Texas * Informant advises subject has written

several poems „ Has written two articles con-

cerning alleged pitiful conditions of small

farmers and migrant workers published recently

in the "Southern Farmer" magazine,

- P ~

The following investigation was conducted by S£

JOSEPH C. H0LJ.ES s

AT DQUGLASVILLE. GEORGIA

JOHN 0JALA * Route h<> advised that he is slightly

acquainted with DONALD LEE WEST, and stated that he

had never heard ViEST advocate, changing this country's

form of ' government by violence «,

The following investigation was conducted by Sa

EDffiiHD H#" KSBLUSEK:

AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA

,ftn Jarmarv 9 fl 19$1-
dvised that he

received a Christmas caret- rrom wan r 'in Ttecember of

stated that.

b6
b7C

Iftfo s
postmarked Monterea, Cuba*

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

Special agent
in CHARGE

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

5 - fiureau (100-20396)

2 - Dallas (100-8551)
2 ~ Knoxville (l00-90?ifcj$jn$^^
2 - I'obilo |r— •

'„""

—

2,,- San Antonio (lOS-Vyo-i)^
-3^~^ffcia5rrfasc

*

—

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

S S7

FB1

fl 5 1965

PROPERTY OF FBI - Th^TOni^^S^l^t dnd;-±ts co

% Ahe FBI and are not (tl~fc&^^

hlC



AT 100-55?

VEST i s daughter was attending- school "at Caleigo Irene Tolan,

2k de -Febrero^ Mantansas, Cuba, and that subject possibly

visited her during December, 1950*

I

1 bo
Subsequent to January 9, 195l,| | advised that subject had

;b7c

returned to Texas , where he v/as traveling among the migratory

workers

«

The following investigation was conducted by Sk JOSEPH T«

SILVESTER, JR.:

On January 2, 195lt

be
b7C

advised that she was at Fnr-

nandina, Florida, during the su^nmlr of 1950, and she visited

WEST and his wife at which time she observed the following

items %

. . A paj^iga^oi^^ gorid Peace

Movement,
£ pamphlet captioned Midwest Migrant Staff Letter

published by the Home fissions Council of North

America, 127 North Dearborn Street, Chicago, Illinois,

which pamphlet was published on August 3, 19$0, and

contained a small article to the effect that ViEST

was "full-time staff and resource leader 15 for the

organization*

advised that during October of 1950, wEST, without

hpr nflrmisR-inn had directed all his mail to her Post Office Box

Florida, and becoming angered by this action b6

Ofi the part of the subject, she read one of his letters, Ph- b7C

stated that this letter v/as from a|
i

I 1 Georgia, and contained information

to *the effect that would not be able to use VJEfT's farm,

but believed his son-in-law might use this farm*

T-l of knovra reliability, on December, lU, 1950, advised that

the following poems had been written ty VJEST:

"The Alien"
'

"Little Scared One"

"Another Awful Story"

2



AT 100-#9

tj further advised that the following poem was written by
|

| |
DONALD LEE YJESlMs daughter: "In Civics Class"

,

T-l further advised that the above listed poems paint a sad

and pitiful picture of the life of small farmers and migrant

workers • The poem entitled "Little Scared One" contains the

following introductory notes "To a church leader who signed a

peace petition, then under pressure, back down and cried *I was

taken in by the Reds 1
, as if the *Reds* are the only ones who

worked for peace" 6

The following investigation was conducted by SA

be
b7C

I

furnished two clip-

Fst

be
b7C

be
b7C

Doctor|

pings from the 'Southern Farmer" » The first clipping, appearing

in the November, 19$0 issue,, was entitled "The Genuine Article"

by DOM YJEOT, This article related DOM VJEST ! s alleged visit to

one JIM RANKJW of Lyndon j Kentucky 3 The article related that

JIM RANKIN was riding BON YjEST around in the vicinity of Lyndon,

Kentucky, land pointed out a l£00 acre estate which he said was

owned by a Kentucky businessman who owned it as a "hobby"*

WEST quoted farmer JIM R/NKIN as saying of the houses on this estate,

"But among these mansions and fine barns arc families living in

shacks unfit for andmals. Babies have been found vdth their

faces half eaten off by rats/ IP I had this land, I fd want to

see it split up into little farms so people who' need to could

make a living on it 6
" WEST also quoted RANKIN as follows:

"Negroes—brought to this country, in chains
?

Sold like cattle,

still treated like animals in some ulaces though we do take them

to fight in our wars*"

The other article entitled, "Iheytre Being Pushed Off the Land"

by -DON "WEST-, appeared in the January, 1951 issue of the "Southern

Farmer" c This article was written in the same' vein as the above

described article and depicted deplorable conditions among migra-

tory workers in Texas and among small farmers in general

«



AT 100-$$9

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

Georgia^ advised that
uuw west's first class mail is presently being forwarded to
him at General Delivery,, Lubbock ^ Texas*

be
b7C

that JDUfJ 'MSST's second class is being received bv[

Georgia, advisod

] a friend and associate of DON VEST, and that
1

has in the recent past forwarded mail to several different Texas
cities

?
including Lubbock and San Antonio* He informed that he

will obtain complete addresses in the near future*

be
b7C

8

For the information of the Mobile office* WILLIAM ROY SMITH,

37hO Lacey Circle Apa rtment 3? Blair Village, had previously
furnished information that around July 18, 195>0> he stopped at
Tfari^dsi-d<^ of Jonen^boroj^teorgia^ which was

J"Bo stated that[operated by
showed hpi a letter which she had received from DON WEST, post-
marked Northport, Michigan, around the tenth to the fifteen of
July, 19f?0,o He advised this letter inouird whether

be
b7C

would address a large number of envelopes for WEST from a-list
which TSEST would supply her and in which would be placSd *£eace
tracts" advocating the tt cessation of this, senseless war in Korea9 *

SMITH stated that the letter further stated that ,fwe tr would mail
the letters from VffiSTTs place' at Douglasville^. Georgia,

On March 26, 195l>[ adyjpgd th?t her
anticipated residence address would be care of
Florala, Alabama s and that her husband will be working and resid-
ing in Kingsport, Tennessee,

^
where she might visit him, on

occasions* (Atlanta letter' to Director,, dated March 26, 1951,
captioned JAMES LAMAR BARFOOT, SECURITY MATTER « C)

.

be
b7C

It is requested that the , Knoxville division disregard the lead
set forth in report of -SA JOSEPH C* HOLMES, dated February lli,

1951 5 in Atlanta, pending possible rftflftint nf advinft from the
Mobile division that is visiting her
husband at Kingsport, Tennessee,

:

JOHN OJALA, Route U, Douglasville, Georgia, advised that he was
born in Finland, in March/ 1878, and entered the United States at
-New York about March^ 1908* He. stated that he received his final

~be
hie

h



AT 100-259

ADMINISTRATIVE PisGE (cont'd)

citizenship papers in United States District Court, Madison,

Wisconsin/around 19lh or 1915, and stated that he has been

active in the Socialist Party in Madison, ¥xsconsin, and

Atlanta, Georgia. He stated that he was last employed as a

tailor by George Muse Clothing Company and Park-Chambers Company,

both Atlanta, and formerly resided at llU Harris Street, Jtlcm*,

Georgia, OJALA emphatically stated that he has never been a

member of the Communist Party*

1

\Atlanta, Georgia, "on January 2, i^l, advised tnet suD-

sequent to October of 1950, she. rP^ ? 1 Pt,t,m» addressed D0H*LD

LEE WEST , which letter was fromi —
ikianta, Georgia, which contained the statement, »1 nave

been wanting to go back to Russia, but they say I would nave
been waning ^ ^ ^ x m fQr wanting

b6
b7C

to trade this wonderful America for hateful Russia."



Best Copy

AT 100-559

LESS

Two copies of the corrected report are being furnished the

Knoxville division for informational purposes , inasmuch as

coverage of the lead previously set out for that division
may be necessary upon adivce from the Mobile division*,

DALLAS DIVISION ,

AT LUBBOCK, T5XAS

Will determine where DONALD LEE YffiST»s mail is presently being

forwarded and make arrangements to be advised when he furnishes

any change of address

o

SAN ANTONIO DIVISION

AT SAN ANTONIO 9 TEXAS

Will maintain contact with
Associated Employers 9

of the

1037 Milam Building
?
for information regard-

be
b7C

ing' subjects activities and possible departure from th?t area*

MOBILE DIVISION

AT EL0RALA 5 ALABAMA

Will interview relative to her reported

receipt of a letter from DONALD LEE TSEST in July, 1950*

Will endeavor to obtain a signed statement concerning DONALD

LEE WEST 5 s letter and any information vrtiich she may h?ve relative

to Communist activities on the part of the subject*

ATLANTA DIVISION

be
b7C

AT DOUGLASVILLB, GEORGIA

Will maintain contact with and

regarding activities of subject and his whereabouts,

be
b7C

AT ATLANTA 5 GEORGIA

Will continue efforts to foll-:-v; TQ^VID L?2 "F^T-r. pctivi^ip^;
througa avcilrxlc- xr^irzrix.?*

6



AT 1Q0~&9

INFORMANTS

Confidential Informant T-l: Nev/ York

rfnyincf a search of
baggage by United States

Customs Officials vt New York City
on December lU, 1950»

b6
b7C

REFERENCE* Report of SA MILES L, JOHHSEN, dated February 19,
1951 , at San Antonio
Bulet to Atlanta, March 21, 195l*



f
——

Best Copy

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

"This case originated at FILE NO. l-'-#-*>5J«l

REPORT MADE AT

TV * t "* *, *

DATE WHEN
MADE

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

TITLE

REPORT MADE BY
h6
hlC

CHARACTER OF CASE

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Jubjscl i^esiv. ; ..»ijL iciviTl/ during .v-roh, 1951 it Lubbock,

?fcx».s, r.*v-r-Ud to fcds Sarins, t«xas.

...•n • 4.1 for.-.rj;-. fco 110 Oyprasa, o&a Antonio,

'lexis, ^fcn? pl^fied.

«"» *V V **

Itallas T-l, or k o*m reliability, &lvia«d th-»t his recoria
^

refloat, that Jubjccb had hiss uaH forwarded to big Spring, tei^a*

on warch i{>>i.., afV-r rfee*»5vj.ng i^or1 a foricd* interval &b

Lubbock, ua i^rii 4, 1951, 1* request*! fc.it his t>o for-vjtfad

to 110 . . Cysreas otrest, can A&bcaiio, Twus. T~l, advised t»£i

he will probably be lafc-rasd vstsn Jub,}ect. returns to lubboefc,

if l-A d?ea return , U?ea receipt of suen ia£cr^tion he will notify -

the -writer.

K'.-F.v-Ui«> Sv^i^tiv. f j m» optics cf caoiii,

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

COPIES OF THIS REPORT fBj_gft^ff^E^
2 - xisreau (100-2Q396{

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE-SPAGES

souzed ntcftL ^1 L —

1 SEARCHED ^^J»EXL5

JSEPLAB^. - .

serial!?

_1ND£X£D

,

v OF FBI-THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS C0NT£NTS\A
HCH LOANED*

0, COVERfiKIKT PSINTING OmCE 10™£W55-lg^^J^f/

Motto be distributed outside



L'L

€^,,j.v3 ,o£ litis r.-ocrt txt* doai#kttc>d ior LcLfrvUic Ofrice fcia ths
San ..mtcnl© oi.'iec- «i^o liiftt tier. ...\.t U.-.n v.o-.i ::l -<. rtt ..iwject. ,,\/ i»c

a lender In tftu tcr^juniat rurty in iCmiucky .^i the -Tn Antc'iio ofCi.cs «is
conduct* n. 5 i^v^tir.olvn in cn cfTort to c^-Uisii . la .orvsmt .mr^ „r4
eaoloj'fTjit.

.";t Atlanta

«

'..ill advise tfto Dallas office waen the sto:
i pinced with T-l

jay bo ri-wvea.

*»1»



100-3551

be
b7C
b7D

Dallas ?-l Is
>

identity is beua*; protdcvea aus to tr,e r&ct fcrnt t.no irrorr^a-

is ccnt:vined in Pest CfiMc© rccor is*

-ion :forai&«')$ti

K&J*\ ^-Ci.; Report of S3
-tl&nta Letter to irore&u d^tod 4/7/51

Atlanta* 4/7/51*

b7C



FD-272 '(Rev. 3-3-5 9) • *
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Reporting Office

ATLANTA
Office of Origin

ATLANTA
Title of Case

DONALD LEE WEST, was. Don Lee West
(lon West, Reverend Donald L. West
Jim Webb, Jim Weaver

Date

5/V51
Investigative Period

4/26/51
Report made by

.b6 -

b7C
Typed By:

cjv/bjc
Character of Case

SECURITY MATTER - C

SYNOPSIS

:

DONALD LEE WEST temporarily resides 110 West
Cypress Street, San Antonio, Texas. Employed by
Home Missions Council of North America, 127
North Dearborn Street, Chicago, Illinois.
Informants advise subject active in Peoples
Progressive Party of Georgia until November,

1948, at which time submitted resignation as co-chairman. Disagreed
with HOMER BATES CHASE-, District Organizer, District 31, CP, USA.
Inactive in CP, USA matters since November, 1948. Subject admitted
CP, USA membership to an acquaintance during 1948. Signed statement
obtained from another acquaintance reflecting subject was a CP, USA
member. Subject wrote articles for the "'Southern Farmer" magazine
and farmed at Douglasville, Georgia until 1950. During 5-950, accepted
position with Home Missions Council of North America, traveling
extensively among migratory workers. Subject active regarding a
peace appeal." Visited his daughter in Cuba and returned to Texas,

where he associates with known CP, USA members or sympathizers.
Continues to write articles for the "Southern Farmer" magazine and
also writes poems.

- P -

Approved Special Agent
in Charge

Do not write in spaces below

Copies made:

5 - Bureau (100-20396)

3 - Atlanta (100-559)

1 b7C

DETAILS

:

RESIDENT AND BUSINESS ADD!

Confidential Informant T-l, of known reliability,
On April 17, 1951* advised that on April 4, 1951,

i



Best Copy

T8jiST indicated that he y/os residing at 3JLO West Cypress
Street, San Antonio. Texas* *

Confidential Informant of known reliability, on Novem-
ber 20, 1950, advised th^fc he had learned from an -unidentified
employee of the Home Missions Council of North America, 127
North Dearborn Street, Chicago , Illinois, that WEST was
presently employed by the Home Missions Countil of North
America, and that he was at that time in the State of Texas,
and could be reached at General Delivery, Lubbock, Texas c

T-2 further advised that ^ESi1

mis ±^ a constant travel status
for that organisation*

BACKGROUND

Confidential^ Informant. T~3^ of tmkaown reliab?nity,„on April
23, 1901, advised that ^-^a was elected for" a third or fourth
year as Principal of Lula High School, Lula, "Georgia^ but
resigned his position to accept a scholarship offered by the
Rosenwald Fund c

Confidential Informant T~li>, of unknot reliability, on April"

23, 1951, was interviewed in- connection with another matter under
investigation, and volunteered information that TiEST contacted
him during the summer of 19U6 concerning employment at Ogle-*
thorpe University, Atlanta, Georgia, and he employed v«EST in

\/ view of his past teaching record and the fact that he was a —
' graduate of Oglethorpe University** He advised that ^£>X
discharged by him due to his failure to comply with instructions

g that any matter edited by professors of Oglethorpe University
I should first receive approval from ham, inasmuch as these
1 editions might have^an influence on the reputation of the school a

He advised that "SEST was discharged by him during 19ii8,_ prior
to the completion of his contract which required that WiSS'f remain ^

on the payroll following his dismissal*

Confidential Informant T~5, of unknown reliability, on January
23, 1950, advised that fc^tfl. COUSTUiCfi MST, tribjectts'-wife,

"

was teaching in the Femandina High School, Femandina, Florida,
and that her contract of employment would expire June lU, 1950*
T-5 further advised that he was not acquainted with " f̂fis£* but
believed he res id fid in (fcnvplf* He, stated that Wra* wES ~ hflff

hwft dwcrht^-r*p.l -rho live r.tl

b6
b7C
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"REST had indicated to him that she -vrould like to see her husband
obtain a teaching position at Fernandina*, Florida, and mentioned
that her husband iras obtaining a Master *s Decree somewhere in

Georgia*

Confidential Informant T~6, of known reliability9 prior to

April h<> 19$Q» advised that "REST had very few visitors and

spent most of his time either working on his farm or siting
at Bouglasville, Georgia 0

Confidential Informant T~7* of known reliability5 prior to April

U* 19?0, advised that he had been in contact with "REST frequently

during the past eighteen months and stated that "VJEST is apparently

living a} quiet life on his farm, although he had recently been

to Fernandina, Florida to visit his wife.

Confidential Informant 2MJ3 of known reliability, prior to Sep-

tember 30 , 1950 , advised that 1EST had been in Fernandina, Florida

apparently during the week prior to August 29 , 195>0, inasmuch as he
on this date, he advised thet he ires leaving Fernandina and could b7c

be reached at 127 North Dearborn Street: Chicago 2» Illinois* T~8

further advised that subject's daughter,
! |

vms attending

at Caleigo Irene Tolan, 2h de Febrero 65, Hantanzas, Cuba.

Confidential Informant £-5* prior to September 30, 1950, advised

Mrs* TSEST obtained permission toe leave a few days early from her

duties as teacher at Fernandina High School, inasmuch as she was
going to Michigan to join her 'husband who was working among the

migratory fruit pickers there *

Mr* WILLIMI ROY SfilTH, 37l*0 Lacey Circle, Efepeville, Georgia, on -

July 22, 1950, advised that during the early psrt of August, 195>0,

TffiST visited him and stated that he was. employed in b traveling

capacity by the Home Missions Council, the purpose of this organic

sation being to provide education for the children of migratory

farm workers throughout the United States*

Confidential Informant T~9* of known reliability, prior to Decern-*

ber 29, 19f?Q, advised that TJEST represented the Home Missions Gouncil

of North Amsrica, was in Lubbock, Texas, briefly, and that he con-

tacted various j^miasiffuL ™ini

the company of
jsters* T-9 stated WEST appeared in
Methodist student worker at Texas

D<b

hlC

i;"3^ sddrecced
the svh i~crb of a unified

National Council of Churches in Lubbock, Texas «

Atlanta, Georgia, on January 9j> 1951 * advised thai

3

b6
b7C
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jcct poc^jtly visited &&r CarU^ , v-o.a^ ' of l^yO? ueij.

V.e x^coived & t&ricifiiss card fav<& ./iT pwt £5«rks<i ^nieres^

Subc&qucat to J&rm&xy 9? 19SX> " T iisa returned
to Texas* i&jarc fee vras traveling auon£ ibo s&fjr&toagr wrtears*

b6
hlC

T-4 on At,ril 23* 1951* volunteered furt&sr anforasation that
he queuti^ -od •« .7f concerning Irs hnokiTcmntl c/fc tsio tin© bsi

Atlanta* flcor^M^ taurine; w-rica coHVai '^atioii 'roT-aiinilfrEean
~

that Ad -was & former member ox* ths Co^au&iat X s.rty of trie US&

^

but aiaa tora&nafced his puliation v.-ifft ta&t or^&ais&tion during
1236* " ^

coiMURist party s USA has been citot) by tho Attorney General,

to eosaiag vat&Ua tne purvistf of Sfcaouiitfe Ureter y835*

Confidential Informants T-10 T~H* of ttnUnotsa reliability*
and confidential informant T-0L2, of kxizm ^liability* prior to

;?crc& 11;, aavikad that V,*, ST Vjm v^ry active In tJ*s Icopies
Progressiva party of Georgia ourinc October sag hyvcabsr of 19^8 *

ana that % had been co&iacts^ £y !;,vr y.Cft^ Dwtr*e?B-in-l2W,

Southern Qr&sd&ex of the CoxTcaunirt Peri** SSf * on three or jPoot

occasions caries the three taoatasf pries to '-etcher of 19it6 0 'KLQ*
T-ll? aud T-12 furtfc r &d\>isecf that ^,3? i&& not been very active
in Goaaunict P&rty> USA is&tters during tse period fror* October,

tfcrougtt* Lecosifcer of 19&8*

On January 3X)« 1951
atisnta* f^orista* &vvassa isn&i>

persons uost prominent in the lasusrenip of iu-s *uvr cefunet
}eopl©s Vmgressiw rsrty of Georgia wre ua-'AU. AI\VT> 1UDIGS
?i jr?*E K'"*7 P PATPS GIT'S* S:iI?H ffcrbsov tst&ted iwo other
persons took an active intsregt in tae i copies i rogress&v*] i-arty

ana slthou^lx they . o not part of tho top le.iciftra^ii^. th*v wsre

vb6

b7C
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by

]
scc^Min^ to Conxivontici IiwU2f> rna

for^r.t 7-£l* oi iz+ona r^Iitbiiity^ ;^*s a const&ut contact

o£ C&FtersviXle* Coor
{;i^ on April 1$ X9h9t

advised f :*rr * r^ittt irua a conntaut contact of Ir^H KTlS
Cw A Ts-aiXe S'AK viae in y-tl&Bi&j tnu accorain^ to BILi; J.3

pr^sic^u. ov^r Oo~*:uni£t ii?rtj* C-iAj meetings in tfa©

absence of jl . L BATLS G&L.H*

Confidential TaToraant T«13* of laiatsa ^JJUEkbiiity, on
comber 33* 1#*7* advised that U. "LI. d lih?* CHVS tfca Lis-

^fcriat i^crnxcr Isi&irict 31$ of t>.a Cs^aaisrfc^P&rtgf^BSft-s— -

Boafiuaatial Informant farther GAvi&3<S on Ikvcaber 3$

that he attracted a mating of tag ieopJtas Frogr«slTO
Fcirtjr of faorrjia at /le5.&ncar ^t3?^ij> Afcl«at&$ Georgia*

on toveauer 6^ 1?J*8, anu iis&i at thia late&tixc, i*3i;&T#i) ulST

hod subletted his xirittoa resignation <-a eo~cii&ir&an of t s

^nrcssi^e I'&rty in Georgia. ?-X3 suvitsd x'urta-r that a
notion s&&$ at the matins sua carried to tables the

ap©oigpatioa of i'ESTo

Oortfidoatial laforostot T~7* prior to J&eeaiber 12 *

advised that &OY$raX artialoe vMch *r;.r* m*itten by ?,£St

wer-a published in tho "Southern Jfcrjasr* 1*

In cmaMsetip** with 7^T*S reported conttibation to the

"Soutissra Farmer* aasaaino, tuo letter appearea in the

«l©tt@rs to tao r<iltor« section of t&o Atlanta Constitu-

tion on September 19 P Why? sig&ed Atlanta*,

is set out belo^j

5
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t5^hat Line?

TiX have just read in this month* s issue of Southern Fanner
an article by D* L« T??E?T praising & certain Georgia minister
for bexng what Mr« "BEST calls a "practical Christian"* It

\
seems, according to this article, ha earns this praise for
attacking our foreign policy toward Eus^iaj believing peace
can be ours if we want it (meaning we, and not Russia^ are to
blame for ,tha threat of Trar in the rrorld) j for "practicing
Christian democracy1

* by* fearlessly taking Negroes into his
church and in his home; for attacking the Eu£, Columbians and
other ^Fascist*' organisations (the Communist Party not being
mentioned) o Mr* "REST goes on to say this preacher has had
the "honor" of being denounced as a Communist, thus indicat-
ing this "was a sign of his be5.ng righto

**i ask you, is this pure Oommunist-line propaganda? Xou
answer it«

n To be sure one should have the right to criticize his coun-
ty* -But for a -minister of tlie Gospel to turn aside from
the faith and join hands ^ith the Communists , who 'are to the
core haters of God and all that is good./ only proves that ne

i are in the time spoken of in II Thes c 2:3* the "falling away*
* among the believers" *

Confidential Informant T-lU, who in the past has furnished
reliable information concerning Communist Party, USA activities
in Atlanta prior to December 12", ±9h9<> advised in July of 19h9 9
JA1G3S 141I&R MRFQOT who was very active in the Peoples Pro-
gressive Party of Georgia, and 7/as formerly a close associate
of WEST^ advised that fiD0& TiEST is provoking CHA.3E and the
entire group of the Peoples Progressive Party"

*

Confidential Informant T-13, prior to December 12, 19h9 $
'

'

\

1 advised that JAMES LMJAR BARFOOT visited his home in the early
part of May, 19k9, and told him that HAT ROSS had, on his last -

visit to Atlanta, tried to get DON TffiST and KOMER BATES CHASE
together o T~13 also quoted BARFOOT as stating that he, BARFOOT,
and DON WEST were trying to get rid of the Communist influence
ixi the Progressive Party*

Confidential Informant T~lU, prior to December 12, 19U9, advised
that, an unidentified informant had told him that "WEST had
stated that he, 19EST, had been droooed from the Communist Party5
£J~A If3csuc36 Itu vvH3 -; coo \<> * >n &n &no W* 1 «UPl ft ^t"

*

6'
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Ifonnerly of Gartersville, Georgia** and ?;ho

mm resides in Atlanta, Georgia,, and Trho, according to
his oT/n adaission, ras recruited into ths Gamnanist Party, USA
by HXluS Ba'iV,^. CLtfSJ, adored in the soring of !Sh9$ that
TiEST tras not actively connected trith the Gonsmnnigt Party, USA
in Georgia*

Confidential Informant T«-ll 5 and Confidential Informants T-13,
T-lS, and T-l6, of known reliability, advised that WEST had
not been active in the Communist Party, USA during the three
months period ending September 30, lSh9*

Mr c VH&mi E0I SH1TH, 37L..O 'Lacey Circle, Apartment #3, Blair
Village, Hapeville, Georgia, on July 22, 19U9, advised that
TjEST had brought HOMER BATES CHASE to his, SMITHS home, 721
Parkrray Drive, Ih E 0 , Atlanta, Goorgia, and that CHASE rented
a room in his home, and lived thfere for about six months during
19U6* SUITS advised that in the fall of 1$>1$, he yras again
associated itfith ft£ST yrho at that time ?/as active in the Fro^
gressive Party political campaign* He advised that he severed
relations xrith HOLSR BAESS CKASE, but maintained a friendship
Tdth TJEST, inasmuch' as "BEST told him that he had resigned from
the Communist Party, and vvas no longer interested or
active in the party f

sf work*

SMITH advised that on July 18 or 19, 1950, he stopped* at 'the
roadside store Just north of Jonesboro « Georgia « on U ft So
Highway Ijl, T^hich store is operated byj

b6
b7C

and that at the shoTOa tzm a lettex* iwiicn
she had received from DOH T3EST postmai'ked Northport, Michigan,
around the tenth or fifteenth of 'July. 195>0» SMITH advised
this letter inquired Mrhetherf h?ould address a large
number of envelopes for 17EST from a list -which WEST vrould

'

supply her, and in frhich would be placed lfpeaco tracts", advo-
cating the ^cessation of the senseless to in Korea*"

SA JQggPH gf> SILYBSm, JRn IntRnrlpwpri

b6
b7C

he
hlC

on August 20, 1950 ^ relative to his a

mation concerning Y/EST. At that time
V/ILLIAAI HOI S*UTH, furnished the foilovang sxgned statement?

KapeviHe, Georgia,
on 7?ith the infor-
*srho is the son of
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;tlcm&£ C.orgia

*X ? ]
Atlanta* < ;etor sxto.x/» roUotang vojjansasy bI^uoI HTi&TvS^ut

to L.pfrca&l ;./jant J: \ Hi «? # StLV ;u:^; % Jt'«* ?j .n^e ^antiXiod
himself to \$ ub a /^scial /cent oi t&o *fcuci*'fel taj^a of In«
vefitigfct-ion, baitea, J 5.c,"cb tc^irtr^A Jc^Ue^ I -&,va fccaa

iEfoxv^sfc thtit I &cy **c*y<5 &n attorney araj ta&i tnis si<:tss2&ttfc *>&y

fcs uaed iu & courfe of laar* ?i© Th^s-ts, pror*i$cs or iii^ace^nt
v?er$ &auo to

/

_»Euring lpWj'UWi ana X was xtcrjucdntc-d tvith' ^-"E £ATSS

of GoorgjUj ajKi t^rsugh his hoe&cas &ec£uairit£0^ntjTi^^
au&Xs« i h&ve morm lW<&!& UK fc!;S? since arid i£8j %iST
has keen fcnoT&i to «o a H-subor oJt ta© CoEwsuotist I*rty«

HOL-SR EWJ? &IA told, as that r:&T
Ai-ft tv r'Vf is-aa a i^&bes?

of the Cosraailst Party* fjy fatter* H)T ;;*-*ITH, tola xss that
I)r*!J W~Sf «sa & camber ®£ tha Coordst party but Had quite

/V

Confidential Infora&ni T-7 advierd that dtul*>/* tij& psrtod £ro&
August 6, 1950 t&rou^ft octets 1?> ly5.0, 7£v v^s in touch sifch

tiA© folios!:' *j organisations and publications* &&ani&tt J^ews,

ashiagtoa,.:*;, tfc» lujosl&v inform -tio.* (i-rater, 36 Central f-ark

irloutft* rear iork City, the Legation ox FAta^ni&, a^.iir^a^ C*

Confidential Informant T~17, of knoxm raliatiiity* on ^cessibar

11}, 1?J>G<> aavisea ia&t tns iollo^Inj j;oe-a$ **&a fccc-is written by

T-l? fct^tner advised that tus abova listed poatss paint a sad
pitifiul picture of tn* 1 ? f* of ssisll favr^r^ jidffratojy

b6
b7C

be
b7C
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AT 100-559

workers <, Eie peom entitled "Little Seeded One*5 contains

the folloTrinrx introductory notes tJ 1b a church leader isho

signed a rsrace petition, then undar pressure, backed doTm

and cried f I rss taken in by the Bods*, as if the «Eeds f are

the only ones vho worked for peace*" b6
hlC

Doctor
pings

_
furnished two clip«

from the "Southern Farmer" o TEe first clipping, appe^rtog /

in the November, 19£o issue, t?as entitled "The Genuine Article"

by DON T<ES f• This article related DOiI T3ST* s alleged visit

to one JT.*I R^rGI of Lyndon, Kentucky* The article related

that J£i IiAl&Iu
r

tras riding DOII T£CPT ax^ound in the vicinity of

Lyndon, Kentucky, and pointed out a l500 acre estate Tirhich he

said i?as ovmed by a Kentucky businessman Trho csmed it as a

"hobby" fffiST quoted farmer JIM BM3KIH as saying of the houses

on this estate, wBut among these mansions and fine barns are

families living in shacks unfit for anieaalso Babies have been

"found frith ttexr faeeir half eaten off by rats. If I had feis

—

land, I'd irant to see it split up into little farms so people

who need to could make a living on it,** T5EST also quoted
RANKIN as follows % "Negroes—brought to this country in chains*

Sold lake cattle, still treated like animals in some places

though -we do take them to fight in our ^ars<>"

She other article entitled, ^Eiey're Being Pushed Off the Land"

by DOW YJE3T, appeared in the January, 1951 issue of .the "Southern

Farmer"* This article -was written in the same vein as the above

described article and depicted deplorable conditions among

migratory workers in Texas and among small farmers in general

^

Confidential Informant 35-18, of knoiim reliability, on October

20 j 1950j advised that T7EST, who tos knomrto him as the upoet

of the revolution** had been in San Antonio, Texas for a -week

or ten days and had been staying with H&BBX SOGER, 110 TTest

Cypress Street* T-18 described KOGCR as a Communist Party sym-

pathiser in the San Antonio area for a number of years and
possibly a Communist Party, USA member*

Confidential Informant T-19, of known reliability, on Janurry

22, 19S>1, advised that a meeting -was held on the evening of

January 21, 19$1, at 128 Trest Evergreen Street, San Antonio,
Teacas 3 and that TffiST and Mr* and Mrs* W8BI EGGER attended this

meetings T-19 advised that the purpose of the meeting »ms to

hear TflBST read his poetry, and ¥EST spoke briefly, concerning

his o * r?or r<* £ nini?t*?r in ^^'c^r- - * 1 i:: ' ;
~ : rrior^cro

9



AT 100-559
*

among "setback 15 Mexicans and members of the Negro race, tsho,

-he stated vers in the minority and sre ill treated by the

majority groups * T~19 advised that V<£V traveled ciuite a
bit among the "wetback 51 Mexicans and members of the Hegro
race, and trould possibly make a trip to Harlingen? Texas,
and to the beet fields of Michigan in the very near future©

3ML9 furthey advised that "REST* 3 poems trere ratten in blank *

,

verse and were described as poems of despair based on the v /

misery of the Setbacks* 1 and Negroes <,

T-19 further advised that JOHN 3TAIJFQBD, who according to
Confidential Informant T-20, of known reliability, was a
leading member of the Communist Party, USA la Sen Antonio,
Texas , came to the meeting late apparently so he need not be
introduced and brought Kith him & book trhich appeared to be
a Russian information bulletin ?*hich had a large number of
pictures of RussiaiTagricuature* advised that sn^&BD~~
mentioned he came to the meeting because he liked to hear
-the- subject speak and read poems

«

Confidential Informant T-18, on February 10, 195l, advised
that he had ascertained that a book of subjects poems had
been published which was entitled ?7Clods of Southern Earth"
by DOH "BEST* T~l8 advised that this book ras copyrighted
by Boni and Gaer, Incorporated^ 15 East Fortieth Street,
Hew York 16, Ifew'lork, and ras illustrated by H&ROLD PRICE*

T~18 further advised the foreword of this book entitled
"Appreciation17 stated in part, ^especially should I express
appreciation to«,.„«.«» IS and set out the naines of a number of

persons, included among which was n To MHZ LOU KOGER i^ho sym-
bolizes the strength of character and mind of a da-wning South**
T~18 added added that this book contained a j>hotograph of TSiSST

on the back covero

The following is the identification record for subject under
FBI #8lU5o5* which record v*as made available by the FBI labora-
tory?

ID
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A

CONTRIBUTOR OF
FliJGERPRBJTS

PD, PhUa, Pa„

H&33 AMD

do;: T5EST

#139318

PD, Danville, Ya, iiLLEN.

JffiEESEiD OR
HSC3IV3D

7/23/3U

susp» char 6

suspc of lare <

of auto

DISPOSITION

Discharged

rel.

PKKDBIG
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gonflLflentifll Informant T-l:
Texas, YihosS xa&nzxzy xs feeing protected clue

:oo tne fact thai the information furnished is contained in
Post Office records*

Confidential Hafomant T~2s A pretext t&Lenhone call to an
unidentified employee of the H^ne Missions Council of North
America, Central 6-1165, by SA DANIEL HKEIAS.

Confidential Informant T-3 z

Georgia, who requested that ins identity be kepi confidential

b6
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C
b7D

Confidential Informant T-Us
thorpe University, Atlanta, 1

ueftpgia
-

/ b7D

Ogle-^ f

Confidential TnfnTmant. T«^j 1

Fernanfiina, Florida, who

b6
b7C
b7D

.bo

b7C
b7D

dal Informant T~7:
Douglasville, Georgia g ,

ggnfldtmtiifl] InToroiant T~8*
Florida

o

bo
b7C
b7D

Confidential. TnfVmiwm+. T_Q. Pomrn^
Texas

a

Confidential Informant T-10j AT 1331, irhose identity is knoim'
to the Bureau*

Confidential Informant T~ll: AT 1338, whose identity is knomi
to the Bureau©

Confidential Informant T-I2i AT 13I1O, whose identity is known
to the Bureau.

Conf^^ftnttol Informant T^T^*T
be
b7C

1
I j u WaA ^-ir.v^

occasions volunteered reliable iniorsia^xon concerning Gomtaunist
Party activities in Atlanta and in the State of Georgia-,

12
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Of tfe>
b7C
b7D

|
Ata^nU, Georgia* vr&o

ity protactsu*

Coisfidontial Inftso^at T**X£&

to tfaa Bureau,*

&ft>aa identity la imoim

Confidential Itefor&ant .T«*16t

to tfcs Buteau'o

j

r^ose identity is kno>m

1 new Tork City* b6
b7CIlov? Yoi-iC4 idioi *&a px'gs^at earring & @<u&rc&

b7D
City on kece&ber lu»

he
hlCCdnfidonti&t Xnfor^&t T~l8*

.Antonio $ 'fexas^ b7D
requested Sis Ituwifcity rosj&m oorix"iu^ttal« r

Confidential Iiuoi^ant T«~19t
1 b6

Cea Antouit** ?u£&3^ wuo usritea tier identity b7C
b7D

Confidential laforsuait

to SA
|

b2
b6
b7C

Cor*fidtmti«l Informant ¥-21?
to the Bureau*

whose identity is kmmn b7D

RVTEFJSRCEt fepori> of &A AUBELY EH IC"", JH, C uuted 2i-21i-£l

13
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MADE
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|

6-30-51 6-20,27-&

DO^AID LEE TKBST, Was, Don Lee West,

Don West,, Reverend Donald L* West,

Jim Webb/ Jim Weaver

*b6
b7C

CTC:do

CHAHACTKK OP1 CASE

SECURITY MATTER - C

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

•No information developed that subject has been

in the- area of Hammond, La., during recent weeks.

EUC

DETAILS t AT HAMMOND , LOUISIANA

be
b7C

Perrone Building, upon inter-

view advised the writer that he was a wide acquaintance among^^^e straw-

-be^gEwer^£-the^^ sees a number o£ *tegejrorers

ouite frequently inasmuch^^ejcome to him for advice on iegal^inan-

cial and other matters, I I
stated he has never heard of the n.m«

BQHALD LEE WSS or any of the other aliases used by the subject and he

did not believe the subject has been in this particular sectaon ot the

State of Louisiana, be
b7C

The writer also interviewpd__SfiE8Sffi*

Police Department and former|_

lof the
I stated

he has never heard of the name DONALD LSE 1EST or any of "one aliases used

by the subject,

AT NAT&LBIOg. LOUISIANA
be

advised the writer that he has never.heard ;b7c

of the names DO*^^!^!1

, Am WAvTSR, JIM WEBB, or any aliases used

£y the subject c
\^ stated that during the strawoerry season, a

large number of 'the itinerant strawberry pickers trade in h^^gg^sa
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well as a large number of the strawberry growers themselves, and he be-

lieved that if any person did corns from some other section into ™z s

area and began contacting the working class of people, he °«*»^
8

have knovm about it either through gossip or through various other sources.

i-J TICKFAW
?
LOUISIANA

advised he does not
be
b7C

recall ever hearing the names WJBtfl', WMV&K or wmwB

AT HAMMOND, LOUISIANA

I informed that he has £6

never heard of the name DONALD WW, AW nay iiu uiard the names 1/VSBB

or "WEAVER.

advised he has never

be
b7C

heard of the names DONALD LEE WEST, JIM WEBB or JIM wpER7|

related that he did not believe the subject has ever been in this area,

otherwise, he feels certain that he would have been advised one way or

another concerning this, fact*

AT SPRINGFIELD, LOUISIANA

J

I (no route or box number) advised he ^
comes in contact with practically every grower in Tangipahoa Parish,

and that he is quite positive subject,has never been m this area*

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

~ 2 -
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ATIMINTSTRATIVE

One copy of this report is being- furnished to the San Antonio

Office in view of the subject's activities in that area.

REFERENCE:

Letter from San Antonio to New Orleans dated May 11,' 19$L»

Report of SA JOSEPH T. SILVESTER, JR,, dated August 9, 19U8,

at Atlanta, Georgia*
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DONALD LEE "ffiS?, v.as.

b6
b7C

CHARACTCrt Or CASF,

SECURITY « C

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

DETAILS';

I
SEARCH^ t

WDEXEO

[
SEAtALi2£0...— WU®

SFPS01968
BALTIMORE

Acquaintance advises EON LSE "JEST employed by
"Southern Farmer" saa^ine, Jlontgor^ry, Alabama.

Subject continues to travel extensively throughout

southeastern states,.

On April 28, 1951, Confidential" Informant T~l> of

known, reliability , advised that DON LEE 7ffiST had

recently gone to Hamisond, Louisiana , where he planned

to work among the migratory workers in jbhe stra^rberry_____

districjL£U£^^
^that^sub^ct had resided periodically vdth HATffiY SOGE?^

110 West Cypress Street, San Antonio, Texas, since

October lo", 1950.

On May 11, 19$1? Mr. W* EOY SMITH, 3885 Wascarina

Boad", Blair Tillage, Hapevillo, Georgia, adrised'that he
j

had received a telegram from BOB "WEST, stating that he
|

Yvas coming to Atlanta, Georgia, and would stop ;ln
( |

Atlanta on the night of May 11* 5

|

On May 11, 1951, Confidential informant T~2, of fcnovm

reliability, advised that subject was employed by the .

j

Home Missions Council of North America, traveling *

j

extensively throughout Texas, end was maintaining a base

of operations at 110 West Cypress Street, San Antonio,
j

Texas, the home of a friend.
j

On May ll*, 1951, W. ROY S1SETH, 3685 TJascanna Road, Blair^ 1

Hie , usoftgiTST"^^
' ° J DO NOT WRITS IN THESgtS£££L=;
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he received a telegram from Fernandina, Florida, which read as

follows

:

"We plan to drive to Atlanta after scftool today and would like

to stop by to see you folks . DOII/LD is driving."

Signed COHSTANCE"
b6

SMITH stated subject, hi3 wife, and dsftghte q |

arrived at b7c

his home in thoir 19ld or 19U9 light gray, t-vo door, fleetlme

Chevrolet at approximately 10:00 P.M. on Hay 11, 1951. He aavised

subject Mentioned he was -still employed by the Home Missions

Council of North America, Chicago, Illinois, but tnat ADBRST

WILLIE'S of the "Soutiiern Farmer" magazine, Montgomery, Alabama,

had offered hiiu a fulltirne job which he intended to accept in tne

near future. He stated that dubjecb luentioned he %vo ..Id travel

extensively throughout the southeastern states in an effort to

build up subscriptions to the "Southern Fanner" magazine, and he

planned to visit rural churches, ofj^n^hj^
^J>enef^s-for^b^iiytl^is"to that magazine obtained tnrough their

efforts,

S"-IITH advised that subject's wife mentioned she intended to complete

the present school year as teacher at Fernandina, Florida, but nad

been offered a job with the Jacksonville, Florida Public Schools,

and was seriously considering accepting a teaching position m that

city„

SMITH advised subject, his wife, and daughter departed from his

home at 7:30 A.M. on May 12, 1951, and subject stated he intended

to visit his mother at Blairsvillo, Georgia over tne week-end,

drive his wife back to Fernandina, Florida, inasmuch as she had

to be at work on May lit, 1951. and that he would return to Lubbock,

Texas before accepting the position at Montgomery, Alabama.

.Georgia, advised tnat DON 'MS? was

observed to have visiteof |

at|
|

Georgia, one nifht during the weeK of Tlay 20, 1951. He advised

HYEST apparently Visited! Ifor a few hours and was driving a

be
b7C

Chevrolet automobile with Illinois license plates.

prior to June 19, 1951, Confidential Informant T-3, of known relia-

bility, advised that subject picked up mail in care of General
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Delivery, Fernandina, Florida on June hs 1951. T-3 further
advised that this-mail had been forwarded from 110 West Cypress

^ijype'etj San Antonio, Texas to Fernandina, Florida* T-3 further,
advised that subject departed from Fernandina^ Florida on June
1U, 195l> advising that he could be reached in care of General
Delivery, Pine Bluff, Arkansas*

he

^ i

Florida , ;b 7 c
on June I'd, advised that subject's v/ife had resigned from
her position v/ith the school system in Fernandina, Florida, and'
had accepted a position v/ith the Superintendent of Public Instruc-
tion for Duvall County, Florida for the next school term.

Prior to July 2, 1951, Confidential Informant T-li, of known
reliability, advised that subject v/as in Pine Bluff, Arkansas on
June 23, 1951, and advised that he could be reached in care of
General Delivery, Harlingeh, Texas

.Erior^to^FuneH2£yit95l7 Confidential mforma known
had beenreliability, advised that subject's daughter

attending the Colegio Irene Toland Schoo l, located at
l

2h de Febrero be
.•#65 in Matansas, Cuba, T-5 advised that

| |
was studying b7c

Spanish at that school and had considerably more freedom that
other girls attending that school* T-5 advised that subject's daughter
took a number of pictures while in Cuba and during December of
1950 she was visited by her mother and her sister. T~5 further
advised that
reportedly ehrbUtG t<5

lleft Matanzas.on June 8* 1951. and was
Florida

o

On June 27, 1951, W, ROY SMITH, Blair Village, Hapeville, Georgia,
advised subject had definitely accepted a job with the "Southern
Farmer" magazine, Montgomery, Alabama, at a salary of $650*00 per
month, plus expenses* He advised subjects v/ife is traveling with
subject this summer and that she intends to teach at Jacksonville,
Florida during the fall of 1951 » Hp—ftirfcheiL advised subject's
daughter

l I
presently has a job in

| \

Illinois, and his
daughter "HETTIE is in music school kt Tochers College, Talla-
hassee, Florida 6

b6
b7C

On June 28, 1951, Confidential informant T-6, of known reliability," ^

advised that on June 1, 1951, subject indicated that he could be :b 6

rsafthftri at no wnsf, nvn^.g.g .cj+.wpf. .Qan An-fnp-in^ Texas, or through b7C

Georgia c
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On July 2 $ 19£i> Confidential informant T*7> of unknosm reliability,
advisod that approximately tv:o weeks ago subject had made a visit
to her residence, .staging for approximately two hours and on
departure, advised he was enroute to siacon, Georgia* T-7 further
advised that subject's daughter HETTIE was with him at that time*
T-7 further advised that subject had written a new book of poems
entitled "The Road Is Rocky 11

,

The folio-wing investigation was conducted by SA JOSJEPH G. HOLMES:

Sheriff MACK AEEHCRpMBTK.
on July 22 , 1951, a

Douglasville * Georgia, advised that
(phonetic), who is c[ on

b6
hlC

DOM WEST'S farm near Douglasville , Georgia, telephonically con-
tacted him and advised he was holding an individual v/ho had
broken into WEST'S home* ABERCRO-JBIE advised that he proceeded
to subject Ks farm, took into custody one
and placed him in the Douglas flountv^ J&il on a charge of breaking
and entering o He advised that claimed to be_ajfriendUaf-—

—

DON YfEST, tifat hej^djpre;^u^ work camp
~wM^lriffa3~c5^^ DON WEST on WEST'S farm during the summer
of 19l48c

j

OQ July 2k 9 (1951
Douglasville, Georgia, aavis&Q tn&t ft6 w&fe

Massachusetts , wasT

Douglas fiountv Jail,

native of
and left his home several

weeks ago for a trip tnroughout the southern states « He advised
that approximately one week ago he spent a day or two at the Uni-
tarian work camp at Monteagle, Tennessee, where some individual
whose name he did not recall, told him that DOM WEST was presently

advisedliving on his farm near Douglasville, Georgia*
that he first met DON ¥EST in the summer of 19UiJ, at which time
he spent a month attending the Unitarian work camp which was con~
ducted by DON WEST on the ^JEST farm in 'Douglas County, Georgia*
He stated that since that time he has corresponded several times
with DON WEST*s daughter \ 1 but that he has had no cor-
respondence with DON TfJEST. He advised that when he left Monteagle,
Tennessee, he was practically out of funds and decided he ^VQuld

call on the WEST family for assistance in getting employment to
obtain funds to continue his trip*

I |

advised that upon his arrival at the WEST farm he noted that
apparently a number of repairs were being made on the WEST house

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

and assumed that some members of the WEST family Y/ere living there,
but were away from home* He advised that he entered the WEST farmhouse

% removing a windov/pane, took a nap, and an hour or so later when
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he made his exit through the window he was detained by

|
who had a shotgun and who ordered him to wait tor the

sheriff,

advised that during the month he spent with DON ^"EST in

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

'

lVUd. he worked on HHEST's farm » He stated that the work camp

was in no sense a school, that TffiST made no lectures, and neld

no study groups, but that in numerous conversations with WEST,

he received the impression that WEST was a rabid reformer who

seemed intent on doing away with all racial prejudice and dis-

crimination against members of the negro race and on improving

the conditions of the' poor farmer class. He advised that as part

of the work program, he and the other young men and women who

attended the work camp- took a tour -through Georgia, accompanied

by DON WEST, and that on several occasions during this tour

they met people who knew DOM WEST by reputation. He advised that

several of these unrecalled individuals made inquiry of WEST as tso

whether he was a Communist or not, but stated that he never heard

WEST admit or deny that hejvasj^ojmnisjt*..—_————
On August 2, 1951, Sheriff MACK ABERCROMBIE advised that he had

received a telegram from subject dated July 30, 1951, at Bonham,

TeXas » wMntt -advised that he did not wish to prefer any charges

against! I*0* breaking and entering his resi-

He advised that as a result of this advie'e from subject, be

was fined a nominal amount and released. b7c

On August 2/1951, Confidential informant T-8, of known relia-

bility, advised that subject could presently be contacted at 110

West Cypress Street, San Antonio, Texas

,

- PENDING -

5
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AKftKISTB/.TTVE PACE

-CHICAGO DIVISION

AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Win conduct appropriate investigation to determine whether subject

has actually terminated his employment vdth the Home Missions

Council of North America-, Chic ago , Illinois*

MOBILE DIVISION

AT MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA

Hill oorductapEr^iatej^jiig^^
InenTvatFthe "Southern Farmer" magazine, Montgomery, Alabama,

and endeavor to establish a source of information as to the

'

activities and itinerary of subject inasmuch as investigation

indicates he will continue to be in a constant travel status

.

SAN ANTONIO DIVISION

AT SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS

Will maintain contact with
\ ,

^
I for information regard~

'

juig biiujoib'b =mumi^ lh Uko diek, nwnuoh. as current investi-

gation indicates subject is presently in that area.

ATLANTA DIVISION

AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA

Will continue efforts to follow DONALD LEE WEST'S activities through -

available informants and sources of information.

AT DOUGLASVILLE, GEORGIA
b6

Will maintain contact mthl |and| Jboth ;b7c

United States Post Office, regarding activities of subject ana

his whereabouts.
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ADMINISTRATIVE PACE (cont*d)

Confidential T^praant T-l;f

Antonio, Texas, ariose identity should be protected*

be
b7C
b7D

San

Confidential informant T~2* pretext telephone call on May 11,
1951 by SA RICHARD J, BAKER to the Home Missions Council of North
America, Chicago, Illinois fl

Confidential Informant T-3:
Florida, whose identity snouia be protected,,

Coafidential Informant T»~U:

be protected
]/rkans&s, whose identity should

b6
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C
b7D

Confident!
the Bureau

L

ll Informant T~5 whose identity is known to
b2
b7D

flnnfidf-ml.iin Tnfnrmant Tu6.f

be protected,,

Confidential Informant T-7:

Georgia, whosfe identity should

be
b7C
b7D

Georgia, who requested her identity be concealed.

Confidential Informant T~8:

be
b7C
b7D

snouia be protected.
Georgia, whose identity

be
b7C
b7D

be
REFERENCE? Atlanta letter to San Antonio, dated July 19, 1951* b7c

Havana letter to Bureau, dated June 22, 1951

c

Report of SA
New Orleans

j

Louisiana,
dated June 30, 1951 j

7
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REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN
MADE

9/lv/>X
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TITLE CKJVRACTSjft Or CASC

c

synopsis of facts: Gabj^ot resigned position au lesions Council
of l.ovth America* Chicago, *sf 1 i y/l/>l*
Last Imovm. adaress to be :>.rfc*;

tf
OoW^Iasville,

(! eor&ia.

- LJG -

DETAILS 2 A^^^XCAgQ^^ILLTITOIg

Confidential Infor-va-ant T-l, of known rt-lisldli advised on
ralr^Ql "* ±9'>l~"~that he irstd" fezrn^d from ixxr ~or ^ yee of fee —

—

iio-ne Missions Council of Iforth /viorlea* 12V 3os*tn i:earborn P

'Chic ago 5 whose nar<;e he aid not knov
fl

fch^t hed resigned
from instant organization effective L%7<te^bep 1 ? I9i>l and
that tho last Irnotai address of .J£H is Sout© -i^ Coaglasville,
Georgia*

Tne source stated that at this tino th^y did not know definitely •

vrhether 5

uiS.T had obtained other employ* -orxt out believed that'
he had not.

The source further added that wESli1 has not been in Chicago
since November of 19p0 -

T
"
—

- /Art - :i 1 3
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DVfC WHEN
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DONALD LEE WEST, was, SECURITY kATT*R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Subject continued to reside at 110 Vyest Cypress
St,, San "Antonio, Texas, home of HaRRY and GRaC
ROGER until about 4/25/51. Informants advised
wEST was in Oklahoma City in February, 1951 ; in

Hammond, La*, May, 1951; in Camp Warren, Minn,,
June, 1951; and last known to be- in Georgia.
v/5ST ? s latest book of poems is entitled
Road is Rocky 41

, Leaflets concerning this
were distributed by GRACE KOGSR, wife of HARRY
KOGZR , and by JOSH IMtfeM, leader of CP^ in San
Antonio. GRACE ROGER , CP member in 3ah Antonio

,

is listed as S -cretary-Treasurer of "The Road
is Rocky Publishing Committee".

- RUC - .

'The
book

DETAILS

i

AT SAM ANTONIO, TEXAS

:

Confidential Informant San Antonio T-l, of known reliability,
advised that he determined that H,-iRRY ROGER and DON w£ST who
resides with ROGER at 110 West Cypress Street, San Antonio,
Texas, returned to San .antonio from Oklahoma City on the evening
of February 16, 1951. SA T-l learned that when_in Oklahoma
City rfiJST and ROGER attended a meeting of 'the "Farmers' Union
of America" at which VEST talked, WEST stated that it was
brought out at the above meeting' that there were 150,000 members
of the Farmers 1 Union in the State of Oklahoma, whereas there
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were only 37,000 in Texas,

SA T-l also advised that WEST is alleged to have made a statement
similar to the following: "I am not like some of these radicals.
I believe in God." WEST also indicated that he planned to be
in ban Antonio for about three weeks and he indicated that he
V
a

, \FlaiLor idea of smarting a "mass circulation" magazine
^k^Jhe New Republie» which WEST stated would cost ^2,000 to
£2,500 to publish the first issue.

On March 19, 1951, SA T-l advised that DON WEST was still tempo-
P
?
r
c

y ^siding with HARRY and GRACE KOGER but was out of the City
of San Anto 10 at- that time on a "lecture tour" and WEST f s itinerary
was not known -at that time.

On April 10, 1951, SA MILES L. JOKNSEN observed a Chevrolet coupe
bearing j.951 Illinois license Number 1-337-726 parked in the
driveway at 110 West Cypress Street, San Antonio, Texas. The

?w e
3r

a^ ?fn?
ta^ e ( nii™is), Springfield, Illinois, advised

tnat^ 1951 Illinois license Number 1-337-726 was issued to Home
Missions Council of Nerth America, 127 North Dearborn Street

.

Chicago., Illinois^ ___„ . !

It- has previously bee.n reported that DON WEST was employed by
tr.e home Missions -Council of North America.

• On April_25, 1951, SA T-l .advised that he learned that DON WEST
.i was ^ leaving San Antonio, Texas, on that date but his destination
: or itinerary was not known.

Confidential Informant San Antonio T-2, of known reliability,
advised on May 1, 1951, that he had, learned from HARRY KOGER that

.
DOiM wE&r was in Hammond, Louisiana, for the purpose of working
among the strawberry pickers in the Hammond, Louisiana area.

On May 31, 1951, Confidential Informant San Antonio T~3, of
known reliability, advised that about two months prior to May
3a, 1951, he was in the home of HARRY and GRACE KOGER, 110 West
f»?£E

es
,

s street
*
San Antonio, Texas, and was introduced to DON

JEST who was then residing with the KOGERS . He stated that while
he was m the KOGER home, HARRY KOGER gave him some literature
wnich he believed to be Communistic and thought possibly some of
the literature was "The Daily Worker" but he did not retain
the literature and was not certain of the exact titles.

"The Daily Worker" is a well-known Communist newspaper publishedm New York City.

$
n Ju

2?oivVi?5n' SA T~1 advised that he had recently le'arned
from HaRRY KOGER that DON WEST was located near Camp Warren,

3 q
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Minnesota, "where he is agitating among the migratory workers.,"

The May, .1951 edition of "The Last Call" published at 1710 Polk
Avenue, Houston, Texas, contained an advertisement entitled,
"The Road is Rocky" which stated "See pa^e 11 for information
concerning DON WEST f s forthcoming book of new collections of
marvelous verse.

"DON WEST is known to millions in America for his poetry full of
heart-felt warmth and love for the people and as Associate Editor
of 'The Southern Farmer f for his excellent features and columns
dealing with the prpblems of Southern farm folk."

The advertisement on page 11 of the same publication explains
this book and states in part, "DON WEST has no thought of
financial gain for himself and our Committee, in turn, is anxious
to get the book to the public at the lowest possible cost.

"We plan a first edition of 5.000 copies. We already have orders
for nearly 2,000* Retail prices of the popular edition is $1.00
and $2 e 50 for trie clothbound.

your orders at once and contact "your friends","Please send in
your union, youiT church, clubs, etc* for orders. This book should
be in the hands jof every worker and every American who believes
in building a better land* (Our first order came from Local
Number 72 D.PoO.W.A. for a copy for each of its members)*"

i

The bottom of the advertisement was a coupon to be mailed in to
obtain the publication, "The Road is Rocky" and stated in part:

"Mail to Mrs. HARRY K0GER, Secretary-Treasurer , The Road is
Rocky Publishing Committee, 110 West Cypress Street, San Antonio,
Texas."

Mrs. HARRY K0GER, also known as GRACE K0GER
,
according to Confiden-

tial Informant San Antonio T~4, of known reliability, was referred
to as one of the members of the Communist Party in San Antonio
in September, 1950, by JOHN STANFORD.

JOHN STANFORD was identified in an article in the May 7, 1951, "
-

edition of "The Daily Worker" as a member of the State Committee
of the Communist Party in San Antonio, Texas.

The D.P.O.W.A. is the "Distributive, Processing and Office Workers
of America."

SA .T-l advised that HARRY K0GER organized the D*P.O*WlA>.. in San
Antonio, Texas

,
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Confidential Informant San Antonio T-5, of known reliability,
advised that the' June , 1951 edition of "The Last Call" published
at 1710 Polk Avenue

5
Houston, Texas, contained an advertisement

soliciting sales of the publication entitled, "The Road is
Rocky" by DON VEST* This issue also contained an article by
ROY SMITH wherein DOM WEST'S photograph was set out and SMITH
praised DON WEST*s book "The Road is rtocky" wherein he states in
part: \

"DON WEST is more than a poet, more than a writer whose works
get nice distribution* He is also a veteran fighter in the
ranks of the people for the rights of man* For many years he
has been the one clear, steady, courageous and hopeful voice
raised in the deep south in behalf of the common people, Negro
and white*"

SA T-5 advised that copies of "The Last Call" are received by
some of the Communist Party members and Communist Party sympathizers
in the San Antonio area*

Confidential Informant San Antonio T-6, of known reliability

,

-advi^3^--i*a^^
Secretary-Treasurer of the Committee to Publish "The Road is
Rocky" c This Tetter gives the address of 110 West Cypress Street

9

San Antonio, Tebcas, and the mimeographed letter is addressed as
follows; !

t

"Dear Friend:

"About DON VSST*s new book* DON WEST , America's foremost poet
of the people has turned his newe'st collection of poems, ! The
Road is Rocky* , over to a group of 'his friends for publication*"

The mimeographed letter, after praising other works of WEST'S,
requests that subscriptions to the book be made - $1.00 for the
popular edition or §2*50 for the clothbound edition • Special
pre-publication prices are given for lots of 25 or more*

The above informant also obtained a four-page flyer containing
selections from DON WEST'S latest collection of poems which was-
also issued by the above Committee and indicates that GRACE
K0GER is the person to write in ordering this book*

SA T-6 advised he obtained the mimeographed letter and flyer
referred to above at the Modern Book Store, Chicago, Illinois,
on June 19, 1951. SA T~6 advised that the Modern Book Store
is the principal outlet of the Communist Party for Communistic
propaganda in the Chicago area*

4.
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Confidential Informant San Antonio T-7, of known reliability, ' /

advised that on tho afternoon of Aucust 16, 1951, he was in

"contact with JOHN 'IHHAN at IHMAN's Barber Shop, 728 South Hack-
berry Street, San Antonio, Texas. During the conversation with
INMAN, INMAN gave the informant Communist literature, including
three copies of '"The Daily Worker" dated July 18, 19 and August

10, 1951, and also a copy of "Political Affairs" , February, 1951
edition which publication indicated on the front coyer that it

was a review of the Communist Party National Convention held m
New York City, December 28-31, 1950.

"Political Affairs" was identified by the Congressional Committee

on un-American Activities in Report Number 1920, 5/11/48 as "an

official Communist Party monthly theoretical organ."

At the same time INMAN gave SA T-7 the above Communist literature

he gave him a two-page leaflet entitled, "A Few Selections from

DON WEST'S Latest Collection of Poems" used by the Committee to

publish "The Road is Rocky". The last paragraph of this leaflet

stated, "Give your pre-publication orders to representative here -

or write to GRACE KOGER", 110 West Cypress Street, San Antonio,

Texas. Popular edition ,
$1.00 - clothbound 42.50 (special rate for

orders of 25 books or more to unions, churches,
>
ciubsy etrcrvf^

JOHN INMAN has been a leader in the Communist Party in San Antonio t

Texas, for a number of years according to Confidential Informants

San Antonio T-8 and T~9, both of known reliability.

SA T-l advised he determined that the two~page leaflet, "A Few

Selections from" DON WEST'S Latest Collection of Poems Issued by the

Committee to Publish 'The Road is Rocky'" referred to above were

printed by the Carleton Printing Company, 111 North Street, San

Antonio, Texas. The' records of the
1 San Antonio Retail Merchants'

. Association reflect that the Carleton Pr anting Cnrnnanv—111
,
Nor till

Street, San Antonio, is owned and operated by

b6
b7C

San Antonio Confidential Informant T-lp. of known reliability, who be

"Iwas b7c
is now deceased, advised in 1942 that

|

u&S-,

believed Hy-hha Tnfnrmant to be a Communist and that I |_w§s_

a tViat^ nf I
|

HARRY CAMPBELL , GEORGE .CARSON,

and other Communi st.fi known to the Inforr

informant axso advised that I J told him that^—_

—

printed the Communist Party leaflets for the Party and whenL

was Communist Party Organizer in San Antonio. HaRRi CAMPBM.L and

GEORGE CARSON 'told thfi-Enformant that they could get $5.00 for the

Communist Party from
| |

any time they asked for it

SA T-3 advised that he visited HARRY KOGER and GRACE KOGER 110

West Cypress Street, San Antonio, Texas, about September 20, 19?1,

5.
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and during the visit GRACE KOGER told the informant about a book

of poems entitled, "Clods of Southern Earth" by DON V/EST and stated

that she was selling it in the San Antonio area.

On September 2k, 1951, SA T-2 advised that he had recently learned

from HARRY KOGER that DON W.2ST was then residing on his farm a

short distance from Atlanta, Georgia, and that V/EST was going to
J

write for the publication, "The Southern Farmer" at his home*

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO -THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN ~

6.
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ADk'II'ISTRATIVE PAGE

Identity of Informants

Confidential Informant San Antonio T-l is

b6
hlC
b7D

San Antonio, Texas > who
furnished information to SA MILES L. dUHNb'SN and who requested that
his identity not be revealed.

b2

gonfidentia] Informant San Antonio T~2 is Security Informant |_| b7D
\

_who furnished information to Sa MILh,5 L. JOhNSfiN and whose
identity is known to the BureaUo . b6

C onfid enlLLaJ Tnfnrmflnh San Antonio 1^3 is
b7C
b7D

of the
|

I

furn i shed information to SA MIL^S L* JOHNSEN and who requeste

d

that his identity not be revealed

«

Confidential Informant San Antonio T-4 is information furnished by

|

as indicated in Bureau letter to San
Antonio dated September Z91 1950c *

Hanfidential Informant San Anto nio T-5 is Security InformantCZI
who furnished information to SA mi^'TTr^OmSE^T-— —

b2
b7D

Confidential Informant San Antonio T76 Ls Sftouritv InformantQ^l
| |

who furnished information to SA
.

letter to San Antonio dated" August 2, 1951K
(Chicago

b2
b6
b7C
b7D

finnfLflftntr^al Informant San Antonio T-7 is.
r<

.
. t 3

| 1 San Antonio, Texas, who furnished
•information to SA MILES L. J0HN5M and who requested that his

identity not be revealed*
^

nonf

j

-dential Informant San Antonio Is Security Informant | |

b6
b7C
b7D

who furnished information to SA

Confidential Informant San Antonio T«9 is Securj-tY Informantaitial Informant San Antonio T-y i
1 who furnished information to SA|_

b2
b6
b7C
b7D

b2
b6
b7C
b7D

Hon fidpnt, iAl Informant San Antonio T-10 is Security Informant b2
b7D

By letter dated September 12, 1951; "the Atlanta office advised
WEST was residing on his farm in Douglas ville ,

Georgia*

It is noted that the report of SA

I

La 6 dated 6/30/51 reflects that investigation was conducted with
negative results concerning subject's being in the Hammond , La.

area*

b6
, ,New Orleans f b7c

7c
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No leads. are being set out for Oklahoma City and Minneapolis
Divisions as it is* being left to the discretion of the Office of
Origin to "request investigation in those Divisions, if such
investigation is deemed pertinent.

The Houston Division advised San Antonio by letter dated 'May 2Q.
19-71. tihatf'

w
Thfi Last, flail;' is published in the garage of

|

Houston, Texas. The letter pointed out

be
b7C

that informants who are familiar vpJib flnmmunist Party affairs in

J was verythe Houston area have stated that
|

|
was very active within

the Progressiva Party during 194& and early months of 1949, and
described

l |
as an uold-time Socialist" who has been sympathetic

to the Communist Party but has never been a member of the Communist
Party e

The letter further pointed out that during 1950 ROBERT L* BRANNAN,
NEWELL SELLS, and other members of the Communist Party who were
quite active at that time in the Houston area resided in one of
the apartments located at 1710 Polk \venue

,

The letter also pointed out that the Houston office has received
arveral—compte(±ntrs—

^

material that is jcontained therein* The Houston letter also pointed
out that DON WEST was in Houston during March, 1951 5 and spent his
time in the company of, and at the residence of FRED ESTES, who
is considered the State Secretary of the Communist Party in Texas

•

i

It is noted that numerous poems by DON WEST have been published
in "The Last Call", It is suggested that the Houston Division
submit a report in instant case attributing infer matio n concerning
"The Last Call" and its publisher and DON WEST to appropriate
informants* '

.
*

No effort will be made to obtain a copy of subject T s book* "The
Road is Rocky" unless specifically requested by the Office of Origin,

REFERENCE

:

Report of SA MILES L* JOHNSEN dated 2/19/51 at San
Antonio*
Report of SA
Atlanta,

.b6

] dated 8/21/51 at b7(

8,
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CHARACTER CF CASS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: b6
b7C

has teca cv^xoili^ic ultii iu;* CP 1^1 2:^ :* a-
Fealty rr^b^r* li& is alao described m b^Lr*,*: s*€e&@ntr£0
old 4caord:os5 *oo Im'ox-KaiiOs ihir» jvJ>iic&tioft
follow no dd£biite psditioal theory* j&ilfvepfcy* or
teachings* altkt^sh the author has pkll^ca sevor&X
pa.;^ taken froa books ijrittsa bj SOL' iL-C-i^ laich

mho resides at Kousto&i

be
b7C
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ti&a socialiot** fcas the C-J^a-
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ts&3 further described as m ^acotsatylo «&dL.£2&ja8.

b6
b7C

2E&
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r:0c

Jafor^cnts 3ML and 2-2 ?>dvi~vi th* Progressiva Party in Houston^
Texas mo controlled i<#,i dcaita-aitx* br iiorc\^i#t Psrfcy oxters during 1943*

Inforicaats advised that this publication^ *<*J&3 last Call,** does
aot appear to adhere to cay dafisito political thoory^ -hilosopliy* or
teaching It t*w pointed cut at tfess this pnblicatic;: £olio;:3 scant)

of the Cc^oriist Party lines and also eofcdsaaas varies x :Ii£ioua sacts*

At other tfcaGs, this publication praises religion and its benefits to Ban-
kind*

It fa&a boaa noted that in tho past this publication has carried
poe^fe i&ich t*are witt-sa by DQrf V*3ST, subject of Instant case* *sho has
been reported to b& sjsapathstic to the Ccnmmiat eauso*

HUG

-a-



.-HO,

100-3559

- mmmmiaiu pacs ~

• Attention is Oiwitod to tiio fact > h?,i> nsation «aa raada in th<»

the lay 1$JLjLBsue of «s» Last Call* on adw?i»tiseao»G appeared mrtii^xh» sale oif DCJI tosses book «Bk» la n«sl^.»
Fiaro--^

To date, this o£fie© has been unable to ascertain through
"

iniomanos and other available sources ^thac_jffi_not this usa »3ldadvertisement or whether it *ns presold by
| |0f his o>ai record.

b6
b7C

Confidential -laforsiitit

"b2
"

b7D

~ EHFSKEMCS ~
t

Esport of SA WTMR COULm dated 10-18-51 at San Antonio,
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Date

4/21/53

Investigative Period

3/23-27; 4/1-4, 6/53
Title of Case

DONALD LEE WEST, Jas. Don Jestef^
Jim Jeaver, James Allen Jea|tf*er,

Jim Jebb f

Report made by

C. DALLAS MOBLEY

Typed By:

DS

Character of Case

SECURITY MATTER - C

Synopsis of Fact:

SUMMARY

WEST, a poet and writer, and one time minister,
resides on farm near Douglasville, Ga. ,

engaged
in both farming and writing. In 1934 JEST was
Trade Union Organizer for the CP

#
in North

Carolina. In 1935-36 he was District Organizer
for the CP. in the State of Ky.; also served as

State Organizer for the Workers Alliance of Ky.,

in 1936. Records of HOMER BATES CHASE, former
Organizer for District 31, GP., USA, in 1947,
identified BEST as CP. member with 15 years
experience in the Party. The Daily Jorker, in

1934, published a poem entitled, "Listen, I Am
a Communist", by .TEST; numerous Daily Worker
references on JEST reported. Jritings of JEST
described as revolutionary in Daily Jorker
article. In 1947-48, JEST served as Executive
Vice-Chairman of the Progressive Party of Ga.,

which, according to the informant, considered reliable,

Approved SPeci°1 A*ent
in Charge

Do not write In spaces below

1 5 - Bureua (100-20396)
I . (REGISTERED MAIL)

V 3 - Atlanta (100-559)

\

BA 100-10401-48
BA 100-22392-48

xvstations:

SECURITY INFORMATION -
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was dom£n&t£d and controlled* by CP members .

WEST was, ojiee *k£filiafed with the Southern *

/

Conference for Human rfeifaTfe^ People's-
Institute of Applied Religion, and American .

^

Peace M^Mli2atibn; *
* Background and G contacts ,

-
set .forth, Atlanta informant is report that tfEST

is ho longer;ac1:ive:an CP affairsv J

- l-a \ "



Jft?

Best Copy

DETAILS

:

(c)

(J)

ir;£or--runto- ucrolmrtQr ii i ;:utifleu are of 12201x1

^r^r-icsn cifcizan. by blrtru

Lincoln Mc-tv-oriil Silvern.5

. tr;y iarro^ato

,

Terjaooceo (lD£5-^9) i
-->• ^« decree

vAndorbilt University, ;^sfcvi lie ,
. TGnnsssoe

(1329-32); B*S, in Divinity

Cslefchorse Universify, Atlanta , Georgia
(1937-^0 1 Me A, Deetee

University of Georgia,. Athena, Georgia
(19^4 - special .waTimer v;or.

z

::).

y-.iivcrolty of Chicago, Chicago* Illinois
(19**5 ~ Special rander worl;,}

International Peoples CoHor^a,, Elc.ltien.-34

Dennark (1933-3^ - Special courses)

(Records of
. OGlothoi+pe-pnitfersi'cy, Atlanta. Ga. )

Itarltal Btntuo.

slari'icd KABEL C03ST&iCE u".?AA:* .:<t i»addleabor«>j
Kentuelcjr, Decen-bor

. (r-1) •
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Best Copy

IGO-55.')

(c) • Milifc-jfy Raacva

Kong '

(f) Criminal ftocorS

tfEST* under FBI ;;
;3l4 505* fcacrtho followins Identifica-

tion- record

Arrested 3~1>-~A, as DOM VJiSST, -Philadelphia P.D* #139313,
ehargoO uifch atopic ion. of larceny' of auto; discharged

follouiiiG I-IaGia'ci^fco'a IfeuritUj asnso date*

Arrested 7-0-34, as JAnns AXl^l ifOTJCK. Danville, -Va.

P.D* :.^2395 chareQd with investigation; released.

Place Source

Ccraranistf Part"/ ^rado
Union Organiser- Tar
Iforth Carolina

District '.Crnani^or
Ccanunisfc Party of
Kentucky

Secretary, Kentucky
WorUcrs Alliance
103 S. Broadway,
Lexington, K7*

Minioter,
Congrosationaliafc
Churchy 2ethol.it Ohio

Church* i'cx^villOtf
.

Co,

Principal, Lulu HJL£.h
.

School j- Lula, Ga.

1935-30

.~ y
9io

1939^0

Kov/ 19*40 to
IJov, 1Q41

9-1-42 to

T*2

1937 Lexington,
Ky. City Directory
& Daily Wori;s-r of
20-5-36* page 5

T-1

T-3

Dept. of Education
Records
iia.ll County



rrofeoaor, I947U.t:i

'Oglethorpe V^.vcvzltr
Atlautu., Georgia

Unitarian lior-L: Cairo iq^Gh£.o
EJ?D ,v'4 •

<"

Daiyslacvillo, Ga. . 4

Hose Mission. Council 1949-31
of Worth A-crici- . i

Chicago, Illinois '

••'

(Ay fcravalins r.--pre~

iSGfltatiVC il) South [

and Southeast ) ' ;•

Qp 3,5thorpe Univa 1ty

?~4

Ponr.sr uritar, '

ville, Ga.
(Writes for "Southern
Farmer , of nonteociGry,
Alabama)

Sept. 1951
to present

.Source

Gilmer and Bartow ?;?ior to
Counties * Georgia Vjd^l

Karrocate, Serin. • 1925-29
Lincoln Notorial '

'

University

Nashville, Term. 1929*32
Vuncierhilt University

617 Cedar Strest 1936-37
Lexington. Ky.

d
?l 1939-^0

Bathsl a Ohio

RFD #2 • 19^0-41
r-.'— Yin-, r--.

Oglethorpe TJnivarsity
records

Oglethorpe u&.irarsity
record

Lexington,. ,Uy„ City
Directory $av 1937

T-l

'f-3
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lOOS;;9

Place*

Oglethorpe UnXvercifcy
Campus* Atlantic Ca„

(Travel status — lv.HG-;n to ha*/e rosicied psrt titr

the following, places:)
;

19^8-^9

O^lethorpo Ur::lvorsity

?*4

110 v.\ Cvpre^o St,
liarli^cn* Tox.asj

Calory, 1

Pine Elufl i\ Arkansas

Eopt; s 1951
to pate?;antSoisslasville, Gs,

(In a vo^v inoeess-
oibla and ronofco ' "„

.

area of iJouglas Go # *

west 0? the
Chnttahodehoo fiiv&r)

(1) S tofc (is of lieal^

WEST io reported to be in excolloat hscilkhj and to be

actually shewed in farm labor at the present time*

M) '

'

.

(j) Fow?lfiu te'/ol -,rassnort Put?a
.

The files of 1-0, another GcvsrhiWifc ^"uftcy, reflect
that -Verier™ I^fiKDort :377oOC v;;:; s incited to WEST on

May 1931 , for travel in the fcllovrLns countries

:

France? , O-rjrvv.i: Donr^r-k, Hornby :::;c!r/:i c The

puroosrs of th.'..w t-i^'vol v.-jd rjiq\jr; ;.:3 \vtt~uy% Jl'J-T

indicated th.it he would depart? free fcUo United States?

on i-by 20, 1931/ fron jkr.i York Cit>-, ..ttcarci the

SS Aquitania. reoor-a of other tr;;v.il appears.

- 5



Best Copy-

AT, 100-5.59

-

1

,
/!

-'/ '

t

i

i

ii.' connexions ylzi cor::d:x^ ?abth- *

ponfidcntial .Inforr^fc ?~2 ? on Anvil I-f., 1 advised that;

/EST had joined the Communist' i'-ar-t/ jU was asslf.^U
•''to the State of north Carolina, :m- Tt<;Ao Union Organiser- £'or
the CCfcSiunifct Purby, under tUe allao; Jlh UEAV1&. *"ln ly;>5 ijaSi'

v,v.z t:.c.6o Ccnminlct J:;;.:?ty District Or.£;ani:,;er for fcho State of
ivo/fcucky-; and served in. this capacity far? apv: ro:tii.su tely a yon?
a::d a half. Infcrtraiit adviced that I'lBT 3

'?. report a as District
Organiser for the stats of Kontucliy luu :;ciea oncoiirusincj
by G!iovri:';a> conciaorCibie activity ar.cl.' insreaeyu naabcrshlp,
•which reached a r%?£iBtratio:i figure 6f tivcr 200.

PAUL KELLOGG, who succeeded /viK-GT as district organizer in too
State of Ko-stucUv* could locate; cnly;.a^n:\oxiinafc^ly 25 GmcrsmiX&t
Party rocribcrs following WH3T § 3 departure. TAo uajority of
branches arid accticac- of fcho rarty reported by t;ere uevor
located, and over 173

n
pupc>r

1

' mdbar$ of the Cob^unfot Party
disappeared • Following this incident USSOMS stock in the /
Corcraniat Party dropped to a low of Selc;; ^or-o ami,- according .

to informant j for the next tec years 'he roi^lnea as inconspicuous
as possible, / ,

:

Coiif idenfcial Infcri^ut 2-3.0, on April 28, 194?, advlnod thefc
rIOiiSn EAE£S CHaSS. publicly ^d;.:.tttod "Crr^niircr for District 3V
CoariUniGt- fartiy, USA* Atlanta, -Georgia, \ns in possession of
a ip47 Communist F^rty menborship card, :\ 95336/ issued la ths
nana of J IK of Atlanta, Georgia . The following cUta
appeared on the descriptive portion of thiy record, v/hich indi-
eatad that JIM vKDB v;ao an. alias of W£Sx:

Club
Sootion
County
State
3c;;

Race
Enpl^y^cnt
Tir.;o in Party
Traue
Uhi6:i Affiliation
Mass Organisation

*1 * V 4- V,

Atlanta at largo
Atlanta
Fulton
Georgia
Kdle
unite

.
.

E^loycd
15 yoaro
rckcher

Sduthora Conference for
Httean V/clfare

Confidential Infonaont in Aucuqt, 193o. Lidviaeci that
had boon in chnrco of fchs* Conauni^u Itrt^ Atlanta^ Qeorr:i;i
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IrtO-'BO "
/

TI-*o Atlanta Journal , a duirr r.a;iepupo*, on /acr.ai 14, 105Z>
carried u;i ..rtiola on an laServita; -.fith i.^T, by-tir.y, CJiatSil^
SirjiEy, a reporter, to. quested its? af> saying,

,!

T-?o-ro/

yo.;rii af;o Z urate a >oeu thav. :r//pcorcd in the Daily t'orker'A

I \ua a Ccraauvuyt than/' Accord i.:i<3 Ito this a icicle u'Jft? de:iicd

t;ut he In aov; a :;T,;obcr of 'tie Comimlst Party.

Confidential Inforaarit T-12 f on January 8, 1$42, advised that

v-EST admitted to his having boon active i:i the deiianoe of

^hC-ZLO HEitibGiS, historical 'do^ro Confciuniss iart-y member
,
vdic

t;u3 ^roascutod by Fulton County, Atlanta > Georgia f authorities.
In 1932, \!lt.:T stated to informant that he hud halped invooti-

nato'fchc l:lL"2Tjill c-.oo for tha Cor.xmnisi Party in 1942* and hud

la tor assisted K> ;KidO:? in the preparation of a book on

L:dKiiiii<d life, '

Confidential Informant T-13* or* Jul? 29* l?4d, advised that in

1?4$ u'£ST appearodf at the office of [the Daily Worker, in ifetj

"fori: City, at uhich time; ho rag-assted permission to cheeh files.

K~ was ulioA-oc ae^oay to "Daily dorhar" flloa because lie was.

a

Ccr.svo.niat Party neater*

Corif idontia! Inforrant- 2>i4 3 a prominent educator* advised that

liEST, in 1940, 'siad admitted to hin that he w&a ence a mealier of

tha Coravinist Party. tfSSfl claimed, however* that ha had quit

the Coraauniot Party in 193&* : "

Confidential Informant T-1'5 advised -that IlOhSn BATES CHASE,
oublicly admitted Organiser for District 31, Corr.uniat Party.* -

USA, Atlanta, Georgia , had,, in 1949*. infold, him that
v:ao a Comnuniat Party member, but had actually quit the Party, .

Confidential Informant T-16.. on duns 10, 1949, advised that ESS?
vac a r.aiaoer of the Consunist Party, in Atlanta » Georgia * in

194d. [

Tiio follouins references to WEST appear in tho "Daily worker

%

the official East Coast publication- .of the Coinnsunist Party;-

The Daily Worker for 11-1*45 dad ,6-22-37* identified
.

;addT aa Conuiaiiot Party Organises? for the Stat© of
Kentucky* ?

The 7*20-36 issuo of the
:!Daiiy Worker"' Identified WEST

as a member of the national Campaign Conr.iittee of the

Connunlst Party, froti Louisville* Kentucky*



Best Copy

r^ 9 100—^>39

t,3c.., 1 ,; WcrKor
f for 6-19-?A iupaUilod >'H3? as a

Crist' Party :o-:ru.,;or ^ ^^ VS
.-checulcJ to -ru;.t ;h; E^^n.j.-^C-rwo-v., ^>

..-.rofcjct r^hhur-h cr. June i'-h iy../-**

St Su^fi* the nd^t, ioHoo ,r,iJuc^ can;o

have terrorist, tir: Hoars v:.^so vr,,-x ^ ?;^ •

v^d<> i><-->ttc ana bestial caapv^?.;n w ;>v:>p v*«e

"lazz than a year
EDWIIi F.OIi?Si in this- article,

•;--o thcrr ei-r.ue to tho
n
A-.ilV

booklet; of po-;r.:;.^ 'Z-crmocn ch

Tan noor.-ir. v.'tjri* rolk fr^cc--

^rni^fv.! [Lyrics of the ooufc

snouluorod thsvs. Hora 2iiu

revolt, but! re vol-ation u::£> ih

^orawnistj, is t\:-i:<3 covrjht on

stated*,
farcer" Li ,. ,_„„.,.„

s Flow Hcxiiloo
1

', t-y i!Ji-i w^x.
hi.i cr.ar.ti, alien t ov-.t

;h?rrh hill country; robel-i^oa

tnte ono ikilt the uorl; or

r oh', rock.y rOlh WEST, a

:> eh:..rr;-' or inciting
?|

thsrrr alive lav; - ** -
insurrection v.rwc-r olu Sou

Continuing fee above article states that WEST had

^ ii I-t hoa"throe booklets, inference* to snow waU.**-

£re as follow: "Thero follow**!, .^>;
a

during which he did ors^-a^al 1^4,^
Party, ana continued to v;r:.u> poetry, ^:*v u,a1

^
—

to miiiBhod hlo three tcoiiUfcs of vc?aa: . '^n ^
ir^sr^i t^y as folk post*, not re.lly revolutionary,

out he -adds tiut a siaatt volume or vsrae
,
u^- -^

'

Within tt:e nizt i'^ nonths. it to ^ cuUec; •o.u.u^u

J-olhi^'h •

r-i-rai-^-', t ;v-. article ct-tca: ".troJ; ten nontha ^Gp

dSinS ^'^rh J. f,it h,a to -^o. nron, th
t!!

or:,or,

ir the iouth, it- didn't r.i t • Ur.o;; tmut ^^.f,,

he" cleciiod to Tina out, ur,0 no ho rojc ptraaaicu .n, ^
-,v-a ^^^ rode i "• tho uay to .,hevr York, ar.d precoma
^IrrS^t^ ^lir,d, tP CLteE limMM, at tho

> J
,

vi J

t i. Let' ^ ...V
.
^Hv ,.i ^ J. r?i<

^.r 1-

to
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readily litorutrro and otochirs no. rit-h more litoratv.ro
und furthor efcrdy* I*c? r-oturnod to- Atlarti o Communist. ; '

Tho ".Daily Morhor for October 5,« fiXf-v P'-io 5., iilo;*t5.«

f loci UEC-f as Ctato Orgvoider of fcfcs >orhoro Alliance of
Kentucky, :ir;c3 a aor.bor of the frafclouol UriL-ryOLoyGo Cor^ifctac

for EAKL £KO*/DBu and -JA^IS' FOI'iD,, Cor.&rnls'; Party eantfllafccs

Tor ir^idant ;v*d: Vicc-i?rooid;3nt,
f
rerpoctirely; in tho

1936 election,,

The Workers Alliance was oitsd ay folXovj.s i "Anons fcho

aucccBseii in- its front uovsnentD* the Coravonis ts point
to tho Workers A3.15.-mco of ^orieo.,. it created "iu

1936 ana orGr>:iiKGu in practically ; every relief project
in tho country. It -was apparently yuttc-rr.sd after the
reemployed councils of St*„ Pefcore&vtrs,, Kussio,* set up in

.

190S as a part of the Comirnist froat there ^ as the
Council i~i Rhssia staged si fc-oc-.fa

(

-efcriixs » so also did
tho Alliance! ctn^s olt-oovra strike:* in various State
Legislatures and relief bureaus in our country, (HCuA
report of 1-3-39* pases 7a-?4,

}

?ho "Dally Hork'or
:: for 6-22-37, i^utifioa: tfSST as

Coraronlsfc Party Organise* for tlrfiitate of Kentucky,
v?ho, on June! 21, 1937, had attended a reception for KAEDE -

uHXTEj the only iJc£ro yoran raorabor of fchs Central Co«l-

nit tea of the Corriurist r.-irty. This recention v?as hold
at the home of.J&TTA OXiaERT, identlfioa ir; the rally
Uorlcer us Organisational Secretary of the loucr Karlem
Coamuniafc xarty, 2 host 12Gth Str^ot,. i-fow York City.

Confidential Xnfornanfc T-12, on Jairary 20, 15&£> adviced
.

that 'JEST had braced to hin about orrjarrioioG a group of
volunteers in Kentucky to aqrve in tho Aorohon Lincoln
Brigade 'in the Spanish Civil War, • hESf clained to h.«sva

recruited thirtr raorfoors of the Airrrlian Lincoln Brigade*
ar.d to have recruited several hundred - dollars for the
oroanirjation,

;

Tho CoCTunist Pcrrty \iaa nctivo in recruiting Araericnn boys
for the co-called Abraham Lincoln .• Zriz;do * in behalf of
Loyalist Spain, £AEL BKOUDIiiH has : ooaatod that sixty boh
coat of tho Brirjarki was eclosed: of Coranunlot Party ruuibor:.

(HCUA report of 3-29-^, pngo 146,)

CrufidOrtiol Irforr-\or:t or j|uu-ory 8, ly-^y, atfriooo:

ortjarriiiabicnal foir>ocra of the hi£iuuaci ;>ohyol# at

- 9 r
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Confidontial Ir.forr.iant has ^ ivisod .that between
October 17- 1^1 nnd Karch 10, 19 the hi^land Folk
School .receive tho mrt of ^00,0^ f:r- t"- hv^rrrt

i-ur^hall Fo;rndat>j.w fiho i-tel :>rt ::^vhuil ^uid^tian
is ciu;ed as fclicks :

T

'vhi€ fund if r;-cro fe::an ono million
dollars; which originated v;iiirU:o rioh !!U.rs son whose;

ncrjro it boars* ha3 hoon one or th:> principal sources of
tho- nonoy vrith ;:nieh to finance fclia Co^:n:nint Pzrty'o
fronts * Kener;:XIy, in recent years, (IjOUa ra^ort of

Confidential informant T-2.B hao identified y?£s? ay a
Co^iunia-fc Party uember in tiio Ohio area in 1S?40*

Ccnf initial Inf orvonnt 7-12, on Xnr;nry 3, V;>^ advised that
in I>r2 hDlS? ashed aim i;o fceeoraj active V^ r- lubor mcvvorncratV;

ond indicated no hopoa fchst infon/^t *;o;:lc5- Join the Com^xi2M%
Party, In January/' 19^ 053? instructed Infomarit in fchc

operation of" a prhh;in£ press in ordejr that xnfornunt viouid be
ohlo to operate this proas if and uhon the- Cor^iuiist P^rty vjont

underground*
'

Accord ing to inforsnanfc , WES? sc-nt; hid to tiBu York City to attend
a aaetin^.of th-a hrnarieah Po^ca Mobilisation;, on April 6 >n:d 7* .

l^l* I'JEST also nrrun^ed for i;xfoitridnt to attend the Highland •

Poll: School for two vreeh^ in Hay*. 1341.

On numerous occasions, in !9hQ and 1041- UBS^h in company vtith

Iziforrcant, visited tho residence of H/uu)Y hhS SCOTT ^ idontt-
'

fled by informant as Secretary of thci Coariimiat Party of
Goor^in- at that tino. On several of -these visits to 'SCoTT'K
roaidence* WEST obtained Conrnunist rarty liters turo* which he
U;raad over to informant.. ?

rfho American Peace I-Iolrilisatiori v;as cited an "one of tha rao5;t

rsoditioua organisations which aver operated in the United
Stater^ and an ins trident of fcho Cocrihmiot Party lino ^rior
to the Hitler attack- on Ei&oia." (HCJUA report of 3-29-^*
page 5)

IV\ FOSJ-SS BY 'SUBJSCT 3HOVJI2IG ADirfJlSKCE

"Atlanta Journal 0
, on Augiist .14, 19?:^ .in st-ory CELJ2STH3S
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CI2LEY, q!iofccs'WE3*r as atfeittin/- thai; ha ir-J — u-jv^
poom. Thio posi, * 3 oat forth, &r b.itte/aS MXotg:

jl an a Comunist
A Rod

A Bolsheyilc*
• r'° Vpu, toilers of trie South,

"3a-you imd^rsfcanci?
i>o 70- bolicve the lies

And print about; tea?

Share croppers,
'

Factory Workers,
psroes, poor uiiifcoo,

Do yov. goo
That; I am you*

That l 5 tho Co^urilst,
*

Am you—? 1

; X an DON i-riS?, too,-
,

• Ttio post,

But; tho poet:
Is a cry for justice

The Goonunist is' thb • Colored soul
Of a hundred million toilers
i-iarchinc to victory •

A new world .

A working man's world* . .
:

1 an the son '

:

Of my grandfather*
Hia blood pounds thru
iiy vainc; unci crieo ; oul;
For Justice!

:

;

X <u:i fcho poet
Who since to the south

And she -responds
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1^1 not ;o;;'Cu:-u

Kith call X s J !r

Poised on a G^.;::^.a ;r,u.£-. -

vDo b on c:r n:y n V;]ior

And a Oo;::::uniDv '

* * <

And clothes .

And love ^ *

And L-eau'cy
,

all your hollc^oyod bafeisu

Aud jcy An the <t?£-u

Of four anxivui; n^shsro
Who £crub

.

' And ho

a

And vjc-ave in a factory*

inking profits ror ,p;r>a- :/lUt3

.

X run builaing a;.^ov; ;;orlu-~

Ye-fc not I,
^ \

For *<o arc? the Com^iicca
f.'o arc ilia- fcoilo.ra. * *

Bid you over near : of fcho>

SOVIET UI-JJC-w

Inhere our cc:ira;ioy

Have laid Ui^ir burcsc::^ dowa
Ibve fcakon uhat war;

;
:;lvuyo thclra

Mid d;lr;raic;jcd r-h?
' loafers,

!

:7iio Capital-:: < -

Sioy arc eali:^ un
To ri^o

To oq free * - -
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ited , . . ,

So\:thprn toiler .

You will hiar ras
And you'll belie-vc,

You are r,«,

•And

Are" power!

that

V. GTim 'ACTIVITIES AND CCIKOTUST
PAH'gY G0i;?AC?3 ^

Cortfiaeritial InfoFmai.il; 1VL9, on Jamuar<7 4, 1A!45< idvised
Oil :nxs auGG WES? In contact with ii\RL ERC-'aE?. t^u
becretarr General of the Coraiuniot Hviy. ui ttiis'oecaslemo^r waa Known to have visited BROWSER'S office, Room 70'Vest h2\\6 street, to York City.;

Confidential^ Infornant T-20, who ha$ '.furnished both reliable
Cor,aiuU3t Party activities,
Dacasbar 29- 1943, maT
Party in Atlanta, Gsor^ia,
thzt ho had been

und unreliable irifoiTaatio.i concp-r^in •

on December 30, 1943, advised that on
hr.d called a meetly of the Coinnmni'ifc
at which • tine Uliyi' infonaed th-- p»rfcy
insfcructed-by ROBERT ?. HALL, Conniuiiisfc Fartv Orr^nizei*. roruiistrlct *r, Comniot Party, USA^feiindn-, Aiawaa/tn
g
u
^f

G
^f»,^Q fcIler- « spy in :the Atlanta-- unit of thei«^y. At cru B jaeetins WEST stated -that REAAK lieALLldTER wisoolxeved to be ap^ne for the FBI, dnd war, then being -watchedthe CotasuniBt Party,

n^M^S Z^?Sf nt T~20 > on Julys 10, 1944, advised that as
2-V -

r;^J^V^t'S-na^ appeared in the pario.ul notebook ofauG* a uu-,0u.v identified by informant as an assistant editor
'

ifon-rcr.

°^:£^ontlsl I^orr-nt ?~£1 5 on fcuy 22, v.iu, ..dv.Uod that
°
T
naJ

v
e sppeared in a pamphlet entitled lir-al Juotio-unuer Lau , unich was published bv the Cx:nit*cV of T

•justice, for Kr». RECY TAYLOR . Accord Lis to
" '

'

ec^Tiittoe v?as organized and soonso^etl mr t^
Mrs. RECY TAYLOR was identified as the Rr.f*«o
Ir;cn r-^cif hj . ; - -. •

'

inform--; ixt , this
Daily, Worker,

- 13 -



Confidential Informnt T~:ii, on December 9, l^U ^^hr*"
ea i:uveir.bor 11, 1^0, ^ wo** at ths liinfcn Screo*

Church, Cir.ei-::^ Ohio, ,t a ^eUi^; -^o« b<; cflc

ci.mati Youth Ox ::J.t;;- .vCu.lr- ,,r, • ac:- rxL-ir; Lo or, •

t'va soeech follcaod the Ccr^xiat Party i-vs exclusive..-/,-
^

TrdWanfc iua.^Xfled this organisation an h^vins oeen .spomorau

by the Caar.iaiia'; P^rt-; of (hlr^imaatii
•

»

Confidential Informant a~23, on February 5* lifil* advised that

op numrous occasions in 19:50 and 19S1, !.-££T was in con^ct,

wiirh HARRY TCOGSR, of 110 W. Cypres;; Streat, Sun Ancosio,

^ir;*, xoam has but* active in thq ^Ic and publication ei-

vrsT'S latest publication ,
!f1he Road ,is hoekf .

Confidential laforr.ant T-2 h«a identified KQGER as Communist

Party Organiser in iteawhia, Senneased, Li a&4CK-

Co^deaUai Infeaaaant <P~24, on Juno '=9, 19^., advised that on

ttilft data IKVTiTG Oei>P aas a eue&fc in'tne v.i&f horns on 3,ne

Cr.lefchoroe maUarre-i^ campus, In AUd^a, Georgia, ana

"j.sllv aorher*-h.,G identified 0.;?? ad District or^nijer >or

the Conanunlst Pa.rfcy iri How Orleans, ^otu-sisna, as ox

Confidential Informant on. December 1, 1947* advised-

t--t on this date WEST vara in contact with I,Ea KAKP.iS, concern-

;U;.r: a docucienfc captioned Heino on Democratic tfsconsrruccicm ox

Southern .
Agriculture'' .

.

T-lC has identified L"aT: HARRIS as the Secretary of the Faracrs

Concise ion, Coraiunist- Party > USA.

Confidential Informant ?-24, on Deecabgr 4, l^f, advised .that

oi this date v;aa in c^ic-t u ith I, 1 fcom^.xwl
.iforaant T-25 idenfc Ifled I |as thea|

|

"""""of the CoiViEiunisi' lara-r.

Confidential Inforsant f~24, advised- that WEST was In contact

viith lilLLlAI-i STAP-^Ofd), CIO., UPVJA OrgUnizer, on April ^>W;

aud on April 26, 19-7*

- aa
Co-i^-d^jtial Infcrr.iant T-25 hss identified fcilLUta Cvrwt-u

.-o a Ceramist Party number at that tine., uno vras closely

uuaociated with' HOI--EH B.VIES CilASE iri- the overall operation ox

the Communist Party of Georgia. ' .
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AT, 100-559

ofS^I'tc .^6 ^^bruary 17, advised Uut

Confidential Inforamnt 2-26. on wfereh 7. . _
un, 3 a«tc IJEST ,,; S in contact nlth ^? io^ -tV °°
and HOMER BATES CHASE. '

Ws>iv ^ua. avjimllu/,

J?;;^0^:;:!1 Inforaant ?-23 has identified i?03S S3 ,-^nr.^^

ln^ ana ^9' vKsG southern Orcaniser for"tl o S^rn7?fc'

^St
1^-^^^^0^-^ T~2 <* ^ Odtobor :?Gj I^Q. identify

^;,%fi'-'
ili^. cs

,
to ^Uy Worker .correspondent" for

_ CraovgAa ana £iralr.s*na!3, Alabama. •

a,

Confidential Inforient <r-2G, on JteWrir it. 1047 -™.-i<.^on wis date lv£ST was in Qotitact -^ith"M WEI^!'

ouniidenciaX informant haa Identify ^ToS ,,,, „
vine member of

. the National coraiittoe 0
?
" t "cS--m n *• -

ono as on editor of "Political fifffairs
~ ful ^

'

'

oii^lagLTSI!) 1 organ HCUA

Confidential. Informant on Fe*r»«"r^ £ -,•->.-> - , . _

?»f?.jS?^,
I,,?0™nt 5-20. <*o too' furnished both ren.-Mo

S- t.'.'^'tr'
1
?^?

10^^; f«>^%C: Ootramsat Party activities,

SXSv:^ s at the sutler Street ^CA^al^d

* 15
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he
hie

at h Georgia "Crjckcr' 1

, uho&e f .taili lias novsr ov;nod <$ isluvo.

I uw £rcx:i a poor* fun 13.y fror;: the KOynt^ins cud I a;:> in iV*or

of a Secant Scuta. Y^s, a south -:f.-+re all nor* arc equal. I

finhtir:;;, far- f.lio. PiC^og of tho pr^fU, --a 1 will ne'e mo?
u/;tll, all h,.vo ;j;x.tlco .

;

rho Southern llo^ro Youth Conrjrosa hsi.* term cltciti as subversive

a: si air.orr: tha affiliates and coixUfcfcess of tho Coir^tunist f...:rty,i

b'SAs wiiish' ccoUs to .flter the fcra of Government of the United

States by an-Coi&tlfcu&ional .raeans. ' (Attorney General fOK

CLAffCE'S letter to Loyjlt? Tteviou B-po-rd, released 12-4-4?.)

Co.tfidantia! Inforr....nt T-12, o:i January 0, TS^f. idviced tiut

V'CST, in io'-vca:.i;c.:-r'3 IC'Ht hnd spoken at g picnic sponsored t>y

t'nc- "Svi;ash Hitler Consiifctco", of Atlanta, xnls picnic, accord-

to infortTWOvj v.'as arranged by KhTJiA3 and AEMA KATZ

*

Confidential Informant ;f-2^ has identified HATHA* I and AilHA IvAfZ

Ions-t in ^ Co'/iviiiot Party ^a'.itsrh in the Atlanta area.

Confidential Informant T-29, a stinifetor, advised on August 31 a

194£, that in 134-0,. during the rrssWontiiil -cunpuign, exact

date unknown, lie ana v.vEST had attended a Corauniat Part*/ noa-,~

Ire together., in Cincinnati j Ohio*

Confidential Informant T-8 has- i'dviss'i that following WEST'S

return to Ms Tum t i.i Dcu^lar- County, ia tiie Sucraar of 1951 j

he obtained the services of 11AKDY LEE SCOTT, as a tenant farmer

Informant related that SCO?? ren~$ned on the v/sst fa tin for

approximately one ysai?i being, closely associated -with K'EST in

various fanning enterprises* '

-
,

Confidential Infornwnt has identified HAH.0Y LHS SOCT?

.-is one-time .Secretary of tho Cor:r.iunlst I-i-rty of 'Georgia.

vx. collections \rrm peoples institute
Of APPLIED KZLIGIC:?

Tlia Peoples institute of Applied Kelisten iuss been cited as

subversive end Coaaunistic,

(Attorney General' TOM CLARKE'S letter to Loyalty Review Board/

.ix-leaseci 6-1-48 and 9-21-^f,)

Confidential' Informnt T-30, on October 1-2, 19*$, advised that

I IP
:.t:..„

- 16 ~



*Best Copy

AT, 100-359

that VsBST paid the rent on this Pox-. '

'

nfti.pH 'tfcGIPL, PJitor of the Atlanta Po^tifcr.tion, in hie

column of July 7, 194o, identified PP.ffi os a ComLttee Poinocr

froo Georgia* in' this organisation,' an of 1947,

9ho Chicago Sun, a- Chicago daily neiwopnpor, on August 10^
1045; carried a story on a revival ratine cponabrea hy coo

CJtfea«v> Council 'of Apolled Religion, £t 176 Viest Adams

Street. W3ST wiD identified as the principal spo,n<er, and

f
,«* m ev.'-ti'-e 1 iot for the Peonies Institute of Applied Polirpxan.

^he' article ota tea. that at that tide v'ESi' was the. Principal o*

the Lula Hic;ii School > I^ia, Georgia',

On August S, 19^1, Detective SernoqntCI _ J of tho_
v^ohio Police Deoartaont, atfvi&cd ;sa G, B. j-'IFjsk tnac yi.Au.>Ji:,

C. WILLIAKS, Director of the Peoples Institute of Applied^

Pn-rT ~ion* had, ia his oreiionco, on Almost b, 1941, i'je.rcsxi isd

WE5:E*as State Director of Goorsia, for this organization.

VII* GOiTr-iECTIOiiS WIT".! THE SCuxBEHK
• CCK?J5RBHCE FOE KffilAK WELPAPS.

.

q?hi3 organisation has teen cited as a Corsiuniet front orsaniisa*

t'on "which seeks to attract southern 11 corn is on the bos*s o*

its Pee.ixi.n~ interest in. the nroblo&s of the south, although
;

its arofeased interest in huaan -vslfare is simply an e^ooieno
for. ir^er a ins serving tho Soviet Punion and its subservient

Connr,niat Partv in tho Unitod States

P

!

(I1CUA Report £p9^» or

6-12-47.) ' •

{

Confidential Inforrnant *-31, on Kp-fenber 4., 1942, advised that

VJES'f was a delegate to tho Southorh Conference lor huaan^;eliure

conference which was held in Memphis, Tennessee,- April 19-31*

1942.

Confidential Informant T*24, on Oocenter 29, 1947, advised that •

tho Southern Conference for Ssmn Welfare nod paid V/i^r'o

exponsea to 'Chicago,. Illinois, oherc he attended a conference

of' the Progressive Party.. »

,

VTII. C0KNECTICN5 l-JITH PHGGHES3IVB PARTY
OP CEOPGIA _

.

Cc-.?itoV.tI I-fcr:.r'-t ?~iP, on Csj^np 02, l^^Jvl^tfet
. ',;.v.;' r

; -t/ '..-f f • • '• j Cv ' : - i'-" i '

by "rconbors of tho Co:Wmi£rc Party,; ana QOpe<uaUy by W£3T unci

HCHER BATJSS CHASE, known publicly as District organizer,

istrict 31, Coanunisfc Party, PSA..

17:



Informant advisoU thut WEST was in picas association with the
Progressive Party or Georgia.-during "the* 'period 1947*4

3

3 ai^v

uoa kno;;n to h^ve.hcon in coiiy tisirl" contact with tho follo;-in^
individuals:., M of vhozi huvo feeon identified by Conf £donfci:;i ]ff ...

Informant ao active Cor/^xLai ^:.bora during that b7c

porlod; ,ui:;:S iU2 L3A1 ;BIS?5 , I I Lluk'H YOUHG, JAC£
LCIUSiS* KR^IiS LE,;IS> UILLIAU STAFFORD jSUOjLCS 50iJ?AE f UAKIAI;
end AHMA lhVr^, and IiHIKy UALX

Confidential Inforaanfc T~25 further; adviced that during this
'

period WEST
'
curved us Bxoeutivo Vie^-Chairaxt of the ?recrea-

tive Party of GoorGi-, and v;oiud h^yc boon this party's candi-
date for Governor, or 13 4 S, senator > had it not been for
derogatory publicity concerning ^i£ll which appeared in EALPii
iicGILL'S column In the Atlanta Constitution*

Eho Atlanta Constitution* a daily newspaper* on- February 10*
13^8, carried a story reflecting that u'xB?' h:id addressed tho
National rroKrcosivo Voters Lou/-ue df tha Progressive Party,
at Iliami, Florida* oa February 13-l£> 1£&8, .

Confidential informant advised- that on July 2>f, I9&h
WE3T attended 3 Progressive ^arty o6nveatior, in Philadelphia*
Also* that WES? iiod attended a Progressiva Party convention
at Chicago* Illinois on December 29] 19^7 « according to
informant 5 WSST'S expanses to the Chicago convention v?cre paid
by the Southern Conference Tor Human Ue:u?ore t

Confidential Informant ^dvisod * that on Kay 20, 1943,
who identified =hirase*lf as Sseiutive Vice-Chairman of the

Peoples IJov? Party of Georgia - (Progressive Party of Georgia)*
upoke over Atlanta radio atafcion v/A(JA. According to this
inferrant, UILLIAH STAFFORD and 2lS)iC3 K11TAX, both of whoa -

have been identified aa active Co^nunii^t Party members at that
tiv.iO by Confidential Informant had ^s&isted i:i preparlns
the script for this speech,

\;E3Ti in this speech ^ n^do tho following statements:

r,

Our nation 1 © policy in Palestine can only bo laid to o:ir
support of tho old futile Arab monarchy imd laws In that region*
- * * our country 1 3 birth -rifyit throuch our joint ^iant oil
corporation, - ~ - « China the poodle are fighting for thdr
independence from hated- oppressors, " They have put up a fi^ht
that the whole world admires.

. Are v?s su^orting them Prince

Grd the French imperialist v;ith Anx-rican weapons and loans*" in
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China \)Q hav.o boon throvrinp billion's of dollars down the drain

to support ooo of too aoot ecri'^ooop kkhntoooPlpo on too f..,co

of the" earth. CPLJk; KAI-SIZSa Govcjr/.r.Oiit io oo corrupt thot

it io far fro/.i boipp oolc to defcok ito 001 tPkvorco'Ou a; id

oIIovjd /jasrlcan urr.o to be ooid to ith:-- Corr.onist right; off tho

Sk:..:£hui docks thoor.^h the hi-ch srurkct, Korc ua arc boing

pluyoo for ouohoro onion io rio xv.iy ':p.koo o;--r ^pno tmy Ioqb
_

ckuicorouo for tho American. pooplo» .* la -J0p«m oe have prooooaod

to bolster uo'tho ewosror ana the recoilit? ^-.id to save from
destruction 2ii~tst--.ro- the six oooi'th? f ..ur.5j.lioa v;ho Own nost

of the J,:p:Jnooe in-Juotry. oe rake frioaoo i-iith the very people-

t:ho caused Pearl kh'-bor* Is thio the beet r:r::.oriol oe can

croot to thooooooo of Arierioa?io who filed io trie pacific? Thooo

oro not pleooout facts for- /useri carta to focc. we are proud of

our country and lilies to think that it ytsndo for truth nnd

.juf.;tico and conocrooy.- 2t is tir.e ;for tho ordinary Aroricao.

people, tho ooroton people, to oo,:;o ;to too rescue of America Js

honor whilo thoro io pot tin;o» Tho oooolo o^r, doioand t?iot this

drive to war be stopped . HlkRY kAIikkCE io his open lottor to

i'ror.ier STALIi; huo adirocotod a poaejo oooferoooo oetwooo. our too

notions . Pk% WALLACE .said the D'SA ;ond tho USSR must tote

. inoodiote oetioh to end tho cold v^r, This involves taking

definite decisive steps looking toward, -the following ohjoGtivssj

'tkrooral .rodaotion of hrnment.: Ov.itla;k,n.r; ell hethodo of reasa

doatructioo. ' Stopping the export of u-s.upo.-as by- «tiy nation, ta^

any cthor nation, The resumption of unrantrictocl trode except

for t;oods related to wor between tho two countries. The frc-o

movement of citizens > atudontOj, and nov;opapsr turn .between avid

within tho two countries. Tho rooorrption of free exchange of

aoiootlfic infornioti on and scientific materials botueer; the tao

countries. Tho roootobliihiffiont of h rein* iterator] united

Kotlons or tho Constitution of ooro other onitod notion agency

for tho distribution of irrbornotiortai rollof . Nsithor the USA. '
-

nor tho Uo3u should interfere- in tho internal affaira of other

notions, neither tho PSA nor .tho -USSR shcvtia nointoin nilitary .

oosoo in other UiJ coontrioo. Noithor tho USA nor the USSR
should terrorise tho citiaona of too r;c;.\oor a to tao of tho UP
ty notchinr; lo:i-3 forooo,- oot:.kliohior; .;. ir h.^osa, or na;-:.i:o;: nuvol

dcnonotrotiooG. neither tho hSA nor tho USr;R _shov;i<3 uog financial

prooouira, ceo :ov.vio pressuro or tiiO proooy.ro or soorot aconto to

obtain political results in other Oountrics.

Loth too P^k rrd tho. PSPH in th.c? ^pirSfc tho United Hitten J?

end the USA.-;nd the- USSR '-should join the prions, subsidiary
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^aacics of tha Uuiiea bafelona ouch ay the boald_ haulan
^

Ori..al.-i r/vtio:^ tho Poaa and /^ricultatfal o^'cruaatsion, ana

th- United i^itio-.^.. vlv.cal-iorL;l, fccicmtif ic 4 end Ctfltaraa

Or-ai»isabioft. u'c, the aaopl* cf :aa;tpo-, v.;.-. aar.c™ „a-,.

P'-aidant Roosevelt aad Licor-afcary PaLhauIi rova::a>aa our aaa-

noUcy and acoaat tho offer to ait doaa ta- canrerenec

Kfala with Russia. Vfc can urpo our ^cpia^ntativos :,n a -xni'e^

to defeat the nzMG-tlm cia^riptioa waaaav-a, ..o wusu uo-ia?.:^

--ovj -''or the- I;ir,i3 ia running out. But taarc- is u^say an

r-l.--rniinr>ly ranid drift -in the direction of Paaaxan .aa oar osm

coiV.fcry, and the clooiar; dou= of c<cuw.;tio ifbarpj.ee in witi

e-antry* In tho House* of Ropraconcatlvaa an ^~ ,a

c^v«ed" the PharPu~iU:aan Bill huB boca. inta'OiPcoc ana yao paacoa

o"vy yactcr-Pa'-. Oa the aurfaco this/ la a. trill to casxaa aaa -

CoCTiunist Party, In principal anil oroa in. aardina ac; nua wsa
trowel f-^on the lawa paaseai in Faitlaa-Garaarr; passed an .Pop.

'rhc'pu^oce of j&e iPaidi-Piaoa Bill is to prevent any eaprssaion^

b-.r 'cho African paaala of their opwofcifciov? uo the '.ar pcu.c^s <j*.

tho present aatnaiiatrution. If you *re a raaaaaa oi an oi-i^.a-

tion vhich a CoiaaaEiat lupous to join or airier: sacpas a po^.cy

v'v'ch ^roncaa ti coincide more or lesa aith aaaa aoranaaxax- poj.it},

v'a bPaiin^J by tn3 FBI, year nuine cap' bo aabiiaaaa au Deaoapaa,.,

to a Corniaiia'o bwpnisation and you can do jailed for convjinu^

each activities- * X£ you ara a .union, ueiabcr aad figuc io? a -abe

p^oaae the FBI can say you arc contpfa~n£i aiarapu .r..:x.o_ i.a

tho united States with intent to further the oo.jec^ves ox uaa_

v,orld Corraunist
1 Pavement and .jail you and smsn year unaon Vj

ai.

W» bolievo in civil riahts for ail people you are guiroy ox

irv-i tins racial tansionT It 'a ail ,of inia - tho Attorney ^aviara!

a=-j the final Judge of what ic to be coaaidercd oouanumsy apa n«

^oald have' ia hie hand a weapon that' H£IPHI€II HIPPLER_ cojua

inxn31y have improved troon for hilling off oppcQiaxon

rit^i^ictratiovK Pacaaao tho ..-unorican people ax-a aaare of u\q

arnrror fee ova aaa:.oc?atic aystem in thia bill thay aave acav
#

r^aa arotaata to tiio House of Papreasatatlaa^ ana vo a;i2 ocna^
a^randia- that tha noacuro ba dofeatad.. Pr.ah action has aacucaoea

o«"did saccaad in aalayiag the vota in the Hauaa, but ia- nasc Byiil

cia'-uad that oar aear-a-aatatiuaD vote- aja^aat taia -p

act noa. acne a lot tea or tala-ran tor aalapaone ctenaoor na^aL
o*» Senator G2CP0B aaaraaaia- your oppoaiuioa t;nas ia^a^£

or vjhich -,rill UoDtroy tho fraaaoca of all of \is. usi-^u .^a

ir.aanr-'^ix.ors Bill.

"
;r-bo Rav\cit«-IPixoa. Bill is on? mom step in the increasing tendency

to firs -men and *v?craen. who have unpopiaas? ideas or ©o-ca^ea

.roa.J t:a..;a:3, ":ah.aa: h,al : >v- ::a f-ap;*-. aanaarp-..-

-
. £0



Best Copy*

£l;>Zr::iVib example of precisely fciiis r FrofesssuF J?b'£3 L, D ibbbbb
of fclio baivarulty of Gcor^I:; fcs beb^ {Uuub^-atf front hie position
:.t the. U.uvcrc:.tT boo;;u^ ;u t^rc-a t;i I'.v^ tbo course to
auppoi't b;i\ i.ALi-v.'v-i _r/Ji to r/a-r;; ovt ;-\£ly Uk> ^oooIog
PrcGrossivo barfcy of Goor-^i.:,, br* :b J :b,bb SxUotcs" that tho test
provision he can r:.;bo for his trirss cjUluron i:> to fl^ht for ^
decant prosporcuS :;n3 ^ozcoS'-il v:orl£, 7or cefc.b::- o:i his bdi^f
ho v;as firacb C/hb., ahinoful job by'fcho bn:b/€r,uiy of Gcor^i 1 la
a blot on the school :.;;vJ oli the bbato* It .xs r^ioiooent

' ox
1

the
purges conducts by bUGbbS TAI^.;;i£)GI^v:hioh action brought tho
o;:tiro Urri^rraity System close to discredited , "in. Odor;- ia
\v.0-i-^DG2 and his V;ac era arc- afraid r of :,h^ wooule, wh^ the
*.;Jrlfce and Negro express unitedly their opinions at the polls*
i-ivy will g° to alh,;oot any lons&h to provent the eit Icons fro;:;

c;;oroi3in~ their Constitutional ri£&t to vote* A couple of ykjGaS
c;p bo fjav; the election board of L;rbro%?.; County ;:<etiv^; 1; r cnvfcireXy
illegal ccc^o^ir^cv" to denrivo the n:-jorIfcy of bogro voters ii
l-:ut county of thoir righto to' votqf bh::; \o.ito people of Geor-jxa
uuot roallze tb„;u thio b-

; -in attach -on tho r^bb;r; of ail of vs*
b;ho corruptio:^

H
of Georgia county ciooClono l& notorious crUd

Ir; nir-ply a county <bbbl ^7l^b to protect Itself fron boing ousted
by a Plshteourj - oI^c^xot* Thoro ;rili nevsr bo uucoot politics in
this state until nil tho people oaa-holp jsako thonu fho biy;
modern ownocl eoroorMblaic; that arc brcoci;,;^ this eta to do oo by
hooping Georgia; i.c fighting othrr G^v^Hi^ The i-j ^vos-
tic;\tlv\?s this xilor;ei actio:! in 3>;u?o ^ County, bbv-ry oiti:;on *

'

cf Gnorsin v;hc \K\n'cv> a clean and lionec,^ oloofciou eyotoa au^t
dor^nc! that thooa tto^o votorc stricken froiu tho rar.iotry be
roinstatod., b'o ni^t oe^ncl timt the Grr.ad Jury , of L;air;^-3
Co..:rfoy and of a:i.y other county in viiiich CuCU pv;.r^in^ o;:cLi^n

iii^pstlgate and cieaa houoe* FeilOif Gcor^ian^j tho^e ore &or^
of .tha problems - - - - The formation of^ non party In thia -

ofcafco .and in the country,- i/e b^lievo tiiat tnore^re' no Mrobie^a
thut this country facea tnat c;mnot aolvod p^ace^bly if iva

uill only tackle then :;Itn energy avid C'7rxao\\ sense that uro go
tn;:ah a port of the -vaerican v;ay of cjoin^ tbi^G." bo ^.fr: b.ll of
you uho Xxsllovo in the tradition of .A^ovizan do^iocracyj in b
Tnoaao Joffcrson ar;J Abraham Lincoln, aad Frjinlfiin lb Hoocovolt
to support the Fooplc^ Pronres.slve Party + To :;ivs us yov.r t:!/::o

to ccno yo;;:r contribution so 'that we car. ccrry on ovr
fij;ht to brln^ it tbrov^h to tbo poopio, bo iu^g you to i;o:ib

your co^tribuAtior:^ to tha Atlarbn ;;.ax,ico-for--?r'^icio:*it Co:^:iittee,
bb blo;candor Strontj thl* To:^crrO;V ni^bt - f

foi:.orrov; rri;;hXr Mr,
tvallacG, hiiusolf j vrlli spoak on how x:c can bring an end to tha-
cold v3.r 4'c^olf , On S^tur^av rji^htt f-r-vr r^, r;0-0r*o -v, r---

f ifjjfc to iTLabo tile premiss of fcarioa rouily uo^e true and to be:

a blor^inc not otUy to ourcelvos aiv4 our child re a, but to fcho

^;bole v;crlrJ as \jc11» Ive tbaak you, ^

.
bl -

'



, Best Copy

A1V .100-359

IX. COKHSCJIQEtt WITH ACTIOAK
PEACE .jjjBn.xzAlXQ£L

Confidential Informant h*a Identified V;:-ST an be ins in
attendance at a coating or tfe ^crlo^n reaco i^oM ligation.;
at Chicago, Illinois, on September -l-^ 1;5^ J,

Coaf idential Informant on January, 0, 194:2, advised that
VEST had sent hki to Katt York City / whoro Jie attended a ii^ofc-

:in£ of American ?eace Mobilisation on April 19^1

The American Peace Mobilisation :*as. fcrnvad in the Sunrner of
iy-10, under the auspices of the Ccrifeynisfc Flirty and the Young
CoLtEi'.uniot League j fro a front organisation, designees to mould
American opinion a^aiuot participation in the v;ar against
C-ornany. The raosfc conspicuous activity of U\cs group v;as the
pichotins of the White. House* which began la £pr!l, 19^1* in
protest agains

picketing vzx suddenly called off oa Jiraa 21. 1941, £y
uiuD< National 5oorot&ry, (Attorney General

Land Loose and tho frat'ioaal Defense Pro^r^m,

PRAIJCIS BXDDLEj, Concessional Hocord dated page 7684*)

jjlGCEXLAIISOUS

Confidential Iiiforrasnt.s £-25 and v-ho are generally
familiar With Communist Party -activities in the State of -

Georgia, and vriio arc personally- acquainted uifch WEST, have
advisod that there io no 1nd lea t ion : that WESY is presently
active In Coiiminisfc Party activities*

Confidential Informant ?-33j on July 22, 1950. advised that
JAHES B/fKr ,uGT > former Progressive Party candidate for Governor
of Georgia* had, on July 18., 1950* received a letter from iffiS?

racmeating him to addresa a lar^c number of envelopes for the
nailing out of peace tracts

1

', advocating the end of "senseless
war in Korea

Records of the Superior Court of Hall County, ^in^uiil-
1

Georgia * reflect that on December 2, 19-^7,. o^o |

of Hall County, filed suit gainst WHS;- for damages^, clalalrss
liable a3 a result of a pcoia appearing in -;BG

rr*S book, "Clods
of Southern Earth This case was hoard on January 22, 19^3*
and was dismissed under a ploa to the jury. Suit v/as not
re instituted*

?

Confidential Informant ^dvined on j?ehr<^ry 11, 19^8 that
/ <"-:

* ' -
, ) oc^'r oo^nitt^*? -?rac::n ao tiio Don VJrot

v;....^^,,^ ^, office Bok 117'3^ "Atl^ntu. Georgia*

22 *r
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b7C
x^c purooce of this f^^" m to itafo t0 d'-fcnd

the ni-iQvcj l.r.i suit.. I Atlanta school t-oaohor,

Tho "Daily worker for March 20, W7»- c;r?ir;d an article

entitled, Don v?03fc Benefit Performance Friday , The article

ronectod that a benefit perf orr.sc.iicG viss to .ye held on tho

following day, at tho Solidarity Shooter, hi l^JthJitrees,

Now York City ^ In order to raise mono7 to noip IGSf defend a

"tnsaped up liable." by reactionaries i.i trio South'.

•

1^ !

"Jaily Worker" . for Itorch IT, 194-7, contained an article

captioned, "Writers Party to Aid >4n Kersfc . According to

th'S story* a tjarty vjae to bo hold on licrch 20, 19-1 fh oc

110 i], Jiotn Street, by contemporary writers* and was described

as the opeaino qvx to defend BON VtlS?., "vhose artti -Fascist

activities l.rGooiviia had broi&hfc down the wrath of iClanSLion

and other reactionaries'', !

The ".Daily Uorhc-r
:v on Kay 18.3 19**7, carried a story captioned,

"Cosaiittee Organised to Aid Firhtinr; South" . Accordine so uho

article this con:"iittoo was to raise funds to help afcriKlna

tobacco worhero in worth Carcii:io, -and to assist In the cefcusc

of. DON WEST. •

"

Confidential Informant ?~27, on Juno £3, 19^7 > advised that

tho above' coranufctee was a oaper front, or^onlood and ostaoliohoO

by the Cosrauntst Forty, .for the paifpooa of raising funds to aid

Conanunisfc' Party uork in tho south.

t)Xv I I faculty mentor, oWrtho Berry School, Rose*

Gcorsia> on January 5, 19^6, advised BA A, hh HEALE that Wi-Sv,

;ihile a student at this achool, in. 19-6, ir.-h attanrnftftti
^

organise tho otrdonto to c tribe, Accord ir.£ to Dr.|
|
t!u3

otriho was booed on tho fact that tho school was supported oy

what tfES? terraaa "capitalists", (irlEbhTf PCRO money.)

Corfidontiol Informant T„3 has advised that i-JEST, since tho

censor of 1931, too roceivod chocho from AISHE? W. VilLLlAi-i,

T-r-id of tho Southern Parser' 5

, a nacaziaa published in heated-cry

,

Alabama. Inforarmt reoorts that WEST h:in written numerous

virticlGy end coiu-ono for tho Southern Fanner o, sorae of wniah

hod aooeared under his true name, • Informant related that VihS'P

it) in constant contact with AUBREY. W« WILLIAMS

.

-
» - * ~» ^.^ r *---_r^

viWlt on* titae very active In fciu^; Southern Conference for

Hunan Welfare*

23
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Confidential Informant' on January B, 1S'42* oroct . a
clipping of an article? by had? 'which aproararf if* the
"Southern Nous Alranac !i

on Juno 0 a 1941. in this atorv^
entitled "<wabe-i ::.na Church% '.hiSa .kiotod tVt ho v:ac against
n..rj that the proa a at i;ar av.r> a aavr of e...ait:u iisto <.jnd~

iaiperiaiiatlo nations, According to inforaamt. the "Southern
hono Alraanae ' was edited ana published by OAK ilALL, of
Bin::innhan. Alabama, and co-soc! to exist; in

She Daily horher • for June 2£> 1$}?, identified. SAM .HALL as
a native southerner hbo was going 'forward oo a Consnunist Party
leader in the aoath* A3 of this date S/ul HALL was identified
as Chairman of the Carolina Diatribe of the ooanruniat Party,

I

Confidential Informant T-12 ainu furnished a newspaper cllmiivx
from the Pihe County Journal, gebulon, Georgia* July 4, 1941
issue, which contained a story by tvBSf on titled,, "Defend

'

ileaocratic Ideaia h This article reflects th.at WES? ur
:
-.;ed the

Air.Gr.ican people to have no syr;.pathjr for iaihlh'h and advocated
all-out aid for the allies. >

Confidential Informant on April 11, 1932, cade' available
a copy of WEST'S hook of pc^rns entitled "Toil and Hunger' .

This publication mob hy the Hag£luhd Press, of San Benito.
Texas, in 1940. On page 11 of thai Prqiosuc, WEST, in writing
of hlrncelf, statoo as follows.;

!;

F;y real education hao been
boston into no by the everlasting toil and hvary-rr I have soon;
by the strussles I have seen, in te&tilo and coal centers* where
ny people were tolod down from the 'hills by fair x>rorrises of a
"cotter life. It is this education: of lifol of prisons and ,taila-
for innocent man, that determined 4 resolve never to acoh- to •

rise upon tho shoulders of others,; to rise only whoa the ^reat
ncBcesj. of plain people rise in oroibifj united v?avo* and vje'ro
Going to rise.

"

raforaant also made available a smil circular published by
blXI, in .1944 } at v;hish tiex- he was a candidate* for tho General
Aoaonibly fron Hill County, in the State Primary of July 4, lh44;
1-<ZS?, at the tina» was Principal of -the hula Georgia ILiadi School.-
In this pamphlet ,.a stated that at'tho ontbrr-ab of nor ho had
volunteered for service with the Arr:od aorca^, but naa turhed
doon because of tno finfers missing on his left hand. Ha •

claimed that prior to that time 03 had csrvsd in ' the herohant
•aninoOi and also that he -had co;;:oletod ras.ior mock nccocsnrv
for a PhD Degree. In this pamphlet WEST pledged the following
items i

•

u4 -
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A Creator unity for vriurarr; u Cvrjploto^ tctaX ana
npocriy vlay~ry ovov r^osi&v:,, u|:-d just anO e^or-
laotin^ peace,,

also plod^ou if oloci-ju ho -/orl: for a liberal
revision of 3t:tfcG Concti tucion^ r^ofc noec:^.

Confidential Xaforrnat T-4 zqvIzzq ;^vit of rhreh 29, 1952,
J;iS2

J had* in his possession a n;=vj .30 cuiibc-r revolver, ana tuo
IJ-Siugo £hOu£^r-£j cad in o::iiibifcir^ thes^ hoaooas few i^for-jant^

VJE35? otafcDd ho prepared for th.3
r

Tin ZUr-: Klan^ or anyone
atte^ptint to violate his /rights* *

Mane

Earn

Hair ^

Cor::T>le:cion

Scara & Harks

Peculiarities

Occupation

Marital Status

Children

Relatives

:

be
b7C

be
b'7C

Son l;osfc* Jin Vfe:n7er* .

Jh-es Allon leaver, Jim VJcbb

6-6-0;", a^rtoeay, Ga.
(Gilder Ccuitv).

li?13 I&g.
Blue
Bro^v . ,

Ritady
Ti^o finders nisslng from
Iteft hand

oye rioes net always

*S£If -employed 5 farmer v<Piter ,

lurried to MA3SL' CC1ISTANCS *

Nee KABSL ADA^S
(ivurriou cfc niadlosboro, Ky**

- 1953-)

_~ 1935)
Father - JAKES OLIVER !*ES2 ....

(Docoused)
::btnor - LILLY KOLKSST AIKE!!^ 2 O^^^LL^
troths i

£3
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Relatives : (Cont'd)

be
b7C

he
hie

he
hie

(Cesjflclcntiai Informat ?~PQ. on
rifSvtficd : I I3thst[

bbor of CP. as of l<#3.f)

=1 .1S'lCtor -

(Wi?D Of

(poiif'ida.ifcial Inforrant

UiCIS K, JULES thifc

j'.ics one-time Sccrcsur?
'ox' tiio C.T, in Ncrtft Carolina,
CI on 10-17-51 >

T IAHS that}•••• I J- ---

h-rar. aoti'js in the- C.F,

f

T

Woi&biQnUal Informant 2-25,
on 0-14-^Lj ciOxi^
•R. JULES tint I

lb; ;S ™t lr.'e C « ? , mc'nfxjr

hr-:5 a

5

Sister - ELSIE ROSS, Kan. Janet
itest HosSj Janot Denver, Janat
Cohh, Johnnie west Hods, • wife of

. i'j
;

ivr boss .

('01 on 0-14-52/ 'sdvioed SA
•JlRAKCJS R» JULES that ITAT BOSS
was ut-oao'ti^e a. mentor or the
ContraI Cor^iittec of the 'C,?. t .

akd norvod as C-«F. fs^rcsor.t^tive
Da the South for several yours.
GEI acivised SA C. ?. WILLIAMS,
on 10-17-pi > that ELSI2 HOCS.
hotter kno'.jn as JANET JIIAA'ITA, 'had

bacn active in the CP. 3ir:ce 1939 j

aid at one ti;.:o v;an D.'.ily vhr.:er\

correspondent in Moscow » Busaia*

)

* C -
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SCUHCE date or d^crip-

T~l, Selec-
tive .Service

^

Bat:.jvi-a.. .vhio

T-:2, PAUL
Civ:UGH

r

b7D

T-fc.l 1

?-5j Pretext Re* ercalov^Gnfc of
Csll to Horua KiSS?

Minion Council
of Ik r tii America

"by SA
to 6

b7C

Carters villa* Ga'.

T-T.l 1

b 7D

a I 1 Health' Status &

fo7C

b'VD

3

Jfenbortjhip unci oooi- , 4~l4«4d
fiona hel<J-4n 1934-37

C.F, Ks^bershls of

"8-30-51

Feb, 1333

FILE
AGENT TO iluiZRE

SA X/EOM 100-559-278
PP.IOH

Buiet to 100-553-402
Gan Antonio
in ROGER
case, 6-22-4d

1

100-5:59-43 .1

i

SAs C.

DALLAS
KQBLEY &
"IDE'-: P T .

This roport'



\ - ~. .-; -i

hz
hll) date or, D^cme-

FILE
aos?^ to aukae

• -^2* who?! fuhh . lcgated

l:no\, :'i to SA
euit::;T

GA OIDRGE

Ro Factort Issued O'-AS-^A

-1947 C»?* ^saber-ship £-2j-fc7
card in record 3 of
HCMER BATES CHASE :

OA CLYDE D, lOC-JiSSMSM
A1CGLL "

. i.

i
'

100-559-152 »

JOHN
Pros

,

Tr..jde

Do ofc , - APL

T-lfi,

i

1 ,, 14 i '..1\hW W»J

b2
b7D

CP* M3trfD3rshin ana
activities of ivKST

Highland Folk School

Ru* iizvdhCkK Lincoln
•Brigade

1

I b7G

CP, Membership
b b

b7C

1 CP- Horiborship

li-8-42

1-20-42

ta3-oi

6 "-10-49

PfSY'S tes-
timony , Aut>.

193 J. HCUA
Kept, Vol. 1
o. 123 -

toraiiy)

100-359-49
lb 6

b7C

OA J. T, ' 1O0-539-3U
i«cCAH f

fliY

(Orally)

[
(Orally)

?
100-559-^01

SA JOSEPH 100-559-3^1 i

JA. '

!

SA JCSEFH 100-559-401
j

T. SYLVESTER
Jit.

b2
b7D

tab

b7C



W2» 100-559
•

scusce
DATE OR ^2301*1? •»

TIC:! CP Tiffy^vATlCjL

FAIIT'HA I1ICH0LS Ohio area. 19**0

T-''9. t'hyslcal Ccntaat viifch EARL

Surveillance of ^
ERCWDSR

3ul>jcct on 1-4-45
_ !b6

b7C

T-SO, Porrsor
Afclanfea Info:

b2
b7D •

|
b7D

cinnati

CP. |
Ke-oUiiL

Atlanta, 1943 > *>f,

re spy In unit L" c

i

items! in GOFOOii'S

Hotefecok, July,
1944

He a-CTjearuiibe

St SkYC 2~2o-47 b7c

jferce In pamphlet of
Co-.rjaitteo for Mrs.

RECY TAYLOK.

CP. Activities
-1940

J
|

1930-51 COUfcGCfcS -jl'Ch^ Texas CP, Member

7>an
>,, Texas

b6
b7C

AOSJJT FILE
70 v.'Hcu-i iauias

12-30-43
(Orally)

(Orally)

(Orally)
1

5-22-45
(Orally)

2-5-51

TOSitiKOr-iy of

appear in..., in HCUA.

report of hsarlnc
Of CC aCitlVlt'lGS-

In C*nclrmafcli 0.

area, 7/12-15;
8/0/50, page 2176)

100-559-94
'

p
?

SA C H.
HCRTON

1^ A

I

(.orally) [ T

!

• j

100-559-97

1

100-3985
j

I.

4
100-559-W

] 100-553-4;



f

- ^ j *j'

7-24,

b2
b7D

T-26, Physi-
cal ourvoil-
Xunco by GAS
CECKGS P 4

DLIZARD and
PAS RICE

b2
b7D

T-27* IvY

Physi-
cs! purveil

-

Inneo' by SAa
DJLLASD arid

KcGCWAS

T~. V Q- "Rr.xr

DATS C,l DSDCFJP-
tic):; cap win-bvri;".-'

PA viKCil

PAIhiJBhPD
..IILTu-J

0 C/.T3D

4/3*3,1^7

12-4-47
12-^9-47
2 -II -4

J

6-9-43
7-24«4>i

He hATHAH and- ANNA
KATZ

'

Pc N IT RCSS

Contacts ylt-U 1JATHAK
and AhPA KA112 on
2-17-47

4/5,3, r.m
Il-A-V
15-;;?-47

3-AO-4 .'•

6*>4-:J
7-i^--43

I

bo
b7C

£-15-47

3-7-47

2*^.7-47

Contact -with MAT ROSS 3-7-47
hARY^ SOUTHArl> and CHASE
on 3-7-47 •

Ko Committee to Aid
Fighting South

Contact with MAX WEISS
on 2-4-47

Contact with CHASE and
VISISS on 2/6., 7/47

•Contact by HAT KOSS
l>/l4,15/4Y
_ Atto;uA>c1 CP. Ivjob-

\—

I

.5123-4?
\

\

2-4-47

2^6,7/47

2/14,15/4/

a^Ai-42
I

I
in", Cincinnati; 19-- ; 0

uoTTo^tionolist
]b7c

Church . Sa ^brooks

SA FA J.
SIOITH

103-559-217

100-339-217
100-559-2171 |i

100-559-223*
i

100-^50-*2d3
'

100-:.>59-iSc5G

100-559-SSO

W^lll/j

,100-559-160

I

100-559-140

100-^59-135

100-559-140

100-559-135.

100-559-171

100-559-135

100-559-137

1O0-559-137

100^359-74

b6
b'7C

- 3C *



b7C f^rp^n*

?-••••)>! J • P.?. Io:: 117:

£-31, Anoiiy- Atfco.i\!jL:ca at 1942
mo'.'c source, CCir.J meetii^

JCffiJ lu KCESRTS

b2 Eo project activity
b7D

?-33» UILLIAM Eg
r:y a&ni trac

ilinc; of pc-o.ee

Ee UpST*S general
aetij/itxeo, including
possession of firearms

10-?

H«»4-*4<i

7-22-50

4-11-52

I
be
b7C

£>A C.
D. XLAS

Talc* report

SA JCS^a__13^=53^13S-

JR.

SA I-TOBLEY 100~>39~4u9 s

SA ALDiSN
F. HILLSE
(Orally)

REFERENCE: Bureau letter 6-25-52.
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